Central

Conpay Bedfordshire Bedfordshire

Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands,
Shefford SG17 5TQ

please ask for Sandra Hobbs
direct line 0300 300 5257
date

NOTICE OF MEETING

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE ADMISSIONS FORUM

Date & Time
Wednesday, 24 June 2009 at 8.30 a.m.

Venue at
Room 14, Priory House, Monks Walk, Chicksands,
Shefford SG17 5TQ

Jaki Salisbury
Interim Chief Executive

To: The Chairman and Members of the CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE ADMISSIONS

FORUM:
Local Education Councillor Mrs Anita Lewis, Portfolio Holder for Children’s
Authority: Services
Steve Morrow, Headteacher, Flitwick Lower School
Anne Phillips, Headteacher, Streetfield Middle School,
Communit Dunstable
Schools: y (vacancy — upper school headteacher)
) (vacancy — lower school headteacher, or can be any lower
school)
Voluntary
Controlled (two vacancies — headteachers or governors)
Schools:

David Brandon-Bravo, Headteacher, Parkfields Middle
School, Toddington
Shaun Fell, Headteacher, Harlington Upper School

Foundation and
Trust Schools:



No.

10

Voluntary Aided
Schools:

Church of England
Diocese:

Roman Catholic
Diocese:

Academy:

Parent
Representative:

Local Community:

Pauline Cotton, St Vincent's Primary School, Houghton
Regis (Roman Catholic)

Chris Spurgeon, St Mary's Lower School, Clophill (Church
of England)

Nick Sharpe, Ashton Middle School, Dunstable

Ray Slade, Diocese of St. Albans

Frances Image, Catholic Diocese of Northampton
(vacancy — All Saints Academy, Dunstable)

Ben Sear, CBC Children, Families and Learning Overview
and Scrutiny Committee
(one vacancy)

Wendy Anderson-Welsh (Ethnic Minorities Groups)
Squadron Leader Michelle Ramsden, RAF Henlow
(one vacancy — previously Looked after Children)

Item

Welcome, Introductions and

Apologies

iEIection of Chairman
iEIection of Vice-Chairman

iVIinutes of Central Bedfordshire

Admissions Forum held on 24 March

2009

iVIatters Arising

Update on Membership and Terms of

Reference

Update on 2009 Admissions and

Appeals

Annual Report to the Schools

Adjudicator

CHOICE Advice

In-Year Fair Access Protocol

REVISED AGENDA

Lead Person Time
Rob Mills 8:30
Rob Mills 8:35
Chairman 8:40
Chairman 8:45
Chairman 8:50
Rob Mills (Oral 8:55
Report)

Rosa Bonwick/Rob 9:05
Mills

Rosa Bonwick 9:15
Jo Maule 9:25
Patrick Shevlin 9:35



11

12

13

14

15

Admissions Arrangements for 2010

i’arental Feedback on 2009
Admissions

information for Parents for 2010
Admissions

Date and Time of Future Meetings

Close

Rosa Bonwick

Rosa Bonwick

Keith Lakin

Chairman

Chairman

9:45

9:55

10:05

10:15

10:20



This page is intentionally left blank



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE SHADOW COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE ADMISSIONS FORUM held
in Room 13, Priory House, Chicksands on Tuesday, 24 March 2009.

Present:

David Brandon-Bravo Sqgn Ldr Michelle Ramsden
Pauline Cotton Rob Robson

Councillor Mrs Fairbairn (Chairman) Ben Sear

Shawn Fell Ray Slade

Steve Morrow

Also in Attendance: Sigrid Hillman — Community Development Officer

Officers: Mrs Bonwick, Mr Goldsmith, Mrs Hobbs, Mr Mills, Dr Modi and Mr Shevlin

10.

11.

12.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillor N Costin, Anne Phillips, Chris
Spurgeon, Nick Sharpe, Frances Image, Wendy Anderson-Welsh.

MINUTES OF THE CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE ADMISSIONS FORUM HELD
ON 10 DECEMBER 2008

RESOLVED to approve the Minutes of the meeting of the Central Bedfordshire
Admissions Forum held on 10 December 2008 as a correct record and to
authorise the Chairman to sign them.

MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE

Members received a report summarising changes arising from the new
regulations and School Admissions Code, that came into force on 10 February
2009, in relation to (a) the membership of the Admissions Forums and (b) their
roles and responsibilities.

The Forum currently had 15 appointed members and the maximum size
remained at 20. To comply with the new regulations the following changes to the
membership were suggested:

e the vacancy for one lower school headteacher representing foundation
and trust schools be made available to a governor or headteacher of any
lower school in Central Bedfordshire

4/1



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

13.

e the place for one upper school headteacher representing the Church of
England Diocese should be removed as it exceeded the revised
requirement for only one nominee from each religious denomination

e to have two voluntary controlled school representatives (governors or
headteachers)

e that there be one representative of a local academy, which would be the
All Saints Academy in Dunstable, due to open in September 2009

e to have one additional parent representative (the Forum at present had
one parent governor), which was optional under the Forum’s terms of
reference which allowed between one and three.

The proposed revised membership details were tabled at the meeting. It was
noted (a) that Ben Sear, the current parent governor, met the revised criteria for
a parent representative; and (b) that a new community and voluntary controlled
upper school head teacher would need to be recruited in place of Rob Robson
as Samuel Whitbread Upper School was taking trust status on 1 April 2009.

Members were advised that the revised membership would need to be approved
by or on behalf of the Central Bedfordshire Executive.

The Forum noted information from the Department for Children, Schools and
Families (DCSF) about the power of an Admission Forum to produce a voluntary
annual report to the Schools Adjudicator and the format such a report might take.
It was expected that Admission Forums be involved in the production of the local
authority’s own statutory annual report, or at least have had sight of it before it
was sent to the Schools Adjudicator.

RESOLVED

1. that the Central Bedfordshire Executive be recommended to amend the
Forum’s membership as recorded above in order to comply with The
School Admissions (Local Authority Reports and Admission Forums)
(England) Regulations 2008 and the revised School Admissions Code
which both came into force on 10 February 2009.

2. that the changes to the role and reporting procedures of Admission
Forums included in the revised School Admissions Code and their impact
upon the Forum’s terms of reference be noted.

3. that the Forum agrees to provide input to the statutory annual report of the
local authority on admission arrangements, rather than to produce a
separate report of its own.

REVISED SCHOOL ADMISSIONS CODE

Members received a report which set out the changes to the revised School

Admissions Code provided by the DCSF. The changes relevant to the proposed

admission arrangements for 2010 were:

4/2



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

14.

Applications Forms. Parents must not be required to attend the school in
person to collect a form or be required to return their completed
application form to the school. The advice from the DCSF was that this
must not be the only option open to parents

Prohibition of oversubscription criteria. Governors have no discretion over
the admission of children with statements of special educational needs
(SEN). The standard admission policy for community and voluntary (VC)
controlled (VC) schools had been amended accordingly and schools
which were their own admission authority had been asked to ensure that
this was clearly stated in their policies

2010-2011 admissions — co-ordination during normal admission round.
For upper school and academy admissions parents would continue to
apply to their home Local Authority (LA)

In-year applications from 2010. LAs must co-ordinate all in-year
applications for parents in their areas from the 2010-2011 academic year
onwards

Main obligations of Co-ordination Regulations. The regulations would
apply to the 2011-2012 admissions round and not to the 2010-2011
admissions round. This would need to be considered when agreeing the
arrangements for the co-ordinated schemes for the 2010-2011 academic
year as the statutory dates would not apply to that academic year

Waiting List. From September 2009 each admission authority must
maintain a waiting list for at least the first term in the academic year of
admission. Schools which were their own admission authority had been
advised

Objections to the Schools Adjudicator.  Objections to admission
arrangements should be referred to the Schools Adjudicator by 31 July

Appendix 4. Admission authority must publish their determined admission
arrangements on their web site for the whole year. LAs must publish by 1
May the determined admission arrangements of all schools and must
publish a notice in local newspapers providing details of where the
determined arrangements might be viewed. A composite prospectus
must be published by 12 September, including the application form.

NOTED the main changes to the revised School Admissions Code.

CONSULTATION PROCESS AND RESPONSES

Members received a report regarding the consultation process and the
responses received. The consultation in respect of the arrangements for the
September 2010 academic year took place between 2 January and 28 February

4/3



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

15.

16.

A total of 15 responses had been received, 10 from lower schools, 3 from middle
schools, 1 from the combined school and 1 from a parent.

NOTED the outcome of the consultation and the responses received.

STANDARD ADMISSIONS POLICY 2010 — COMMUNITY AND VOLUNTARY
CONTROLLED SCHOOLS

The Forum received a report advising Members that no comments to the
Standard Admissions Policy for Community and Voluntary Controlled (VC)
Schools had been received during the consultation process. The Forum at their
meeting on 10 December 2008 had noted the proposed changes for September
2010.

Members were advised that the LA would apply the following criteria, in rank
order, to decide the order in which places would be allocated when there were
more requests from parents/carers than the number of places available:

all ‘looked after’ children

pupils living in the catchment area
‘very exceptional’ medical grounds
siblings

any other children

If there were more children with an equal right to admission to the school than
the number of available places, the tie break would be the distance the pupil
lives from the school, measured in a straight line, using the LA’'s computerised
measuring system, with those living closer to the school receiving the higher
priority.

It was suggested that for admissions in September 2011 the admissions criteria
might be amended to enable siblings of pupils living in the catchment area to
have a higher priority than other pupils living in the catchment area. As this
would be a significant change to the policy, this would need to be consulted
upon. Members agreed that this was a sensible option and that it should be
considered in relation to the 2011 admissions.

RESOLVED to approve the Standard Admissions Policy for Community and
Voluntary Controlled Schools.

ADDITIONS TO THE STANDARD ADMISSIONS POLICY - COMMUNITY AND
VOLUNTARY CONTROLLED SCHOOLS

Members received a report on the additions to the Standard Admissions Policy
for Community and Voluntary Controlled Schools. The following four schools
had requested additions for September 2010:

e Eaton Bray Lower School
e Alameda Middle School
e \Woodland Middle School

4/4



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

17.

e Redborne Upper School

The additions had been agreed with Officers at Central Bedfordshire and had
been consulted upon.

Members were advised that discussions were taking place with the Church of
England Diocese, in relation to those schools that had a faith criterion and to
determine how that faith should be assessed.

RESOLVED to approve subject to advice from the Church of England Diocese,
the additions to the Standard Admissions Policy for those schools listed in
Appendix A to the report.

ADMISSION NUMBERS FOR COMMUNITY AND VOLUNTARY
CONTROLLED SCHOOLS - SEPTEMBER 2010

Members received a report that set out the proposed admission numbers for
Community and Voluntary Controlled schools. The following schools had
requested a change to their admission number for September 2010:

e Beaudesert Lower School
¢ Cranfield Lower School
e Kingsmoor Lower School

Caddington Village School had requested an increase from 15 to 25 to their
admission number for Year 5, to enable the school to have sufficient financial
flexibility to employ a full-time teacher for an additional class and to enable them
to admit all catchment area children. The headteacher of Streetfield Middle
School had expressed her concerns to Officers that the proposed increase would
impact on admissions to her school.

Roecroft Lower School’'s admission number would be 30 as the building of the
replacement school had been delayed due to the economic climate.

It was noted that Vandyke Upper School had not yet confirmed its Year 12
admission number.

RESOLVED

1) to approve the proposed admission numbers for those schools listed in
Appendix A to the report, subject to the admission number for Roecroft
Lower School being amended to 30

2) that the request to increase the admission number for Year 5 at

Caddington Village School not be supported for the reasons stated in the
report.

4/5



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

18.

19.

CO-ORDINATED ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS FOR UPPER SCHOOLS
AND ACADEMY 2010-2011

Members received a report on the proposed scheme for co-ordinated admission
arrangements. The closing date for applications was based on a proposed
national closing date of 31 October. Although this date would not come into
effect until the 2011 admissions round, it was suggested that this be applied to
the 2010 admission round as it was only a few days earlier than the current
closing date.

Members were made aware of the minor changes that had been made to the
scheme.

RESOLVED
1) to approve that the closing date for application be 31 October

2) that parents have the option at phase transfer to return their application
form to their child’s current school or to the local authority

3) that all in-year applications be submitted to the local authority

4) to approve the co-ordinated scheme for 2010-2011.

CO-ORDINATED ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS - PRIMARY SCHOOLS
2010-2011

Members received a report on the proposed scheme for co-ordinated admission
arrangements. The closing date for middle and lower school applications was
based on a proposed national closing date of 15 January. Although this date
would not come into effect until the 2011 admissions round, members agreed
that the 15 January closing date should be applied to the 2010 admissions
round. It was recognised that the change would mean parents taking up a
nursery place in January would not know whether their child had a place in the
reception year in September. The advantage of setting the 15 January as the
closing date would ensure that late applications, e.g. parents moving into the
area, were dealt with during the normal allocation process.

Parents applying for a primary school place during the 2010 admissions round
would be required to submit their application to the LA in which the school was
located. However this could result in parents receiving one offer of a school
place from Central Bedfordshire and another from Bedford Borough. Officers
suggested that a joint approach between the two councils be agreed to ensure
that two school places were not offered. This suggestion would also be put to
the Bedford Borough Council Admissions Forum for approval. Members agreed
that joint working with Bedford Borough Council was a sensible option.

4/6



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

20.

RESOLVED

1) that the closing date for both middle and lower school applications would
be 15 January for the 2010 admissions rounds

2) that parents have the option at phase transfer to return their application
form to their child’s current school or to the local authority

3) that lower school applications be submitted to the local authority

4) that subject to the agreement of the Bedford Borough Admissions Forum,
the School Admissions Service adopts a joint approach to the admissions
process across Central Bedfordshire and Bedford Borough

5) that all in-year applications be submitted to the local authority

6) to approve the co-ordinated scheme for 2010-2011.

CONSULTATION ON ADMISSIONS ARRANGEMENTS SEPTEMBER 2010 —
FOUNDATION, TRUST AND VOLUNTARY AIDED SCHOOLS

Members received a report on the foundation, trust and voluntary aided (FTVA)
schools’ consultation processes on admissions arrangements for September
2010. St Mary’s Catholic Lower School had not consulted on their proposed
admission arrangements for September 2010 as there had been staffing issues
at the school. Advice would need to be sought from DCSF about this situation.

The admission arrangements for the All Saints Academy would be approved by
the Secretary of State as part of the Funding Agreement.

Appendix A to the report set out the various issues that had been raised with 21
schools. There were a number of instances of non-compliance with the Code of
Practice and the Governing Bodies of those schools had been asked to review
their policies before determining their admission arrangements. These
arrangements were due to be determined by 15 April 2009, with notification to
consultees of the arrangements within 14 days of that determination. If the
policies still did not comply with the Code by then, then the local authority was
duty bound to object to the Schools Adjudicator. In particular there was concern
that John Donne Voluntary Aided School’s criteria gave siblings a higher priority
than parish children which was inconsistent with the LA’s catchment area policy.

NOTED

1) the areas of non-compliance with the School Admissions Code, as set out in
Appendix A to the report

2) the proposed admission numbers for the schools set out in Appendix B to the
report

3) to note any actions required in respect of St Mary’s Catholic Lower School.

4/7



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

21.

22.

23.

RESOLVED to support the actions of the local authority in clarifying any
necessary issues with the DCSF should a referral to the Schools Adjudicator be
necessary.

ADMISSIONS ABOVE THE PUBLISHED ADMISSION NUMBER

Members received a report advising of the responses from the consultation
process on admissions above the published admission number. Only 2
responses were received that specifically related to the exceptions. Members
were advised that no changes to the exceptions were proposed.

RESOLVED

1) to approve the exceptions, which may result in the admission number
being exceeded

2) that foundation, trust and voluntary aided schools be invited to adopt the
exceptions.

NOTED the comments received from the 2 lower schools.

DETERMINATION OF ADMISSIONS ARRANGEMENTS - SEPTEMBER 2010

Members received a report, tabled at the meeting, outlining the requirement on
admission authorities to give notice, within 14 days of determining their
arrangements, to their local authority, to other bodies consulted and to any
parents who had responded to the consultation. A copy of the determined
admission arrangements must be published on the admission authority’s
website, where it had one, for the whole of the offer year, unless the
arrangements were amended.

Local authorities must publish by 1 May on their websites the determined
admission arrangements for all schools and academies along with a notice in the
local newspapers.

NOTED the requirements for determining the admission arrangements.

ADMISSIONS IN SEPTEMBER 2009

Members received a report, tabled at the meeting, on the role of the Forum in
considering how well admission arrangements serve the interest of children and
parents within the local authority’s area. This included considering how actual
admissions relate to the admission numbers published.

Members noted in particular that Parkfields Middle School was oversubscribed
every year. The head teacher expressed concern that over a number of years
the number of children turned away could have been avoided had the school
been permitted to build new accommodation and expand.

4/8



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

24,

He was advised that this would need to be considered by Central Bedfordshire
as the new local authority.

Forum members asked whether a view would be taken on maximum class sizes
or on maximum numbers in a year group. Officers responded that, to date,
Bedfordshire County Council had aimed to keep class sizes to around 30 but
there was always a need for some flexibility; the numbers in a year group would
depend on the accommodation in the school. Officers suggested that in future
the traditional class size of 30 may change and there could be a variety of
teaching methods and class sizes, depending on the activity. There was a need
to look at the overall pupil teacher ratio in each school.

Officers at Central Bedfordshire were looking at the Building Schools for the
Future project as this would transform learning over the next several years.

NOTED those schools where the published admission number had been
exceeded and the reasons for this.

UPDATE ON APPEALS ARRANGEMENTS FOR 2009

The Forum received a report updating Members on the appeals arrangements
for 2009 admissions. From 1 April 2009 Central Bedfordshire would have a
statutory duty to administer admission appeals for the community and voluntary
controlled schools in the Central Bedfordshire administrative area, and on behalf
of the foundation and voluntary aided schools which chose not to receive
delegated funding to administer their own appeals. This service would be a
shared arrangement with Bedford Borough Council until 1 September 2009 and
it would be hosted by Bedford.

A brief summary of the changes to the current Admission Appeals Code was
tabled at the meeting.

An annual report on the appeals received would be submitted to the Forum later
in the year. The local authority is required to report to the DCSF on the number
of appeals from 1 September 2008 — 31 August 2009 in January 2010.

NOTED

1) the arrangements for the School Admission Appeals for the period 1 April
to 31 August 2009

2) the DCSF summary of changes to the revised School Admissions
Appeals Code

3) that an annual report would be considered by the Forum later in the year.

4/9



Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum — 24 March 2009

25.

26

27.

IN-YEAR FAIR ACCESS PROTOCOL

Members were advised that the In-Year Fair Access Protocol would need to be
reviewed as it had been in place for over a year. The current Protocol would
continue within Central Bedfordshire after 1 April 2009. This would be reviewed
by the Head Teacher Review Group and a report would be considered at the
next Admissions Forum meeting including the implications of the new Code for
September 2009.

RESOLVED that the current Protocol should continue from 1 April 2009 and that
a further report be considered at the next meeting.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Squadron Leader Michelle Ramsden would resume her role of the Forum, which
had been covered by Flight Lieutenant Elizabeth Griffiths, but in her absence
Sigrid Hillman, the RAF Henlow Community Development Officer, would
substitute.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED that the date of the next meeting would be 24 June 2009 at 8.30
am in Room 14 at Priory House, Chicksands.

As it was the last meeting that Councillor Mrs Fairbairn would be chairing, Members
thanked her and wished her well in the future.

Chairman

4/10



Agenda Item: 7

Meeting: Admissions Forum

Date: 24 June 2009

Subject: Update on 2009 Admissions and Appeals

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Children, Families and
Learning

Summary: The purpose of this report is to provide an update on admissions for

2009 and appeals held since 1 September 2008.

Contact Officers: Rosa Bonwick and Rob Mills

RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. To note the school preference and online application data.

2. To note the appeals information.

Background

1. The school preference data and online application data in this report relates to
Central Bedfordshire and Bedford Borough. The appeals data relates to Central
Bedfordshire schools.

School preference data

2. Table 1 shows the number and percentage of 1%, 2", 3™ and 4™ preferences met
for each school phase, at the time of allocation.

Table 1

Phase | Applicants | 1° 2 3M 4" Total
preferences | preferences | preferences | preferences | preferences
met met met met met

Lower | 4,382 94.23% 3.49% 0.59% 0.07% 98.38%

Middle | 4,443 93.36% 4.82% 0.50% 0.07% 98.74%

Upper | 4,646 96.99% 2.13% 0.24% 0.09% 99.44%

(all) *

Upper | 4,454 97.0% 2.2% 0.2% 0.00% 99.5%

(home)*

71




* All = all applications received. Home = applications for Central Bedfordshire and Bedford
Borough residents only

3.

Local authorities are required to submit to the Secretary of State secondary
(upper) preference data on National Offer Day. The publication of preference data
enables local authorities to compare the percentages of secondary preferences
met in their local area against national and regional data. The published data
relates to applications made by residents in each local authority area. Table 2
shows that the percentage of Bedfordshire parents offered a place for their child at
their first preference secondary (upper) school exceeds both national and regional
averages, as does the percentage of total preferences met. It should be noted that
Bedfordshire achieved the highest percentage of first preferences met in the
eastern region.

Table 2

Applicants | 1° 2m 3 10f3 Total
living in preferences | preferences | preferences | preferences | preferences
the area met met met met met

National
Average

546,744 83.2% 8.4% 3.1% 94.6% 96.2%

Regional
Average

59,135 84.7% 8.1% 3.0% 95.8% 96.4%

Bedford-
shire

4,454 97.0% 2.2% 0.2% 99.4% 99.5%

Online Applications

4. Table 3 shows the percentage of online applications received for each school
phase across Central Bedfordshire and Bedford Borough.

Table 3

Phase Applicants Percentage of online applications

Lower 4,382 52.44%

Middle 4,443 31.51%

Upper 4,454 30.0%

(home)*

Home = applications for Central Bedfordshire and Bedford Borough residents only

5.

The secondary preference data submitted to the Secretary of State on National
Offer Day includes the percentage of online secondary (upper) applications. Table
4 compares the number of online applications received in Central Bedfordshire and
Bedford Borough with national and regional data. It should be noted that although
the number of secondary (upper) online applications was below the regional level it
was the same as the national level.

712



Table 4

Applicants living in the area | Percentage of online secondary
applications
National Average 546,744 30.0%
Regional Average 59,135 49.6%
Bedfordshire 4,454 30.0%
Admission Appeals
6. Table 5 shows, for Central Bedfordshire schools, the number of appeals heard and

the number upheld for the period 1 September 2008 to 5 June 2009. It also shows
the number of appeals still to be heard. All appeals have been processed within the
required timescale. Appeals will continue to be received throughout the remainder
of the academic year as late applications and in-year applications are processed.

Table 5
Phase Appeal held Appeals Upheld Appeals Pending
Lower 28 2 0
Middle 26 22 10
Upper 8 5 0
Combined 2 2 0
Total 64 31 10

June 2009

713




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item: 8

Meeting: Admissions Forum
Date: 24 June 2009

Subject: Annual Report to the Schools Adjudicator

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Children, Families and
Learning

Summary: To consider the Local Authority’s Report to the Schools Adjudicator

Contact Officer: Rosa Bonwick

RECOMMENDATIONS:
1. To endorse the information provided in the Annual Report.

2. To recommend to the Director that the report be agreed.

Background

1. The School Admissions Code and The School Admissions (Local Authority
Reports and Admission Forums ((England) Regulations 2008, require Local
Authorities to submit a report to the Schools Adjudicator, by 30 June each year,
about the admission arrangements for schools in their area.

2. Members of the Forum noted, at their meeting of 24 March 2009, that Admission
Forums had the power to produce their own annual report to the Schools
Adjudicator, but that this was not a mandatory requirement. It was resolved at that
meeting that the Forum provides input to the Local Authority’s statutory report
rather than to produce a separate report.

Annual Report

3. The draft annual report is attached at Appendix A.

4. The Office of the Schools Adjudicator has provided a template for the report. The
template follows the items that the Code and Regulations require a local authority
to include in its report. The wording in the Code is given in italics and has been
retained in the draft report for the information of Forum members. The wording will
be replaced by appropriate headings in the final version.

5. Members of the Forum are asked to endorse the information in the annual report
and are invited, if they wish, to provide any additional input.

8/1



6. The Schools Adjudicator requires the report to be cleared, as a minimum, by the
Director of Children’s Services. The Forum is asked to recommend to the Deputy
Chief Executive and Director of Children, Families and Learning that the report be
agreed.

Appendix:

Appendix A - Local Authority Report to the Schools Adjudicator

June 2009

8/2



DRAFT Appendix A
LOCAL AUTHORITY REPORT
TO

THE SCHOOLS ADJUDICATOR

FROM

Central Bedfordshire Council

30 JUNE 2009

Report Cleared by: Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum
Edwina Grant, Director of Children, Families and
Learning

Date submitted: 30 June 2009
By: Rosa Bonwick, Admissions Manager
Contact email address: rosa.bonwick@bedford.gov.uk

Telephone number: 01234 276327

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/3



SECTION 1

FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR IN WHICH THE REPORT IS MADE - 2008 -
2009

Please complete using data/information for the period 1 September 2008
to date of report

Code 4.9 a) (i) how well the Fair Access Protocol has worked and how
many children have been admitted to each school in the area under the
protocol;

The Code at 3.44 requires (1) each local authority to have a Fair Access
Protocol and (2) all schools and Academies to participate in their LA area’s
protocol

a) Please confirm that the LA has a Fair Access Protocol that has been
agreed with all the relevant schools in its area.

The Local Authority has a Fair Access Protocol in place agreed
with all relevant schools.

b) Give your assessment of how well the Fair Access Protocol has
worked since 1 September 2008:

a. in placing children in schools;

The Fair Access Protocol has been successful in placing
pupils who meet the criteria for the Protocol, into schools.

b. the co-operation of schools and Academies in implementing the
protocol; and

All schools have ultimately co-operated with the Protocol. In a
few cases in Upper schools, there have been requests for
decisions to be reconsidered on the basis of local information
and exceptional circumstances and this has been agreed.

c. any issues you have had in implementing the protocol.

There has been an increase in numbers of pupils excluded
from year 10 this year, which has placed more pressure on the
resources and planning for Key stage 4 staff in schools.

Several schools have requested that risk assessments are
undertaken before a pupil is identified under the protocol. The
issue of initial assessment, intervention and support in a new
placement is being reviewed by the Fair Access Protocol head
teachers and Local Authority officers working group.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/4



c) In Appendix A, please record for each school the number of children
directed to (column O) and admitted (column P) to the school under
the protocol between 1 September 2008 and date of report.

Appendix A shows the number of children identified for
admission to each school (column O) and admitted (column P)
under the Fair Access Protocol for the period 1 September 2008
to 9 June 2009. Some pupils identified for admission to a named
school have yet to be admitted as their placement has only
recently been identified. Planning for their admission is still
taking place. This accounts for the differences, in some cases,
between column O and column P.

Code 4.9 a) (i) whether primary schools are complying with infant class size
legislation

Please include in your comments the number of schools where qualifying
measures are being taken.

The January 2009 Annual School Census identified the following
schools that were in breach of infant class size limits:

Derwent Lower School

The school has a mixed nursery and reception class of 35 children. All
of the children attend full time and the majority of those children will
attain the age of 5 during this school year. The headteacher was
unaware that high level teaching assistants and teaching assistants are
not permitted to teach an infant class. The headteacher is currently
undertaking the additional teaching role to ensure that the school is
complying with the legislation, but the school will be appointing an
additional teacher.

Thomas Johnson Lower School

The school has a mixed reception and Year 1 class of 37 children. The
headteacher was unaware that high level teaching assistants and
teaching assistants are not permitted to teach an infant class. The Local
Authority is currently working with the school to address the
organisational issues and to ensure that the school is not in breach of
the infant class size legislation.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/5



Code 4.9 a) (iii) the number of admissions appeals held for each and every
school in the area, and the number of appeals that were upheld.

Please insert the data covering the period 1 September 2008 to the date of
the report in Appendix A to show for each school:
- column Q - the number of appeals held;
- column R - the number of appeals upheld; and
- column S - the number of appeals pending from the date of the report
onwards.

Appendix A has been completed for the period 1 September 2008 to 9
June 2009 to show the number of appeals held (column Q), the number
of appeals upheld (column R) and the number of appeals still to be
heard. Appeals will continue to be received throughout the remainder of
the academic year as late applications and in-year applications are
processed.

Code 4.9 a) iv  the extent to which the local authority and appeal panels in
the area complied with the requirements of the Appeals Code, with reference
to ensuring the timeliness and transparency of appeals, effective
communications with parents and any other relevant matter.

Please include in your comments, where there is evidence of non-compliance,
what action have you taken.

All appeal panels have complied with the requirements of the School
Admission Appeals Code. All appeals have been processed and heard
within the required timescale, panels have conducted themselves
correctly at all times and parents have been treated fairly in all respects.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/6



4.9d) iii any other matters which affect the fairness of admission
arrangements for schools for schools in the area.

Please complete with reference to Choice Advice provided to parents applying
for a secondary school place for the 2009/2010 school year.

Appendix 5 of the Code requires local authorities to provide an independent
Choice Advice service that is focused on supporting the families who most
need support in navigating the secondary school admissions process
(paragraph 5). Choice Advice must be independent and free from any
potential conflict of interest between the need of the local authority to allocate
places and the advice that parents receive (paragraph 8). As a minimum,
local authorities must ensure that Choice Advisers are not in the same
management chain or reporting lines as the local authority’s admissions staff
(paragraph 9).

a) Please confirm that your local authority has an independent
Choice Advice service in place.

Yes an independent Choice Advice Service is in place.

b) Please explain how you ensure the independence of the Choice
Advice provided (for example, the Choice Advice service may be
situated in the Parent Partnership service or Family Information
Service).

The Choice Advice service is situated in the Parent
Partnership Service which operates at arm’s length from
the Local Authority and is based in a local school.

C) Please confirm that your Choice Adviser(s) are in not in the
same line management chain or reporting lines as staff on the
admissions team.

The Parent Partnership Service is responsible for the line
management of the Choice Adviser. That service is not in
the same line management chain or reporting lines as staff
in the admissions team. It is line managed by the Head of
Policy and Strategy who reports to the Assistant Director
Commissioning who in turn reports to the Director
Children, Families and Learning.

Choice Advice must be targeted at those parents who most need support with
the secondary school admissions process (paragraph 10). Local authorities
and Choice Advisers should market their service to ensure that they reach the
families most in need of their support and that other relevant agencies and

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/7



professionals are aware of the service they provide (paragraph 11). Choice
Advisers should be proactive in reaching ‘hard to reach’ parents and should
develop good links with organisations that may be able to refer parents to
them (paragraph 12).

d) Please explain how you ensure Choice Advice reaches those
parents who are most in need of it.

Extensive networking with other frontline agencies

including MASS, TES, EWOs, Parent Support Advisers,

Extended Schools Co-ordinators, Children’s Centres and

others

Drop-in sessions at schools and Children’s Centres

Targeted work with families of children at school action
and school action plus

Pro-active work within the Eastern European
communities

Links with the Parent Partnership Service

e) Describe how has Choice Advice contributed to the fairness of
the admissions process.

Wide publicity of support offered by the Choice Adviser
Production of four guides to support parents:
o Helping your child prepare for their first school
o Applying for places at Lower, Middle and Upper
Schools
o Starting school and applying for a school place if
your child is at school action or school action
plus
o Applying for schools if your child has a statement
of educational need
Collaborative work with the Assessment and Monitoring
Team and Admissions Team to raise awareness of the
need to start planning a year ahead for phase transfers.
Proactive work targeting parents of children with
statements in Years 3 and 7
Meetings with the Head of Admissions to highlight
issues and concerns raised by parents

Local authorities may provide Choice Advice at the primary school admission
stage and for in-year applications (paragraph 5).

f) Choice Advice is offered at the primary admissions stage?

Yes

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved

8/8



9) Choice Advice is offered for in-year applications?
Yes

It is good practice for Choice Advisers to provide support during the appeals
process, particularly to those parents who accessed Choice Advice at the
application stage.

h) The Choice Adviser provides support during the appeals
process?

Yes - limited support is available to explain the process and
help with paperwork

i) We plan to provide support during the appeals process in
future?

Yes — limited due to capacity. Protocol agreed with the
Local Authority. Support will be offered to those previously
in touch with the Choice Adviser at the time of application
and/or where there are significant language or other
difficulties

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/9



SECTION 2

FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR WHICH STARTS AFTER THE REPORT IS
MADE - 2009-2010:

Code 4.9 b) (i) the extent to which admission arrangements for schools in
the authority’s area serve the interests of children in care, children with
disabilities, children with special educational needs and service children.

Note: You may wish to point out if specialist staff from within the Council has
contributed to this report.

The existing admission arrangements serve the interests of ‘looked
after’ children, who have the highest priority for admission. The
Admissions Forum has extended the exceptions which may result in the
published admission number for a school being exceed to include
‘looked after’ children.

All schools are aware of the requirement to admit ‘looked after’ children
arriving in-year and it has not been necessary to issue any directions to
schools.

All schools are required to make provision for children with statemented
and non statemented special needs and to have in place effective
accessibility plans. Any school that submits a bid for funding from the
‘Access Initiative’ is required to forward a copy of their accessibility
plan to the local authority before funding can approved.

The Parent Partnership Service gives impartial advice to parents of
children with special educational needs. A common concern for parents
whose children are at School Action or School Action Plus and who are
due to move to middle or upper school, is how to access information
about the support their child will receive when they move school. The
Parent Partnership Service, in collaboration with the Choice Adviser,
produces leaflets for parents to help them through the process.

Code 4.9 b) (ii) the effectiveness of co-ordination.

Note: You may wish to report on the authority’s assessment of the
effectiveness of any scheme for co-ordinating:

a) the admission of pupils to relevant schools in the authority’s area in
the next academic year to begin after the date of the report, and

b) the admission of pupils in the authority’s area to other relevant
schools in that academic year.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/10



The Local Authority has consulted and determined its co-ordinated
schemes for admissions in 2010. The schemes were considered and
agreed by the Admissions Forum.

The schemes for upper and primary (middle and lower) school
admissions in September 2010 are compliant with the statutory
requirements of the Co-ordination Regulations. The Local Authority has
decided to implement the national closing date for primary admissions a
year earlier than required by the regulations.

Although the Local Authority is not required to formulate its scheme for
in-year admissions until 1 January 2010, the Local Authority has
consulted and agreed its scheme, which is complaint with the
regulations. The scheme was considered and agreed by the Admissions
Forum.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/11



SECTION 3

FOR ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS THAT HAVE BEEN DETERMINED IN
THE APRIL IMMEDIATELY BEFORE THE DATE OF THE REPORT IS
MADE (determined by 15 April 2009 for admission in September 2010):

Code 4.9 ¢) (i) a statement of whether or not admission arrangements for
maintained schools in the area complied with the mandatory requirements of
this Code and admissions law.

Are you satisfied that the admission arrangements for all maintained schools
in your area are fully compliant with the Code?

Yes, the admission arrangements for all maintained schools in the
Central Bedfordshire Local Authority area are fully compliant with the
Code.

If NO, please specify what action you are taking — please see paragraph
“Referring objections to the Schools Adjudicator” on page 10.

Following the compliance exercise in 2008, the Chief Adjudicator wrote to all
local authorities with details of where the admission arrangements for schools
in their area may not be compliant with the Code. Subsequently, local
authorities were asked to report on the action that had been taken to amend
the arrangements.

Are you satisfied that all the necessary action that was said to be needed has
been taken for the arrangements determined by 15 April 20097?

Yes

If you are not completely satisfied, what further action are you taking?

The Schools Adjudicator and local authority reports

Code 4.10 local authority reports play an important part in monitoring
schools’ compliance with this Code and ensuring an open and fair admissions
system. The Schools Adjudicator must ensure that admission arrangements
which come to his attention via local authority reports, and any Admission
Forum reports that he receives comply with this Code and admissions
legislation. This will form the basis of an annual report to the Secretary of
State which will also include how fair access is being achieved locally. The

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/12



Schools Adjudicator’s annual report to the Secretary of State on fair access
replaces the biennial report of the Schools Commissioner.

Code 4.11 where a local authority report, under section 88P of the SSFA
1998, states that admission arrangements for maintained schools do not or
may not conform with statutory requirements or the mandatory requirements
of this Code, the Schools Adjudicator must decide whether the arrangements
are compliant. In the case of Academies he may advise the Secretary of
State on whether he considers the arrangements are compliant and the
Secretary of State will reach a decision on any changes that are necessary.

Referring objections to the Schools Adjudicator

Code 4.12 local authorities must refer an objection to the Schools
Adjudicator if they consider, or are made aware of any admission
arrangements proposed by any other admission authority that are unlawful,
that do not comply with the mandatory requirements or guidelines in this
Code, or that appear to be unfair, unclear and subjective or encouraged social
segregation. Local authorities must refer the objection as soon as such
admission arrangements come to their attention. Local authorities may refer
such an objection with their report or separately.

Code 4.13 local authorities must also consider carefully any representations
they receive from parents about the admission arrangements for schools for
which they are not the admission authority and whether they will use their
power to make an objection to the Authority.

Using Appendix A, please identify any schools (column U) that you have
referred to the OSA, or may be referring to the OSA by the 31 July 2009.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/13



SECTION 4

OTHER MATTERS:

Code 4.9d) (i) details about the current membership of the Admission

Forum for the area

Please list the bodies represented and the number of representatives in each
category. Do NOT give the names of members.

Group

Local Authority:

Number of Representatives

1 (Portfolio Holder for Children,
Families and Learning)

Schools:

Community

1 Upper School Head Teacher
1 Middle School Head Teacher
1 Lower School Head Teacher

Voluntary Controlled

2 Governors or Head Teachers

Foundation / Trust

1 Upper School Head Teacher
1 Middle School Head Teacher

Voluntary Aided

1 C of E Lower School Head Teacher
1 RC Lower School Head Teacher
1 VA Middle School Head Teacher

Lower Schools (any)

1 Governor or Head Teacher

Religious Denominations:
Church of England Diocese
Roman Catholic Diocese

1 Diocesan Board Representative
1 Diocesan Board Representative

Academy:

1 All Saints Academy

Parents:

(must be a resident in the area and
the parent of a child who is of
compulsory school age or who is 2+
and receiving primary education)

2 Parent Representatives

Local Community
Representatives:

1 Ethnic Minority Groups

1 Looked After Children
1 Armed Forces

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09

8/14

Document Status: draft/approved




Please add any comments on the transition from the previous to the new
constitution of the Forum; the effectiveness of the Forum in challenging non-
compliant admission arrangements; the contribution of the Forum in
promoting fair access.

While the Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum which was newly
constituted in November 2008, as part of the transition to a unitary
Central Bedfordshire Council, did to some extent anticipate the
membership requirements of the new School Admissions Code, further
changes were approved by the Executive in March 2009. In particular,
these changes added places for two new voluntary controlled school
representatives, a representative of the future All Saints Academy and a
second parent governor. Minor changes were also made to the
representation by religious denominations to comply with the new Code.

The Forum has met on three occasions since its constitution in
November 2008. It has considered the fairness of the Council’s
admission arrangements in light of any proposed changes and
considered a report from the Local Authority on the consultation
process which identified some instances of non-compliance among
foundation, trust and voluntary aided schools. A further report following
the determination of admission arrangements has assured the Forum
that the admission arrangements for all schools in Central Bedfordshire
are compliant with the School Admissions Code. (To be confirmed at the
meeting on 24 June)

The Admission Forum may make a report to the Schools Adjudicator. If the
Forum wishes to make such a report it would be helpful to include the report
with the report from the local authority.

The Admissions Forum does not wish to make a report to the Schools
Adjudicator in 2009.

Whether or not the Admission Forum is making/submitting a report, please
confirm that the Forum has seen, or will see, this LA report.

This report was considered by the Forum on 24 June 2009. Members of
the Forum endorsed the information provided in the report. (To be
confirmed at the meeting on 24 June)

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/15



Code 4.9 d) (ii) the proportion of children currently on free school meals at
each school in the area.

The data provided by the Local Authority to the DCSF in January 2008 has
been “cleaned” and is included in Appendix A at the end of this template.

If the data for 2009 is significantly different please state how it differs.

The data in respect of some schools, marked with a hash (#), has been
omitted from the DCSF data. The Local Authority has been advised that
where the number of children eligible for free school meals is very low
the data has been omitted to ensure that individual children cannot be
identified.

The percentage of children eligible for free school in January 2009
shows a general increase from January 2008. In terms of significant
changes, the percentage of eligible children at the following schools
(excluding special schools) has changed from 2008 by 5 percentage
points or more (i.e. where the number of pupils eligible for free school
meals in 2009 less those eligible for free school meals in 2008 is greater
than 5% of the 2009 pupil headcount).

School Percentage of pupils known to be
eligible for free school meals
2009 2008
Downside Lower 41.1% 29.56%
Slip End Lower 14.0% 7.69%
Sundon Lower 16.1% 4.16%

Using and interpreting the data, please comment on any features associated
with Fair Access to allocation of school places and meeting parental
preferences.

The increase in free school meals can be attributed to the current
economic climate but there is no suggestion that this may have affected
the allocation of school places or the meeting of parental preferences.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/16



Code 4.9 d) (iii) any other matters which affect the fairness of admission
arrangements for schools in the area.

Please provide evidence about or any information, that in your view affect the
fairness of admission arrangements by improving or reducing the fairness for
schools in your area.

The Local Authority is not aware of any issues which might affect the
fairness of admission arrangements for schools in the area.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/17



SECTION 5
RANDOM ALLOCATION OF SCHOOL PLACES

1. Was random allocation being used in any way by the local authority in
allocating places at community and/or voluntary controlled schools for
September 2009:

(a) infant/primary/middle deemed primary schools?

No

If yes, please specify how?

(b) in secondary/middle deemed secondary schools?

No
If yes, please specify how?
2. Do the determined admission arrangements for admission in 2010 use
random allocation in the same way as 2009 arrangements?

N/A
If no, please specify the changes that have been made.
3. What are your views on whether the outcomes of random allocation as
used by the local authority result in fair outcomes for parents?

N/A
4. What evidence do you have of parental reaction to the use of random
allocation and parental understanding of how the system works?

N/A
5. For all foundation and voluntary aided schools in your area, please
indicate in Appendix A (column T), those schools that use random allocation
in any part of its admission arrangements.

N/A

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/18



SECTION 6

ADMISSION OF TWINS TO THE SAME SCHOOL

1a). What is your policy on the admission of twins (and multiple births) to
primary schools?

The Local Authority would seek to admit those children to the same
school if that is the wish of the parent / carer.

b). What is your policy when the last place of the admission number is
allocated to one twin (or fewer than all born in a multiple birth)?

If the last place offered is to the first child from a family with twins or
multiple births, a place to the subsequent child or children is offered
provided the admission would not breach infant class size limits. If the
admission of a subsequent child / children would cause a breach of
infant class size limits, the last place is offered in alphabetical order of
the first name.

2a). What is your policy on the admission of twins (and multiple births) to
secondary school?

The Local Authority would seek to admit those children to the same
school if that is the wish of the parent / carer.

b) What is your policy when the last place of the admission number is
allocated to one twin (or fewer than all born in a multiple birth)?

If the last place offered is to the first child from a family with twins or
multiple births, a place to the subsequent child or children will be
offered even if it takes the school above its published admission
number.

3) Please indicate below, those Foundation and Voluntary Aided schools
within your area, that do not have a policy on admission of twins (and multiple
births).

As part of the co-ordinated admission arrangements, the Local Authority
would ask the school to admit the subsequent child/ children in
accordance with 1b and 2b above.

Document Title: LA report [Central Bedfordshire Council] June09
Document Status: draft/approved
8/19



This page is intentionally left blank



six 0zyxipuaddy.ojeaipnipyjooyosiofioday[enuuygo\ry | 91L000IV\ i\ \sooquialepusby\eleq\robuspow:J

N N l 3 # # # # 16 006 16 fyunwuiony |0040S J8MOT S0YuIsROo L PoXIN| L€1CET8 1812 €28 887601
N N 8l 9 g8 14 A4 14 A4 fyunuwoy 1004dG 48M07] UO}EYD POXIN| 9€leees eiof¥4 £28 18v601
N N 9¢ S 9¢ S 8El gGel 8tl fyunwuiony [00U0S 1oM0T 01090y PoXIN| 6212EC8 6zle €28 87601
N N 6L L 19 9 68 Y8 68 fyunuwoy |00yog Jomo] bpuquels PaXIN| G2l2ezs [14%4 €28 |78¥60)
N N l 3 €9 14 Ly € 9 §'65 ¥9 fyunwuioy [0040S J8MOT [[Ianos PoXIN| v2leees 17474 €28 18601
N N 89 L 6¢ 14 €0l 0°€0l €0L fyunuwoy |00yog Jomo] uojbulyS PaXIN| ZZleees [44%4 £28 08v601
N N 9T 8 €T L 60€ S'v6C 10€ fyunwuioy [004dS JemoT poyays PoXIN| |Zleees (X474 €28 67601
N N ozh 8l 09 6 0s) Goel 051 fyunuwoy 100Y0S JamoT wnuinge POXIN| 6112€C8 19%4 £28 119601
N N 76 9 €9 14 9 §'65 79 fyunwuion |00y JaMmo] juowBpry PoXIN| 8L1CET8 8l €28 9.¥601
N N 99 Sl 19 ¥l j:144 0822 82¢ fyunuwoy 100Y0S Jamo] uojod POXIN| LL12€C8 yARY4 €28 G601
N N S 14 ST 14 8G1 0851 851 fyunwuiony [0040S JomoT UspINey PoXIN| Zllcees clie €28 CLy60L
N N # # 00 0 19 0.8 19 fyunuiwoy 10040G 18M07 UOYBYS POXIN| LLLEees Lz €28 11601
N N 0 3 l 8L 0C SG ¥l 96¢ 095¢ 95¢ fyunwuion [00ydS J8mo7 pu3 yaInyo PoXIN| 0L1cees oLl €28 0.¥601
N N A 8 Lol 8 7 062 SL fyunuwoy 100U0S om0 Uopuols POXIN| 2£02€28 (214 €28 69601
N N 06 6 08 8 00} §'88 00} Ayunwuion [00U0S JemoT uosuyor sewoy | PoXIN| 0L02€8 0£02 €28 89¥601
N N (374 € 6'€C %4 88 G908 88 Ayunwwod |00Yog Jomo 5861089 15 PaXIN| 6902€28 690¢ €28 | 19¥60)
N N 0cl 9 8L Ll Lz §'60C 112 fyunwuioy [00ydS JamoT pasapneag PoXIN| £902€28 190¢ €28 99¥601
N N 3 3 x4 S 1T S €8l 0vLL €8l fyunuwoy |00Yog Jomo] pJojbue PSXIN| 9902€¢28 9902 £28 S9v601
N N 96 S L'l 14 4] 6y 3] fyunwuion |00yog Jamo] Aajme1D) BUI0GSNH PoXIN| 6502€C8 650C €28 097601
N N 92 14} 18 14 374 G912 374 fyunuwoy |00yog Jomo] sibey uojybnoy PSXIN| 8502€C8 8502 €28 65601
N N 00 0 00 0 59 0€9 59 fyunwuiony |00yog JaMo] Js8nbuog UojyBnoH PoXIN| LG0z€C8 150C €28 85601
N N 144 € 144 € yel 0vel yel fyunuiwoy 100Y0S Jamo] jusmiag POXIN| 9502€C8 9502 €28 15601
N N # # # # 6L 062 6L fyunwuion |0040g JoMOT] SBue PoXIN| G50C€C8 §50C €28 967601
N N Sl € Gl € U4 08¢ oy fyunuwoy 10040S 19M07] §SINYUBAEID POXIN| 1502€28 1502 €28 £5v601
N N 0 0 € 6l S 6 S 65¢ 0eve 65¢ fyunwuion [0040S J8MOT HOIMH|4 PoXIN| 6Y02€C8 670C €28 25601
N N 00 0 00 0 54 oty 24 fyunuiwoy 10040G 48MO7 UOHBAT POXIN| L¥02€C8 1¥02 €28 05601
N N # # # # 6L §'6L 6L fyunwuion [0040S J8MOT JjoysIang PoXIN| 9¥0CET8 9v0C €28 67601
N N 004 oL 08 8 00} 026 00b fyunuiwoy |00yog Jomo] Aeig uoje3 P3XIN| Z2v02€C8 44 €28 1601
N N £9¢ 15 9T 6v Lz oele VAT fyunwuiony [00U0S om0 Joiodsg PoXIN| 0¥0CET8 0v0C €28 Shy60L
N N 1oL 62 €L 14 982 0892 98¢ fyunuiwoy 10040G 18MO7 plRIL| B|qeISUNG POXIN| 8€02€C8 8€02 €28 Y601
N N 00 0 00 0 0el o€l ogl fyunwuion 1004g JoMmo] uojdwied PoXIN| €€02€C8 £e0¢ €28 1601
N N L'l L 'l L 16 g8 16 fyunuwoy |00yog Jamo pu3 dis P3XIN| Z2€02€C8 4314 €28 0v601
N N e L 6¢C 9 S0 050 S0C fyunwuioy [0040S J8MOT P|BYMOI[EMS PoXIN| £002€C8 £00C €28 627601
N N 24 S €t 14 €l G801 €l fyunwwoy 100yog JomoT asing Aejdsy PSXIN| 2002€28 2002 €28 82601
N N e 9 ¥ 9 144 (%44 Sve fyunwuion |00yog Jemo] da1) ajdepy PoXIN| 100ZEC8 100C €28 9ezeel
N N 3 3 18 6l €L 9l 6l 0612 ¥4 fyunuwoy 10040S 18M07 P3N JIPOD PSXINI| 0002€28 0002 €28 12v601
(NIA) (N/A)pasn | Buipuad | pjaydn play dvd4Jepun | dy4Jepun | sjeaw | s|eaw o0ydos s[eaw sleaw | (uopenojes | sjidng 314 | spdnd jo adAy jooyag aweN |00ydg uonduosap | qejs3 v | JequnN | JaqunN | NN
VSO 0} pauajal| uoneso|ly | sjeadde | sjeadde | sjeadde Jooyas |ooyas | [ooyas daly 921} 10} Jooyas |ooyas WS4 10} junoopesy |ooyas qejs3 val
sjuswabueny | wopuey JooN JooN JOON | 0) pajiwpe o} pajoaulp | oy a|qibije | 3|qibija aq o) | aauy Bupyey | eaiy Bupjey | pasn) spdnd 10 Xag
uolssiwpy ualpliyy | uaipiyd | aq o} umouy |umouy sjidnd | spdnd Jo o, | sjidnd 10 JaquinN
sjidnd Jo 9, | jo JaquinN 40 JaquinN

v Xipuaddy 600Z aunp Joday [enuuy [10UN0) allysplospag |elusd




six 0zyxipuaddy.ojeaipnipyjooyosiofioday[enuuygo\ry | 91L000IV\ i\ \sooquialepusby\eleq\robuspow:J

N N 0 0 4 Sy 9 Le S el 09k vel pajjou0d Asejunjop 10049g JaMOT DA plojsufey PoXIN| 800E€C8 800€ €28 10960}
N N 6% 9 24 S 144} 0zel 44 po|[0juod Asejunjop 10040G 18M07 DA 3}0J ployussId PSXIN| 200€€C8 100€ €28 00960}
N N 00 0 00 0 95 098 98 pajjouod Asejunjop [0040S J8MOT DA uojung PoXIN| 900£€28 900¢€ €28 665601
N N 0s ¥l ¥l 14 082 §0.2 08¢ po||0juoo Asejunjop 10040G 18M07 DA pieYUEID PSXIN| G00€€C8 §00€ €28 865601
N N l 3 00 0 00 0 19 088 19 pajjouod Asejunjop [0040S J8MOT DA 8J098pe] PoXIN| £00£€C8 £00€ €28 965601
N N VL 62 96 £ 80% 06¢ 0¥ po||0juco Asejunjop [004dS JaMOT DA 3§00 S MaIpUY IS PSXIN| 100€€C8 100¢ €28 G65601
N N 0 0 € 8¢ L 8T L ¥5¢ (%44 ¥5¢ Ayunwuiony [0040S JeM0T sesjusalg PoXIN| 68¢CEC8 682¢ €28 165601
N N 962 3 962 e Sl 0601 Sl fyunuwoy 100Y0S Jamo] spisumoq POXIN| G822€C8 6822 €28 685601
N N Ly €l Ly €l 9.2 09.¢ 9.2 fyunwuion 100y Jomo] Jouely Aeswey PoXIN| Z8¢zee8 4144 €28 185601
N N §ze €9 €92 1§ ¥61 0zl €61 fyunuwoy 100U0S 1oM0] Wiieq duL POXIN| 6.22€28 6.22 €28 G85601
N N (34 S 41 14 g€ oee Ge fyunwuion [0040S JoMOT SYIPHOOH PoXIN| 8leTees 2 %44 €28 625601
N N 0 0 l 69 6l 69 6l 11T 00v2 11T fyunuwoy 100U0G 19M07] BSly HieT POXIN| L122€C8 1122 €28 825601
N N 47 8 0T S 144 Seve 5174 Ayunwuion 10040G JomoT pjaydldwa L PoXIN| €leeees %44 €28 125601
N N 8y 14 x4 9 262 G182 144 fyunuwoy 10040S 1Mo spuejyinog PaXIN| 0122€28 [1]%44 €28 |G2G60)
N N 6l 95 Lel 8¢ 682 §'19¢ 68¢ fyunwuiony [00Y3S J8MOT Sied uloyimeH PoXIN| 60CCEC8 602¢ €28 25601
N N 0 0 S g9 6l g'g 9l 262 02 44 fyunuwoy 10040G 18M07 HOOLNOg POXIN| €022€C8 €022 €28 £25601
N N 343 o §ch 8¢ S0€ §08¢ S0€ fyunwuion [00UdS om0 [99d Haqoy PoXIN| 20CTees c0ze €28 225601
N N L ¥l 0L €l 181 G291 S8l fyunuwoy 004G Jamo] %00ig Buojsdily POXIN| 1022€C8 1022 £28 125601
N N 0 0 4 Le L # # 85¢ 0'85¢ 85C fyunwuion [00ydS JomoT sii4 dyL PoXIN| S612€C8 S6l¢ €28 028601
N N G'6 6c 69 24 y0¢ 0042 y0€ fyunuwoy 10040S Jamo jooue PaXIN| €612€28 €612 €28 |81960)
N N €8 Ll 69 ¥l 02 0'v0C ¥02 fyunwuion 1004g Jomo] [IIH As|pay PoXIN| Z612EC8 c6le €28 116601
N N 6 14 x4 € ol oork orl fyunuwoy 100yog JomoT umog Aienog PaXIN| 6812€28 6812 €28 |91G60)
N N 06 13 24 6 (444 §'80C [444 Ayunwuion [004dS oMo spejsuly PoXIN| 8812EC8 88l¢C €28 §16601
N N 144 € # # 9zl eierd3 4 fyunuwoy 100ydG 48MO] pooMylESH POXIN| ¥812€C8 812 £28 £15601
N N 0c € 0C € 1S1 0ls1 213 fyunwuion 1004g JomoT] uoyBuIEH PoXIN| 08l2EC8 08le €28 116601
N N 0 0 l 313 143 1’6 9 182 G192 182 fyunuwoy 10040G 18M07 UOPa3] POXIN| LL12€C8 1112 €28 605601
N N (444 ¥ 9Ll 6l 801 066 80} fyunwuion 1004og JomoT] Hosseq Alejy 8y L PoXIN| 9/12€8 VA% €28 80560}
N N €T S ¥l € Sz 06i2 ¥4 fyunuwoy 100Yog Jomo] JoowsBuly POXIN| ¥.12€C8 7174 €28 105601
N N '8 ¥4 89 Ll 0S¢ 0ove 0S¢ fyunwuion |00YdS JomoT ueipeq PoXIN| 8912€C8 891¢ €28 506601
N N g8l 8¢ x4 9 S0z g8l $02 fyunuwoy 100U0S JamoT] |iyuioy L POXIN| 9912€28 9912 €28 05601
N N (4] L 0ok S 0S 008 0S Ayunwuiony [0040S JeMoT [lyxojind POXIN| ¥G1L2ee8 114 €28 105601
N N vl 92 6 24 62 0622 62C Ayunwwod [0040S oMo pisume] PaXIN| €512€28 €§ie €28 00960}
N N S 9l LS 4 474 0cle [4%4 fyunwuiony 004G 1oMOT] Bulpe PoXIN| ZGleees 4134 €28 667601
N N 0 0 l YL Sl ¥'s 13 €02 0661 €02 fyunuwoy |00yog Jamo] saydolsuyd IS POXIN| 6Y12€C8 (4%4 €28 16v601
N N 1'e 9 L' 9 61 026l 6l fyunwuiony [0040S JoMOT [jossny PoXIN| 9vLcees *14%4 €28 S67601
N N A € # # 82 74 8z fyunuwoy 10040S 48MO7 UINGOM POXIN| €vLeee8 %4 £28 £6v601
(NIA) (N/A)pasn | Buipuad | pjaydn play dvd4Jepun | dy4Jepun | sjeaw | s|eaw o0ydos s[eaw sleaw | (uopenojes | sjidng 314 | spdnd jo adAy jooyag aweN |00ydg uonduosap | qejs3 v | JequnN | JaqunN | NN
VSO 0} pauajal| uoneso|ly | sjeadde | sjeadde | sjeadde Jooyas |ooyas | [ooyas daly 921} 10} Jooyas |ooyas WS4 10} junoopesy |ooyas qejs3 val
sjuswabueny | wopuey JooN JooN JOON | 0) pajiwpe o} pajoaulp | oy a|qibije | 3|qibija aq o) | aauy Bupyey | eaiy Bupjey | pasn) spdnd 10 Xag
uolssiwpy ualpliyy | uaipiyd | aq o} umouy |umouy sjidnd | spdnd Jo o, | sjidnd 10 JaquinN
sjidnd Jo 9, | jo JaquinN 40 JaquinN

v Xipuaddy 600Z aunp Joday [enuuy [10UN0) allysplospag |elusd




six 0zyxipuaddy.ojeaipnipyjooyosiofioday[enuuygo\ry | 91L000IV\ i\ \sooquialepusby\eleq\robuspow:J

N N 0 3 YL 6¢ €s 82 128 0928 928 fyunuwoy 10042S IPPIA PlRYaIBU] Hoq|D POXIN| €20v€C8 €L0v €28 199601
N N l 3 1'6 9l €9 13 9L 0921 9Ll Ayunwuion 10040S SIPPIA S3EO dAl4 PoXIN| 090¥€28 0907 €28 99601
N N 69 g€ 67 14 908 020§ 208 fyunwwoy 100428 B[eA [IIN PSXIN| 950V€C8 950% €28 £99601
N N l 3 §e Ll ge Ll 8y 0esy €8y Ayunwuion 10043S 3IPPIA SpIRIPHEd POXIN| ¥507€28 Y507 €28 299601
N N 66l (514 vl 82 174 0sve 74 fyunuwoy 10042S BIPPI [IIH Siamdig POXIN| 9v0YEC8 9v0y €28 659601
N N 14 6l 147 4 16€ 0l6e 16¢ Ayunwuion 10043S 3IPPIA %00IqIN4 PoXIN| €¥0¥EC8 £r0y €28 859601
N N 4] 62 0¥ 144 €95 0°€ss €85 fyunuwoy 10042S 3IPPI Plouly PSXIN| 0v0YEC8 004 €28 959601
N N I 3 (413 e L' 9 £2C 0ece €2C Ayunwuion 1004dS SIPPIA Spuepjooig PoXIN| 8E0VEC8 8E0Y €28 §59601
N N 0 74 14 19 (514 €s 114 008 0008 008 fyunuiwoy 10042S BIPPI PIBILI00IG KBGOy POXIN| ¥E0VEC8 ye0y €28 259601
N N 323 8y 601 1y £ey oeey €Ly Ayunwuion 1004G BIPPIN 89€ld dhpues PoXIN| €€07EC8 £e0y €28 169601
N N 0 3 0e 8¢ 0¢ 9 1821 082"} 182} fyunuwoy 869]j09 Ajunwwio) pue ooy saddn siepe) oy POXIN| | LOVEC8 Loy £28 059601
N N 00¢ 8€l 1oL 0L 069 0689 689 Ayunwuion 960]09 ABojouyoa | SplaYYLON YL PoXIN| 800¥€C8 8007 €28 89601
N N 3 3 €s 9 67 174 067 0°06¥ 06% fyunuwoy 10042S IppIA Aoud POXIN| L00V€C8 100% €28 199601
N N 86 0¢ 6¢ 0z €l 0€ls €S Ayunwuion 10043S SIPPIN peswaw|oy POXIN| 900¥€28 9007 €28 9¥9601
N N 0 I S 4 ¥ 4 0e gl 8l 064'L 0061} 064} fyunuwoy 869]j09 Ajunwwiod pue jooyog Jaddn uoens P3XIN| G00VEC8 S00¥ £28 G9601
N N LS 12 147 9l vy 0viy 1Z7A4 Ayunwuion 100y 8|ppIN Ainquoig POXIN| ¥007€28 ¥00% €28 9601
N N 4 ¥ x4 1€ 144 0e 69€'L 0'68¢'} 68¢'} fyunuwoy 869]j09 Ajunwwiod pue ooy Jaddn sulogpay PSXIN| €00V€C8 €00% £28 £9601
N N 0 4 4 8002 Joquiajdag u1 pauado [0oyog fyunwuion J00yog abejiA uoyBuIpped PoXIN| £9EEET8 £5¢¢ €28 99601
N N 0 3 3 4 € Sy € 19 6y 19 fyunwuioy |00YdS J8MOT Sied piaiie PoXIN| 1GEEET8 (313 €28 120S€el
N N 69 Sl ¥'9 ¥l 81z G861 514 paple Arejunjop 100Y0g Jomo] PapIY AIEJUN|oA JljoYe) UELIOY SUBDUIA IS POXIN| 8YEEEC8 8vee £28 1€9601
N N 66 ¥l 66 ¥l 1443 0sel [24 paple Alejunjop |004G Jom0T Oy SAIBIN IS PoXIN| OvEEeT8 9vee €28 0€960}
N N 00 0 00 0 S9 099 S9 paple Arejunjop 10040S J8M07 YA 340D UOHNS POXIN| LEEEET8 leee £28 929601
N N 0 0 l # # # # SL 029 72 papie Alejunjop [0040S 48MOT YA 340J [IIUHON PoXIN| €2€EET8 £2ee €28 12960}
N N €s 9 €s 9 €l el €l paple Arejunjop 100408 JeMOT YA 3400 [leysiaddajy P3XIN| 02€€ee8 ozee £28 029601
N N 0 0 l Le 14 LT 14 0S1 Serl 0s} papie Alejunjop [0040S 48MOT YA 340D piojind PoXIN| €leeees €lee €28 619601
N N 1'8 L 1’8 L 98 098 98 paple Arejunjop |0040S JaMOT YA ‘4oBaY PUE UjesH ‘spieuoais POXIN| 0LE€EC8 oLee €28 819601
N N 88 0l 88 0l el ekl €l paple Alejunjop |004G J8MOT 3J0D) WA SAIN IS PoXIN| L0€EET8 10€€ €28 119601
N N 0 0 4 8¢ 9 6l € 851 e 43 861 paple Arejunjop 100YdS JamoT 3J0J VA Sjules IV P3XIN| 90€€€C8 90€e €28 919601
N N Le € L'e € 18 Syl 18 papie Alejunjop [0040S J8M07 3409 duuoqg uyor PoXIN| Z0€EET8 c0ee €28 §19601
N N 00 0 00 0 144 (044 124 Pa]j03u0d Asgunjop 10042 JomoT DA 3OO YHoMBUIISBIA POXIN| £10€€C8 1108 €28 609601
N N 99 14 €g Ll 6l 0'loe 6l€ pajjouod Asejunjop 1004G JamoT] 861099 1§ U0YBUIPPOL PoXIN| 910€€28 910¢ €28 809601
N N 6% € 67 € 19 019 19 po||0juod Asejunjop 1004dG 48M07 DA FJ0J Weypnis POXIN| GL0EEC8 Gl0e €28 109601
N N 0 0 € [4°] 4 584 0l €2 0lee 1€ pajjouod Asejunjop |00yg JamoT OA SAIeN IS POXIN| ¥10E€C8 ¥10€ €28 90960}
N N 8 S 8¢ 14 S0l 0401 S04 po||0juod Asejunjop 10040S om0 DA )09 808|IS POXIN| €10€€28 €10€ €28 G09601
N N 09 0l 09 0l 191 Syl 191 pajjouod Asejunjop [00ydS 18MO7 DA SUNYIMS 1S PoXIN| Z10Eee8 cloe €28 09601
N N LS € 1§ € €5 0Ly €9 po||0juod Asejunjop 10040G 18MO7 DA YHOMSUSY PaXIN| 010E€T8 0L0e £28 209601
(NIA) (N/A)pasn | Buipuad | pjaydn play dvd4Jepun | dy4Jepun | sjeaw | s|eaw o0ydos s[eaw sleaw | (uopenojes | sjidng 314 | spdnd jo adAy jooyag aweN |00ydg uonduosap | qejs3 v | JequnN | JaqunN | NN
VSO 0} pauajal| uoneso|ly | sjeadde | sjeadde | sjeadde Jooyas |ooyas | [ooyas daly 921} 10} Jooyas |ooyas WS4 10} junoopesy |ooyas qejs3 val
sjuswabueny |  wopuey JooN JooN JOON | 0) pajiwpe o} pajoaulp | oy a|qibije | 3|qibija aq o) | aauy Bupyey | eaiy Bupjey | pasn) spdnd 10 Xag
uolssiwpy ualpliyy | uaipiyd | aq o} umouy |umouy sjidnd | spdnd Jo o, | sjidnd 10 JaquinN
sjidnd Jo 9, | jo JaquinN 40 JaquinN

v Xipuaddy 600Z aunp Joday [enuuy [10UN0) allysplospag |elusd




six 0zyxipuaddy.ojeaipnipyjooyosiofioday[enuuygo\ry | 91L000IV\ i\ \sooquialepusby\eleq\robuspow:J

ele Sl 0S¢ ) i 08y 8y er0ads Ayunwuiod 1004dS ueg 3eo PoXIN| 810.€28 8102 €28 L1601
o874 1l (x44 9l 0L §'/9 0L e1neds Ayunwwiod 100425 pooMUBID POXIN| £102€28 110 €28 9v.601
ole 9 9T 6l 8 g'es 78 e10ads Ayunwuiod 1004dS 1sa0IIIH PoXIN| 0L0.€28 0102 €28 0v.601
el €l el 1 86 §08 18 e1neds Ayunwwod |00Yog dpishuung PSXIN| 6002€28 600 €28 6€.601
(444 4 ¥'0C 13 VS 0vs ¥S er0ads Ayunwuio) 10040S pesuyoNH PoXIN| £00.€28 1002 €28 1€1601
62 1€ 9€C 14 901 0901 90L e10edg Aunwwiod 10040S piaIHaLESM PSXIN| 9002€28 900 €28 9€.601
N N 14 0 0 l 3 14 £e [4°] [43 719 0vl9 719 papie Alejunjop 1004dS SIPPIA YA 3j0J Uoysy POXIN| 0L¥SEC8 0Lvs €28 ¥1.601
N N I 0 0 3 3 29 e 0¥ 144 S¥S 0'6¥S ShS paple Arejunjop 100408 BIPPIN YA 340D [[oMAIOH POXIN| 80¥SEC8 80¥S €28 211601
N N l 3 6 ¥4 €l ¥l 060'} 0060} 060°} papie Alejunjop J0oyog Jaddn VA 300 pesysuep POXIN| LO¥SEC8 Lo €28 502601
N N 0 € € 0 4 e 8¢ 9l 6l 6LL'L 06LL') 641} uonepuno4 Jooyog Jeddn Angsuseny PSXIN| 00¥SEC8 00¥S £28 0,601
N N 0s € 0s € 09 065 09 uonepuno4 Jooyog Jemo] JabueyseBbBopy POXIN| 025EC8 ¥02S €28 £L¥601
N N 144 € 44 € L 0€9 [23 uonepuno4 10040G 48M07 Uopung POXIN| €£025€C8 €028 £28 G8v601
N N 0 0 l L 13 S9 0l €51 0esl €5l paple Alejunjop 1004dS 3409 VA 8.1819d IS UOsy PoXIN| 202SeT8 2028 €28 £02601
N N 44 9 ge g vl geel 124 uonepuno4 100Yog Jomo] Buluojsam POXIN| 1025€C8 1028 £28 06v601
N N 474 4] VL [44 144 0€ce Sve papie Alejunjop |00YdS 3}00 Peaysym sewoy PoXIN| 0025€C8 0028 €28 10260}
N N 6¢C 9l 9l 6 098 0095 09$ po||0jucd Asejunjop 10049S SIPPIAl DA MOJUSH POXIN| €0GY€C8 £0S¥ £28 G69601
N N 6 18 69 8C €0y 0€oy 4 pajjouod Asejunjop 10043S 3IPPIA DA 00 dYesd piemp3 PoXIN| 205¥€28 [414 €28 69601
N N € 0 € 3 3 g6 34 9 82 4414 015y (114 fyunuwoy 1004oS BIpPIA UOYBIe] P3XIN| 0ZLEC8 ozly €28 689601
N N 8¢ 14 LT 8l 999 0999 999 Ayunwuion 10040S SIPPIA PUBIPOOM POXIN| LL1¥E28 LIy €28 189601
N N I 0 0 144 1 <l 9 808 080§ 809 fyunuwoy 100U40S BIPPIN EPSWE|Y P3XIN| 6607€C8 6607 €28 08960}
N N 0 4 96 95 L'e 18 £66 0'€66 €66 Ayunwuion a8|j00 Ayunwwod pue jooyog Jeddn sxkpuep PoXIN| 960728 9607 €28 89601
N N 3 4 A1) 73 g6 144 9% 0297 414 fyunuwoy 10042S BIPPI PIBHRRAS POXIN| €607€C8 €607 €28 119601
N N 1'e 6 ¥ L 6 0'v6c ¥62 Ayunwuiony 10040 8|ppI dukobing PoXIN| 2607€28 2607 €28 99601
N N 0 l 4 3 3 92e 201 6¢€l €9 1414 §'05y 214 fyunuwoy 1004oS BIPPI UOYBNOH sBury PSXIN| 880V€C8 8807 €28 G/9601
N N l 4 g€ 4 44 62 y0€'} 0'€0€'L £0€'} fyunwuion |00yog Jaddn uoibuieq PoXIN| €807€28 €807 €28 £49601
N N 4 4 143 e} €t S 1€9'L 0'1€9'} 1€9°) fyunuwoy 869100 Ayunwwo) peaigyM [onwes POXIN| 6.07€C8 6.0% €28 029601
N N € € Sy 8¢ ¥l cl 8v8 06€8 6€8 fyunwuion 8691j00 Ayunwwiod pue jooyos Jeddn Apueg PoXIN| 8L0¥EC8 8.0% €28 699601
N N 0 3 24 174 G Sl 165 0069 069 fyunuwoy 10040S BIPPIN dpejsul] POXIN| LL0VEC8 110v £28 899601
(NIA) (N/A)pasn | Buipuad | pjaydn play dvd4Jepun | dy4Jepun | sjeaw | s|eaw o0ydos s[eaw sleaw | (uopenojes | sjidng 314 | spdnd jo adAy jooyag aweN |00ydg uonduosap | qejs3 v | JequnN | JaqunN | NN
VSO 0} pauajal| uoneso|ly | sjeadde | sjeadde | sjeadde Jooyas |ooyas | [ooyas daly 921} 10} Jooyas |ooyas WS4 10} junoopesy |ooyas qejs3 val
sjuswabueny |  wopuey JooN JooN JOON | 0) pajiwpe o} pajoaulp | oy a|qibije | 3|qibija aq o) | aauy Bupyey | eaiy Bupjey | pasn) spdnd 10 Xag
uolssiwpy ualpliyy | uaipiyd | aq o} umouy |umouy sjidnd | spdnd Jo o, | sjidnd 10 JaquinN
sjidnd Jo 9, | jo JaquinN 40 JaquinN

v Xipuaddy 600Z aunp Joday [enuuy [10UN0) allysplospag |elusd




Agenda Item: 9

Meeting: Admissions Forum
Date: 24 June 2009

Subject: CHOICE Adyvice

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Children, Families and
Learning

Summary: The attached report summarises the work of the county’s School
Transfer Adviser, Jo Maule, for the period April 2008 — March 2009. The
current post holder is providing a service for both new authorities until
September 2009 when the post will be duplicated.

Contact Officer: Jo Maule — School Transfer Adviser
Public/Exempt: Public

Wards Affected: All

Function of: Council

Reason for urgency -

(if appropriate)

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. That the

(a) School Transfer Adviser regularly provides information to the forum
as she has regular contact with many parents regarding School
Admissions issues and assists numbers of vulnerable families,
often as a result of referrals from the School Admissions Service.

Work undertaken by the CHOICE Adviser (School Transfer Adviser) 2008-2009

1. The Annual Report of Bedfordshire’s School Transfer Adviser, Jo Maule, is
attached in Appendix A. It details the reactive case work and proactive
projects that were undertaken to help vulnerable parents engage with the
school admissions process across Bedfordshire.

2. The report details some of the new initiatives that were undertaken during this
period such as the joint School Action/Action+ Admissions sessions that were
very successful in Leighton Buzzard and the 38 sessions that were delivered
in Children’s Centres to try to increase the numbers of parents completing
Lower School, application forms on time.

9/1




There appeared to be a 18% reduction in the number of outstanding Lower to
Middle school application forms to follow up and a 30% decrease in the
number of Middle to Upper school application forms. It is not clear exactly why
this might be but it is hoped the proactive work undertaken with schools and
parents has contributed to this reduction.

Progress in Central Bedfordshire since April 2009

4

Appointment of Central Bedfordshire School Transfer Adviser

It was agreed that the School Transfer post and the Parent Partnership (where
the post sits) should remain a shared service until the end of the academic
year. It was agreed that the School Transfer Adviser post would be replicated
at its current staffing level (ie 0.6 fte) in both new authorities. The Central
Bedfordshire School Transfer Adviser post was advertised in April but it was
not possible to progress with the interviews due to insufficient numbers of
potential candidates. The post has been re advertised and interviews will be
undertaken on 16 July. It is hoped that the successful candidate will be able to
start on 1 September. A short hand over period will follow before the two posts
separate.

Central Bedfordshire Parent Partnership/ Admissions sessions

Following on from the successful School Action/School Action Plus Admissions
sessions last year, four sessions are planned with the Parent Support Advisers
in Leighton Buzzard and Dunstable/Houghton Regis to take place on Thursday
11 June and Thursday 2 July. To date the schools in Leighton Buzzard have
again been very supportive.

The school provided us with contact details of all parents whose children are in
Year 3 and who are at School Action or School Action Plus. Parent
Partnership has received a number of calls from parents confused as to why
their child was being described as having Special Educational Needs. It is
apparent that some parents either have not understood that their child is
receiving additional help for SEN or that the school have not informed the
parents. One parent was most upset that her child was described as having
SEN in the invite as Mum had believed her child to “just be a bit behind”.
Parent Partnership/School Transfer Adviser have provided support to these
parents.

Support to vulnerable parents through school admissions appeals

The Revised School Admissions Appeals Code 2009 suggested that the Choice
Adviser should be listed as one of a number of people who could support and
attend school appeals with parents.

In previous years the School Transfer Adviser in Bedfordshire has helped
support vulnerable parents with completing their appeal application form and
their preparation for the appeal hearing. The revised Admissions Appeal Code
2009 placed increased emphasis on the supportive role the CHOICE adviser
could offer vulnerable parents through the Appeal process.

In order to manage the potential demand for such support, an agreement with

the school appeals team was reached regarding which parents the detailed level
of appeals support would be offered to. Please see Appendix 2.

9/2



10. School Organisation Review

The School Transfer Adviser is working with Bedford Borough and the Parent
Partnership Service to offer sessions to parents of children at School Action
Plus or who have a statement, to increase participation in the “School Review
Consultation” by vulnerable parents. If the sessions attract sufficient numbers
of parents, it could be that if Central Bedfordshire decide, in the future, to
undertake a similar consultation, the School Transfer Adviser could help
facilitate similar sessions

Appendices:

Appendix A — (Annual Report — School Transfer Advice Bedfordshire April 2008 —
March 2009)

Appendix B — (Criteria for providing in depth School Transfer Advice through the
School Appeals process)

9/3



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

School Transter

Advice
Bedfordshire

April 2008 — March 2009



Document produced April 2009
Jo Maule
School Transfer Adviser
Parent Partnership Service



Contents

CONEENES .. 3
1. General OVeIVIEW........covuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic s 5
L. Background ... 5
2. School Transfer Adviser Role ..........ccccccoeiviiiiiiiiiniiiiiiinicccce 6
3. Professional Development ..., 8
4. Reactive WOTK ... 9
i. Recording of Data.........cccccviiviiiiiiiniiiiciicccccce 9
a) Total Number of CONtACES ......evevveeeirieieieieieeeeeeeeee e 9
b) % Contacts by month..........ccoviiii 10
C) Contacts by SOUICE........ccouiuiiiiiiiiiiciies 11
d) % of contacts where English is known to NOT be the
parents’ first [anguage ..........ccccoeiviiiiiiiiiiiiie 12
ii. Type of information, advice and support provided................... 12
a) Help with phase transfer process..........cccccooeeiiviiiiiiicniiccnne 12
b) Help with in-year admissions applications............ccccevuviiuinnnne. 13
C) Help with admission appeals ... 13
5. Proactive WOTK ... 14
i. Development and printing of appropriate publicity
MaAterialS.......coviiiiiiiiii s 14
ii. Increasing other professionals” understanding of the
Admissions process and the role of the School Transfer
AdVISET ...t 14
iii. Chase up outstanding Middle and Upper School
Admissions forms prior to allocation of schools......................... 14
iv. Provide support to parents via Children’s Centres.................... 16
V. Development of fact sheets for parents about the School
Admissions SyStem..........cccuvuiiiiiiiininiiiii e 16
Vi. Development of Bedfordshire Parent Partnership website to
include information about the help available from the
School Transfer AdViSer ... 17
vii.  Link with the Parent Partnership Service .........ccccccceuvvvininnne. 17
viii.  Link with the National and Regional Choice Adviser forum
to develop best practice ... 18
a) CENTRA network days ..o, 18
b) CENTRA database........ccceeevireeirieieieienieniesieseeesee et 18
C) Case StUAIES. ..c..eouieuieieieietereree ettt 19
d) Participation in the National review of Choice Advice
initiatives, undertaken by Sheffield Hallam University ...........ccccccceeunee. 19
6. Future areas of WOrK ..., 20



APPENdiIX 1 ... 22

The School Admissions Code 2007, Appendix 5 ..o 22
Appendix 2 — Late Admissions Applications by schools for 2007,
2008 and 2009 in Bedfordshire............cccoeiviiiiiniiiiniiiiinciinne, 24

L. 2007 - 2009 Late Phase transfer to Middle schools by school.... 24
I1. 2007, 2008 & 2009 Late Phase transfer to Upper schools by



1. General Overview

I. Background

Starting and transferring schools can be very stressful times for families.
Finding a school where your child will be happy, will develop and learn
in a supportive environment and fit in with the demands of the parents in
terms of travel and child care provision, is something many parents take
years planning.

Traditionally all children would attend their local lower, middle and then
upper school in Bedfordshire, and many parents still choose to send their
children to their catchment schools. It is not clear how many of these
parents do so out of necessity (i.e. do not have transport to be able to take
their children further a field), or because their catchment school is their
first choice.

Some parents will change jobs and where they live in order to have the
best chance of obtaining a place at their desired schools. For many parents
who either cannot afford, or choose not to send their child to private
schools, finding the “best” school for their child is a priority.

The majority of families, armed with information about local schools,
appear to understand the system and are able to give their parental
preference for a school place that meets all their needs. However, there
are a number of families who find the system difficult to understand and
therefore difficult to operate in the best interests of the child.

There are also a small number of parents who, for one reason or another,
are unable or unwilling to engage with the process. Failure to express a
choice or return the paperwork can place their child at significant risk by
being allocated a school place that is perhaps not ideal or maybe not the
catchment school if the catchment school is oversubscribed. Nationally,
research shows that around 6% of parents with children transferring to
secondary school are not interested in choosing a school. A number of
parents have told the School Transfer Adviser that if their child does not
get a place at their preferred school, they will either Home Educate their
child or “keep them off” sometimes leading to unauthorised absence and
truancy problems.



The Government has said it is committed to increasing parental choice
regarding schools and said
“Children must not be disadvantaged because
their parents have difficulty accessing the
school admissions process or do not engage
with the process of applying for a school.” (Revised School
Admissions Code (2009), Appendix 5:2).

Section 42 of the Education and Inspections Act 2006 amends Section 81 of
the School Standards and Framework Act 1998 to place a duty on local
authorities to provide advice and assistance to all parents with children of
school age in their area, when they are deciding which schools they want
to send their children to.

The 2009 Revised School Admissions Code, Appendix 5: 5 stated
“Local authorities have the flexibility in deciding how best to
deliver their Choice Advice service locally, but they must provide
an independent service that is focused on supporting the families
who most need support in navigating the secondary school
Admissions process. They may also provide Choice Advice at the
primary school admission stage and for in-year admissions.”

The government put aside £6.53 million in 2006/07 and £6 million for
2007/8 as a contribution to this aspect of local authorities” work to engage
and involve parents. As parents likely to require help in engaging with
the Admissions application system tend to live in the most deprived areas,
the funding was distributed according to levels of deprivation (free school
meals entitlement). Continued funding for 2008 -2011 has recently been
announced and it is hoped the School Transfer post will continue within
Bedfordshire until 2011. In Bedfordshire the funding has allowed the
appointment of a School Transfer Adviser for three days a week.

2. School Transfer Adviser Role

Nationally the role of advising parents regarding school admissions is
being referred to as Choice Adviser. Choice Advice is about helping and
supporting families to make the best and informed choices of secondary
school. All of the government literature (including the School Admissions
Code) about the school admissions process refers to parents “choice” of
school. However, paragraph 1.30 of the Revised 2009 School Admissions
Code says “all parents (should) feel they have the same opportunities to
apply for the schools they want for their child”.



Choice is not the same as preference, and this misnomer causes tension
nationally as well as locally. When the Choice Adviser post was set up in
Bedfordshire in 2006, it was felt that most parents do not have a choice of
schools, due to the rurality of where they live, lack of transport or the fact
that their first choice of school is oversubscribed, and so the post was
called School Transfer Adviser.

The Revised School Admission Code 2009, Appendix 5 stated:

“Choice Advice will enable those parents who find it hardest to navigate the
secondary

school admissions system to make informed and realistic decisions about which
schools

to apply for in the best interests of their child. This will place these families on a
level playing field with other families who are better able to navigate the
admissions process..”.

The Code goes on to say that the School Transfer Adviser (Choice
Adviser) should have a thorough understanding of Admissions issues
including:

e How the Co-ordinated Admissions system works

e Admission policies for the appropriate schools which might be
available for the child to attend

« Ofsted reports

e Performance tables and value-added data

« Over subscription data from previous year

e The number of appeals and how many were successful

 Special needs policy and provision

e Details of the curriculum

e Details of home-school transport and travel details

e Details of school uniform policy and how families can obtain help
with the cost.

The 2007 Code implied that the focus of the work should be at the
transition to secondary stage of a child’s education. However it was felt
that the Bedfordshire School Transfer post should cover entry into school,
as well as transition to middle and upper schools, believing that if parents
have a good understanding of the system when applying for their child’s
first school this may reduce issues at subsequent transition stages. The
2009 revised code also added “They may also provide Choice Advice at the
primary school admission stage and for in-year admissions.”



As the post was only for 22.5 hours a week, it was agreed that initially the
post would cover the most deprived areas of Bedfordshire, what was then
known as Learning Communities 1, 2 & 6. This included the Bedford,
Houghton Regis, Dunstable, Leighton Buzzard areas. Whilst the majority
of proactive work continued to be focused on these areas for 2008 — 2009
as these continued to be the most deprived areas of the county, the School
Transfer Adviser began assisting schools and parents from the rest of the
county too.

The post is hosted and managed by the Parent Partnership Service, with
the support and advice of the Head of the School Admissions Service. Part
of the School Transfer Adviser’s role is to undertake more generic Parent
Partnership work, much of which overlaps with the “Choice Adviser
role”.

The national guidance stresses that the most vulnerable parents should be
prioritised for Choice Adviser support. In planning the proactive work for
2008 — 2009 advice was sort from School Admissions regarding areas
where parental engagement with the school admissions system was poor
or there are a number of over subscribed schools. Unlike most Choice
advisers it was felt very beneficial to also provide advice, support and
information to parents of pre school children to assist them with applying
for lower school places in the county.

In practice, the School Transfer Adviser’s work is a mixture of reactive
enquiries predominantly from parents but also referrals from
Bedfordshire School Admissions Service, Education Welfare Officers,
Schools, Home School Family Workers etc. or proactive work planned
with the support of the Head of Admissions Service.

3. Professional Development

The post holder has attended a wide range of training and professional
development opportunities to support both the School Transfer and
Parent Partnership work. Attendance of the national Choice Adviser days,
organised by CENTRA and Admissions and Exclusions training by ACE
(Advisory Centre for Education) have proved particularly useful.



4. Reactive Work

In the two and a half years the post has been operational, the number of
enquiries from parents who appear very knowledgeable about the school
admissions system and school performance has been very few. The
majority of parents who have made contact with the service are either
referred by a professional or have been “identified” by the School Transfer
Adviser or School Admissions as missing an Admissions Application
form or needing help with an in-year application. The majority only ask
about one or two schools and about the “headline” results of Ofsted
reports. Very few have asked for the level of information suggested in the
Admissions Code of Practice.

i. Recording of Data

All contacts are recorded on a database to assist with planning and
evaluation of the post. The following data relates to contacts with the
School Transfer Adviser in the period 1¢t April 2008 until 31st March 2009.

a) Total Number of contacts

The total number of contacts (to or from the School Transfer Adviser) was
731, some of which were with the same families.

Of these 175 were recorded as cases ( i.e. contact amounted to over 20
minutes in total) although a few of the cases involved a numerous home
visits and numerous hours of telephone calls for each case.

The average time spent on each case was 1 hour and 10 mins, with cases
varying from 20 mins to 9 hours.

Of these contacts:
« 73 were from or to an unknown geographical location

Where the geographical location of the family was known:
o 65% (425) were from Bedford
e 6% (42) were from East Beds
e >1% (2) were from Luton
e 10% (65) were from Mid Beds
e >1% (2) Milton Keynes
e 5% (31) North West Beds
e >1% (2) Northants
o 14% (89) South Beds



70
60 +— | @ Bedford
50 +— B East Beds
40 1 OLuton
30 +— .
20 1 OMid Beds
B Milton Keynes
10 1+ l—|_
0 T - T T | | T T / T T I ONorth West Beds
g g 5’",1 £ E 5 = P2 zZ z w ‘g” B Northants
g o~ 5 w 38 %3 3 &3 OSouth Beds
= (5] " = Q
a o ]
@ 7]

Therefore, where location was recorded 70% originated from Bedford Borough
Council’s area and 30% from Central Bedfordshire Council’s area.

70
60+
50
40+
30
20
10

0O Bedford
OcCentral

\\\\I\\

Bedford Central

b) % Contacts by month

251

OApr-08
B May-08
@ Jun-08
O Jul-08

154 B Aug-08
B Sep-08
@ Oct-08
ONov-08
@ Dec-08
OJan-09
OFeb-09
O Mar-09

20+

% Contacts by month

10



¢) Contacts by source

The following chart shows the source of the contact, if recorded:

60

50-

H
T

Number of contacts (not parents)
w
o
]

20
10
0 | | |
)
‘{9/ ’7&‘9& K%éo &G% @GO& O&¢)‘ Qﬁ// 6\@/ 6&‘ (017/0 %@:&47/067 %/CS’Q ’b/; K%'50 %0@ Oéj&f
2 i i (®) e
/)/6/‘ ¢ 7 9 OO ’7% ‘ GO& 6}\ 06‘0 % » /)}. \S‘%
% 470/) 'O,OG (N OQ/) ’500/ /ﬁoo/ /-O\s‘ G’?@ Oo/
% 9 “ % %
& 2 8 éoo/ e

11



d) % of contacts where English is known to NOT be the
parents’ first language

Of all the contacts to the School Transfer Adviser

English 1st Language of parents
(where known)

OEnglish NOT 1st lang
(25%)

OEnglish 1st lang
(75%)

ii. Type of information, advice and support provided

The majority of enquiries fall into one of the following three
categories:

a) Help with the phase transfer process

b) Help with in-year admissions applications

¢) Help with admission appeals

a) Help with phase transfer process

The majority of enquiries relating to phase transfers have been from
families wanting confirmation that their application form has been
received. In some other Authorities parents complete a stamped pre-
printed postcard with their application which is then sent back to the
parents by the Admissions Department to confirm the application has
been received.

12



Some parents experienced difficulties with the online application
system and so telephoned for help. Others, despite the widespread
publicity, have been unsure of the Admissions timescales (i.e. not sure
if they are too early to apply or too late to apply). Very few parents
have requested information about individual schools and are directed
to publicly available sources of information such as school prospectus,
school websites, Ofsted reports etc. It is clear that many do not
understand the preference system.

b) Help with in-year admissions applications

An increasing number of enquiries now relate to in — year Admissions
applications, often these are from professionals on behalf of parents. A
number of these referrals were from the School Admissions team who
were unable to make contact with families, who do not speak English
but yet had applied for an in year school place. As the School Transfer
Adviser I was able to undertake home visits in order to try to make
contact.

¢) Help with admission appeals

A number of families who contacted the School Transfer Adviser
asking for either help or information about the appeals process would
not have found a written prompt helpful for the Appeal itself. For
example one Mother had severe literacy problems and was unable to
read the Appeals information or write her Appeals application. The
School Transfer Adviser was able, as a result of two home visits to
assist the Mother with the preparation for her appeal. This involved
helping Mother draw objects to create a prompt list for her to use in
the Appeal itself.

For some parents help has been offered explaining the process and for
others the help has extended to helping parents prepare for the appeal
and also think about other options in case the appeal was unsuccessful.
In some Local Authorities, the Choice Adviser will assist parents
through the entire Appeals process including attending the Appeal
hearing. To date, it has been felt that School Transfer Adviser does not
have enough time to attend hearings with parents and also, as an
employee of the County Council, it may cause difficulties if arguing
against her employer.

13



5. Proactive Work

In order to increase vulnerable parents” engagement with, and
understanding of, the Admissions system, a number of proactive
initiatives have been developed since the start of the role.

Development and printing of appropriate publicity
materials

In order to promote the post useful materials were developed.
Flier - this was sent out to parents where no Admissions
Application form appeared to have been completed. The flier
provided parents with information about what help was
available and the School Transfer Advisers contact details.
School Year fridge magnet — this proved very successful as it
not only ensured parents had the School Transfer Advisers
contact details but gave details of the school term dates and key
Admissions dates. These were distributed via professionals and
schools.

Increasing other professionals’ understanding of the
Admissions process and the role of the School
Transfer Adviser
In order to access as many vulnerable parents as possible, the
School Transfer Adviser made contact with as many relevant
professionals as possible in the targeted areas. Presentations
were given at numerous team meetings including the
Education Welfare Officers, Looked After Team, Children’s
Centre Managers etc.
Articles were written for “Schools First” and the Parent
Partnership newsletters
A letter was sent to every Head Teacher of schools in the target
area and a visit made to many of these schools

Chase up outstanding Middle and Upper School
Admissions forms prior to allocation of schools

The Admissions Service asked for support in chasing up
outstanding Middle and Upper school Admissions applications
before the school places were allocated.

14



In February, an attempt was made to contact all families with an
outstanding middle or upper school application form. This was
following a reminder letter sent out by Bedfordshire County
Council’s School Admissions service. There appeared to be a
dramatic decrease in the number of outstanding forms which
required chasing.

Outstanding Outstanding forms | % decrease
forms Feb 2008 | Feb 2009
Middle | 210 173 -18%
schools
Upper | 204 144 -30%
Schools

The Department for Children, Schools & Family emphasise that
the Choice Adviser should be working with the most vulnerable
families in the area. The families, where no form had been
completed, were obviously at risk of not getting a school place at a
school they desire/ or even their catchment school. However it
would appear the group were also over represented in terms of
children with Special Educational Needs, children who have been
recently excluded and those who have Free School Meals.

In terms of Special Educational Needs,

— the number of children who had not completed an Upper
School application form but were at School Action was 26%
compared to the Year group having 14% of children at School
Action

— the number of children who had not completed an Upper
School application form but were at School Action Plus was 12%
compared to the Year group having 4% of children at School
Action Plus

In terms of recent exclusions,

— the number of children who had not completed an Upper
School application form but had had a recent exclusion was 12%
compared to the Year group having 4% of children recently
excluded

15



iv.

In terms of Free School Meals,

— the number of children who had not completed an Upper
School application form and received free school meals was 27%
compared to the Year group having 13% of children in receipt of
free school meals

Provide support to parents via Children’s Centres

Following on from some pilot work with Children’s Centres in
Bedford in 2008, the School Transfer Adviser sort support from the
commissioning lead of Bedfordshire Children’s Centres to
encourage all the centres to hold at least one session regarding
Lower School Admissions prior to the end of September closing
date. In order to gain support I gave a presentation to the Children
Centre Managers meeting explaining the importance of the work
and some of the issues. Dates were then arranged for at least one
visit to all children’s centres that were up and running at that time.
The 38 sessions took place between May and September, some
were highly publicised others were tagged onto existing play
sessions. In total in depth advice was offered to 307 families,
including providing advice and information about schools and
help completing forms. Of these 16% did not speak English as
their first language.

The closing date for the Lower School Application forms will be
changed (from September to the following January) which will
mean there is less time and opportunity to undertake this work in
the future.

Development of fact sheets for parents about the
School Admissions system

As a result of case work with families across the county, it was
clear that many families do not understand the Admissions
process. In particular, parents of children who have statements of
Special Educational Needs or are on School Action or School
Action Plus are often unaware of how early they should start
considering the next school for their child. With the help of the
School Admissions Service and the Assessment and Monitoring
team, four fact sheets were written.

16



Vi.

Vil.

The fact sheets are:

« Helping your child prepare for their first school

« Applying for places at Lower, Middle and Upper
Schools in Bedfordshire

« Applying for places at Lower, Middle and Upper
Schools in Bedfordshire if your child is supported on
Action or Action Plus

« Applying for schools in Bedfordshire if your child has a
statement of Special Education Needs and practical
advice for starting school

The fact sheets are being distributed primarily through
Bedfordshire Schools and are also available in Polish. To date, the
Polish versions are particularly popular.

Development of Bedfordshire Parent Partnership
website to include information about the help available
from the School Transfer Adviser

The School Transfer Adviser also undertakes Parent Partnership
duties and has led on the development of an “independent”
website. School Transfer advice and information is available on
the site and it is hoped to create links to all the relevant
Admissions and Education pages on the Bedfordshire County
Council site.

Link with the Parent Partnership Service

The post is sited within the Parent Partnership Service and
undertakes some Parent Partnership case work including
accompanying families on visits to see new schools.

As a result of previous work with the Leighton Buzzard Home
School Family worker, it was agreed that both Parent
Partnership and the School Transfer Adviser were receiving
very few enquiries from the area although the Home School
Family worker knew there to be a great deal of need in the area.

It was agreed to pilot some sessions for parents whose children
have Special Educational Needs at School Action or School
Action Plus and therefore are likely to have needs that are better
met by some schools over others. Initially the event was to be

17



viii.

b)

focused on parents from one Lower school but all the other
schools in the area began asking for sessions for their school too.

The sessions took place after school drop off time in the
morning, before school drop off time in the afternoon and a
twilight session and were very well attended. The School
Transfer Adviser gave an over view of the Admissions process
and timescales, the Parent Partnership Officer explained the
help available from their service and mentioned what issues
parents may need to consider when choosing which schools to
apply for. The Home School Family worker was able to give a
great deal of information about the local middle schools and
explained that schools offered different things for different
children, for example, the height of ceilings in some schools
may cause echoes/amplify noise which maybe
distracting/unsettling for children on the autistic spectrum.

Plans are underway to offer these sessions again in Central
Bedfordshire in July and hopefully offer more of these sessions
in both Authorities in 2010.

Link with the National and Regional Choice Adviser
forum to develop best practice

CENTRA network days

At the inception of the Choice Adviser initiatives nationally, the
then Department for Education and Schools contracted out the
support and development of the local authority Choice posts to
an organisation called CENTRA.

Network days have been held every year in five locations
around the country. The School Transfer Adviser has attended
these and was asked to present at the second event. The days
provide the opportunity to share good practice and network
with other areas.

CENTRA database

CENTRA created an online database for Choice Advisers to
input data about the parents they had contact with and the
issues raised. In order to protect parents” personal information,
no personal details about the parents or child are recorded on

18



this database. It is not possible to extract any one areas data by
individual Choice Adviser and so was not useable on a day-to-
day basis by the School Transfer Adviser to maintain useful case
records. It was decided after six months of using the database
that Bedfordshire, along with a number of other areas, would
no longer input to this database.

The School Transfer Adviser continues to maintain an Access
database of contacts to and from parents and others, as well as
keeping detailed case notes.

Case Studies

The Department for Children, Schools and Families requested
that local areas provide case studies as examples of the Choice
Adviser’s work. They were particularly interested in the case
studies undertaken where English had not been the family’s
first language and an interpreter was used.

Repeat visits were made to the families to ask to evaluate the
service they had received from the School Transfer Adviser. All
were very happy with the information provided.

These case studies were disseminated amongst Choice Advisers
across the country, by CENTRA.

d) Participation in the National review of Choice Advice

initiatives, undertaken by Sheffield Hallam University

Bedfordshire was approached by Sheffield Hallam University to
participate in the national review of Choice Advice.
Bedfordshire was chosen because the work had been up and
running for over twelve months, at that time, and because of the
rurality of much of the county.

The School Transfer Adviser was asked to complete
a) aquestionnaire with every parent whose enquiry to
the School Transfer Adviser took more than a few
minutes to deal with, and
b) asecond questionnaire was to be completed by the
School Transfer Adviser about the information she
provided the parent.

19



The “Parent” questionnaire contained personal questions about
family income, entitlement to free school meals and occupation.
The School Transfer Adviser felt these questions may appear
intrusive if a parent was only telephoning to ask about local
schools. It was agreed that the Parent questionnaire would be
sent to the parent after the enquiry had been dealt with and a
pre-paid envelope provided to send back direct to Sheffield
Hallam, if the family wanted to participate. Each questionnaire
was coded so that the corresponding questionnaire completed
by the School Transfer Adviser could be matched up by the
researchers.

The results of the research were published and whilst
individual areas, that participated in the research are not
identified, there was strong support expressed for the way our
“Choice” advice is being delivered.

Of the fifteen local Authorities who took part in the research,
the research concluded;

“Parents seemed to have been most satisfied where the levels of support
were highest. This was particularly associated with many of the Parent
Partnership based services”.

It went on to say “of all the models, Parent Partnership based
services seemed to have advised the highest volume of parents and pro-
actively reached more target group parents — often also delivering
more intensive levels of support, which included home visits and
accompanying parents on school visits”.

Bedfordshire was one of seven Choice Advisers who were
based in a Parent Partnership service who took part in this
research.

Contribution to CENTRA newsletters

CENTRA produce termly newsletters for CHOICE advisers, to
promote learning and good practice. The Bedfordshire School
Transfer Adviser has written two articles for the newsletter
about initiatives under taken in Bedfordshire.

20



6. Future areas of work

The funding for Choice Advice in Bedfordshire was confirmed
for the following three years (September 2008 — August 2011) as
part of the Standards Fund.

Following the reorganisation of the local authorities in
Bedfordshire on 1t April 2009, the School Transfer Adviser post
has been agreed for 22.5 hours for both Bedford Borough and
Central Bedfordshire, in effect to double up the provision of
Choice advice across the county. The existing post holder will
be working for Bedford Borough and the process to recruit to
the other post is under way.

Much of the proactive and responsive work is likely to be
continued in both areas but definite plans are still to be agreed.

21



7.

Appendix 1

The School Admissions Code 2007, Appendix 5

The School Admission Code 2007, Appendix 5 stated:

“All children of all backgrounds, race or religion, must have the same
degree of access to good quality schools. Children must most be
disadvantaged because their parents have difficulty in accessing the
information they need to make a choice of school or because their
parents do not, for whatever reason, engage with the process of
applying for a school. In order for all children to have the best chance
in life, it is essential that their parents and carers have the information
they need to make decisions about which schools to apply for and
where they need it, support in making the application.”.

The Code goes on to say

a)

b)

c)
d)
e)

P

Q)

“ the role of the Choice Adviser is to help families optimise their
choices using all the information to hand, as detailed below, and use
local knowledge of what individual schools have to offer to ensure
parents are more likely to get the best place for their child. Where
appropriate, this will include information about schools which might
be in different local authority areas with additional advice covering
local authority school admission regimes and individual school’s
admission criteria.

Choice Advisers are expected to know about:

How the Co-ordinated Admissions system works in their own, and
neighbouring, local authority areas when schools in that area might be
available to the child to attend.

Admission policies for the appropriate community, voluntary aided,
foundation, trust, independent and boarding schools and academies
which might be available to the child to attend

Performance tables and value-added data for appropriate schools

The Ofsted report of the last inspection of the school

Admissions data from previous years including the number of
applications received, number of children admitted and success rate of
appeals

The schools own description of their offer contained in their prospectus
and their online School Profile, including their ethos and any special
facilities

Special needs and disability policy and provision, drawing on the
knowledge and experience of local parent partnership services

22



h)

i)

k)

1)

Details of the curriculum offer including the school’s specialism in the
case of specialist schools

Times of the school day and term dates including any knowledge of
proposals to change the pattern of education provision

Transport details including financial assistance to help with the cost of
travel to and from school and home-school distances

Details of school uniform policy and how families can obtain financial
assistance to help with the cost.

E-admissions and on-line applications.

23



Appendix 2 — Late Admissions Applications by schools for
2007, 2008 and 2009 in Bedfordshire

2007 - 2009 Late Phase transfer to Middle schools by

school
School % of Year
targeted by 4 who did
School not return
Transfer application
Adviser on time
Nov - 08 Current School Name 2007 | 2008
Cotton End Lower School 1 2 0 40%
Houghton Conquest Lower School 1 3 1 33.33%
St Marys (caddington) Lower School 1 4 1 26.66%
“ Putnoe Lower School 9 14 3 26.41%
Shelton Lower School 0 3 0 25%
St Vincents Lower School 2 7 1 24.13%
Pulloxhill Lower 0 3 0 23.07%
Dunton Lower School 2 2 1 22.2%
Heathfield Lower School 1 3 0 21.42%
Potton Lower School 1 11 2 20%
“ Stephenson Lower School 8 13 10 17.80%
Northill Lower School 0 2 1 16.66%
Shortstown Lower School 2 5 2 16.66%
Woburn Lower School 0 1 4 16.66%
Thornhill Lower School 0 6 0 16.21%
Greenfield Lower School 1 4 2 16%
Turvey Lower School 0 3 1 15%
Slip End Lower School 1 2 2 14.28%
Livingstone Lower School 0 3 0 13.63%
Leedon Lower School 0 8 1 13.33%
Bedford Road Lower School 4 8 1 12.69%
Kempston Rural Lower School 0 2 2 12.5%
Sundon Lower School 1 2 1 12.5%
¥ Tithe Farm Lower School 7 3 1 12.5%
Willington Lower School 1 1 0 12.5%
& St Josephs Lower School 5 7 6 12.28%
Dunstable Icknield Lower School 2 6 0 11.76%
M Cauldwell Lower School 3 5 1 11.62%
Lancot Lower School 3 6 1 11.32%
“ Beecroft Lower School 10 5 1 1.11%
4 11.11%
John Donne Lower School 2 1
i 0 11.11%
St Marys (clophill) Lower School 0 3 :
3 6 0 10.52%

Shackleton Lower School

24




School % of Year
targeted by 4 who did
School not return
Transfer application
Adviser on time
April 07 — 2009
Nov - 08 Current School Name 2007 | 2008
Heathwood Lower School 0 3 0 10%
Sutton Lower School 2 1 1 10%
Maple Tree Lower School 4 4 2 9.75%
Chalton Lower School 0 1 0 9.09%
Moggerhanger Lower School 0 1 0 9.09%
St Andrews Lower School 2 7 3 9.09%
Campton Lower School 5 2 2 8.69%
Downside Lower School 2 2 2 8.33%
Renhold Lower School 1 1 1 8.33%
Lawnside Lower School 3 4 2 8%
Southlands Lower School 0 4 0 7.84%
& Goldington Green Lower School 16 6 4 7.59%
Christopher Reeves Lower School 0 1 0 7.14%
Great Barford Lower School 2 2 0 7.14%
Riseley Lower School 2 1 7.14%
St James Lower School 2 1 2 7.14%
The Mary Bassett Lower School 0 2 0 6.89%
Eaton Bray Lower School 3 1 0 6.66%
Swallowfield Lower School 1 3 4 6.38%
Templefield Lower School 5 3 2 6.38%
Derwent Lower School 2 2 0 6.25%
Meppershall Lower School 1 1 1 6.25%
Camestone Lower School 1 4 1 6.15%
Caldecote Lower School 1 1 0 5.88%
The Firs Lower School 0 3 2 5.88%
Elstow Lower School 3 3 2 5.76%
Balliol Lower School 9 2 5 5.4%
Queens Park Lower School 11 4 2 5.33%
Stondon Lower School 1 1 0 5.26%
Toddington St George Lower School 1 3 0 5%
Langford Lower School 4 2 0 4.87%
Laburnum Lower School 3 1 2 4.54%
Clipstone Brook Lower School 1 2 2 4.44%
St Marys (stotfold) Lower School 1 2 0 4.34%
Shefford Lower School 1 2 0 4.25%
Watling Lower School 1 2 0 4.25%
Hawthorn Park Lower School 1 2 4 4.08%
Willowfield Lower School 0 1 0 4%
Springfield Lower School 0 2 3 3.92%
John Gibbard Lower School 0 1 1 3.84%
] p 0 3.84%

Russell Lower School

25




School % of Year
targeted by 4 who did
School not return
Transfer application
Adviser on time
April 07 — 2009
Nov - 08 Current School Name 2007 | 2008
Scott Lower School 0 1 1 3.84%
St Swithuns Lower School 2 1 0 3.84%
Hazeldene Lower School 0 3 2 3.65%
Robert Peel Lower School 10 2 4 3.57%
Maulden Lower School 0 1 0 3.44%
Thomas Whitehead Lower School 0 1 2 3.44%
All Saints Lower School 0 1 0 3.33%
Dovery Down Lower School 0 1 0 3.33%
Pulford Lower School 1 1 0 3.33%
The Hills Lower School 2 2 3 3.33%
Cranfield Lower School 5 2 3 3.17%
Ashton St Peters (va) Lower School 0 1 0 3.12%
St Christophers Lower School 1 1 3 2.94%
Wootton Lower School 1 2 1 2.89%
Beaudesert Lower School 1 0 2.77%
St John Rigby Lower School 3 2 2 2.70%
Lark Rise Lower School 0 1 0 2.21%
Church End Lower School 0 1 2 2.08%
Hadrian Lower School 1 1 1 2.08%
Ursula Taylor Lower School 3 1 0 1.96%
Brickhill Lower School 3 1 2 1.88%
Flitwick Lower School 1 1 0 1.88%
Gothic Mede Lower School 0 1 1 1.85%
Ramsey Manor Lower School 4 1 2 1.85%
Bromham Lower School 2 1 0 1.58%
Southcott Lower School 1 1 1 1.18%
Ardley Lower school 3 0 3 0%
Broadmead Lower School 1 0 0 0%
Castle Lower School 2 0 0 0%
Edith Carvell Lower School 1 0 ! 0%
Evershot Lower School 1 0 3 0%
Everton Lower School 2 0 0 0%
Gravenhurst Lower School 1 0 0 0%
Houghton Regis Lower School 2 0 0 0%
Kensworth Lower School 1 0 0 0%
Kingsmore Lower School 2 0 2 0%
Linslade Lower School 2 0 1 0%
Milton Ernest Lower School 1 0 0 0%
Priory Lower School 3 0 0 0%
Roxton Lower School 2 0 2 0%
1 0 2 0%

Silsoe Lower School

26




School % of Year
targeted by 4 who did
School not return
Transfer application
Adviser on time
April 07 — 2009
Nov - 08 Current School Name 2007 | 2008
Southill Lower School 1 0 0 0%
St George Lower School 1 0 2 0%
Studham Lower School 1 0 0 0%
Thomas Johnson Lower School 1 0 0 0%
Thurleigh Lower School 1 0 0 0%
Wilden Lower School 1 0 0 0%
Greys Education Centre 0 1 0

27




Il. 2007, 2008 & 2009 Late Phase transfer to Upper schools

by school
School targeted % of Year
by School 8 who did
Transfer :‘:t_ return
Adviser April e .
07 — Nov -p08 2009 application
form on
Current School Name 2007 2008 time
0,
Edward Peake Middle School 7 9 0 0%
0,
Holywell Middle School 4 3 0 0%
) 0 0%
The King John School 1
Greys Education Centre 0 1 ! ]
) . 1 >1%
Parkfields Middle School 1 5
. 1 >1%
Alban Middle School 0 4
. 1 >1%
Henlow Middle School 3 6
. 1 >1%
Ashton (va) Middle School 2 6
0,
Beauchamp Middle School 5 5 ! >1%
. 1 >1%
Alameda Middle School 3 4
0,
Five Oaks Middle School 4 4 0 0%
0,
4 Newnham Middle School 6 3 2 1%
0,
Margaret Beaufort Middle School 2 2 ! 1%
0,
Burgoyne Middle School 4 7 ! 2%
0,
Woodland Middle School 25 14 3 2%
0,
Harrold Priory Middle School 6 7 2 2%
0,
Gilbert Inglefield Middle School 7 6 3 2%
0,
Holmemead Middle School 3 3 2 2%
0,
Priory Middle School 1 0 2 2%
. 3 2%
Etonbury Middle School 10
. 4 3%
Harrowden Middle School 41 11
0,
Leighton Middle School 7 3 3%
. 5 3%
Arnold Middle School 4 6
. . 6 3%
Lincroft Middle School 6
0,
4 Streetfield Middle School 9 11 5 4%
0,
4 Daubeney Middle School 15 10 5 4%
0,
Linslade Middle School 5 7 6 4%
0,
4 St Gregorys Middle School 7 2 5 4%
0,
Robert Bloomfield Middle School 13 3 8 4%
0,
4 Goldington Middle School 8 1 6 4%
0,
Robert Bruce Middle School 23 14 8 5%
0,
4 Westfield Middle School 3 4 5 6%
0,
Brooklands Middle School 2 1 4 6%
0,
Kings Houghton Middle School 8 9 9 %
0,
Sandye Place Middle School 16 8 8 %
0,
i Mill Vale Middle School 11 10 ° %

28




8%

Fulbrook Middle School 1 6

Brewers Hill Middle School 5 5 10%
Woodside Middle School i 6 12%
Abbey Middle School 6 6 13%

29




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

Criteria for providing in depth School Transfer Advice through the School Appeals
Process

School Transfer Adviser and Admissions Appeals

Criteria for Appeals Support

1. The School Transfer Adviser is available to offer independent support and information
to families engaged in the admissions appeals process.

The School Transfer Adviser may:
e Assist parents in identifying and accessing information about schools
o Discuss with parents the admissions appeals processes
e Signpost parents to other services as appropriate eg The Advisory Centre for
Education (ACE).

The School Transfer Adviser will provide this service by ‘phone, email or face to face as
appropriate.

2. Statutory and Voluntary Agencies may refer families encountering difficulties
engaging with the admissions appeals process to the School Transfer Advice Service
for support.

3. The School Transfer Adviser may attend admissions appeal hearings in exceptional
circumstances such as where parents/carers
e Experience significant problems with their own reading and writing
e Are homeless
e Are affected by the recent bereavement of a close family member
e Are disabled or have a medical or mental health problems
e Have been referred to the School Transfer Adviser by a statutory or Local
Authority support service or a Voluntary Agency
e Do not speak any English
e Are affected by domestic violence

And
would as a result of the exceptional circumstances, experience significant difficulty in

engaging with the admissions appeals process, without support from the School Transfer
Adviser.

March 2009

9/33



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item: 10

Meeting: Admissions Forum

Date: 24 June 2009

Subject: In Year Fair Access

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Children, Families and
Learning

Summary: 1. To address issues raised by Central Bedfordshire schools

about the Protocol.

2. To take account of implications for practice of forthcoming
new legislation and DCSF guidance.

Contact Officer: Alison Bray Head of School Support

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1.

Provision for children and young people excluded or out of school will be
tailored to suit the pupil’s individual needs. Alternative provision will be
used more as an early intervention. Assessment for pupils excluded or
out of school, are to be swift, flexible, responsive and child centred and
reintegration back into school will be provided.

A Central Bedfordshire Fair Access Protocol (FAP) will include clear
timescales and processes for considering and resolving cases.

Information provided by a school to a future school will be through a
structured meeting so that there is an understanding and an awareness of
the pupil and that planning prior to the child’s admission is good. We will
draw up guidance as recommended in the latest ‘Back on Track Agenda’
and this will be issued as a school circular.

The FAP will include a system by which information on SEN placements
and LAC placements can be provided and taken into account when naming
a school as part of the FAP process.

The Behaviour and Attendance Partnerships are to implement the FAP at a
local level through headteachers’ reintegration and placement panels.
Each panel will hold devolved resources and will be supported by
areallocality services.

That the implications arising from the report by Sir Alan Steer needs to be
considered at a future Admission Forum

10/1




7. When identifying the receiving school any issues the school may have are
taken into account.

Background

1. Fair Access protocols exist to ensure that access to education is secured
quickly for children who have no school place but for whom a place at a
mainstream school is appropriate, and to ensure that all schools in an area
admit their fair share of children with challenging behaviour, including
children excluded from other schools.

2. Each Local Authority must have a Fair Access Protocol (FAP) and all
schools and Academies must participate in their Local Authority Protocol.

3. The Bedfordshire FAP has been in place since October 2007 and replaced
the previous ‘Hard to Place Protocol' (HPP) which had applied to Upper
schools since 2005. The HPP, which operated on a ‘league table’ basis,
was seen to disadvantage some schools more than others, to be time
consuming and overly complex while not achieving the aims of speed,
equitable distribution, fairness and transparency. The FAP and related
processes were developed as a result of the formal evaluation of the HPP
which involved consultation with headteachers, local Authority officers, other
Local Authorities and parents and children.

4. In light of changes to the Admissions Code, the new Central Bedfordshire
FAP will cover a wider range of children and the Code now has an Appendix
setting out issues relating to placing children with challenging behaviour. It
sets out the groups which must be covered by the FAP bringing about a
significant increase in the number of groups. The Local Authority must
ensure that pupils who have been permanently excluded or have
behavioural difficulties have been assessed [this must cover educational,
social, emotional and behavioural needs], that their needs have been
suitably addressed and that they are ready to take the step back into
mainstream school.

5. This raises issues for the planning and provision of services for children with
challenging behaviour and requires a systemic approach to provision
mapping for vulnerable children to ensure that there is effective practice to
meet need.

6. The implementation of the FAP through the multi agency Bedfordshire
Education Panel [BEP, from January 07 to July 08] achieved the core aims
of a) swiftly finding a school placement for vulnerable pupils and b)
monitoring the progress of reintegration. All schools agreed to accept the
pupils identified under the protocol and real progress has been made in
securing school places for vulnerable young people. No schools have been
directed to admit a pupil since the introduction of the FAP. The tables
attached in Appendix A show a break down of pupils identified under the
FAP for 2007- 2008.

10/2




10.

From September 2008, it was decided to amalgamate the BEP Panel into
the existing Bedfordshire Allocation Panel [BAP] and to remove decision
making on school identification from the panel, leaving cases to come to
BAP only if additional funding was being requested. This has diminished the
tracking and monitoring function and consequently fewer cases this year
have been put forward for new school places and pupils have spent longer
out of mainstream school. The tables attached in Appendix A shows the
position for the two Las from the beginning of the current academic year until
the end of March 2009.

A ‘Transforming Behaviour Project’ led by Senior Managers in Children’s
Services and in collaboration with schools has been recently initiated. The
Head of Pupil Support Service is visiting Derbyshire County Council’s
Behaviour and Attendance Strategic Group to explore different models for
policy and practice.

The FAP Review Group has been reconstituted into two separate groups to
serve Bedford Borough and Central Bedfordshire. Each Group has
headteacher representation from each phase and includes senior managers
from each Local Authority. At present the two groups are chaired by the
Head of Partnerships and Reintegration.

The Central Bedfordshire Review Group has met twice and decided to
maintain the basic framework of the existing FAP and to include the changes
required under the new Admissions Code.

Issues raised by schools

11.

12.

13.

Multiple placements that come to a school through the SEN/LAC and FAP
routes. A pupil is identified through the FAP and at the same time the
school is approached to take a LAC with challenging behaviour and is then
also named for a child with a statement for BESD, all in the same week.

Some schools do not consider the information that they are presented with
by alternative providers as sufficient or that planning prior to the child’s
admission with the interim provider was adequate.

During the current academic year, there has been more pressure on
provision for year 10 owing to the peak in year 10 exclusions and some
schools have found it difficult to accommodate more than one year 10 pupil
into a settled year group. The costs involved in creating a personalised
programme for a young person disengaged from education are significant
and this is particularly true for year 10 cases.

Next Steps

14.

The FAP will be redrafted to include the recommendation under the new
admissions code and there will be a period of consultation with all schools,
prior to the final Protocol being tabled for the Admissions Forum in
September

10/3



Appendices:

Appendix A - Bedfordshire County Council -Pupils Accepted Under Fair Access Protocol

Background papers:

In Year Fair Access Protocol for all Phases

10/4



Appendix A

Table 1: Bedfordshire County Council
Pupils Accepted Under Fair Access Protocol
September 2007 - July 2008
Shown by Bedford Borough and Central Bedfordshire
Borough Central Total pupils Allocation
Identified Identified reintegrated not taken
Phase Category School School Total | into new school up
Lower | Exclusion 4 4 4
Challenging Behaviour 2 1 3 3
Managed Move 2 2 2
Lower
Total 4 5 9 9
Middle | Exclusion 6 11 17 16 1
Challenging Behaviour 5 3 8 7 1
Challenging Behaviour
[00C] 0 1 1 1 0
Managed Move 3 1 4 4 0
Averted Exclusion 0] 1 1 1 0
Middle
Total 14 17 31 29 2
Upper | Exclusion 14 19 33 31 2
Successful Managed Move * 6 5 11 11 0
Challenging Behaviour 1 5 6 6 0
Averted Exclusion 2 2 1 1
Exclusion (O0C) 1 1 1
Upper
Total 21 32 53 50 3
Grand
Total 39 54 93 88 5

10/5




Table 2:

Pupils admitted by Category within Phase 2007/08

Phase Category Total
Lower Exclusion 4
Challenging Behaviour 3
Managed Move 2
Lower Total 9
Middle Exclusion 17
Challenging Behaviour 9
Managed Move 4
Averted Exclusion 1
Middle Total 31
Upper Exclusion 33
Managed Move 11
Challenging Behaviour 6
Averted Exclusion 2
Exclusion (OOC) 1
Upper Total 53
Grand Total 93

10/6




Table 3: Fair Access Protocol 2007-2008:

Phase

Named School

Places
Available

Pupils
Admitted

Remaining

Intake

Lower

Thornhill Lower School
Goldington Green Lower School
Putnoe Lower School

Clipstone Brook Lower School
Southlands Lower School
Shefford Lower School
Gravenhurst Lower School
Dunton VC Lower School

Middle

Parkfields Middle School
Brooklands School
Newnham Middle School
Five Oaks Middle School
Holmemead Middle School
Brewers Hill Middle School
Arnold Middle School
Leighton Middle School
Streetfield Middle School
Westfield Middle School
Marston Vale Middle School
Alameda Middle School
Abbey Middle School
Woodside Middle School
Daubeney Middle School
Linslade Middle School
Robert Bruce Middle School
Ashton CofE VA Middle School
Fulbrook Middle School
Beauchamp Middle School
Priory Middle School

Mill Vale Middle School
Goldington Middle School
Kings Houghton Middle School
Harrowden Middle School

Upper

John Bunyan Upper School
Stratton Upper School

The Cedars Upper School
Vandyke Upper School
Manshead CofE VA Upper School
Sharnbrook Upper School
Harlington Upper School
Biddenham Upper School
Wootton Upper School

Samuel Whitbread

Redborne Upper School
Queensbury Upper School
Sandy Upper School

St Thomas More Catholic School
Hastingsbury Upper School

a P OO OTOTOTOTOTOTLOTLOTODRWWREDRAEODDODEADEDEBENOPRAROCLOWLWODOBENDEOWWI=22LOWODNWWDN

OO A DD DM DDA BADOWWWWWL2TWNONDPNDODNDNDAD A AQAQAAQAQAQQAQAQ QA QO @A QA @Q @Q Q @Q @Q @Q @ Q QAQ]la AN A2 A A A

O O O - = 2 a2 a a NDNDNDNDNMNMNDNR® IO -_22NNDNN_2L2OONOWWWW_LDNOWODNDMNMNDNDMNOWOWDNW-2WNDNOO-AN=-_2DNN -~

Total pupils admitted through protocol

=]
w

10/7




Table 4: Bedfordshire County Council
Pupils Accepted Under Fair Access Protocol
September 2008 — March 2009
Shown by Bedford Borough and Central Bedfordshire

Phase Category Borough Central Total | Pupils
Identified Identified reintegrated
School School into new
school
Lower Exclusion 0 1 1
Averted Exclusion 0 1 1
Managed Move 0 1 1
Lower Total 0 3 3 0
Middle Exclusion 5 6 11 4
Averted Exclusion 2 4 6 2
Challenging Behaviour 1 0 1 1
Managed Move* 6 0 6 2
Middle Total
14 10 24 10
Upper Exclusion 8 8 16 11
Averted Exclusion 4 6 10 2
Exclusion [OOC] 0 3 3 2
Managed Move 6 4 10 2
Challenging Behaviour 1 0 1 1
Challenging Behaviour 1 0 1 1
[O0C]
Upper Total 20 21 41 19
Total 34 34 68 29

June 2009

10/8




Agenda ltem: 11

Meeting: Admissions Forum

Date: 24 June 2009

Subject: Admission Arrangements 2010

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Children, Families and
Learning

Summary: To advise the Forum on the admission arrangements for all foundation,

trust and voluntary aided schools for 2010.

Contact Officer: Rosa Bonwick

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. To note that the admission arrangements for all foundation, trust and
voluntary aided schools will be compliant with the School Admissions
Code, once Pulford and Sundon Lower Schools have circulated their
admission arrangements.

2. To seek the views of the Forum on the change to the admission
arrangements for John Donne VA Lower School.

Background

1. Members of the Forum received a report, at the previous meeting on 24 March
2009, on the proposed admission arrangements for foundation, trust and
voluntary aided schools.

2. All of the schools, with the exception of Pulford VA Lower School and Sundon
Lower School, have now circulated their determined admission arrangements.
These schools are considering a few minor changes to their policies and the
final versions are expected shortly. The versions submitted previously indicate
that the policies will be compliant with the School Admissions Code.

3. Members of the Forum will recall that St Mary’s Catholic Lower School had not
consulted on their proposed admission arrangements. Consultation has now
taken place and the Governors have determined their arrangements which are
fully compliant with the School Admissions Code.

11/1




Issues raised with schools at the consultation stage

4.

A summary of the issues raised with schools is attached at Appendix A. The
schedule has been updated to reflect the action taken by the Governors of the
schools. Although some of the recommended changes have not been made,
all of the changes required to ensure compliance with the Code have been
made.

John Donne VA Lower School

5.

Members of the Forum will recall that the Governors of John Donne VA Lower
School consulted on a change to their admissions policy which would give out
of catchment siblings a higher priority for admission than other catchment
children. The Local Authority expressed concern that such a change would be
inconsistent with the Council’s catchment area policy and could result in local
children being denied a place at their local school.

The implications of the change have been discussed with the headteacher.
The view of the Governors is that as a Christian School the family is at the
heart of its community and that it would wish to support those parents from
outside of the catchment area who have shown a commitment to the school.

The school is not traditionally oversubscribed at the time of allocation and it is
the view of the headteacher that catchment children would not, therefore, be
denied a place at the school as a result of the change. Should the school
become oversubscribed in the future, the headteacher is confident that the
Governors would wish to continue to admit catchment children, even if this
would result in the published admission number for the school being
exceeded. On this basis, the Governors have decided to proceed with the
change and have determined their admission arrangements accordingly.

Members of the Forum are asked to consider whether they would support the
change on the understanding that catchment children would not be denied a
place, or whether they would wish the Local Authority to refer the matter to the
Schools Adjudicator for a judgement.

Appendices:

Appendix A - Admission Arrangements 2010 — Foundation, Trust and VA School

June 2009

11/2



SIX"QvXIpuaddy( | 0Zl0jsiusWabUBLIYSUOISSIWPY | L\/171 91 000IV\ | \P\Z\sooquis}jepusby\ejeq\robulapouu\:g

A 222 Aje|o Jayealb apinoid pjnopp N| papuswwooay uoniuyyep bulqis
A €2 paulep AlJes|o aq isniy A palinbay swaJnseaw aul| Jybiess- yeaiqg-al |
A [00Y9s sIyj 4oy} Jojedipnlpy Ag pasiey A anoway |[ooyos 1e dew Jo Ajjigejieny
ualp|iyo ysued ueyy
N Aa1jod Juswiyo1eD YlIm JUud)SISUOIU| A Japisuoo-ay| Jaybiy sbuiqis Jayjo - abueyos Ajioud eusii)
N Jayip Aew seale ysued N 910N ysued |eonselsaloos 0} pabueyd ysued [IA1D
N S|O0Y9S JY10 Y}IM JU)SISUODU| N 9]ON spunolb [eaipaw - abueyd Ajioud eusii)
A 8z anssi ue se Jojedipnipy Aq pasiey A palinbay Buipiom N3IS
sjuswabueue paysignd Ajuoyiny
A ADUB]SISUOD aINsSua PINOAA N palinbay [2007 0} J8)al - SS8004d 10} SB|ROSaWI |
N sjualed o} |nydjay aq pINoAA N pepuswuwossy pallie|d ag 0} UOIIBWLIOUl @) elu|
J1amoT YA auuoq uyor
A Aielo apinoad pinopp N paJiinbay uspuadepul - sseooud sjeaddy
A 6L'€ juawalinbal a9130eI1d JO Bp0D A palinbay uoiewoyul is1| Buniepp
A syualed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswuwoday uoBUIPJO-02 - SUOISSIWPE JeaA-u|
A 1€¢ pauiap AjJes|o aq isniy A palinbay 8)Is |ooyos uo juiod Buunseaw yeaig-a1]
A FAA Ajielo Jayealb apinold pjnopa N Ppapuswuwoday uoniuyap bunqis
A sjuswabueue paysignd Ajuoyiny
ADUB]SISUOD aINsSua PINOAA N palinbay [2007 0} J8)al - SS8004d 10} SB|ROSaWI |
A abueyo Alejun N palinbay papusuwle aq 0} allysploypag 0} soualajey
19MO YA S19)9d }S uojysy
A (1) | ddy sjualed 0} |nydjay aq pINOAA N palinbay uonewuoyul sjeaddy
A 6L'€ juawadinbal a9130e1d JO Bp0D A palinbay uoiewoyul s1| Buniepp
A syualed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswuwoday suoIssIWpe Jeah-u|
A anss| ue se Jojesipnlpy Ag pasiey A palinbay uoII_JUSWINOOP SSaJppE SWOoY JO 92USpIA]
A ove Ajuelo Jayealb apinoid pjnopa N Ppapuswuwoday Jes|d ayew - asjuesend Juswydied oN
A 8z anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A paiinbay Buipiom NIS
A FAAA Ajielo Jajealb apinold pinopa N Ppapuswuwoday uoniuyap bunqis
A 1€¢ pauiep AjJes|o aq isniy A palinbay 8)Is |ooyos uo juiod Buunseaw yeaig-a1|
19MOT YA sjuleg ||V

passaippy oy 9onoeid uonoalqo uoloy
sanssj Jo 9po9 sjuswwon Jojedipnipy pajsabbng |[ooyos

Vv Xipuaddy
L1 "ON w?a)| epuaby

STOOHOS VA ANV 1LSN¥l 'NOILVANNO4

0102 SLNIINIONVIYV NOISSINAY NO NOILVLINSNOD

FAIHSQAO04a39 TVALNID



SIX"QvXIpuaddy( | 0Zl0jsiusWabUBLIYSUOISSIWPY | L\/171 91 000IV\ | \P\Z\sooquis}jepusby\ejeq\robulapouu\:g

A Aje|o apiaoad pinopa N palinbay Juspuadapul - sseooud sjeaddy
A uonewloyul Jo Aoeindoy N palinbay pasodsuel) Joy JO SUOIO8S- DV
A 1€¢ pauyap AjJes|o aq isniy A palinbay Juswalinseaw aul| Jybiens- yeaig-a1|
N sjualed 0} |nidjay aq p|NoAA N papuswuwodsay SS90V JleH Jea A-U| 0} 8dualajal ON
A G/l anss| ue se Jojeoipnlpy Aq pasiey A anoway UOISSIWPE SSNJSIp 0} |0oyos Bumnisip
1amoT] VYA piojind
A 6L°€ JuawaJinbal ao130eI1d JO Bp0D A palinbay paulejuiew awi} Jo Yyibus) - 1s1| Buiep
A syuaJed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswuwoday UOIJeUIPJO-09 - SUOISSIWPE JedA-u|
A ove Aeo Jayealb apinold pinopp N Ppapuswuwosay Jes|o ayew - asjuelenb Juswyoljes oN
A 82 anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A paiinbay Buipiom NIS
A €2 paulap AJesjo aq isnpy A palinbay Juswalnseaw aul| Jybiens- yeaig-a11
A sjuswabueue paysignd Ajuoyiny
A2UB])SISU0D 8INSUd PINOAA N palinbay |[B007 0} Jajal - $$8904d 10} SB|BOSaWI |
A GSl'l anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A anoway uolssiwpe Jajsibal 0} [ooyos BunIsIp
JamoT VA II'Y3oN
A sjualed o} |nydjay aq p|nopA N Ppapuswuwosay UoljeuIpJO-09 - SUOISSIWPE JeaA-u|
1amoT uonepuno4 sabueyiabbol
A syuaJed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswuwoday UOIJBUIPJO-09 - SUOISSIWPE JedA-u|
A 6L°¢ JuswaJinbal ao130eI1d JO Bp0D A palinbay paulejuiew awi} Jo Yyibus) - 1s1| Buiep
A A2U8}sISU0D aInNsua pINOAA N/ papuswwooay Buipiom - 3saiaiul Buinuiuoo / 1si| Buiep
A €2 paulap AlJesjo aq isnpy A palinbay Juswalnseaw aul| Jybiens- yeaig-a11
N Jayip Aew seale ysued N 3JON ysued |eonseisa|oos 0y pabueyo ysued JIA1D
A 8z anssi ue se Jojedipnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay Buipiom N3IS
19MO VA lleystaddapy
A syuaied o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswwoday UOIJeUIPJO-09 - SUOISSIWPE JedA-u|
A 6L°¢ juswalinbal so1j0e14 JO 9p0H A abuey)n paulejuiew awi} Jo Yyibus) - 1s1| Buiep
N A2U8}sISU0D aINsua pINOAA N/ papuswwooay Buipiom - 3saiaiul Buinuiuoo / 1si| Buiep
A uonewloul Jo Aoeindoy N palinbay pasodsuel) Joy JO SUOIO8S- DV
A anss| ue se Jojeoipnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay UOIJBIUSWINOOP SSAIPPE SWOY JO 90UdPIAT
passalppy }oy dd1joeld uonoalqo uonoy
sanssj Jo apo) sjuawwio) Jojedipnipy pajsabbng |ooyss

Vv Xipuaddy
L1 "ON w?a)| epuaby

STOOHOS VA ANV 1LSN¥l 'NOILVANNO4

0102 SLNIINIONVIYV NOISSINAY NO NOILVLINSNOD

FAIHSQAO04a39 TVALNID



SIX"QvXIpuaddy( | 0Zl0jsiusWabUBLIYSUOISSIWPY | L\/171 91 000IV\ | \P\Z\sooquis}jepusby\ejeq\robulapouu\:g

A uolewLIoul JO AoBINJOY N palinbay 10V JO su01}98s- DY
A 6L°€ JuswaJinbal 82130814 JO Bp0H A abueyn paulejuiew aw jo yibuaj - 1si| Buiniepp
A anss| ue se Jojesipnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay uoII_JUSWINOOP SSaJppE SWOoY JO 92USPIAT
A rAArA Aeo Jayealb apinold pinopp N Ppapuswuwoday uonuyap buiqis
A 1€¢ pauiap AlJesjo aq isnpy A palinbay painseaw S| 80UB)SIp MOY - }edaig-a1]
A abueyo Atejun N palinbay papuawe aq 0} allysploipag 0} soualaley
Kiewd o1j0yjed s juasulp is
A sjualed o} |nydjay aq piNopA N pepuswuwossy UOIlBUIPJO-09 - SUOISSIWPE JeaA-u|
A 6L°€ JuswaJinbal ao130e1d JO Bp0D A abueyn paulejuiew awy jo yibuaj - 1si| Buiniepp
A A2UB]SISU0D aInNsua pINOAA N/ papuswwooay Buipiom - 3saiaiul Buinunuoo / 1si| Buiep
A sjuswabuelse paysiignd Alioyiny
ADU8)SISU0D 8INsuUd PINOAA N palinbay [B007 0} Jajal - s$9904d 10} S8|ROSaWI |
A uonewloul Jo Aoeinooy N palinbay pasodsuel) J9y JO SUONO8S- DV
A orez Aje|o Jayealb apinoid pjnopp N/ papuswwooay Jeajd ayew - a9juelenb Juswyoled oN
A anssl ue se Jojeoipnlpy Ag pasiey A palinbay uoIBJUBWINOO0P SSAIPPE BWOoY JO 9dUSPIAT
A 222 Aje)o Jayealb apinoid pjinopp N/ papuswwooay uoniuyyep bulqis
A €2 paulap AlJesjo aq isnpy A palinbay a)Is |ooyos uo juiod Bunsesw Yeaiqg-al |
A 8z anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A paiinbay Buipiom NIS
lilydo|9 “1amo VA s, Aiep 1
A sjualed o} |nydjay aq p|NopA N Ppapuswuwoday uoBUIPJO-02 - SUOISSIWPE JeaA-u|
A 6L°€ juawalinbal a9130e1d JO Bp0D A palinbay paulejuiew awi jo yibuaj - 1si| Buiiepn
A A2UB]SISUOD 8INSUd PINOAA N Ppapuswuwosay Buipiom - 1satsyul Buinunuoa  1si| Buiiepp
A 1€¢ pauyap AjJes|o aq isniy A palinbay Juswalinseaw aul| Jybiens- yeaig-a1|
A Jo01eaipnipy Aq pasiey A anowy |[ooyos 1e dew jo AjljigejieAy
A Jayip Aew seale ysied N 9JO0N ysued |eonselsaloos 0y pabueyo ysued [IA1D
A S|O0YDS JBYJ0 YlIM JUSISISUODU| N 910N spunoub [esipaw - abueyo Ayioud eusiu)
A 8z anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A paiinbay Buipiom NIS
19MO0T VA Spleuoa is
A sjualed o} |nydjay aq p|NopA N Ppapuswuwosay uoIBUIPJO-02 - SUOISSIWPE JeaA-u|
A 6L°€ juawaJinbal a9130eI1d JO Bp0D A palinbay paulejuiew awi jo yibuaj - 1si| Buiiepn
passaippy oy 9onoeid uonoalqo uoloy
sanssj Jo apo) sjuawwio) Jojedipnipy pajsabbng |ooyss

Vv Xipuaddy
L1 "ON w?a)| epuaby

STOOHOS VA ANV 1LSN¥l 'NOILVANNO4

0102 SLNIINIONVIYV NOISSINAY NO NOILVLINSNOD

FAIHSQAO04a39 TVALNID



SIX"QvXIpuaddy( | 0Zl0jsiusWabUBLIYSUOISSIWPY | L\/171 91 000IV\ | \P\Z\sooquis}jepusby\ejeq\robulapouu\:g

A 82 anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A paiinbay Buipiom NIS
A uoljew.oyul Jo Aoeinooy N palinbay 10V JO suoljoas- Dy
A 222 Aje|o Jayealb apinoid pjinopp N/ papuswwoosy uoniuyyep bulqis
A 1€¢ paulep AlJes|o aq isniy A palinbay painseaw S| 80UB)SIp MOY - Yeaid-al|
sjuswabueue paysignd Ajuoyiny
A ADU8}SISUOD aINsua pPINOAA N palinbay [2007 0} J8)al - SS8004d 10} SB|ROSaWI |
|ooyos
A S/l anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A anoway woJy uoneoldde Buiuieyqo pue jooyos Bunisip
JamoT YA Peayajiyp sewoyl
A sjualed o} |njdjay aq pjnopA N Ppapuswuwodsy uoljeuIplo-09 - suoIssIWpPe Jeah-u|
A uoljew.oyul Jo Aoeinooy N pasodsuel} Joy JO SUOIIDaS- D]
A uolssiwpe Jo Jeak olwapeoe
puoAaq paulejuiew aq jouue) A abueyn sleaA g Joy paulejuiew - sjsi| buniepp
A 222 Aje)o Jayealb apinoid pinopp N/ papuswwooay uoniuyyep bulqis
A sjuswabuelse paysiignd Ajioyiny
Aous)sISU0D alnsua pINopA N palinbay [e007 0] Jajal - SS8004d 10) SB|ROSaWI |
A abueyo Ateyun N palinbay papuawe aq 0} aJlysplojpag 0} 90uUaIa)oy
Jamo YA uoyns
A sjualed o} |njdjay aq p|nopA N Ppapuswuwodsy uoljeuIplo-09 - suoIssIWpPE Jeah-u|
A anss| ue se Jojeodipnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay UOIjBlUBWINOOP SSaIppe SWOY JO 90UdPIAT
A ove Aje|o Jayealb apinoid pjnopp N/ papuswwooay Jesjd ayew - a9juelenb Juswyoled oN
A 87 anssi ue se Jojedipnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay Buipiom N3IS
A 222 Aje)o Jayealb apinoid pinopp N/ papuswwoosy uoniuyyep bulqis
A Jo01eaipnipy Aq pasiey A anowdy |[ooyos 1e dew jo Ajljigejieay
A Gl'l anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A anoway [ooyos woly uonesiidde Buiuielqo
A abueyo Ateyun N palinbay papuawe aq 0} aJlysplojpag 0} 90uUaIa)oy
JaMO] uoljepuno4 uopunsg
A syualed o} |njdjay aq pjnopA N Ppapuswuwodsy uoljeuIplo-09 - suoIssIWpPe Jeah-u|
A 8z anssi ue se Jojedipnipy Aq pasiey A palinbay Buipiom N3IS
A Aje|o Jayealb apinoid pjinopp N/ papuswwooay Jeajd axyew - aoe|d Jo aajuelenb oN
passalppy joy adnjoeld uonoalqo uonoy
sanssj Jo 9po9 sjuswwon Jojedipnipy pajsabbng |[ooyos

Vv Xipuaddy
L1 "ON w?a)| epuaby

STOOHOS VA ANV 1LSN¥l 'NOILVANNO4

0102 SLNIINIONVIYV NOISSINAY NO NOILVLINSNOD

FAIHSQAO04a39 TVALNID



SIX"QvXIpuaddy( | 0Zl0jsiusWabUBLIYSUOISSIWPY | L\/171 91 000IV\ | \P\Z\sooquis}jepusby\ejeq\robulapouu\:g

A abueys Ateyun N palinbay papuawe aq 0} aJlysplojpag O} 90UaI9)oY
3IPPIN VA l19MA|OH
A sjualed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswuwoday uoljBeUIPJO-09 - suoISsSIWpe Jeak-u|
A Aje)o apiaoad pinopa N SJON 1s1] Buniem uo uonisod - suonesldde aje
A 6L°¢ uswalinbal aoioeld Jo apod A abuey)n paulejuiew awi} Jo Yyibus) - 1s1| Buiepn
A uolnjew.oyui Jo Aoeindoy N palinbay 10V JO SU0198s- DY
S|00Y9S JuaIayIp sbul|qis
N Buipuaye sbuljgis Jo sonsiBo N 9JON uey} euLLo Jaybiy - sjooyos Japasy ul sjidng
A 1€¢ paulep AlJes|o aq isniy A palinbay| ssaippe swoy Joj juiod Bulinseaw yeaiq-ail ]
A G/l anss| ue se Jojeoipnlpy Aq pasiey A anoway UOISSIWPE SSNJSIp 0} |ooyos Bumisip
A 8z anssi ue se Jojedipnipy Aq pasiey A palinbay Buipiom N3IS
A abueys Atenun N palinbay papuawe aq 0} aJlysplojpag 0} 90UaI9)oy
SIPPIN VA Uolysy
A ove Ajielo Jajealb apinoid pjnopa N Ppapuswuwoday Jes|o ayew - asjuelenb Juswyoljes oN
A 8z anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A paiinbay Buipiom NIS
A €2 paulep AlJes|o aq isniy A palinbay 9IS |00oyos uo juiod Buunsesw yeaig-a1|
A syualed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswuwoday UOIJeUIPJO-09 - SUOISSIWPE JedA-u|
A 6L°¢ uswalinbal aoioeld Jo apod A abuey)n paulejuiew awi} Jo Yyibus) - 1s1| Buiep
A A2U8]SISU0D aINsua pINOAA N 3JON sjuswabuelle Jajsuel} pajeulplo-0)
.eale
A Juswiyole9, 0} abueys Ajpaneuls)y N palinbay paisi| 89 0} jooyos Aq panias sabejin
SIPPIA uoljepunod pjouly
A sjualed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswuwoday uoljeuUIPJO-09 - suoISsIwpe Jeak-u|
A G/l 9911081 JO 8p0) A anoway |[ooyds 0} wuoy uonesijdde Bujuiniay
A abueyo Aiejun N palinbay papuswe aq 0} aJlysplojpag 0} 90UdI9)0Y
Jamo] uonepuno4 Bujuoysapp
A syuaJed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswuwoday UOIJeUIPJO-09 - SUOISSIWPE JedA-u|
A Aie)o apinoad pinopp N paJiinbay papuawe aq 0} - uolijewoul sjeaddy
A 6L°¢ juswalinbal aonjoeId JO 8p0D A palinbay paulejuiew awi Jo Yyibuaj - 11| Buniepp
passalppy }oy dd1joeld uonoalqo uonoy
sanssj Jo 9po9 sjuswwon Jojedipnipy pajsabbng |[ooyos

Vv Xipuaddy
L1 "ON w?a)| epuaby

STOOHOS VA ANV 1LSN¥l 'NOILVANNO4

0102 SLNIINIONVIYV NOISSINAY NO NOILVLINSNOD

FAIHSQAO04a39 TVALNID



SIX"QvXIpuaddy( | 0Zl0jsiusWabUBLIYSUOISSIWPY | L\/171 91 000IV\ | \P\Z\sooquis}jepusby\ejeq\robulapouu\:g

A 82 anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A paiinbay Buipiom NIS
A papnjoul 8q }sn|A A palinbay ,uaip|iyo Jayjo Aue, uouayo jeul
A syualed 0} |nydjday aq pINOAA N/ papuswwoosy UOIJBUIPIO-09 - SUOISSIWwpe JeaA-u|
A 6L°¢ Juswalinbal aonjoeId JO 8p0D A abueyn paulejuiew awi Jo Yyibusj - 1s1) buniepn
Jaddn vA peaysuep
A syualed 0} |nydjday aq pINOAA N/ papuswwooay UOIJBUIPIO-09 - SUOISSIWpe JeaA-u|
A Gl 291j0eld JO 9p0H A anoway |[ooyos 0} wiuoy uoneoljdde Bujuiniay
A 6L°S uswalinbal ao10eId JO 9p0H A abueyn paulejuiew awi Jo yibusj - is1] buniepn
A abueyo Ateyun N palinbay papuawe aq 0} aJlysplojpag 0} 90uaIa)ey
Jaddn uonepuno4 uojbuijieq
A sjualed 0} |nydjay aq pINOAA N/ papuswwooay UOIJBUIPIO-02 - SUOISSIwpe Jeah-u|
A (1) | ddy syualed o} |nydjay aq pINOAA N palinbay uonewuoyul sjeaddy
A 6L°S uswalinbal ao10eId JO 9p0H A paiinbay uoneuwuJojul sl buniepp
A anss| ue se Jojeodipnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay UOoIjBlUBWINOOP SSaIppe SWOY JO 90UdpPIAT
A orez Aje|o Jayealb apinoid pjinopp N/ papuswwoosy Jesjd ayew - a9juelenb Juswyoled oN
A 8z anssi ue se Jojedipnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay Buipiom N3IS
A FaArA Aje|o Jayealb apinoid pjnopp N/ papuswwooay uoniuyyep bulqis
A €2 paulep AlJes|o aq isniy A palinbay 8IS |ooyos uo juiod Buunseaw yeaig-al|
A 0oe’l pspnjoul 8q 1snjy N palinbay J9qWINN uoIssiwpy
9|PPIIN uoljepunod spjaipied
A syualed o} |nydjay aq pINopA N Ppapuswwoday UOIJeUIpJO-09 - SUOISSIWPE JeaA-u|
A Gl'l ag1joeId JO 8p0DH A anoway |[ooyos 0} wolj uonesiidde Bujuiniey
A 87 anssi ue se Jojedipnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay Buipiom N3IS
A anss| ue se Jojeolpnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay UOI}BJUSWINDOP SSAIPPE SWOY JO 80USpIAT
A 22 Ajuelo Jayealb apinoid pjnopa N Ppapuswuwoday uoniuyep bunqis
A 6L°S uswalinbal a210e1d JO 9p0H A abueyn paulejuiew awi Jo yibusj - is1| buniepn
N ove Ajielo Jajealb apinold pinopa N Ppapuswuwoday Jea|o ayew - asjuelenb Juswyo}eo oN
A 1€¢ paulap AlJes|o aq 1sniy A palinbay a]Is |ooyos uo juiod Bulinsesw yealq-al |
S|00Y9S Judiaylp sbuiiqis
N Buipuaye sbuljgis Jo sonsiBbo N 9JON  uey} euLLo Jaybiy - sjooyos Japasy ul sjidng
passalppy joy ad13oeid uonoalqo uonoy
sanssj Jo 9po9 sjuswwon Jojedipnipy pajsabbng |[ooyos

Vv Xipuaddy
L1 "ON w?a)| epuaby

STOOHOS VA ANV 1LSN¥l 'NOILVANNO4

0102 SLNIINIONVIYV NOISSINAY NO NOILVLINSNOD

FAIHSQAO04a39 TVALNID



SIX"QvXIpuaddy( | 0Zl0jsiusWabUBLIYSUOISSIWPY | L\/171 91 000IV\ | \P\Z\sooquis}jepusby\ejeq\robulapouu\:g

A 0g’1L papnjoul 8q 3N N palinbay Jaguinu uoISSIWpe W0} Y19

A sjualed 0} |nydjday aq pINOAA N/ papuswwooay UOIJBUIPIO-02 - SUOISSIWpe JeaA-u|

A Gl'L ao1oeld J0 8po)H A aAoway |00yos 0} wloy uonesiidde Buiuinyey

A abueyo Atenun N palinbay papuswe aq 0} allysplojpag 0} aoualojey

A ove Aeo Jayealb apinoad pinopa N/ papuswwoosy Jes|o ayew - asjuelenb Juswyoled oN

A 82 anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A paiinbay Buipiom NIS

paioads aq 0} |ooyds pue

A €2 paulap AlJes|o aq 1sniy A painbay  ssalppe awoy Joj juiod BuLinsesw yealq-al|

J1addn uonepuno4 Aungsuaanp

A 0s’L papnjoul 8q IS N palinbay Jaguinu UoISSIWpe W0} Y19

A Ae)o apiaoad pinopa N palinbay Juspuadepul - sseooud sjeaddy

A €2 paulap AlJes|o aq 1sniy A paisinbay  ssalppe sawoy Joj} juiod Bulnsesw yealq-al |

A anss| ue se Jojealpnlpy Aq pasiey A palinbay UOI}BJUSWINDOP SSAIPPE SWOY JO 80USpIAT

A FAA Aeo Jayealb apinoad pinopa N/ papuswwossy uoniuyap bunqis

A uoneuwJojul Jo Aoeindoy N paiinbay pasodsuel} 10y JO SUOIID3S- DY
passalppy joy ad13oeid uonoalqo uonoy

sanssj Jo 9po9 sjuswwon Jojedipnipy pajsabbng |[ooyos

Vv Xipuaddy
L1 "ON w?a)| epuaby

STOOHOS VA ANV 1LSN¥l 'NOILVANNO4

0102 SLNIINIONVIYV NOISSINAY NO NOILVLINSNOD

FAIHSQAO04a39 TVALNID



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem: 12

Meeting: Admissions Forum

Date: 24 June 2009

Subject: Parental Feedback on 2009 Admissions

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Children, Families and
Learning

Summary: The report provides the Forum with feedback on the admissions
process, from parents who applied for a lower, middle or upper school
place for September 2009.

Contact Officer: Rosa Bonwick

RECOMMENDATION:

1. That the analysis of responses and comments received be noted.

Background

1. As part of the Local Authority’s on going commitment to improving the

information provided to parents/carers, the booklets issued as part of the
September 2009 admissions process included a feedback form.

2. For those parents who applied using the online application system, there was
the option of completing an online feedback form seeking their comments on
the online application process.

3. The information provided in this report relates to responses received from
parents applying for a school place prior to the establishment of the unitary
authority and therefore covers both Central Bedfordshire and Bedford
Borough.

Transfer to Middle and Upper School
4. The number of responses received was very low. Only 17 parents returned the

feedback form. A summary of the responses received is provided at Appendix
A and the comments received from parents are summarised at Appendix B.

12/1




The response rate was too low to be able to draw any meaningful conclusions.
In terms of the comments received, one parent requested information on the
differences between trust, community and foundation schools. That
information is included in both the transfer and starting school booklets. The
other parent requested catchment area information. Although catchment area
information is not included in the booklets, parents are signposted to the
catchment area information on the Local Authority website

Admission to Lower School

6.

The response rate from parents of children starting lower school was much
lower, with only 2 responses being received. A summary of those responses is
provided at Appendix C. In terms of the comments received, one of the
parents requested information on catchment areas and the other was unhappy
with the timing of the lower school application process.

Members of the Forum will recall that the timescale for lower school
admissions has been revised for the September 2010 admissions round.

Online Applications

8.

10.

The number of parents who provided feedback on the online application
process was relatively low, with only 41 responses being received. A summary
of the responses is provided at Appendix D and the comments received from
parents are summarised at Appendix E.

Most parents found the online application process easy or very easy to use
and would use the online facility again. In terms of the comments received,
some parents appeared to have problems with the registration process and
the email verification. This has been tested and no problems have been
identified. The verification email is delivered promptly to the applicant’s email
address. The delay in receiving the confirmation email may, therefore, be
related to the applicant’s internet provider. The password format is complex
and has been set up by the software supplier as a default setting. It should be
possible for the software supplier to simplify the format and this has been
raised with the supplier. A concern raised by two of the parents relates to the
security of the data entry pages. This was brought to the attention of the Local
Authority at the time and was promptly resolved.

All of the comments received have been noted and where possible have been
resolved or passed to the software supplier.

Appendices:

Appendix A Parental Feedback - Transfer to Middle and Upper School Analysis of
Responses

Appendix B Parental Feedback - Transfer to Middle and Upper School Analysis of

Comments

Appendix C  Parental Feedback - Admissions to Lower School Analysis of

Responses

Appendix D  Parental Feedback — Online Applications Analysis of Responses
Appendix E  Parental Feedback — Online Applications Analysis of Comments

12/2



Appendix A

Parental Feedback — Transfer to Middle and Upper School
Analysis of Responses

Question Responses Yes No Blank
Q1: Did you find the layout of this booklet 17 16 1 0
easy to follow?
Q2: Would you like any additional 17 > 15 0
information to be included in the booklet?
Q3: Has the booklet been written in a way 17 16 1 0
you found easy to understand?
Q4: Did you find the admissions process
; 17 16 1 0
straightforward?
Q5: If you contacted the Admissions Service, > > 0 15
did you find the staff helpful?

June 2009

12/3




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

Parental Feedback — Transfer to Middle and Upper School
Analysis of Comments

Q1: Did you find the layout of this booklet easy to follow?
No relevant comments received
Q2: Would you like any additional information to be included in the booklet?
Some information about the differences between trust, community and foundation schools

Catchment areas for each school

Q3: Has the booklet been written in a way you found easy to understand?

No relevant comments received

Q4: Did you find the admissions process straightforward?

No relevant comments received

Q5: If you contacted the Admissions Service, did you find the staff helpful?

Very friendly and accurate

Other comments received:

| don’t know the catchment areas - the whole booklet is a waste of time and money
without this information

June 2009

12/4



This page is intentionally left blank



Parental Feedback — Admission to Lower School
Analysis of Responses

Question Responses

Q1: Did you find the layout of this booklet

easy to follow? 2
Q2: Would you like any additional 2
information to be included in the booklet?

Q3: Has the booklet been written in a way 2
you found easy to understand?

Q4: Did you find the admissions process 2

straightforward?

Q5: If you contacted the Admissions Service,
did you find the staff helpful?

June 2009

12/5

Appendix C

Yes No Blank
2 0 0
1 1 0
2 0 0
1 1 0
1 0 4




This page is intentionally left blank



Parental Feedback — Online Applications

Analysis of Responses

Question

Q1: How was the process of registering to use the
online application?

Q2: How was the process of entering the details of
you and your child?

Q3: How was the process of selecting your
preference schools?

Q4: How was the process of submitting your
application?

Qb5: Did you go back to your application after you
submitted it?

If yes, was this to:

Check what you had done
Change your details
Change your preferences

Other

Q6: Did you receive an email confirming that your
application had been received?

Q7: From where did you access the online
application site?

Home
Work
School
Library

Other

Appendix D

\'/ - Vi
E:?)/( Easy Difficult Diff?gﬂt Blank
14 9 8 8 2
14 10 5 5 7
14 1" 2 4 10
13 10 2 6 10
Yes 16 No 12 13
11
1
0
2 2
Yes 24 No 6 11
26
4
4
0
0 7

12/6




Q8a: Did you need to contact the Admissions
Team for assistance?

Q8b: If yes, was the member of staff

Q8c: Were you able to complete your online
application after receiving assistance?

Q9: Would you use the online application system
again?

June 2009

Yes

Help-
ful

Yes

Yes

1217

22

No

Un
Helpful

No

No

25

11




Appendix E

Parental Feedback — Online Applications
Analysis of Comments

Q1:

Q2:

Q3:

Q4:

Q5:

How was the process of registering to use the online application?

Never got beyond the registration of personal details

Multiple stage of creating a new account, waiting 40 minutes for verification email,
logging back in, then completing steps turned a simple exercise into a frustrating
experience

Email verification should come back straightaway

Unable to access as used system previously for third lower school child — not able to
transfer child to middle school

No email received to confirm registration — tried other email addresses without
success. No contact number to call for help — absolutely rubbish and frustrating -
have wasted over an hour

Not easy to find and time consuming

Password needs too many variations, capital letters and numbers and punctuation,
once submitted took you to a screen which was confusing

Screen was too crowded

How was the process of entering the details of you and your child?

Registered last year — system recognises email address — cannot remember secret
question and answer from last year

Generally simple, except ‘secure password policy’ is not visible until you have failed
to comply with it

Password was complicated — some instructions were misleading. Not clear whether
parent or child’s details were required, or whether current or requested school details
required. Religious screen can’t be skipped

School’s nursery unit was not listed

Private nursery not listed

How was the process of selecting your preference schools?

Slightly unclear

Consider making schools of choice appear in a drop down box, dependent on child’'s
age and location. Some rubric such as ‘select schools of your choice by clicking on
them first from the list in the order of your choice’, ‘add any supporting commentary in
the box next to your choice after you have selected school’

How was the process of submitting your application?

No comments received

Did you go back to your application after you submitted it?

Wanted to make sure applications successfully submitted
Couldn’t access the site as had forgotten password

12/8



Q6: Did you receive an email confirming that your application had been received?
e No comments received
Q7: From where did you access the online application site?
e No comments received
Q8a: Did you need to contact the Admissions Team for assistance?
e Very helpful
Qo: Would you use the online application system again?
e No comments received
Q10: What were the main benefit in using an online application rather than a paper form?
o Takes less time, easy and clear, knowledge that all questions and sections have
been completed, knowledge that it has been received and not lost in the post
e Speed, efficiency and peace of mind
o None, still had to submit religious declaration form
¢ Quicker and more direct
e Thought it would be quicker, but it wasn’t
e Swift, instant process, that is transparent and flags up any potential issues, more
efficient and less wasteful resources
Q11:  Any other comments:
o Easy to navigate, quick to load, clear site
o Regret that not able to apply online
e (Good system, easy to use
e Electronic systems are usually a time saver and make it easier than completing
forms. Would have been quicker to complete paper form — took one hour to complete
process. This system, especially email delays, comes close to worst system | have
had to use
e Make login simpler, especially if you have more than one child
o Very easy and quick — confused at the end — not clear that had to use save button
before submitting
e Slightly jumbled screen titles, not clear to follow. People not confident with a
computer would not feel happy completing this online form. Used much more user
friendly ones
e Review and improve setting up of passwords
e System should be as easy as filling in a form
o Data entry pages are not secure
e Can’t seem to add more than one sibling
¢ Would have liked a section for deferred lower school place
e Would be useful if there had been a question mark by the side where technical terms
are used rather than having to refer to guidelines
June 2009

12/9



Agenda Item: 13

Meeting: Admissions Forum

Date: 24 June 2009

Subject: Information for Parents

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Children, Families and
Learning

Summary: To seek approval of the information that is to be distributed to parents in

respect of the school admissions processes.

Contact Officer: Keith Lakin

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. To approve the information to be distributed to parents in respect of the
school admissions processes

Background

1. Admissions Forums have a key role in ensuring a fair admissions system.
Part of that role is to review the comprehensiveness, effectiveness within the
local context, and accessibility of advice and guidance for parents by the local
authority, both through the published composite prospectus and the delivery of
Choice Advice within the area of the Forum.

2. The information to be published reflects the three main areas for which
applications are received. The first is a booklet and application forms in
respect of the transfer of children from lower school to middle school and
middle school to upper school. The second is a booklet and application in
respect of first admissions to lower school. The third is a leaflet and
application form regarding an In Year application.

Transfer Phase

3. Last year's booklet has been used as the basis for the 2010 version. As a
result, many simple changes are required to reflect the change of authority.
Changes requiring a small amount of text have been made on the old booklet
whereas more significant amendments have been attached with their position
in the booklet marked accordingly.

4. The transfer to upper school form is specific to Central Bedfordshire as the
secondary transfer process has to be co-ordinated by the home local authority.

13/1




The transfer to middle school process does not have to be co-ordinated by the
home local authority. As School Admissions is a shared service until July
2010 the application form represents this shared approach and will have the
appropriate logo(s).

First Admission to Lower School

6.

Last year’s booklet has again been used as the basis for the 2010 version. As
a result, many simple changes are required to reflect the change of authority.
Changes requiring a small amount of text have been made on the old booklet
whereas more significant amendments have been attached with their position
in the booklet marked accordingly.

The application process for first admission to lower is not required to be co-
ordinated by the home local authority. As School Admissions is a shared
service until July 2010 the application form represents this shared approach
and will have the appropriate logo(s).

In Year Applications

8.

Last year’s leaflet has again been used as the basis for the version to be used
from September 2009. As a result, only minor changes are required mostly to
reflect the change of authority.

The application process is not required to be co-ordinated by the home local
authority at this time. As School Admissions is a shared service until July
2010 the application form represents this shared approach and will have the
appropriate logo(s).

Appendices:

Appendix A Draft transfer booklet

Appendix B Draft transfer to upper school application form
Appendix C  Draft transfer to middle school application form
Appendix D  Draft Starting School booklet

Appendix E  Draft first admission to lower school application form
Appendix F  Draft In-Year leaflet

Appendix G Draft In-Year application form

June 2009

13/2



m_ﬂ

SuoIssILpeauUl|uo/N'A0B Siiys

;dulj-uo adeid e Joj A|dde

©7 LLB0T 1oquirdag ul
|ooyos mau e 03 bulliajsuesy pjiyd JnoA sj

o1 500¢ 4184suel] |ooydS

$8DIAJIDS S,UBIP|IYD [IDUNOX-ATReD
2J1ysplojpag
’ o x,@C@@Q’O @\Q{I\,,fw\&@




€

‘sydelbojoyd asay} asn 0}
uorssiwad 10} 19A09 ay) uo Jeadde oym UBIPIILD 3L} 4O sjualed ayj Juey} 0] ]| PINOM SAA

L \oom lloUnoa-Atres-aHyspieipes 1UBLAdOD ©

T S TR T e RIS TR S T ST S



s|el

SUOISS|WIPEBAUI[UO/) N AQ B HHHEP+OPOG MMM

jAepo} uo 6o
*Aejap j,uoq ‘ajep Buiso|o ayj jyun
dn yeam e sAep ;2 Aep e sinoy #Z 9|qe|ieae si )

89S 0) pajjjua Jou aJie Aay)
uonewuoyul Buiaas aucAue Juaaald |im yoiym
sainpaocoid AJLIND8S JO $a118S B Sey WB)sAS sy

ysod 8y} ui180)
186 M uoneoidde Inok Jey) ysI oU S1 358y .

peAlaoal uaaqg sey uoneo)dde
INoA jey] uoiewIUOD [IBWS 136 M oA -

op o) Asee pueyoinb sy .

"Ajjoey suljuo ay) Buisn aoe|d jooyas s plIyo
JnoA a0y Aildde noA jey) puswwooad AlBuons apn

SUOISSIWPEAUNUO/RN ACH aHYSPIOIPOE MMM

je mp__:o Alddy

w104 uonedsidde jooyss auljuo 8y} OIUO Yd1IMG



nim_

.......................................... U0 891AI8S SUOISSILUDY
jooyos 8y} 0} 3sod Ag W0y 8yl pauinjai pue wuoy uoneoydde soded e pajeidwod aaey |

.......................................... UO [00YDS
Jus.LIN2 s pY2 AW 0} WO} 8Y) painjar pue wioy uoiesidde teded e paje|dwod aaey |

.......................................... UO POILGNS SEM
uoneoitdde Aur puE SUCISSILIPEIUIUONN ACD eepterpeg mmm Je duljuo paljdde aAey |

“SIY) WIBUOD 0] uonelenap ay)
pa)|dwod BABY | "UMBIPUIM 3] {Im 82E[d B JO J9JJ0 8Y) UOIIBLUIOUI s|e} papIacid aABY
| 41 1Y} pUBISIBpUN | PUB 8NJ) $] WO S|} UC paplAcid UOHBWLIOMUI DY} |8 JeY] WyuoD |

[]
L]
[]

[

SPJ023J INOA 10} UOI}03s SIY) 9)9jdiuoD ases|d

2A0W SIY)
30 20U3pPIAD apIAId 0} PBBU | Jel) mouy pue asnoy Bulaow Jo ssa204d Y} Ul Wwe |

{peainbai J1) s1eoyse0 jewsndeq s pliyo AW jo Adoo B pajwqns aaey |

uoneadde auljuo ue apew
aneY | Ji A|j9jeiedas SIy) pajiLIgNs SABY pue UOISSILIPE JO} B snoibijal ay) 198
| 1ey} wiyuod o) uoielepap ay) ubis 0} Japes| Ypey Jo Jsisiuiw ‘Jsaud AW payse aAgy |

{Aluo suonesidde Jaded) Juspusadapu)
4o AJunoo Jo 1nG aue yaiym a0y paljdde aaey | sjooyas Aue A|sesedas paisi| aaey |

a1e0 o1ignd uf "a'1 pyo
Asye payoo|, e s 8oe(d e 10} BuiAldde we | woym 1oy plIYo By} JaYlaym paiedipul sAey |

jo0Yos Jenojped B seweu
Uolym SpasN |euoleanpd [e198dg JO JUSWSIEIS B SBY Py AW Jaylaym palesipul sAeY |

paisl] aAey
| (8)j00Yyos ay) Bulpusye aq 1S 1M OUM UBIPJIYD 1810 Aue JO SI218p paplaoid aAey |

O 0o o oOod

[]

Jeuonydo s1 UOIIDIS SIYY

(IPUNoD FAtmeTretttepreipeg

3} UIYNM a1e Pajsi| SARY | S|O0YDS ay) [|e Jey) WILUOD |

jo eale

¢ abed uo psieoipu; se si {(1aded
10 BUIUO JBYYI8) peRIWgns aq o} wJoy uoneoydde sy Joy sulpesp aU) Jey) puersJapun |

aze|d & Buipsb pus
Aw Jo sasueya ay) pue sjooyss paslajesd AW 10} BUBIID UOISSILIPE 8U) PaISpISUOD aABy |

[ooyos Jo sadA) Juaseyip ay) puejsiapun |

[]
L]

]
[]

sjualed 10} 1sIppPayd)

[ T T



SUOISSILIPESUNUC/)N'ACB  2IIYSPIOJPIC MMM

+[ <
€l uonesijdde ok Jo jnsai ay) Jeay 1M NOA MoH
€l ¢ pajeoojje saoe|d ale moH
rA) suoljesidde ajeq
ZL :sooe|d sajeso|je OYM
8 ULIO J9jSued] ayj} ut ||1} 0} MOYH
9 S|00YIS [ENPIAIPU] INOYE UOIJRWIOU]
G BLISJLID SUOISSIWPY
v Jooyss e 10} aosuaisjald

e Buissaldxa uaym J1api1suod pinoys nok Jeym

b | -eHYySp1ejpog 9pISINo
aAll NOA J1 [ooyos-aisprojpeg e 0) Bulf|ddy

¢ . ajgejawn) — ssasoad Jaysueny ayy
rA 10BJUO0D 0} OUAM
4 uoINPOIIU]
L S221A19S S,UaJPIYD JO 10308.1q By} wouy abessaw v

1] sjuaied 10} 1SIP|28YD
I w0} uonesljdde jooyss aujjuo 3y} ojuo YdIMg

S1U9IU0D)



€9

19

0s

e

T4

€c

Ll

14

vi

aujjuo Ajddy

jo depy

WLI04 yoeqpasad jusied

sjooyog 1addn

SI00YIS BPPIN

$)99Yg uoiewsoju |0oYsg

s|ooyos Jo A1ojoaa(

sBuluaas pue sAep uadg

Hodsueu) jooyos o) swoy

s}s1] Buniep



e

"@ousliadxs aanisod pue Addey e jooyos
Buussjsuel} puy (1M PlIYD INOA Jey) edoy apa

'ssa004d
SUOISSIWpPE 8y} Jo Joadse Aue jnoge Jea[auryale

noA ji 801Ape pue poddns 'aouepind Byun)
apiacid 0} Addey aq {|Im 301AIS8S SUOISSILIPY

[ooyog aul Ul Jeys A “passacd 100 ale Jey)
suonsanb aq Aew alay) ynq 18pood siy) U ued
M SB |{elop yonw se apiaoud O] Ball] aABY apa

BU|JUO INo 88N {|1M NOA Jey) adoy am pue 19p00q
SIY} Ul NOA J0j 1IN0 oS #ie auluo Buifidde jo
syjeuaq Auew ay] "uogko)dde inoA Bupew jo
Aem Jusioyls pue 9jgs “oinb e s1 sunuo soeld
jooyos e o) BulA|dgsy ‘noA 1o} Jusiusauoo alow
[ooyas e uoy buihjdde Jo ssadoud ay) ayew
O] SUCISSIMIPE 3U|UO PaoNPOoUIUl DABY SAA

"UOISIDaP 1ELY) ayew
noA digq o] pssu noA uonewuojul sy e aaey
NGA Jey} 2ins a)EW 0} JUBM SAA "SUCISISp
Wenoduwi awos Bujew ssAoAUl I NG ‘PlIYD
JnoA pue nok uoy swiy Buijloxe ue s jooyos
18ddn ue 0] |ooyDs 3|ppIW B WOY JO J00YDS
3|ppIW B 0} |00YDs Jamo| B WoJy Buulsjsues |

S92IAIDG S,Ua1p|IYD 4O J01dalI(] 9y} woly abessaw



auljuo Aiddy

Qifet

*31B 3JIAI9G SUOISSIWPY [00YDS 3Y) JO SIaquIdw ay|

JnA0B saspag@suoissiwpe few-3
Py
98822 (Y£Z10) xed

0CL8LL (bEZLO)
‘uo au)| ssuinbus |esausB suoissIWPY j00YDS N0 J0BRUOD

asea|d ‘ssad0ud Ja)suel) ay) Jnoge sauinbus Aue aaey noA J ‘piojpag uj __m% 1B paseq SJe apa
]

921A19G SUOISS|WPY |00YIS Y]

1ORIUOD 01 OYAA

100Y3s mau J8L/sSIY Je $S920NS A13A3 PjIYd INOA ysim o} Ajunjuoddo siy; axyey am Aepy
dV6 CPMIN 'PIoIpag 19813 ||ampIne) ‘led Auncs 'SBCIUST S,USIDIIYD '90IAI9S SUOISSIWLDY [o0yog

-0} UWloj By} uinial 8ses|d 18 00q SIY) JO YoBq ay) ie WI0) yoeqpasy ay) bune|dwod
AQ smaln InoA aaey sn 3| 9SER|d "INJOSN 19|4004 SIY} Ul UOIBWLIOJUL BY) Pul NOA adoy eppA 'peau
NOA UoieWIOJUI BY; Jle 9ARY NOA JBY] 0 Aldde noA arojaq s|ooLjos ay JIsIA 0} AUl 3y} 9xew asea|d

‘A)|1oey) Buyuc
ayj Busn uoeandde ey axew noA 1BY) puswiwioops Albuons app "sjooyas Jeddn Jo 8|ppiw asouy) Jo
AUB O UoISSILIPE 0} WIO) uoliesi|dde suo eyeidwog Ajuo pssu nok 1ey} suesus sy “pounog Ajunos
SAUsSplojpag jo eale aanedisiuiipe Buisixe ay) uiyum| sjooyos Pauiellrew ||e 1o} sinpadoid uoneoidde
ay; Buneuipio-00 aq [Im 9o1uag SUOISSILIPY |00YD$ By} ‘aw) Jey) a10)eq pajedwod aq o} sey 002
1pquisidags i suolssiwpe Joy saoerd Jo uohedo|ie ay) sy "adlyspuojpag 10} sayoyne Arepun meu ayj o)
> 9)SURI) It SUOIOUNY S,119UN0Y) AJUNOY ay) 1oy Annaqrsiiodsad 600z fudy | Wou yey; aleme aq Aew noj

- D sy
UOI1PNPO.IIU|



W@

0OP ENURY LOYONPOIIU] 19MOOqO L 0ZMdesejsuRmpIoMssipeqedy B

‘uopeoydde auiuo ue m_me noA 1eY) puswiwodas AIBuols am pue
Aupory uoneoydde suiluo ay) Buisn aoeid jooyos e 10} Ajdde ued noA yeys 18bioy Luog

-ybnoiog pIojpag UIUIM SI00YDS 8ie ABUl ji UBAS

W0} SIU) UO Sjooyos Jaddn pasejeid INOA 10 |fe 181 Isnw NOA axyspiojpag jenua)

Ul BAY NOA §1 ‘elojauay ] "ybnoiog piojpeg Uim 8dIAISS sul Bunieys a1e am ybnoyy
USAS ‘BAl| NOA UDIuMm Ul AJUOYINe [eD0] 8y} JO} Lo} uoieandde sy} s1e1dwos o} NoA
saunba. uonesiBa) jooyos Jeddn ue o} Buniajsued) St pyo Inok Ji ‘1arsmoH "ybnoiog
piojpeg 40 alyspiopag [enuad ul aoed jooyos sppiul e Joj Buifidde 1o} uuo}

awies ay} asn ued nok [0oyos ajppiw e 0 Bulisjsuel s) puyd oA J1 ey} suesw sy

‘0L0¢ Jequiaidasg ul [ooyds

soddn 10 sippiw 0} Buli)sueI) 1B UBIP|IYO SSOUM pue Seale Ausoyine eao| asayl
ul Buiall UaJpjiuo Jo s1aled / sjuased 0} 919G SUOISSILIPY [00YDS paJeys e apinoid
0} paasbe aaey jouno) ybnoliog pioypeg auyl pue (IDUNOY) BIIYSPIOIPSY |BAURD BY L
LonoNpoNu|

0102 S19P100oq uonewojuy

O r=



(¢ abed aas) AjLuoyiny

{ED07 UMO INOA 0 tuio) uonesydde NoA uinjal 3snw nNoA ‘looyos laddn sHyspiespeg-e Je aoeld € 10y

Buifidde a1e pue 1oUNOY AtreseHysprepes JO .*mm:@

Y} JO APISIN0 BAI NOA |

'dV6 TYMN

piojpag ‘19ang |Iempine) ‘|leH Ajunon ‘SO G-S UBIPHYY ‘901AI0G SUOISSIlIpY jooLDg

10} WMot InoA

uinjas 1o aunuo A|dde asea|d ‘jooyos Jamoy Jo 9|PPIW-eHyepioipeg B PUSHE JOU S30P PPYD JNoA J|

_.wEoS:o 3y} Jo noA Aypou 0} ajum am a1059q suoneojidde ay)
lle ynm Apadoud jesp o) awig aaey am Jey) os ‘umoys ajep ay) Aq Kjdde o} Juepiodwn Aisa Si )

‘uoneaidde 1no£ Jo swoono
3y} mouy noA 13| 0} NoA 0} Jans) B 150d |Im ap

oy 00T ysrew 7
& _

"JO0LIS BIPPIW BSOS S PlIYD

InoA 0} w04 Jegsuel ] |ooyog Jaddn Jnok paulnial

10 auluo pajidde aAey jsnw nok ‘ayep siy) Ag

L 8007 +o6tuoaoN¢
§TTA%0 1

"sBuiusae uado JlaLp ploy M s|00yog

4, B00z 1890300

&

"Jooyas I|ppiu
SHHIP1HPO] S, PIIYD INCA yBnosy) sisjsuel)
[0oyos Joddn Lo uoReULIOJUI NOA PUBS [[IM SAA

4 B00Z 19quuisidag

jooyog saddn 0} Jojsuel

S

"uoneodde JnoA Jo swooino
BU} MO NOA 18| 0] NoA 0} Jal1a| B 1s0d ||IM app

o1 $00Z :ems\m‘

"JOOYDS JeMO) BitSpHepaGE-S, PIIYD

INOA 0} W4 Jsjsuel] [00YIS BIPPIN INOA pauIne.

Jo supjuo peijdde saey 1snw Nok 'ayep sy Ag

1.800¢
woS)

'sButueas/sAep uado 5ay) pjoy [m sjooyog

b 800z JaqwanoN

"|o0YIS Jemoy

=SHe2p404pag-3,P1IY2 JnoA ybnoly) sis suel
{00YDS 9|ppIW U0 UONBLLIOUI ROA PUSS |[IM BAA

b B00Z 1890)00

|00Y2S 3IPPIN O) Jajsuel)
~—7

'$mO|joj sk s| $s8001d J9SURY) SY) 10} lqEIBWIA BY) “|looyos Jaddn
UE O] 3|ppilll B WOl +€ | Je PUB |00YOS S|ppIW B 0} J19MO] B WoJ) +6 8be e uoysuen Ajjewiou usip|iysy

s|qelawi} — ssad0.d usysuesy ay|



‘Pejeo|e siom \m\oow 1aquisydeg 1o seoejd moy
pue uoRdHISqNSIAAC JO |8AS] 8Y} IN0gE S|Iejap
sspnjoul yoiym snjoadsoud e sey [ooyos yoeg

o $002 1equaydag u) aiay) sdepd e

¥ob £Ajajiuyap |nm nok jey) uesw jou mmow\oom
Jaquisydag u) saoeyd aseds pey jooyos e ey
JoB} 8y) ‘asimayI "Ixau ay) saoejd aieds aaey
Inq Jeak suo PaquISYNSIaA0 g Aew [00OYIS v

1294 0} Jeak

woly Area Aew spsas| uonduosgns jey) sieme aq
Ing "Jooyds pausjaid Jnok je ajqe|ieae aq o) AjgY)|
a.le sage|d sieds Jou o Jayeym Bunoapisuod ae
noA usym |nydiay uonewrour siyj puy ABW NOA

‘looyos

LJOE® I0) JiLUI} UDISSILPE 8} 0} 15J9. 8SED|d

2y ;B00Z J8quisidag w1 saoe|d Jo Jaquinu Jejiuns e
" aq |IM 219U} JeY) UBSLU 10U $90p SIY| “Joquny
uoIssiwpe ay) ueyl Jaybiy sem eale JuUBWYMED
au ul Buiall ualp|Iyd jo Jequinu ay) esneoseq aq
ABW Sl “JaqUINU UOISSHUPE BL§) UBY} 210W SEM
paJayo ssoe|d JO JOqINU 3y} SBSED BLIOS U]

"S18gLUNU UOISSIWDE JUBISJLIP BARY S|O0YSS
Juslajp pue teak 0} Jeah woly sapea |0oyos
Jeinojed e Buisooyo uaupiiyo o sequinu ay |

&PAGUISANSISAO dle S|00YDS Jeypp

L moom sequisideg
Ul UCISSIWIPE 10) Pauayo sem aoe|d Jsej ay)
BLISYIO SUOISSILIPE JO IS1| 3Y) U0 Jiod yaiym e .

Tﬁwom Jaqueidag
Ul uoissiuipe Joj palayo seoeid Jo Jsquunu sy)
pue psalaoas suoneoijdde Jo Jaquinu sy}

‘BLIBJUO SUOISSIWPE 9]

Juy os|e |jim NOA uoHBLLIOJUI DISEQ SIU} SE [[oM SY

auljuo Addy
=\ @

‘(Jwpe ued jooyos
8y} s|idnd Auew moy) ssquinu suoissiwpe ay .

%umoow Atenuer Iof [(0J UO 18QUINU B}

obuei abe
8yl pue |ooyas ay) Jjo Aiobaied ayy .

‘(e1qeondde siaym) ssaippe ajisgom ay) .
.sssuppe |lewe ay] .

Jsquinu Xej ayl .

Jaquinu suoydsa|s) oyt .

Wayoesipesy ay) Jo sweu sy} .

SS2IPPE BY]

PUl Jim NOA jooYyos

4oe? 104 '|00yIS ISNJ} B pUE {00YDS UOEPUNO)

E “|o0LOS papie AIRJUNIOA B '|00UIS PajjoIuoD
ﬂ‘%@&m:_g B ‘|o0L9S AJUnLWoD MNcmoEmn_
. BouaJIBYIp 8y} sute(dxs gz abed uo Asy, ay)
'100Y0s Jaddn pue a|ppiw AlsAs Jnoqe uoleuwIou;
UL (1M NOA 134004 S1y) Jo Noeq Buy) Iy

éBlge[IeA. aie S|ooyOS Jeyp

jooyoss e

10} aduasaa.id e Buissaadxs
uaym 1a3pisuod pinoys noA 1eym
"$|00Y9Is aityepioipeg

a3y} jJo winwixew e jdoooe AjUo jIm am

Jey; ajou ases|d ‘sadualsyard aauyy ueyy
ajouw s3daooe Ajloyiny |e307 INOA J1 UBAT

SJsjsuel} |ooyds ajppiw o] Ajdde Jou seop siyj

"sjussed AlUNoo jo INo Wol} uuoj uones|dde
THTSPIOIPSE B} UO 8Al1Da) am suoledrdde
Aue ss8201d 0] a|ge 8q JOU |IM SAA “WIO)

uofied|idde nay) uo [ooyas Jaddn esyspiespos
Aue Ind saeY NOA Ji SN WUoU 1M AJIoyINY [B907
UMO JNOA ‘Uio) uopeolidde s Alioyiny (820
UMO JnoA 8)18(dwod 1snw neA ‘jooyas raddn
—SHySpIetpoag e Ul soejd e Joy A|dde o) ysim

NOA puUE [I0UN0D AHROS-oHHSPIoIPOR JO BalE

aagedsiulwpe Bujlsixs ay) Jo apiSING AN NOA §|
HYSPFOHPOF 9pISIN0 Al NOA JI
|00YOG eHtspiojpeg-e o) bulA|ddy

"'|ooydG-aHyspiepog e 01 BulA|ddy




(8¢ UONVRS) 18PIO "BLSJLD 190 JOSW OYM UBIp|IYd 0}
2JeD WIBJUI Ue JO (| € UOND9S) 1aplo 8ied (INj B JO  youeus yses uiypm Auond aalb jou jim Auoyiny

108lgns ay) s oym uossad BunoA 1o pliyo e Jo ‘(0 [E00T] 9y “jooyss ay} Jo Apoq Bujuianoh ayy
uonoag) Aluoyine [eso| su) AQ PIJEPOLILLICIIE S| Aq pauLLIB)dp S)IS |O0YDS By UO Julod [BAusSo
oym uosited BunoA Jo pliyo e se Jsye paooT, e 0} swoy s idnd ay} jo jujod SSAIPPE aY) WOl

S| oYM PlIYD B Saulap 6861 10V UaJpiyd Byl 2ouUBlSIp Sy} aInsEaW ||IM AlLoyIny {207 BYL

‘wo)sAs Buiddew pasugindwos e buisn
UBIpiIyd J9HE paxooT, ‘aul| 1ybBiess e Ul painsesw ‘|ooyIs 8y} woly
suoyiiuyag san|| idnd ayy sougjsip au} g [Im yealq an au}

‘sooe|d 8|qe|IBAR JO JAQUNU BY) UBL]) |00YIS 8Y)
0} uoissiwpe 0} JyBu [enba ue YIM UBIPIYD BIOoW
Buiaq aia) Ul s)nsal euaud ssay) Bulfidde §| 'y

“jlouno?) flisia enyspiojp

iopag o] xey Ieungs Aed noA g ioung? Ajunogd aayspiojpeag mwuoz

"ualp|iyd Jayio Auy G

‘5|0042S 10 jooYDs B Io} 95udlajald 5 g mmmw_n__m _.v

e ssaidxa Jou op NoA InNg |IDUNOY /uRes- Spunolb [EOIPSW JEUONABIXS AIDA, €

10 4Boie W eale juawyojes auyy ul Bulal spdnd Z

uy aa1| nok ji Aidde osie fim sy -sigejieae seoe)d UBIPIYS JSYE pRA0OT, IV l
sey pue abe swes ay) jo s|idnd 10} s18]E0 YayMm :9|1qQejieae saoe|d
ssalppe awoy s,jidnd ay) 01 jsaleau |ooyds au} JO Jaquinu 3y} uey; sjuased woyy s)senbar slow
1e a%e|d B Jayo |pm AJuoyiny |e207] ay) susddey 2Je 818y} Uaym pajedojiE aq |IIm ssoe|d Yyaiym
SIY) J| “eale JuswydIed S [00YIS SY) UIYJIMm SBA| ul JBPJO Ay} APIOSP O) (UMOUS JBPIO YUES B ul)

oym |idnd e o) soe|d e asnjas Aew |ooyos peple B3O Buimoljo} ayy Aldde Jim Ajuoyiny |eao ayl
bﬂ::_o\, 10 1SNJ} 'UONEPUNO} B Salawog e119}117) SUOISSIPY

_ obe swes piepuelg Ajuoyiny [ed07
ay} jo spdnd o} si2189 Yalym ssalppe awoy
g jidnd 8y} 0} j004os pauleuIeW ALoyine [e20) "wo) uoneoydde

1sa1eaU ay) je aoe|d B JaYo [IIm Ajuoyiny €207 au} 8Yj Ul ||y 01 NoA d|ay os|e [m }] “jooyos Jelndiued
*BSED SIY) U] "jooyds 8Y] 1. Jaqunu uoissiwpe e O] UOISSILUPE 10} BLISILO 3U) }9aW NOA Jayisym

ay) Buipaaoxa uedwW pPINOM SIY} J1 JOOLOS eale abpnf 0} noA djay |m sy "s1@8ys uolneuojut
Justuyo)ed ayy je aoe(d e 1Yo 0} JNoyyp alow aq aly) Ul 8say) JO S|I212p puy M NoA pue BlS)LID
Aew J1 {paja|dwoo uaaq sey sseo0id uoneoo|e pJepuels Jno O} SUOlIppe SABY S|00YIS 8WO0S

8Y) J8YJE JO) puUNOS SUOCISSILUPE [BULIOU 38U} 3pISING
BAJE JUSWIYED BY) C)Ul SBACW [1dnd e §| "puncl
SUOISSILIPE [BuWlouU ayy Buunp jooyos ey je soeld
e 10} Aldde sjuaied JI [0OUDS BBIE JUBLULOIED By} JB
aoeld e Jayo Ajjlewsou [im Auoyiny [esoT 8y) g

"Mojaq
S|00Y2S P3Y|0JIUCD AIEJUN|OA PUE AJUNWLWIOD JO)
B1I9}1IO SUOISSIWPE PJEPUE]S INO PUl [[IM NOA “8SN
S|00U2S AUBLL YDIym BUISILIO PIBPUEIS BABY 9

-(19jsuel] jO BWI |BUIIOU BY) e

Ajdde Jou saop siyY}) |000101d SS800Y lled JeaA-u]
aU} y)im aoueploooe Ut ‘sidnd JO uoIssIWpe Sy}
0} uaaIb eq os|e |(Im Ajuoud "{00YIS BY) SSWeu
Yo1ym spasp feuonesnpd |eosdg Jo Juswseies

& aaey oym s(1dnd Jo uoissiuipe sy o) Ajoud
Buipiaao aaib | Auoyiny 2007 8yl g BLI2JLID) SUoisSsSIiwpy

"BLIBIIO SUOISSIHLpE
paysiignd aAey sjooyas ||y “pai1e20|je ale saoe(d
YoM Ul J8pIo 3y uiejdxe Asy "ejqepeae saoeld
uey) saoeld Joy suoneoljdde alous aje arayy
uaym A|dde am sa|ni ay) ale B118}lId SUCISSIWPY

og e 01 BuiAjddy




‘aimoid |Ing ey NoA aAIb J,uop Aay) — s)nNsal 8say)
uo Ajuo paseq S|00YIS [ENPIAIPU] JO soueULIopad
sy} Buuedwos usym [njsied ag SUOIEWI| aABY
Asy; Ing ‘jooyos e Buisooyo vaym nydjay eq osie
UBD S} NSaJ UOIJBUILIEXS PUB S3|qB} asuBuLopuad

‘Buiuaas uado ayj 1e snioadsoad
jooyos auy} jo Adoo e job 0) a|ge aq |Im NoA

‘(sjendoidde yi) synsas uoneunuexa oygnd .
‘3Y1] S AHUNWWOD [00YIS B} JBUM .

‘jooyas ayj JO SWie Yy .

!SIBA0D WN|N2LLUNG [00Y2s ay) soalgns jeym

:SB YINs |ooyos aY) 1nogqe Mmouy 0)
paau noA sBuiyl noA 18] |m SIuBwWN2op asau

"(@31840) uoneonp3 ul
Splepurlg 10} 80110 aY) Aq spHodsas uonoadsul .

‘syualed o] podal |[enuue sioulsacb syl .
‘snyoadsold jooyoss ay}

IS|O0UOS |ENPIAIPUI WO) UOIJBWIOI
Bumolioy sy 195 os|e ued noA ‘apwsp noA disy o}

‘22 —1 1 sebed uo sBuluaas

uado ayj Jo sasjep sy} pull |IIm NOA "[O0YIS JIBY)
noqge suonsanb samsue |im pue Buusaa uado auy)
1B 8Q {|Im YB)S [00YDS Jayjo pue Joyoesipeay sy

"PIIY2 In0A 10 1S8q SI |[OOYIS YIIYMm aploap 0)

noA diay |m sBuluaas uado ay] "jooyos jo aseyd
1181} 0} JaJsuel) 0} 9Np ale oYM U3JIpHYD Jo sjusled
1o} Buluaas uado ue abBuewue o} jooyos seddn

pUE 3|ppIW AiBA® JO JSUIBaIpESY BY) 3SB SAA

S|00L9S jenpIlAlpul
INOgE UojjeWIOoU|

aujjuo Ajddy

‘UOHRIUBLLNJ0P |BIOYO

1sujefie paxoayo aq j|Im SIY) SSBIPPE SUIOY ay) uo
Aanb Aue s asay) §| ‘subiu Buipnjoul {(sAeplid 0}
sAepuopy) xeem j00yos sy Jo Ajolews ay) spusds
Rllewsou pliyo sy} e1aym pue Juspisal st jidnd ayy
YoIUm 1B auo au) aq {m aoe|d jooyas e sjedo|e

0] pasn SSAIPPE 3L} ‘SSAJPPE U0 UBY) ai0w JB
sussed yim swl] spuads pliyd B 8I19YAA "SJoUnN Jo
siune ‘syusiedpuelb apnjoul Ajensn jou (|Im sIyL
‘SBA]| AJewlou ppyo ay) woym ypm Ajqisuodsal
|ejualed yum sisieo Jo sjusied ay) Jo ssalppe

ay) se papJebal aq |1m ssalppe swoy s jidnd v

SSOIPpPY SWOH

" I2PUILIPHYD/OANEIS] 18)0

10 J9381s JO JoY)0uq Jualed e jo jey) o) sejesd
UO{}IpUOD |EDIPBW 8Y) aJoym PaIapisuosd 8q
10UUED SPUNOJD [BDIPAL UO UoISSIWPY "spunolb
[edpall uo j0oyas paisyald sy o} pawpe aq
0] PIIYS € JOJ [BuaSSe S1 | JOYIaUym apiosp 0}
WBnos aq ABW J22UJ0 [BIIPBW UMO S AJLIOYINY B}
1O SIUBLIWIOD BY ] "|JOOYDS JaYjoue pusye 0} pey
PIIY2 8y} JI peSNED @q pinom jey} sshinoyip sy}
pue uoisanb Ul JOOUD2S U} 0} papiwpe aq 0} ply2
8y} Jo} [eljUSSSa SIJI AUM SUOSED) [BOIPSW PllRA
1no Bumes ‘wlio) uonesndde ay) yim pajpiwugns
8Qq }SNW JUBYNSUOD IO JOJI0P S,plIYd Y} Wod)
Wodal jeoipawl ¥ "Spasu S piIyo ay) jesw pINco
Jeys Ajleoo} jooyos Ajuo ey sI [ooyds pauisjeld
ay) aleym pue |00yds Jenoljed e pusne pinoys
PIIYS B 1BY) |BIJUSSSA I 8 W YOiyM SUOSED.
[eoipaw jeuol3daoxa ale a1y} 9Jaym Sased

0] s18ja1 spunoub |eaipaw Jeuondeoxs AlaA,

Spunolis) [edIPa| Jeuondaoxy Aisp,,

‘uolissiwpe Jo ayep pasodoid eyl Je |00yos ay) ul
ulewsal 0} A|9Y1| 8q pue uoesijdde Jo swn sy} je
|[ooyos sy Ui 9q jsnw Buyqis yey | "Aypqisuodsai
[eyuased sey jueadde ay) LUOYM 10} pue Ssaippe
awes au) je sapisal Apusuewlsad oym pliys 18y1o
Aue 1o “49)SIS JO Jaylorg e se pauyap s! Bulqis v

Bunais

o wﬁ ¢ £ PSRN S wv B x@" T

v oo Buisday



SUOJSSILWPEBUI|UC/N'ACB 8J1YSPIOJPIT MMM

‘edtyspiejpag-ul
uojjeanpg Jnoqe uonewout jJo auel e
sey uonoas _Buiulea pue uoneonps,, ayi

‘ajisqem suluQ-eHyspiepeg-atl Buisn uayp

AN AOB SHYSPIOPAGMMM SUIUD BIIYsSpiojpag
yn*AoBpajsjormmm 31540

HN'AOB ISOPp MMM
Sal|lle4 pUB S|o0y2g ‘Ualp|Iyy Joj Juswpedasg

olsqam 031840 eyl

S0P SE 'S|00YDS IN0Qe SOISNeIS pue UoJELLIOJU)
[AISSN IBYIO BIBJLUOD OS|E S8)ISQaM 983y |
"IYSYIM BUIUQ-oHYSPIOIPEFE-OU]

1O SUSgIM 45D Y} WOIL a|ge[IBAE S1 UOIJBLLLIC)UI
ay) ‘AjeAneulaly ‘ZgeZrZ 0080 suoyda|sy
‘salliWed pue s|e0yas ‘ualpiiyy 104 Juswipedadg
8y} 1oBJu0 aseald synsal uoljeuiwexa aygnd

jo s|ieap Jo ‘sjooyos saddn soj synsel ¢ abelg
Aay] 10 S|00YOS BIPpPIW 40} Synsal g abelg

Aoy s-exyspiompog Jo Adoo B 93l pINOM NOA §)

‘, " 1OOLDG SHHSPHodpag e 01 bulA|ddy



au||uo

Juop noA

USyMm BaJE JUSLUYIIED DY) L] BA)| 0} WIeD nok §I
a|dwexa 10} — wneid Jabuos)s € Ym pliys e 0}
aoejd e palusp Ajpansaye sey jey) uojewsojul
Buipeajsiw Jo0 Ea.:u:m.: uaalb aaey nok jeyy
pul am J1 aoe|d e Jo Jajjo aY) MERIPYIIM [HM DA
:9j0u ased|d

"9Jep JBIE| B
1B UoljewIOul SIY) aplaoid 0) payse aq ‘alojalsy)
AeLU NOA pue syo8yd wopuad Ino BulAlies ag |im
om ‘ssalppe Jo jooud apiaoid 0y Jo Alpgisuodsal
|eyuased aaey Aay) JBY} 8ouapiAs aplactd 0}
s1aieonualed || Bupise Jou ase am ybnoyyy

‘unfeq sey sseooid

UQIIEDO[E 8Y] § SSBIppe MBU INoA JO JUNOJsE aye)
0} aajueienl jouued am jey) aieme aq sseald

Ing ‘eiqissod se uoos Se sn AJjou pinoys noA
‘uvonesidde JnoA Buiiugns Jaye aAow NoA §|

‘uoneuAWNIoP [e1owo ysuiebe

SIU} HOBUD [[IM SM SSBippe swoy e uo A1enb Aue
s1 aaayy §| “sybBiu Buipnioul (sAepl4 o} sAepuopy)
}99M JODYDS B} JO 1SOW Spuads plIyd ay) aJaym
PUB S8AI1| A|[BLLIOU P[IYD 8Y] 818YyM 8u0 By} aq
[lIm 8oB|d |[OOUDS B 9)B00||E O} 95h am ssaippe
8] ‘SSaJppE 8UO uBY) aloul Je sjusred yyim awn
spuads plyo e }| 'sa|joun Jo sjune ‘sjusiedpueld
apn|oul Ajjensn jou ||\ SIY{ "S2Al| Aj|ewiou

plIYo auy woym uum ‘Apjiqisuodsal [ejusied ypim
Jaied Jo 'Juased sy} JO SSBIppE 8Y] SE SSaIPPE
swoy s,|idnd e piebal am jeY) 210U 98E8|d

"WJ0} ay} JO uoI}Ias SIY] Ul $aXoq 3L} ||e ul
spejap |euosiad s pjiyo inok 2)ajdwos asea|d

s|iejaq |euosiad 1y Uoidesg

‘sn Buil ases|d ‘w0 8y)

2)91dWI0D 0] MO 3INS JoU ale NOA §| "way) Jo} SHSe
Wwio} 8y} srdym s|1elap Jayuny uiaib ‘'suonsanb
JUEAS|2) BY] ||B JIOMSUB pUB A|Injases way) peal
aseald "WwJo} ay) u) ||y noA djay o) paubisap aJe
Wo} 8y} U S8J0U 3Y) pue sajou Bumo||o) ay].

+ij<

‘g abed uo g uopyoag

98s ases|d |[ooYIs EAIE JUBWYDIIED JNOA SI JO0YDS
UoIym X98Yo 0] MOy U0 UOReWIOUl JO4 "aoe|d

B JO 30 Y} pUB BSIE JUBLIYDIED BY) Sjo8ye
SS8Ippe S Py Y asneossq juepodul AJBA siI sIY)
o7 680¢ 1equiejdeg aiojaq 2A0W NOA §| 10 Buoim
ale s|iejap asauy] Jo Aue JI ajgissod Se uoos se sn
JOBJUOD JSNW NOA ")23.1092 8lE SSaIppe swoy
pue yuiq jo ajep ‘aweu ay) jey) }o8Yd asea|d

"A|dde o) moy

suie|dxa yoiym Jena| B noA puss |[Im am pesjsu|
‘W0 B 2A1823J 10U |1m NoA (uojn ‘ajdwexs

10J} HOUNOY JByjoue JO BaJe 8} Ul 8Al| NoA Ing
'Jooyos S|ppill estyspietped e o} s906 plIyo oA )|

(AunoD InQ,

ABS (M 1 'AWROS) J19YJOUE 46-H6837T Ul
Al NOA ng mwo_csom attspiepeg e 0) 5900

PIIYo InoA H) 8AI| NOA yaiym U| Bale juswyo)ed
By} 40} 100Y9s Jaddn J0 3|ppiw 8y} JO BUBU DY) .

‘sjieap [euostad s.plIyo oA .

Bq [IIMm YIym uo jaqe|
B YOEJNE [|IM 9M LUIOJ JBfSUBI) 8U} JO JUOI} 3} UQ

‘pepJebaisip aq |m uonesidde Jaded
ay) ‘op noA j| ‘uoneoydde Jsaded € Jwgns jou op
asea|d suluo Ajdde nof j| ~eousiajaid jo Japlo Ul
pusajje 0} piyd JNoA juem nok sjooyos sy 18| pue

wJoy uoyeondde auo Aluo a19|dWod p|noys NoA

"pusye 0] pliyd Jisy} Xl pjnom

Aayy) |00UDS By} WLIUOD O] LWLIO} SIY) 9snh 0} sjualied
yse am ‘(0| obed uo g uooag 8as) URIPIYD Jaylo
JO 8S0U] LD} JUBIBlIp BJB SPOBU |BUOIIEONPS
|2198dS JO SJUBWISIEIS YYIM USIp|IyD JOf $8INpaoosd
suoIssILUPpE 8y} yBnoy)y "suoissiupeauluopn
‘A0D ‘otusptepeg mmm JB auljuo Ajdde noA jey
puawwodal AlBuodys pjnom am jng Ajiunpoddo
SIY) NOA $8AI5 WU Jaysuel] Pasooua aly|

‘0y 0B 0y plIyo 218y} Juem Asy) S[ooyds Jo

|ooyos 3y} Joj soualajald e ssaldxa o) Ajunpoddo
BY) sARY 1SnW Judled Aleas jey) sAes me| ay |

WO} J9jsued)
Y3 ul ||} 0] MOH

W04 J9jsuedy ayi ul |ji4 03 MOH



g abed uo uBIP(IYD JBYE PIYOOT, JO UOIUYSP 8BS,

‘(g1 pue p| sebed uo uonoas uodsuel) sy} 89s)
yodsuel) 881 0} JUBWSIIUS JNOA 109ye 0Sfe pjnod
It "|looyos yey) e aigejieae buisq jou soeyd e Ul
}nsa) pinoo I sjuswebuele uoissiwpe paysygnd
ay) 0) BuipIoooE |OOYIS BAIE JUBUIYDIED INOA 10}
}sanbai B 9yew ou Op NoA J| ‘siy) Jo asneseq

"gousts)aid Aue passaldxs
Jou aAey sjuaied asoym 8soy) J8pIsuod Ay}
810J8q |00Y0S B J0j 80us1840.d B passaldxa

aaey sjuased ssoym ualpjiyod Bumwpe Japisuod

1SNW SaOYINE SUCISSILIPE Jey) SAES me| ayL

‘WwJoj Jajsuel; ayy jo ¢ ebed uo uonelepaqg ay) o)
yBlens ob ‘asiwusylQ "LLo} Jaysuer) sy} jo ¢ abed
uo uonele[Raq au} ubts usy) pue (J Uolloeg

0} ob aseg|d 'speaN |eucnesnpd {enads Jo
uswelels e sey Jo plIyd ., JoYe peyoo], B S Py
INOA J{ "SpeeN1e1oedSe-jHouIDIIGB-SEH0-PHiYR

BOIEJHOUIOIB0-OY}-10-51-00U343)34d- 1S 4N0AY-

"s1Y} 108p38. sao1jod uoissiwpe

Jlay] "Bale Jeoo0] 113y} Ul UoNeINpa paseq-yjlel e
Buipiaoid se ||am Se eale JUSWYDIED [BO0] B 9AI8S
— |ooYyog pesysuey pue m_oo:o_.m,m_vu_z [18MA|OH
—PHE- e — S[00YDS papIe Algjun|oA J8yjo

8y "Bl2}ID SUCISSIWPE UMO S |00UIS aY) Yim
90UBPIODJE 1OL)S Ul S| S|00UDS 853U} 0} UOISSIWPY

‘a|geIsung
10040 SIPPIA PUBIBUT JO UOINYD UOKSY -

‘aJe 953l)] "BOIE
JUBWIYDIED |BDO0| B SAIOS JOU OP S|00YIS SWOG

|O0Y2$s JO
sadA} snoueA au) Jo suolpuysp sanib osie Gz
abed uo A2Y, 8Y) pue S| jOOYOS BaJB JUDWYIJRD
INOA [ooyos Jo adA) 1BUM NOA (18] |[Im 18]400d Siu}
1O YOEQ 8y} Je S199Ys UORBLLIo] [00YDS 8y L

SUOISSILIPEAUI|UO/MN'ACE BUIYSPIOPaY MMM

|

IBUNOY 118! ;EmEo%mm Yppos 1o jouno

sn 1oeIU00
asea|d 18UI8jUI BY] O) SSSOOE dARY JOU Op NOA Y
SESILIUAIYDIEIH N A0D BHYIPIOPHIG MMM

:8)1SQeMm Ino yoayo aseald '|ooyos

BAJE JUBLILDIED INOA S| UYOIYM BINS jou aJe nok j|
‘§|00YIS IO 100Y2S pauiajold InoA 1e pliyd JnoA
10} 9oejd B 1,US| SI3Y} JI JOOUIS BAIR JUBWYNED
al je eoed e 1o} Ajuoud aAey ||9S noA ey} uesw
Ajlensn ||1m siy) "saosuaiajaid JnoA jo duo se
[OOYDS BB JUBWLOIED JNOA Ind 0] YSim ABW NOA

‘(o) obed

UO g UONDIG B8s) spasU |euoneanps |eloads

1O JUsWaYE}S e Sey Py nok i Adde jou Aew
siyL Aoud ysaybiy InoA se paynuap saey nok
jooyas au Je 90ejd B NOA JBYO {|IM 9M ‘S|O0YDS
2SOY) JO U0 UBY} 840W Je p|Iyd Jnok 1oy aoeld e S|
8oy} J1 “wJo} ayy uo nd noA s1ooYos 8y} Jo Yyoes
10} P|IYD INOA JIPISUOD [[IM SAA [O0YDS Buo uey)
2JoW IO [00Y2S JBYJoue Jo} aoualajaud e ssaidxe
01 1461 8y sABy noA Ing ‘|O0UDS BIlE JUBWIDIED
a3} puspe o} pPIIyS 1ay} Juem im siueled J1SON

‘wJoy uonesydde ue Joy AUOYINY [BI0T] UMO INOA
1OBIUOD }SNW NOA '(1I9UN0YD AlHReS-eHUSPIopag JO
%mm_m ay] Uiyim aAl] Jou op
pue mum_a _oocom _man_: ue 10} Buifidde ase nok J|

‘wioj uonesdde ajeredss g 10 SN
1oeoo ases|d ‘AjLoyiny |ES0T JaLYIoUe Ul |00YIS
Aiepuooas e je aoe|d e Joj Aidde o) Juem noA J|

“Aidoyiny |eoo

»\\.,mu_._nw_w...o&wmm.wcﬁ Japun awod Jou op 1euyl s|ooyos
lo sjooyos juapuadapul uoi}oas siYy} Uy 2pnjoul

1ou o ‘0t 26ed uo g uonaeg 0y Jayeu ases|d

Ng ‘spesu [ruCneoNpa [B10ads JO JusLsiels

e SBY p|iyo InoA I saldde osje wuoy siy |

‘03 06 0} pyIy2 Anok juem
noA s|]ooYoSs 10 j0OYDS 3y} J0j doudlaasd e
5§531dX3 0} NOA SMO||e Wio) 3y} JO UolI3s Siyj

#SI00UDS d4ySpieipod-1g UONO9S

1B4SUEBLL UL UL [|I} O MOH



g efed uo uaipyD Jeye peyoar, jo uonuysp sag,,

JBpUIWPHYD 10 BANE|8] JBLY)0

'18181s 10 J8Yyj01q ‘Jussed e jo uoRipuos jeatpasw
oU} 01 B1ejaJ spunosb esoy) usym spunodb [esipaw
UO UoissiWpe JapIsuoo Jouued aps 'spunolb
IEQIPSW Uo [00Yds pauilsjeid ay) 0] payiwpe aq
0} P2 INOA U0y [ejussse $) ) iayjaym aunwIs)ep
0} 190140 [estpaw N0 JO SJUBWIWIOD BY) Yo8s
AW ap looyss Jayjoue puaye 0] peYy pliyo
INoA Ji pasnes ag pjnom jewy SaUINOWIP 2y}

PUE |ehjuasse sI 1004as Y] 0] UoISS|Wpe Aym
suosesJ jealpa pleA no Bumes ‘Jueynsuos

10 10J00p S pHYD MNoA woly Lodss [eaipaw e
nwgns ysnwt noA ‘wioy uolesydde aul YUAA

"UoLIBILO SIUY)

Jaw sAey suoneoldde may Auaa siesf Jusoal u|
"SP3U $,p|IY2 JnoA 188t pINod ey Ajjeso Jjooyos
Ajuo ay; s jooyos paussyaid sy d1aym pue |jooyos
Jejnojued e puae o) pjIyo JnoA Loy ienjuassa

1! S4BW Yoiym suoses! |eapaw jeuoiydasxa
AtaA, s1e 9} 9I18Uym SpUnoIb |BsIpaW uo
uoneatdde nok Japisuos |im ap eoed e

J0 e3yuesenb e 1saamoy 'ou si 1 "{s)jooyos
pasragaud unoA 1e soeld e jo 9oueyd J9jeslb

B 12y 10 uny aAib Aew siy; uonipuoa [eoipsw
Buipue)sbuol pue auinuab e SBY PIIY2 INoA §|.

spunolg |eolpajy |euondooxg Auap EAN:

‘Aluoyjne

aleudoidde ay) yim UoNeWwIoUl SIUF 303D 1M SAA
"oy voijesydde sy uo sjiejep oy apn[aul 1SN
NOA * Jayye paxooj, S| PIyo JnoA § ‘uoIssiwpe 10y}
Aioud 1seyBly sy; aaey »UBIPIYD J8ye payoon,

uaipiiyd Jsaye paxoon,, i {i,

T Y
_ noA dipy
0} pasea|d 8q |[Im SUOBWIOS aIBUM GERZZ IO

2T 92€822-284822-(FEZ10) (10} ‘wes ] Buuopuopy

pue juswissassy aiy; joejuos ases|d ‘ssasoud
Y} Inoge suIdU09 Jo selsnb Aue asey noA y

‘spaau

feuofieonpa |eads Jo Juawsie)s s pjiys ok uo
alweu 0) esodoud 8m YoIYm JoOYDS aY) J0 BLIBU
oY} 9|qissod SE U00S Se mouy| NOA 131 [jIm 8pA

auljuo A|ddy

9 eBed o Buirag, jo uopuyep aag,,,

‘pajeonpa
94 1M PIIY INOA Woym ym usIp(iyo e jo
uonesnpa Juamlle ayy ui synsas juswaded syy .

'$821N0s3)
JO @sh JuadIs ue sajnnsuod Juawseoeyd oy .

'SPaaU s,p|yo Jnok 198w ues [ooyos ey .

JI JuswWaleys ay) vl jooyss
Pajeulwou unoA alweu jsnw Auoyiny [eso ay)

‘Juswalels B uiyim [0oyos Jemnoiped

E 8lWeu ued sm a10jaq |00Yds syj Jo Apog
Buiuiarog pue J8ydesipesH ay} YiIm JINSu0d Jsnw
9m jey; sAes Joy uoneonp3 966 oyl swaie)s
€ SABL JoU Op Oym Uaipjiya 10§ as0U) 0 Juslayip
8JE Spasu [euoiieonpa |e105ds Jo Juswale;s e
UUM Pjiya e Bumiiwpe 1oy sjuswabuese ayl
'ss9004d Bujuawsaiels ayp ybnouyy Bujob
Ajuauing s| pliyo anok y1 Jo spasu |leuoneonpas
[e109ds Jo JusWB)e}s e sey pIyo Inok Jt uooas
'SiY) 319)dwod pinoa noA i inidjay aq pinom Y

sSpaau |euoneanpa
je1oads Jo Juawajeys e yum usapliys (i

uonewou| J9YlQ g Uondag

‘PauIBDU09 (s)jooyos sy 1e soeld

e NoA ssjuelend jouues am ‘parejdwon s| ssasoud
uonesojie ayy 1aye NoA o] JueAs}as sawIag
Uola8s siy} 4o uoneuropl siy) apIacd Jou op nok
31 PBUIBOUOD (S)|O0YIS BY) Y LUoHEULIOUL SIt
324D 1M BAA W04 By} uo papraocid saxoq ay)
ul ‘puane Lay} jooyss ayy pue yuiq jo ajep
‘eweu y1oy; Ind asesd ‘g uondag ul pajeujwou
dARY NoA sjooyas ay; Jo auo 03 Bujob nis
PIIY2 Jayjoue aaey jim :owmma\ow flaquydag

uj §i "eoe(d e Jo asjuelenb e jou s| Siy} Ing

[ooyos jey) o} saob Apeayje ,, . Buyqis Jopjo ue
J1100yos € je soed e paisyo Buieq Jo soueyo
Jajealb e aney Aew pjiys INoA seses awos ]

uaupjIy3 J8YIQO 9 uoloag

W04 J5isueL} BU3 UL |1} O} MOH




SUOISSIWLPEaUIUOHN'ACE 2JIYSPIOPIG MMM

paje|dwos s1 s$8001d LONEOO]|E BY) JSYE
|ooyos 18pasy B O} PARIWPE §i Py INoA }|

"|o0L0s Japas)
e ]& 90UBPUSNE 10§ JWi awh e asoduwi $jooyos
aulos ey} 9jou aseald ‘uoneoldde JnoA J3pIsuod
OM UBUM JUNOIDE OJU 3§ e} [IIM M “BLISILD
SUOISSILIPE JIBY) Jo Hed Se S|o0yds 19pasd) SAeY
g uonag Ul djeuiuoU NoA SI00YdS 38Ul 4O fue Ji

sed ay) Ul s8oejd Palajjo usaq SABY Rew
sjooyos Jape?) Buipusne usipllyo esle JuauyoeD
40 1no YBNOY) UBAB ‘EBJE JUSLUYDIED B} Ul Al
Jou Op NoA 1 aoe|d B PBJa0 84 || PIIYD oA
Jeu) 2WINSSE JO0UUED NOA -aoejd e aajuesend
jou sa0p SiY} INg ‘(S193ys uoHEULIOUI |ooYoS
98s) SIY) AUBP! ||IM [00YDS TBU} JOj BLISHIO
SUOISSILPE [ENPIAIPUL BU) ‘UOLBJHD [00UDS
10pa9) B SeY [o0Yyos B J| "$|00YDS JOPas) BUY JO
auo 0} 0F OUM BSIE JU3WYDJED 8} 8pISING Woy
uaiplIyo 0} Alloud Jaybiy e anb sjooyos swog

s|ooyos Japaad

‘(g abed uo SpuNoIB |BUCEUILLIOUDD
uo yodsueJ} 99s) podsuel) 981 0} papnue aie
NOA Ji SUILLIBYAP O} UOHEBULIOJUE SIL] 8Sh oS|e 9M

‘wiloj 8y} Jo g 9bed uo uonerejosp snoibial
ay) sa19|dwod 19pES| Ulie} 10 Je)SIuill “seud
JNOA JeY) 3INS axew SN NoA ujie} 1o uoibiyal
e Jo Jaqwaw Buisjoe.d e ale noA Ji uoppe uj

-g1eoyIpe0 fewsldeq Hayl Jo fdos e eplaoid

1snw noA ‘pasndeq usaq sey piyo InoA ssneoeq
210\ SBWOY] 1S 10 sAiobalny 1S 1B spunoJb
sno(Bal uo soed € J0} BuiAidde a1e noA |

@ hw).\vux VK

"wlioy

Jagsued) ayy jo  abed uo Jepea Ulied 10 JaisIuin
1saud Aq uonelejoag, syl ubls pue 381dWod O}
Japea| e} 10 Jajsiuil “saud 1noA Joj sbuelle
os[e }snul oA spunolb yyey 10 snoibija1 uo |00YIS
1addn peaysuey Jo s|00ydS 2IPPIN jlamA|oH
'uolysy 'ueqly e aoe|d B Joj GuiA|dde ase noA §|
-10§ SHYSE W10} 31} uonELLIojul 3L (1B ap1aoad
o} Jjuepodwt s1 | ‘gpunocif yjies 10 snoibij2a

uo jooyds e e aoejd e 1o} Buikjdde ale nok jj

s [lounoD Ayhod
ag Jo esie SApEISIUIWDE Bunspla ey .

auyspl
-g@juesenB e jou s| )1 ‘uiebe

“nq |ooyos ey} Je @oerd e JO 80UBYD Jajealb e
plIYo oA aAIB osie ABw yiie) JOYIOUE JO raquiauwl
Buisnoeid e Buieg "aoeid e nok eajuelend sfemfe
10U S30p }l ING "BLSJIO SUOISSIWPE §,|00YIS ay}
o} Buipioooe |00Yos 1ey) e aoe|d e jo adueyd
J1o1eaIb e plyo Jnok aaib Aew ‘yilej 1eu; ol
pasideq uaaq Buiaey Jo ‘yjiey ajeudoidde ay)

Jo Jaquiew Buisiorsd e Buleq "sjooyds olloYIeD
pue sjooyas pueifuz Jo YaInyd ABY SM ‘yyey
Jejnoned e jo Buiyoea) syl SMoJ[0) JeL) uoyEONPad
snolbijal aplaosd 5|00U0S PaPIY AunjoA

sSpunols
yped4/snolBiay 19 pue 4 SUORI3S

‘paaU Jou Op NOA Yydlym [00YdS enyepropoge e
piiyo JnoA Joj aoeid e Buneosojie SN PIOAE {IM SiUL
-uonesydde INoA 4o ssa1601d ay) Jnoqe paulioiu
sn dagy OS[e PINOYS NOA ‘papiaoad xoq 24y ul
JoOyoS 3y} o sweu ay) ind aseald {Ajunod
ay} apISino |OOYIS B 10 [OOYDS juapuadapul
ue je aosejd e 10} SuiAjdde ase noA §

Jooyas AJunod
30 Inofjuapuadapy| :3 uollI3g

Fos %

‘[ooyas 8y e aoe|d € Jo sajueientd

ou aq ||Im 918y} ‘'ssa004d uonesole ayi a19|dwo2
am i9)e NOA 0} JUBAS|DJ SSLLODBQ UOKISS

SIY} JO UOREWIOU! SILL apiaoad Jou op noA §|

“wo}
Jajsues) 9y} uo uonI3s siu} ajo|dwod jsnuw
nok ‘uolIdd S1Yy) 192w nok pue g uohIag uj
[ooyos Aangsuasnp pajeuiwou aaey noA j

-goeld e asjuesend jou

$20p SIy} JNg SOy JIBy} 0} 00YDS 1$3.e3U
ay) st |00y2S AINgsusanp §i BsJE JUSWLDIED
3y} 9pISING WO} syueoydde 0y Ayond Jyubiy
e saab ajgejsung ul 100YdS Angsuaand

Jooyas jsaieaN GM.

WO} 42)jsuell aYi Ul ||i} 03 MOH



e
20p g uonoas snjoadsord apsodwoondws [\SMOpUL D

8808 00£ 00€0 2UIYSPJOP2g [DJ{U2)
SCEQIE-pERIO———HONOIUG Puopog

"221A43G d1YSUdULID] JUBUDY Y4 Y41M
29U3P1JUOS U X|D} UDD NOA '[00YDS MAU D 04 J2JSUDJ} JO [00UIS JUDYS Adyy
UBYM SP23U [DUOILDINP? [DI22dS $P|IYD UNOA LNOGD SUU2IUOD 2ADY NOA 4T

'
“Suo014021|ddD U240 ||D ST ADM WDS U4 Ul PaLDaJY
2q ||1m 220]d [00Y2S U121} U0 SPIUBUDJ2ud UNOA ‘SN|d UOILIY [00YIS JO
uoI4oY {00Y7S 4D pasdoddns 2UD spaau |puo1DINP2 [D192dS S PIYd UNoA 4T

SN UOIIY JO UOL}dY 4D paiuoddns uaup|iyD (W A

3 UOI§I2S Japun PapPNdUl 29 01

0*1\&).;



oop-uoIpRY | | @bedlaoom0L0ZIdeS\HIISNYH DAHOMSSINAEaYdvD

“WLIO) JBJSuBl)

a4} Jo ¥ abed uo Japeen yied 1o JISIUIN 1s8ld AQ uonesgpaq, oyl ubis pue 819/dwod
0 Jopea| yie) 10 Jaisiuiw 1saud inoA soj eburie osje snw noA spunos6 yye; o snolbya.
U0 J00U2S BIPPIN 83Bad premp3 & aoeld e Joj Bulfidde ase noA § -spunoib snoibisi

uo Aidde oym sweoidde of Asoud Jaubiy e aaIb s100ydg Paj0AUCD Arejunjop swos
; uomppy L1 abed

()™M

i



AV eliyspdipag Jo BelE aARElsiuLIpE Bul

‘uosead poob 10} aje| st uopeordde

9SOUM SBaU. |BJNJ Ul USIp|Iydetspioipes 10)
s|gepeae Juswsaoe|d Ajuoud e mv__,mE 0} Alessaosu
ag Aewl JI ‘JonomoH ‘sjge|ieae saoeid yyim jooyos
1seleau ay) Je palayo aq Ajessush jim aoeid

B YoH4SPieped Ul SaAll idnd ayj pue |jny ale
sjooyos pallajaud |fe | 's|ge|lese aoeld B sey
1By} [ooyas souarejaud jsaybiy ay) je soe|d e
180 |IM @M pue S|00Y2IS [ENPIAIPUL BU) JO BLIOIUD
suoissiupe ayl 0} Buipiooaoe suoneandde ay)
asnuoLd |Im am paiayo ussq aaey saoe|d Jsye
uoseal poob yym aje| suonealjdde aA1909l oM )i

"SIy} op 0} 83juesend Jouued

am Inq ‘os op 0} |eanoead sI ) I WaY) J8pISU0d

[l am unbBaq sey ainpasoad uonesoje sy) Jaye
uoseal poob yym ae} suoljes|jdde aA|90a. om §)
"uoseal poob 10y 91e| 9Al4E JBY) PUNOI SUOISSILUPE
[ewlou ay) ul saoe|d Joj suoljexdde jdesoe [|Im
am a|qeanoeid A|IQEUOSESI I SE JB) Sy "$|00Y|os
a|ppI1w 5% pue sjooyds
Jaddn 10} 00Z JPGHOABN-¢ S| PUNOI SUOISSILIPE
[ewou 3y} ul mﬂmmmnm_aammoh ajep Buiso|n ay)

suofjesljdde ajen

‘0L 8bed
uo ( uonlag s aseald spasu |eUOEINPS
|eoads Jo Juswsle)s e sey pliyd JnoA Jj

"J3L0 PI|BA B JOU SI [O0YIS 8Y) WOJ) J8)8|

v "S|00YOS 8s8Y) JO BUO J8 LE}S UED PlIyd INOA
210499 soe|d € p|Iyd JNOA Bunalo sn Woly Jen3|
B 9AEY 1shwi No A "sede|d [00Yods Jsjjo 0} Jleyeq
slowisaob [0oyas ay) uo sjusled o] B)lM oM
‘JOASMOH "S[OOYDS 958U} O] PR O} oym apioap
sioulaaob j00yos 8y} 18y} suesw siy| "Apog
BuiuIBAOD) S} SI JOOYDS 1SNJ] 10 paply AIBJUN|OA

e .:o_mvc:o"_ mN._E Auoyine uoissilupe ay|

:? w1
S|o0oLas IsnJ L

pue paply Alejunjop ‘uonepuno/

oy

nm.n_m,

‘0L @bed uo

g uonooeg a9s asea|d spasu [euocljeonpa

{eloads Jo JuaLlale]s e Sey Py JNoA J| “S|00yos
asoy] JO U0 PUBYE UED PlIYD JNoA ai0yaq ased
e piiyo JnoA Buliayo sn Wwolj 1ay8| e aaey

1SNW NOA "0S 89 [|IM SIU} 1BY] Swnsse jouued
noA ‘aoe|d B pjIyo 1noh JBHO 1M 8Ys Jo 8y ey}
S8]EDJIpUl S|OOYDS 8S8Y) JO BUO JO JBYdealpeay
ay) J| "eoe|d e plIyo JNOA JaYo O) pasuoIne jou
aJe SjO0YDS 9S8 JO SIaydealpesy 8y "S|ooyds
o@say] 1 saoe|d 2)e00||B aMm JBU) SuesWw Siy|
"S|00YDS pe|jonuoD AJEJUNjOA pue Ajlunwiwo)
Jo} AjlioyIne uoIsSIWpE 3y} st AJuoyiny [es07] ayy

S|O0Y9S pajjoNuo)
Alejun|oA pue AJlunwiwio?)

;. sooe|d sajeoolje OYp

‘sosodind Jayjo Aue Joj suonesiuebio

10 sjenplalpul 180 Aue 0} way) ab{nAIp jou [Im
pue sjiejep |euosiad INOA pienbajes j[Im s
"SajUOYINY [BO0T] JUBAS|D) JOUI0 YiMm )l Bleys
os{e AEW pPUE S|OOUDS PUB SIaJIYO JuBAS|B Yiim
jIouUNoD ay uiyym Ajfeusaiul uoneuLol sy
aieys ||IM oM "ed jooyss e Joy uoneolidde InoA
Buissasoid jo sasodind 8y} Joj w0} uonesidde
sy} uo payddns spiejep [euosiad sy} pIoY I e

8661 JOV Uoio8j0Id BIRQ

"£) UOIJDSS JO/PUB 4 UO)O8S 2)8]dwiad
0} Joqwawa:s ases|d ‘spunolb yypeysnoibyel
uo jooyos e Je aoeld e soy Buifidde aie noA ji

"oy 9y} jJo
yed siy) ajep pue ubis ‘ajejdwos asea|d

uopeie|daQq

"paLIasuod (s)jooyos
ay} 1e aoe|d e jo eajuesenb ou aq |m 819y}

¢ Sa0B|d S91e20||V OYM



SUOISSILPEAUIUC/N'ACE 3.1 SPI0}pa

trefen

‘uoneoldde

3y} 0} JuUBAR[a) §82ULRISWINSLID JO 8bueys e
usaq sey alay) sSajun JeaA JluispeIe awes ay)
ul jooyos awes ay) Je aoe|d e 10} uonesidde

190U JaPISUOD 0) JIGE 8Q JOU [lIM SM bhm__E_w.\\\._a\.ﬂSﬂ.

‘gonoeld Jo apoo

34} ylim adueploooe ul uoneddde ay) 0} JUaAS|a.
seoueIswnoNd [0 sbueys e usaq sey alsL) SSajun
‘IIny ApeaJje si jeyY) |00yos e je aoe|d e Joj noA
woyy uonesydde ue JapIsuod 0) a|ge aq Jou [Im
am "JBABMOH "S|00YDS 9S0y) Jo Juo je adejd e
1s8nbai 0} @)qe aq |m NCA ‘s|qejieae saoe)d saey
1INS Sj00YIS JBYI0 YDIYMm NOA |9) OS|E {[IM A

‘saoepd u._mnm SBY Yo1ym ssaippe
awoy s,p|Iys 1noA 03 jooyas Aoyyny
2207 eiispiojpeg 1Saleal JXau sy}

10 3|qejieAe saoe|d
1113S aJe 8131} JI ‘[O0YIS BAIR JUBLUYDIED BY] .

2Je aoe|d e piIYS INOA JBHO |Im am |IDuno)
AIHROI-0H4SPIONPET JO (EOIE SAEnSTITipe
Bunerce-aU) Ui oAl Nok pue sjooyos peliaeud
1noA jo Aue je aoe[d e 190 0} 3|qE Jou aJe am J|
ihwfw AW 9.5 Wé
gz /v yvq feadde oy Juem noA 51 mo||0} 0} ainpasoid
3y} Jnoge noA [19] JIIm 9N ‘|aue sjeaddy
suoIssILWpY spuadspu) ue o} jeadde jo Jybu
[EULIOL BY} DABY NOA ‘S|O0YOS 10 |00Y3S paLtsye.d
inoA je soeld B NoA J31J0 0} 8iGE JOU BJe BM ||

‘goe|d e sey p|iyo
InoA aisym jooyos ayy noA 91 0} swiy 9jeudosdde
8y} 1B NOA 0] a)uMm |Im wea | Bulojuop pue
lUBWISSasSY 8} ‘spasu [euolleanps [eads Jo
luaLialels e sey pliyo noA Jj ‘auoydae) ay) 18A0
uofjewojui siy) noA sAlf 0} ajqe aq Jou {|Im 9Mm
12y} sjou asesld aoeld e sey phys INOA aiaym
NoA (8} 0} onN YoleA Ui 19)18| B 9AI9031 [{IM NOA
o]

‘uoneddde inoA
O 3WOIIN0 9y} NOA |13] 0] BJLIM |[IM M
'$$9001d UoNEIO|(e ay) PaJa|dWoD SABY 9M UBUAN

uonestdde anok
30 })Insal 3y} Jeay ||Im noA moH

oy ﬁd..s.sgoi oD

g MMM

"SBIOUBDEA Y)IM SSaIp woy Jisy) 0y
Jooyas AJlioyiny (2007 ye:Hdspieipog-lsaleau ay)
1e aoe|d e pajedole mn.___z, ‘aoualayald uanum e
ssaidxa Jou pip s1aes/sjusied 8sOYM 10 ‘S|ooUoS
pausjaid oy Jo Aue je aceld e pajeooj|e Usaq
10U DABY OUM |IDUNOD) AHROS-SHHEPIO4PaE- 0
jeaie oreqsiumupe-Bushe-ay} ul Buia| s|idngy

B

‘ndnd Jsyjoue Joj s|gejieAe

100yos adualagsud paiy) ay; je aseld sy Bulaes)
‘80usl9)aid 181 J1OY] PaaNO 8q pjnom juased

ay} aseo yaym Ut ‘aoceld e Joy Ajlienb yyoq B
seouasagaid pay) pue jsy s juaied e ‘odwexs JoH
‘poprebaisip g [im sia)j0 Bunjuel B\_so_ Aue

pue paJayo aq [|m (uonesidde au| - uo 4o wio)
uonealdde sy} uo sousiejald puooas Jo jsiy 19°)
Jualed ay} Aq Jeybly payued [00yos 8Y) ‘looyos
BU0 uey) aiow e aoejd e Jgyo 0] 9|ge aie am j|

:Z abeyg

"BLIBJUD SUOISSIWIPE

8y} isuiebe Ajlenba palspisuos ale suoneddde
fle ‘suoneodde aoualayaid payl pue puosas
‘181l G| 8le aiay) pue ssoeid Qg SeY |0oYdS
ay) j ‘sjdwiexs 104 ‘suoneaydde souslsjoid

PJiLY} puB pUODES ‘)S1Y U9aM)ag UoIIUNSIP

ou s| a4ay) abe)s siy 1y "BISIID SUOISSILIPR
S|00Yyos ay) jsutele Ajjenba pasapisuoo ale
suoges|idde aouaiajeid piy) pUe puodas sy |y

| abejg
"$s8001d uoneso|e ay) U sebeys om) aue siay)

jey) suesw siy| “saseid Buileoo|e o) wa)sAs
aouss9eid |enba ue sjelado mou s|OOYDS N0 |y

pajeoo|e saoe|d ale moH

(paiedo|le sadejd aie moH



. ‘ua1/pjIya Wenbasqns

3y} HWPE 0] 1004dS a1 XSE PINOM 3M J00YIS UOHEPUND)] 10 papte-Aiejunioa e Je suaddey siyl J|
Jaquiny paaJbe 413yl JSAO |00YDS BY) S3¥B) I Ji UBAD ua4/pPIYd 1WBNbasgns ayj 03 aseyd e 130
1Im am 'Jooyds A1epuosss pa]1041U03-AIBIUNI0A 10 AHUNWILWICY B 1B suaddey sty §| 'syiig adimnud
i AjUe) B W0J) Pty 181§ 3] S11004dS B 1€ 0) aocejd B Jay0 am pliyd 1se} 34l A1euoisesnp

_ S134}0

" | @ sy



aT| %

DOp'SSA208 Jre) SO0 LoZdasyajsuempiomsswpegedB

"IN} S1 [OOYIS JBUL Jl USAB |OOYDS B O)
papIpe aq ABLW pUB UOISSIWIPE 10} 1S]| Buiiem B U0 USJP[Iyd JSUYIO JaA0 9ouspadald
9¥e1 [|IM {000101d $S800Y 44 auy ybnoiy) aoeid [00YOS B 10) PaYIUSP] USIPEYD

"PHYD BYL JOJ JUBLWISRId |O0HOS SIGE)INS B Ul JNSas Jou ABW $5800.d UOISSILPE [euou
au} 'JooYos e o) pepnioxa Ajuauewssd usipliyo sjdiIexa Jo} ‘adejd Jooyos e jnoylim
URJPJIYO BWIOS 10} ‘19AeMOH “(SjusJed Joj sajou aouepinb eyesedes ess) sjuawebuelre
UOISSIWIPE JBaA U] 8Ul YlIm S0UBPIOIJE Ul 10 18]400] SIY} Ul N0 189S suswabuele

BU} UIm 80UBRIODOE Ul JOOYIS O} PAIWIPE &4 ||IM UBIP|IYO S85ed 1SowW u|

_ -aiqissod se Appinb se jooyos 3jge)ins B 0} pajlilpe

aQq (| PEY2 BY} 1By} 8INSUS JOUUED 8iNpadosd UOISSIWPE [BLLIOU BY] 1By} UBSW pIyo
3U7 JO $HOUBISWINDII0 By} 3I9yM SBSEI [euoiidanxa ul so|idde 1000101d By "5|0040s
Ite Yum paalbe usaq SBY Udium [00010id $S820Y dled e sey Aoyiny [eooT eyt
[090)01d $$200Y J1ed

0L0Z S1sP00q 0] udneuwojul

D



"|ooYDs 9y} 0} BwIoY S,PIIYD AU} Wwolj sInod Bupjem

"|o0Y9s 188Je3U DY) 10 |O0YIS BaJE JUsWLoled
ay) wouy (afW B jley ueyy siow jng) ssa| 40 sl
9844} S8AI| oym plIyo e Joj spunci Ajsjes peod
uo podsuen apiaoid Aeus am ‘sjendordde si 1§

(wodsuen [ooyos uay) s863)j02 pue S|O0YDS
109198 qey  Buluies pue uoieonp3, ayl X4o119)

AN AOD :SHLEPHOHIOG MMM 3]ISQOM S,|IDUN0Y
Ayuresray) Woll 1o L4822 (veZ o) :euoydsje —
dv6 Z¥MW Pojpag ‘|leH Aunod ‘anuag joeuod
JBWOISND ‘wea | Juslsiijug Hodsuel) ay) woly
Aonod podsuely ay) jo sjieiap (I} 3eb ued noA

1seu0ys oY) Buisn asurjsSIp 8y} SINSE3U A

NpLID XeL

Buniiopn JO (9A9] wWnwixew Jlay) jo jdisdsl ul ale
oYM IO S|ESW |00YIS 938U} O) PBIIIUS 8Je uaipIyo
9SOLM BUO SE pauljap S| AlIWe) aWoIU| MO| Y

*SOUEBISWNDI0 UleHs2
Ul Jodsued) 9al) saptaosd Ajoyiny 2007 ay)
‘JBASMOH |OOYDS WOJ) pue 0} ASUInol § pliyo InoA

10} a|qisuodsal ale noA ‘Jualed e se ‘Ajjessuss
‘sawoy

JIay} Woly $ajiW XIS UBL) SS8| pue Sa|Ilu OMm) uey}
alow sI pusiie Asy) auo 8y} Buipiaoid ‘sjooyos
s|qelns 9aJ1y) 1saJeal sy Jo Aue 0] papiaoid aq
[Im podsuel) 991y ‘siesh 94 - || ualp|iyd pabe
AJEpUODaS JO SSHILWE) SWIOOUl MO| J04 '|O0YIS 8Y)
WO} S9IW OM] uBY] 30w Bulall uaipiiya ssoyl
10} |OOY9S 9|geyns Jsalesu ayj o} papiaosd aq
[ilm 1odsuel) aal) ‘sieah || - g ualp|iyo pabe
Aewid J0 SaljiLie) BWO2U MO 104 'uollippe U)

Jodsuel) |00Y2S 0} SWOH

1811 Bumiem

ay) uo urewsad o) s|idnd 1o} sjuswabuelie ay)
1NOQE N0 puy 0} [00YIS JEY) JOBJUCD 0] PasU [|Im
noA ‘jooyos papie AIBJun|OA 10 SN} 'UOIBpUNO}
e Je aoejd B 10} UMOp pauln) uaaq aaeY noA J)

‘SN 0] B)IM O] Paau [jIm nok

atul} jeyl puoAaq 1s1| Buijiem ay) uo UIBLWA 0] YSIm
noA }|_.e802 8y} |nun
m_oocwmmmww__ob 03 (=] ﬂwm»-wu ABuUniuLwIoo Joy
sl Bumem ay) UIBJUIBW |jIM SAA T|OOYIS Jayjoue
e aoe(d e pajdaooe aaey NOA JI UBAS ‘NOA J0RIUOD
[Im ©Mm aige|leAe sawodaq adeld e | "Sjooyos
lenpIAlpul J0) BLIBIID SUOISSILWUPE 3Y) 0} Buipioooe
pasnuond usaq sey yoiym sy Buniem e uo sweu
S,pIIYo ANoA 2oe|d |Im am *(S)jooyos paussjaid Inok
1e 92€|d B NOA JBYO 0} 3|qE USS8Q JOU DABY oM J|

sysij Buiiep

"looyos ayl woly (1aao pue abe Jo sieslk g
1O UBIPIYD 101} ABME SB]IL € UEL) aI0W BAIl -

Koy Jl
pue ‘soe|d e way) J8Y0 O} 8|ge St YoIym awoy
18U} 0] 1s84eaU (00yos sjeudoidde ayy o} 06

10 J00yos Juswysied pajeubisap siey) 0} ob .

A9y} §1 jIouno) Munodenyspiopes-

JOyEOIE BNt tit 73MX6 8] Ul SAl OUYm
{(sieak g|—g) abe |00yas Alos|Nduiod Jo uaipliyd
Jo} Jodsuely a4y apiaoid 01 s1 Aanjod essusb ang

‘96682 10 9£E6EE

ez 292820 (PEZ10) (18 ‘wea] Buuojuop pue
JUSWISSOSSY 3Y) 10BIU0D PINOYS NOA ‘Jusuiale)s

B} U0 palleu udaq SeY yalym |ooyos sy} inoge
Addeyun ase noA }| '|eadde 1noA ypm [eap jouued
joued sjeaddy SuOISSIWIpY 8Y) ‘Spasu |euoijeonps
|ewads Jo Juawelels e sey pliys 1nok j|

uesdde yses

10 S80UBISWNDII0 By} pue sjuswsanbal
[efis| a2y} Junoade o Bupyey ‘Ajlenpiaipul
podsue.) 934} 1o} suonedidde 1apIsuod apA

Hodsueu) 991y
0] P3}IIUDd S| OYM 3pIOap oM MOH

‘puiw 1NoA sBueyd Inqg ‘|ooyos paliaysid ok e
soe|d B palayo usaq asey noA j salidde osje siyj

Hodsuedy jooyds 0} SWOH



"eus)uo sbesjiw piepue)s ay) jeaw Aoy

10 juslgle]s Jjay) ul Juawslinbas B sB papnioul s|
} SS3JUN ‘[00YIS 1SDIRSU IO BBIE JUSWIYDIED [BOO|
8l 0} spasu jzuonesnpa |eads yiim spdnd Jo)
papiaosd aq Ajjensn jou s Lodsues) ‘sjooyss
WesaJjsuietl uiypm spun pasiuBooal 1o sjooyos
Jeroads o} Ajuo papiaoad aq Ajensn im podsuel 1

Spaau [e1nads
yum sjidnd 1oy podsued |

"JOoYoS 8y}

WOJY SS|IW G| UBY} S40W JOU JNG SOJILL OM] UBY}
8I0W aAj) Ay} aiaym Jalaq Jo uoibijas Jo spuncib
uo patrajaud jooyos 1saieau ay) o) pspiaosd aqg
[l podsuely esy) ‘sieah 9| - || usippyo pabe
A1epuooas JO Ss|jiLe) SUIOOUY MO| JO) ‘UORIPPE U|

JOOLOS 8Y) Wol}
S9|I 984U} UBY) QI0W S| SSBIPPR SWOY JNOK  »

‘allyspiopag

Uj Jou st |ooYas 1S8Jeau siy] jI uaae ‘dnoib

abe 10003 ay) jo |ooyss jeuoneuiwousp
}saleau ay) s| 0} 8806 PIYD INOA [0OYDS BY] »

-SIY) WIYUoo siousanob pue jooyos sy}
PUE 8A0QE pauYap Se Spunolb |euopeuULOUSP
UO ST [O0YDS U 0} UOISSILIPE S PIiYd JNOA .

‘euaua Buimoro) sy
199w noA i podsuely jeuoneuuouap apirosd app

lO0YdS Yysimer

e 0} 6uiob |idnd ysimar e so ‘jooyog puetbug
Jo yany) e oy uiob 1dnd puejbug jo yainyn
B 10 [00y2g dljoyied e 0y Buiob 1dnd anoyien
e 9|dwexs JoJ ‘uoneunuouap snolbia. ueaa|ad
al} o} Buojeq sjualed ssoym sjidnd 4o} spunolB
jeuoljeuiwousp uo podsuel apiaosd [jim app

spunoib
feuoneulwiousp uo podsuedy

"INy s8I

|00YOS 3} puUE [OOYDS BBIE JUBLULDIED JNOA OSIE S|
U2IYM |ooYyds papie AIBJLNIOA 1O ISNJ} ‘UCEPUNO)
B 10} soualsye.d e ssaidxa noA ji anl) st swes ay 1

riodsuely |ooyss 01 awo:

‘(71 abed aas) Ae} swooul mor e

se podsuel) 40y Ajfenb nok ssejun ‘eynol Bunjiem
1S8L0YS 8} Ag |00YIS jey] WO SB)IW 38.Y)

UBY] 810w 9Al NOA papiaoid ‘ajqejeae saoed
Uum jooyos Ajuoyiny |e00T JSaIBaU IX8U Y} 0)
Uodsueyy apjaoid [|m oM ‘||ny S 1 pUE [00YOS BBIR
uswiyoled ay) 1oj aouauslaud e ssaldxs noA Jy

1IN} S1 [OOYDS AUk JUaWIYD)eD
ay} Ji dduejsisse podsued |

‘U0 8} aley) Y

‘'801A19S podsuel; Jjayjoue uo ‘ajel AIBuUoISS8oUOD
B je jeas aleds e Bunrayo Aq djay o} ajqe aq Aew
am suaddey siy} §| |0J;U0D INO BPISING SI SNy pue
LB MEIPUNM IO SBIIALSS JB) B URD Saluedwod
§Nq jey} ajou aseald ‘snq @o1a19s ongnd [ewou e
uo asej e sAed pue J0oyos 0} S|9AEL PIIYD INOA §|

"POA|OAUI $)1500

lie pue sjuswabuelie podsuey 10) Anigqisuodsal
1daooe Jsnw nok aseo sy uj ‘(f1 2Bed ses)
Ajlwej swosul mo) e se podsuel) oy Ajienb

ROA $88|un ‘s]s00 Lodsuel] ay) SpIemo) disy
[eroueuy aAIb Jo Lodsuely apiaoid Ajjeuuou jou
Him am ‘jooyos jey: je aoerd e suieb pjiyo anoA
PUE [00YOS }S9JEIU JO BAJR JUSLLYDIED 8Y)} UBY}
18Ujo [00yas e J0j aduaiaiald e ssaidxa nok |

JooYyos )saleau
10 jJuawiyoies 1ay)y oy ob jou op
oym sjidnd Joj podsuesy yum djsy

(] obed a9s)

Ajlwey swooul mo| e se podsuel Joj Ajjenb noA
SS3JUN ‘aluoy s,plIyo INOA Wol) sajlw 881y} uey)
BJOW S| |00YIS-JRY] JI UBAS ‘|o0YIS BABRUISJE Le
0} podsuen apiroid Jou |im am suaddey siys )y
"|O0YIs Jeyl 1e Py anoA 103 aoeld e aq 10U Aew
8Jay] ‘'saqlIDsap 3ooq Siy) Aem ay) Ul |o0YIS eale
Juawiyoled unoA Joy 1sanbal e exew Jou op nok §|

"Hodsuel) ay)

188 0] SWOY Wol) pue 0} IOUB]SIP 3JqUOSESD)

e 3jem o} aaey Aew s|idngd "sasng sniaies olgnd
Uo |aaen 0y sassed s|idnd Buialb Aq 1o sajoiysa

1oenuo0 Butsn Aq Jeype Jodsuel; spiaoid app



"Lep8ze (F£Z10) suldiay nodsuel) sy suoydas)
sseald ‘wodsuel) Jnoge sauinbus |esaush 104

‘dv6 ZPYN
piojpag

}saung ||lempine)

(1eH funey

aljuas Jorjuo) Jawolisny

‘JeBeuepy Juswapnug podsues] jooyos aylL

-0} BjIMm
puUE sjielap ||n} SAIB 9SE3|d "UOISIDBP Yl malasl O}
sn yse 0} 9jm Aew noA ‘Jajjo em dipy Jodsuel)
syl yum Addey jou aie Jo disy Jaypn) pasu noA J|

uoljewdojul Jayund

(D

leH-AeRe Je wes |

juswsug Jodsuel | 8y} 0) JI PIEMIO) PUB WIOY
1senba) podsuea e 813|dwoo M Ady] |[00YdS
BY] 10BIUOD 0} paau |IM NOA JeaA olwapede ue
JO UE}S 8y} JaYe P(IY2 INOA S)pe |00Yyos B §|

‘Hodsuel;

281} 0} Pa|IUL 2B A3} JaYyjoym SSISSE Uay) app
‘spunolb jeuoneUIWIOUSP UO J00YIS S} paJjuD
BARY OUm 9SO SWIyuoo pue spdnd mau Jo sy
B Wea ) juawapnuly podsuel] ay) spuss |[ooyos
|ora ‘Hodsuel) |eucREUILLOUSP JO ISED SY) U|

‘wJoy uopeoydde ue 1oy sundisy Hodsued
8y} JORIUOD PINOYS NOA "Ajllie) BLooUl MO B aJe
nok esnesaq Lodsuel) Joj Ajdde o) ysim noA §)

‘Hodsuely aaly

0} palijua SI plIYD JNoA JBYiaym SSIsse

m AsY) pue wiea | juawsjul podsued] sy
0} UOlIELLIOU 3} sSBd |jIm S21AJ2G SUOISSILLPY
[OOY2S 8Y] W0 J9jSURL) ay) ul paj|y sABY noA
usym op 0} paau noA aiow Buyjou s) assy]

ZPHYD Aw Joj podsuesy Joy Aidde | op moH
Jodsued | 1oj bulf|ddy

‘diay ueoa Aay) Jl WaY) )SE pue Al
noA alaym eale ayj o} Ajloyiny |e00T Y} JOBUoD

1SNW NOA ﬂw&nwuu_@%om&_ BAI| JOU Op NOA Y

Juodsuel ypm
diay Aue 1ab | ueD "SHYSPISHRaE Ul JO0UIS B 0]
5906 piIo AW INQ \BHESP§POE Ul AN 10U Op |

allyspiojpag apisino Buial

1odsuedy [ooyds 01 SWOH



™~

SN A0 sHepiopeq mmm 0] 06 Juswnoop
[OABI) JO SapOLL 3|QEUIRISNS [N} BY] M3IA O}
Jjo jooyas oy Buljjaael) Jnoge aiow o puly o |

‘84njny 8y} IO} HJOMBWERYY B JNO §)3S
ABaieais ay) ‘podsuey) pue |aAel) s|qeuleisns
gjowold 0] JsIxe Apealje Jeyl saaneniul jo

Alauea ai ypm 1ay1ebio) ‘anyspiojpeq ul
uoistaosd jeuoneonpa jualuno ay) Buiielap Ag

om—@._

‘lenusyod |n} 318y Yoeas 0}

wayj s|qeusa o} pasu Asy) uonesnps

ay} 186 o} p|Iyo AJsAa JOj WIE S, JUBWLIBAOS)
ay] sasiyae djay o) spuaju ABajens sy

's|idnd pue sjualed o} s|qe|ieAe

[5AR)] JO SOPOW BGBUIBISNS PUE §jes By}
JO spejap Buspiaoid Aq @o10yo [BUOHEINPS
anoidwl o) swuie.juatundop ABajens ayy

‘3oe|d auo oju; yodsue.)

pue [aAes) pue sanss| |euoneonpa Buibuug

awp 1841} 8Y) JOJ '|oOYDS O) |[aARl) |qEUIR)SNS

ajowolid pue sjidnd sy jo spaau Lodsues

PUE |SAB1) 8} SSAsSE ||Im Ajuoyine ay)

Moy Jno s19s ey ABsIeNS [9ARI ] JO SPOIN

8|qRUIRBISNS B pado|anap Sey-eHyspioipog
sjuswalinbal JuswuwA0h UM sul up

‘abueyd sjetn|o

pue Ajienb e uo 1998 ay) pue sajfisay
aAnoeuU; Jo suLig) ul yiog *e|dosd BunoA

ul yjiesy Jood pue sjooyos je Ajajes peol
punoJe suiasuod Buisealou] osje ale aiay |

‘uonssbuUoY dyel

aw yead 0] Bunqinuod sAsuino| Jes jo
Jaquinu Juesiubis e sejeieual auyspieipeg
Ul S|OOYOS pUB $8119SinU O] |aAR)) PUB
alaymiiana wajqoid e $1 uni j0oyds,

a4 Jo Joedwi| 8y} pue asn Jeo pasealou)

w_oosom ._o._ mmoum.;w _o>u._._. u
umuOE o_nn:_wuwsw =, Silime e




SUCISSILIPESU)UO HNACE BAIYSPIOJPBY MMM

wdoo'6 - wdpgg tawi) pI8yuBID '8s0}0) UoH pay
8002 19qWoAON Z| ABPSBUPSBAA TOCHDS 3T1AdIN YA TTIMATOH

ajeq |ooyog
2aJy UO)JoOANUOlsdWay

wdpp /2 ewn] pJOIpag ‘sueT yainyd
8007 J9QWBAON Qg ABpsinu| TCOHDS A7UAIW 3GISA00M
A
wdgg s - wdpo 2 ewi ] plojpeg ‘peoy J81sayn
8007 JequwanoN ¢ Aepsan| TCOHOS F7AAIN dT314453M
A A
wdnp 2 8w pJojpag ‘uin| weyusppig

8002 43qWsAoN 4z Aepsiny| TOOHOS J1AdiN DITOHLYD YA SAYHODIYD LS
2

wdoo's - wdpg'2 ewiy plogpag ‘enuaAy {iyjod
8002 J9qUWIBAON Z1 ABPSBUPSAA JOOHOS FTGAIN WYHNMIN

wdpg g swi] piojpeg 'Peoy NeQ
800¢ 42qWanoN || Aepsan] TO0OHOS 100N NICGMOJAIVH |
S/
wdpo 6 - wdgg 2 tewil] plojpag ‘ABpp SpuelAriH
8007 JaqwanoN g Aepsiny) TOGCHDS J7AAIN NOLDNIGTI0D
s/ - _____________________/
wdgQL oW plojpag ‘eAluQ YmeH
800Z 48quWaAoN ¢ Aepsiny) TOQOHOS 31CAIN dWVYHONY39
A R
wdoo 2 B pioinag ‘Peoy ABIgMON

800Z JaquisroN ¢ Aepsiny ) JOCHOS 3TAdIN AJg8dV

, ajeq |100Yy2s
ealy PIG}pog

S|00YIS IPPIAN-8HYsSP4o1PaY
Wﬁoom uwinine sbuluans/skep uado jo ajnpayds



SUOISSILPERAUIUOHN'A0D 8UI4SPIOJPIC MMM

2l

L >«_::EEOO IIPPIA Moodqing spueg ungopa
44 1snd| 3IPPIN splalpiey uoyBuippot
£F A S|P PHA-SIBA-HOISIBIA AQHBMANG——
Gp Agunwuwiod | SIPPIW PRLYWIcOIT LBqoY pioysysg
oY bE:EEOU IIPPIN 22eld miﬁ:.ww >D:mw
x4 1SR TOIPPiN-HejreegjeeBiep Aotosid
¢ Aununuon a|ppin euhobing uopnod
2% ISR BPPHAHHIO T —ASpteo{——
R Ayunwwo) 3|PPIN opEISul piezzng uojybieT
ot Aunwwiod 3ppIN uojybian pJezzng uojybia
Gg Aunwwod | aIpPIN playalbu] Leqio plezzng uoybien
FAS Ajunwwion 3|PpPIN spuepjoco.g plezzng uojybia
— Gp 1SR+ OIPPHAOSG-HaGOM |— — - - = IQ}S AT -
—ee SMiL SIPPINAStegneq [ ————tiojsdwie T
Ot Arnwwon [ 21ppiy uoybnoy sbury sibay uoyybnoH
L€ OA 3IPPIN MOJuaH MojuaH
9¢ 18Nt SIPPHA-FiokHd-ploser ploseHT—
8% WA SIPPHA-Hea Y T—————PioHeg-jeaig—
14 Aunwwod SIPPIN PUBIPOOAA Homn|4
Gt Aunwwiod 3PPy Atoud a|geysung
% Aunwwod JIPPIN OleA (I a|qeisung
1€ Aunwwod 3|PPIN lIIH siamalg a|gesung
0¢ VA 3IPPIN UCYsY a|qesung
6€ YA SIPPIW lIsmAIOH playueI)
8Y Aunwuwiod SIPPIN PrRWBENS uojbuipped
£e Aunwwoe) abe|ua uoibuippe) uoibuipped
ge Ajunwiwion) 3{PPIN peslBWOH apemss|bbig
e OA|  @lPPIN eead piemp3 apemsalbblg
yaA 4 fonoure ) wA T —etpptin sAobeier g wequeppigT—
14 AHURUIO DTSRI OPISPOoA —piejpeg
B AHUALIHE O ————OIP PN PISHISOM ~-——P4epog-r
44 APURRHO T ————OIPPIA- e HHMON piejpog
= AHUPLLILIO S HPPHAFHOPMOLIBH pioypag
—9¢ AfuRLLeS SIPPIA-HeIBUPIeS piejpog
e Atnwtod T sippiN-dwetones g, ——Piejpagy
pa AHHALRLOD) oipPHA-AogeY p4o§pog
62 1shiy 3|PPIN Plouly As|D-8|-ucpeg
ve Ajunwiwon alppI Adnquolg AasoLy
2 Apunwwod SIPPIN BpaWElY inpduwry
abed AiobBajen aweu jooyog uoljeso

's|ooyog 3|ppIN (e

"5|00Y0S 8Y) Jn0Jge UOHEWIoW P3|[BJap apN|3ul S}98YS UOIJRWIOUI [O0UIS [BNPIMPUI 841
"BaJe 20| JNCA Ul S|00UDS Bu) pul 0} noA diay (i 1si| siy ).

s|jooyds jo Alordauiqg




SUOISSILLPRBULUO M N'ACB 8IS PIOJpag MMM

<zl

"[o0Yos 8y} Jo 3zZ|s Al
ay) noA moys thow Aenuer Jojf {0l 8y} PSpN|oU] BABY SAA CHON UO JBqunN % \aow MON

‘BUI8JLID SUOISS|IWPE S JO0UDS

3y} 0} Buipioooe Ajuolid JO Jepio Ul s9oe(d 9)edo||e em ‘JooYds Jey) Je saoeid Jo

Jaquunu sy uey) saoe|d a0j s1senbal aiow ale 13y} 1Y "sade|d Jo) s)sanba

ale alay} § ‘Jesh ay) Jo 8sinoo ay) Buunp yun) 1ey; o} dn juwipe o} pajoadxa aie
slooyog “seak yoes ul Jwpe ueo [ooyos 3Y) siidnd Jo requinu sy} syuasaidal siyl JequinN uoISSIwDY

I3

"looyog AjUnwwog e Ul uey) sesiwaid ay} JO SN 8Y] JBAO {043U00 Jaralb aAey
SIOUIBAOL) & ay} 1o} snqe|IAS uoneosnp3 snoibiay paalby sy} smo|jo)
uoreanpa sholbifey "sioulaa0s) jooyss ays Jo uonoaap ay; Japun ‘pue|bug jo
yainyo ayy Jo Buiyore) ayy smojjoy Ajlensn diysiom snoibiay ‘sjuswabuene
uoIssiuipe sy} 104 sjqisuodsal s| AJlloyiny [8007T 3y "Pa|I041uo) AIBjUnjoa A

‘Tooyog

p3)041u0D J0 Ajunwiwo) e ul ueys Buippng ay) jo deexdn ayj 1o} sanliqisuodsal

Japim saey pue geys ay} Aojdwe sioulaAaob sy} Ing [0oyos SU) SUlBUIBW [IOUNOT)

—AieRes oyl “(onoyeg J1) uies aljoyied Jo (3 o 9 41) pueibug Jo yoainyo ey

j0 Bulyoses) ay) smojjo} uoneonps sNOB|EY JO0YIS YA & Ul Sjuswabuelle
uoissiWwpe ay) Joy sjgisuodsal 81 Apog Buiuteao) ay ‘pepiy ARjUn|oA YA

~Apree 8} o) shge|Ag uonesnpg

snoiBiley peaiby sy; smojjo) sjooyds JSni] Ul uopesnpg snoibijay 'jooyos

Isni) e ul sjuswebuelie uoissiwpe ay) 1o} s|qisuodsal si Apog Buiuiaaos

8] ‘seseyd usemisq uonisuel) poddns o) pue asnoe.d 1889 aieys 0} siauped

[eulaixa Lum Bupjiom sj00yos Jo dnolib e 1o |ooyoas suo jsnl spniour Aew 1S v
1SNy djgeiueyd e AQ paloddns S1 yoiym J0OYss UOREPUNOY B S| JooYdS 1SN Y Isnugf

nwxzai AERee 8y Joj snqe|Ag uoneonp] snoiblay paalby
B} SMO||0} S[O0YIS UoiERPUNOY Ul Uoieanp3 snoifijlay Jooyog uonepuno .
e ul sjuswsbuelie uoissiwpe ay) 10§ ajqisuodsal si Apog Buiuiaaos) sy uopepuno4

hw\.lli “fRes o) 1404 snqe|Ag

uonesnp3g snotbi|oy paaiby ay) SMo|[0) S|OOYDS AHUNLIWGD Ul UOIJEDNPT
snoibijay ‘sjuswwabuelie uocissiwpe ay; 1o) ajqIsuodsal si AIoyny (20T ayL Aunwuwo

@Zi ST

‘puape 0} plIuo INOA 81| pjnom nok {s)jooyas
LoIyMm Japisuod 0} oA djay o] $|00yDs UNO JNOQe UoHBWICUl PB[iRlap ulejuod sebed Buimoyjo) ay )

T

$193Yg uoljewou| sjooyds saddn pue a|ppi



- helel

oop(selwapese) JopeoqyQ L0Zidasyaisuemplomssiwpegedyb

‘sjuswabuenue uoissiupe 24} Joj ajgiIsucdsal S >vom_ Buiianony sy |
-ssouped uoneonpe {e00] yim diysieuped ul Supom sdnosb Arejunioa Jo/pue Yye) ‘ssauisng wolj siosuods
PUE Saljiwe pue [004dS ‘uaipliy) Joj Juswpedsq sy AQ paysiqelss sjooyos AIQe e aie sajuspedy

D

uasu| gz abeyd



SUOLISSILUPEAUI|UO/N'ACE 8IS PIOIPIG MMM

=CIER

B RATRY e TSP ey W o msUd.UnuS\vm_ G

cwd o predjo 8002
JaquiaydagJojeploagtossuei-oyruil
Paguosap e g.uoliayn Japunpaspe | (L) gep LY per 01
DIAM BUIOS PUR. fni-BLISHS 18P \,
PORtPE OI0M USBHY || noom yorep passyo paAladsl JJaquinuy
ur uonesol _m__m_d._ %: jo Bl 8y} Iy $90BId sjsanbay UoISSsiLpY

b d00z soquisydag Ui suoissjpy

forgg *
Qeivy )
o) TV PVR TRy o - s 4 i Sk A .
'yl - Mﬂoor,aw emoy SrpEd TV TTVVERD “ArPTR uiphde-seue-Atly G
sBuaig
spunoib |esipaw Jeuondaoxs Alop, ‘g
BaJte Juawyoles ayy ul Buiay sidng -z

uaJipjiyd Jaye payooi, |Iv *|

\, :Ajuoud jo sapio Buimolioy ay; ul pajedo|e aq {|m saoe|d

N 8002 BLI9)ID UOISSIWPY

7 AN'YOS SPSQ EPIWE|R MMM 13JISCaM

A0 SHSPI01PeG SIEoUSSESIPPILRPIWEE (lew-0 |
_~ +0B0SL (52GL0) :xe4.,006052 (S2510) :19L
HMOISOW | Sl ipealy

5002 J3quinN 4002 abuey aby HOT SPMIN aaiyspaojpag ‘iyidwy ‘peoy uoneis
uolIssilupy HON AioBajen [00Y2g 3| pMI Epawuely

gELO16
Alunwwon

19 FAL 001

‘gog|d e
palayo aism sjuesldde e gpoz yoiepw ‘palayo :p8Ajadal JJaquinu
Ul uoneso||e feniul ay) Jo swi sy) Iy $aoe|d sjsanbay \_\ uoISSILIPY

/ | 8002 hmnEwwaow\F\ suoIssIWpY

uaipiyo Jeyjo Auy ‘g
sbuiqis

resipawl |euopdaosxa Alep, ¢
1e Juswyoieo sy ul Buiay spdng -z
UaJpjiys J9ye payooy, |1y °|

6002 BLd)ID uolssiwpy

NN°YIS'Spaq Asqge mmm :asqom
AN A0B"24IySPIOIRE] s|o0YoS@Da|ppiwAagge (jlew-a
L8ju) UOSGID [ JN :pealy

6007 J2qunpn abuey 9By wX6 ZvMW 31yspioypag ‘piojpag ‘peoy Aeigmop
uolssIwpy fioBajey [0042g aIppPIN Aaqqy

$199YS UOI1BWLIOJU] |00YDS 3(PPIIA




suolssiwpeauljuo/MnAoB aliysploypag mmm

9| <l

[ JoN[ Jsaa

JUBWILLOD 3Sestd

Jingdiay yers
93U} puly NOA pIP '891AI8S SUOISSILLPY [00YIS AU} PAIOBILUOD NOA 1]

[ JoNn [ ]s3aA

:paaoidwi aq pInod JI moy sn |0} aseald 'ON J|

¢piemioybiens sseooud uoissiLpe ay) puy NoA pig

[ JON [ ]s3A

SUNOUYP puy NOA PIP 13]400q BY) o sped jeym ‘ON JI

(PuUBIsIapun o} Asea punoj NoA Aem B Ul USHIUM UBa] 18]400q SU) SBH

LJON[ ]saA

‘s|iejap oAb aseald 'S3A |

$IBIN00Q 2] Ul pBpn|oul 8d O} UCHBLUIOU [BUOHIPPE AUB 8YI] NOA PINOAA

[ J.oN[]saA

‘paaosdll 8q pinod )l moy sn |19} asea|d ‘ON H
¢MO]|0} 0} Ases 131400q S1y) J0 1NoAe| BY) pUl) NOA PIC]
sieudoudde se ay91op ases|d,

ULoj s1y)

Buiuinias pue Buns|dwoa Ag siyl Ul Sn JsIsse 8sea|d 19]400q SIy) UO SMBIA JNOA 3LIOD|9M PINOM pue
s1aled/siuaied o) uaaib uonewlop ayy Bulrordu O] PERIIUWOD S| BIAIBS SUOISSILIPY [00YIS By L

W0 doeqpoo4 jusied




+<[C)

dV6 ZPHIA 'Plojpag 19848 (I9MpIned

IEH AlRES 'SOMMMAG.S.LAIRNTD) ‘BDIAI9S SUOISSILLPY 10040S By} 0} wio) pajaldwod siy LInjd. 8sesid

fﬂTO&.O@

AN

ﬂ,@\g& yPvo ij),%dn_ ;\o,_\_oﬂ))\,u

punoJBxoeq paxiw Jaujo Auy

ueisy g ajiym

UEDLIJY %0BIg B SHUM

0O O Ll

Apoeds asea|d dnolsy 2uyle 180

asauly)

punoJbyoeg 3oe|g 48yjo Auy

O Oy | U

uesqqued %oe|g g SHYA Uesupy

PoXIW ueaqque)

D punoibyoeq ueisy Jayjo Auy USRS HBIG 10 4oEId
D 1ysepe|bueg _H_ punoibyoeg 2)lupaA Jaylo Auy
[] uejspied ] ysu|
] uelpu| [] ysnug
ysijig uetsy 1o ueisy UM

(xoq you aseajd) uIBUO AuYI3

‘0Z1812 (#£210) uo auy sauinbue jereuab S0IAI8S

SUOISSIWPY |O0UDS 8y} JoBJU0 aseald ‘senss| 8sey) Jo Aue dn moj||o) JO SSNOSIP O} ] PINOM noA J|

D |ooyag saddn

¢8A1] NoA op abie||Ia 10 UMO) UDIyMm U|

_HH_ [ooy2s 2IpPPIN

(x0q oy eses|d)

:01 Bullajsueuy pliyd 4noA sj




aeje

000G 2L B 1o BO/S0B0 B0 e — Jaebo] Buniom
00005z, | BiEIS paser g 10 uonSEas0sd o omw.._.hi pue wbL W Ljun LaRonposda Des 1 CGTOEPQO0L ON S0UIDN S0 1EunoD gBndicg puojpag) pue
paAESE SIUBU iy BLASD LD O B Aanng RICH U0 BRSER KNGS LENDIOR POIReE A Beanpoug PULNOY BIYSEUCPEE RAUS
ﬂhné
[ I | | T T I 1 ! I 1
i 1] L] 4 i} s r £ 4 § L]

’aﬂd. %
T

ucnBuippo ||

uefag
v

ﬁ
\ fasy
_Esao_mg
yBrosog
Houg
PIDJES ' B0

plaGURID

aaotbsiog

uapnew

BUIBION UCISIEW

¥ (Kiepunogq ysued yym) atlyspiojpag jesuad




| ebea

mun.w#@, [IPUNGE KBS -SrOI PO |- BOIE- BANENSILILDE Sh4a-Mapunad BUNSHE-3L UIMIAK

{s|ie39p
1eIuoD 104 © abed 2as) a01AISS SUOISSILIPY [OOYIS aY1 1oeIUCD asea|d ‘Jewloy Jayloue u
uoIIEWIOU| SIY} PRBU NOA JO ‘wloy sIY Bunajdwios Jo Butpueissspun ul djsy paau nod 4|

"WLIOY SIYE UM BWED YaIym 1900 au1 Aj|njales peas aseald A|dde nok aiojeg

“1sanbay inok iapisuod 0} sajuelend jouued am ‘aiep syl Aq

Aidde jou op nof j-:800Z JequBAON- £ URY] Ja1e| ou pue ‘Biqissod se uoos se siy} op ases|d
boon SR 3O VE

, "Way3 01 3 winias pue wioy uoniieddde s Atoyiny

|E20] BWIOY INOA I ||If 1SN NOK *WO} SIY] 833|dwod Jou op AjLioyiny Jayloue Ul Al NoA 4

‘wio} siy3 Jo 9 abed uo ssaippe ay3 o) Apoa.ip waoy
S|y} puas asea|d ‘|ooyds a|pplw-eaiyspiojpag & Bulpuaiie Apuasind jou s pIIyd> 4ok 4|

AR gl R SN J\.ww A T K m_‘,ﬁhwu S RS mou je
51 pjiy2 Jnok [ooYds B|ppIW By} 03 3 U4N3aJ ‘W04 SIY} asn nok J ‘1o sujjuo A|dde aseaid

‘w04 uozeoydde siy3 e3ejdwos Jo suljuo Ajdde 1snw nok ‘jooyds taddn auyspioipag

Aue je aoe|d e oy Ajdde o1 oy pjnom nok pue uno?) Aunog.-auspseag Aq palaaod
BaJE SAIIEJSIUIWPE BY3 UIyIm aalj ‘Kiqisuodsal [eaualed yum ynpe Jo juaied e ase nok §|

ey, \&ow Jsquisydag oy jooyds saddn gosyspiejpag-iue e acejd e
Buiisanba. so} sinpadoid ay) Buileuiplo-03 1 3DjAIBS SUOISSILUPY |O0YDS aityspleipeg ay |

SUOISSIWPEBUIUO HN'ACB SUR{SPIOPE MMM
®
ANITNO AlddV

21 6002
- wuo4 uonedijddy
|jooyds 1addn o3 J8jsuely

Auo asn |eijo o4

. y

wnv_>m_mm WCO_wm._.E—U< ouped A1y @m

_oo;uw‘m&.ﬁ@ﬁu@m] \_\%\E%mm
Q o» /%M



Oﬁ—ﬂ._ z obed

"BLUIOY IROA O} S50J3 [OOYIS B 0 [00YIS eale juawyale ok Jayls Je sjqejieae ag jou Aew adepd e 'siyl op noA ji 18ABMOH
"aA0ge 82UalUAS Byl 98P asesid JooYds pale JuBWIYIED Byl 1B aveld e o) palapIsued g 0} Piy2 inok juem Jou op ok ji

"|ooyas Ease Juswipied Aw e eoejd
E JO} POJIPISUOD 3G 0F PjIYD AW Ysim | ‘BACqE Pais)| aAey | sjooyDs ayj jo Aue je pjiys Aw i) pasayo aq jouued aned ey
esuslajaly €

@usIeely 2

rseprdde-(a-o-{Hr{r-H-Q-tonves ssepun-g-efed-uo-uojieiepep-eyr- oy ybiesns oty resusiejeld- piity-e-so—
' s-ptosese-ind-oypesu-jou-op-nof-esueisyead-isity-inok se-jootyds-eeie Justupied-anoi-ind-erey-nok —

:@ouaiajaid [
{looyag jo sweN :aduadsjaud Jo Japi)

*acejd e palajjo Buiaq
jo edueyd 50: aseadou 20U ___3 '83uo ueyy siow |ooyds swes oy Bujweu Jo ‘jooyss auo Auo Bujwen

: ~,ip31ed0jje saved aie Mo}, papnU 39p00q
ayljo gl mmma Lo UONDBS Yl nmm: OS|e ases|d U] PaIsaIRUl ale NoK $|00LDS U O} BLISILID SUOISSILPE B}
peas ases|d "18Pjoog ayi o o) abed Uo ( uoneS pue g ebed uo zZ eloN aes asead spesp jeuonesnps
|eiadg jo Juswialels e sey piiyd Inok §| *sjooyds ﬁwtmu,mi JnoA BURBUILLOU USYM UOIEISPISUOD 0L} SIY}
e} 0} pasu nok — eldjud mco_mm_Evm S10042S Yoes M wucwEoUum ul Apo11s pajedoje aq ||m sa2e|d

"JooYDs JuBWIYIIED INoA Bq m__mF:o: pnom esay) jo suQ “Aunod syl Ul S|ooyds

paLajosd paiy) 03 dn a1euIUOU KBl NoA "(3 uonoes ess ases|d 1puno)) Jayloue Aq paulejuew [0oYos e
Jo jooyos ..Em_ucmamn:_ ue puene 0} ﬁ__;u .Som 10§ mc_x_anm ale noA 1) [1puno)
_ w;u :__.3:5 m_oo;um o} £|uo sajejal E._nc. mx« jo tma sy,

m :o_uuww

m_oo_._uw _U::ou

.:o_umn_:oh_:_ os|ej :g_m aney sjuared ayy Jeyy puy am y _:3_2_15_3_ q |j1m apew Jagyo Aue Jey3 30U ased|d
10U |8} mE_.u\,m.D o “E_pu oi diysuonejay

“mEmE_:m s|eiu) {019 sIpN/ _>__v By

:Aupqisuodsar jeyusied yum ynpe ‘_o wased jo swep

:ou auoydaja) swoH

:paNILUPE B1EP PUR [OOLIS JUBLIND JO BLUEN]
a|ewad 3ley ;o1 esea|d) xag

(ARAA pua/pp) tyuiq jo 818
_ :uonesidde jo swn 1 ssaippe sjdng

((slouieu 1544 :awewns s,jidng
spjeyoq s,yidng =~ | V uonoeg
¢ | NI MO8 Buisn ‘S¥31131 MDOTE Ul W0y siy3 ut ||l 3ses)d



[4{ < ¢ abed
"0y UOIDBG 10/PUR  UoIDSs @19|dwod asea|d ‘spunoib yie}/snoibial uc jooyos e 1e ace(d e 1o} buididde aue noA |

ra1e(]

:Aypoysuodsal [eruased yum ynpe 1o wased jo simeubis :Aiqisuodsar |ezualed yum ynpe 1o jussed jo swep

(19pj00q 8y} jo g abed uo v uopdeg eag) "ssedaid uonesyLBA I8y} Jo Ued se ‘1senbai
uadn ’*ssaippe spIys Awl mc_?mmmz UONELLIOUI YHM 83IAI8G SUOISSILIPY |00YdS oy opiacid o) aaibe |

'pe1edo|je aie seoe|d
Yorum Ut Aem su) POOISISPUN BABY | JBYE PUB 1084102 S| Lo} S1Y} UO USAIB UoiIRLLLICUI DY) 1BY) ULILLUOD |

uoneiepaqg

“Joays aesedos e uo anuiuod eseald ‘AUessadsu | "uonedidde anok
poddns 03 uoneuwoul [euonippe Aue snid ( uoneag Ul pasinbal uonewIOUY BYL 104 XOJ SiYL 8SN asea|d

uojjew.lou| [eUcIpPpPY

: "g UOI1D8g Ul [OOYIS 8L} apnjduUl JoU 0] "MO|aq s|ielap oAb ases|d ‘|Ipuno) Aunoy) aulyspiojpag
.mgﬁw:‘mu:_mEuo:_oo;ummho _oo;um wcmvcmn_mﬁc_cm_ucmtmﬂﬁ__;uk_:orou;_wumhmawmmc_m_n_o_mwhm:omt

jooy>s A3uno3 30 InQ / Juspusdspul | 3 uones

* xoq a:o.umE._omc_ _w:o_uiv(: ay3 ul m__muwv m:.m mmmw_m ‘anoqe (1 1o (1l {103 584, paiamsue nok y)

_ A|uo ﬂcmu__n_n_m AngsuaanD
nmmm‘_ﬁvm mEo; mt__:uh:ozo:oo;um Lman_: wmwhmwcmr_p b:gwcmw:O m_ ?m

(01 @bed 18pjo0q vag)
g co_Umm Ut §|00Ls ayy U6 auo 0} uoissiupe jo Auoud uaab g pjnoys
ayseys Aym uoseas [eopaw Jeuondeoxe Aisa, e m>m: p|iy2 2nok seoqg {IE

(g aBed 19pj00q 935) ZPILD ,I8Ye PaNOOL, € PR N0k S| (1

iSpoaN _m:o:mu:vm_ |eroadg jo JswWele)s e oARY _.u_Eu_p.:oa_ s20(] {1
oN SOA (11 pue oL abed (ai 0} 1 @ uondag ‘194009 895)
, _ PHYD 4N0A INOGe UORLLIOJU] JIDYID
¥R ssea|d
uoljewlou] Jayio  uonoasg

W UONRD9g Woly
JUBIBYIP JI P|IYD JOP|O JO SSAIPPY

:Buipuane jooyds :yuiq Jo ateq :owep

_ :MO[3q S[leIep
anIB aseaid 'paleuILIou sAeY NOA S[OOYDS a1 JO Suo Buipuslie aq |[s j|IM OUM P|IYD JSP|O U BABY NOK 4

uaIp|Iyd BYo - | . - | ‘= uonpag



abed
v e

:@1e(] Yuey snoibijay IO UORRUIWIOUSP UBASIYD

:Jopea| yieysisiniwasad jo aunjeubis

:Jepes| yiiey Jo ssisiulw ‘153td JO sS3IpPE pUE BWeN

:diysiom jo aoejdyuonebeibuod jo swep |O0Y3S j0 SweN

jooyas Buimojjo} oy 01 UCISSIWIPE JO) BLIBIID 9} S392W pue
?so_ea oay2{dwod aseajd) diysiom jo u....m_n_ \ uonebaibuos siyy jo Jaqueaw Buisiisead 7 saquew e 5|

Aiarsuodsal (elusied yum {s)inpe 1o (sjussed jo swep

JeY) WILUOD |

lepeaT yyed 1o _._wum_ES__ 1sald Aq uonesepa(

:ssauppe pue diysiom jo 8de|d ‘|Jooyas siyy Buisooy2 Joy .:Ommmm
:yey snojbijaluoneUIOUSp JNOA . g UCIIDSG WOL [OOYDS JO SuIeN
—ggoBeg— peaysuely

sjuatuaiinbas ecuepusie Aue jaow noA ey WLUOD UBD SYS/aY 1By} OS NOA LIIM 1800 BY) 4O mmmn_
JueAB21 BY) B} PINOYS NOA "|O0YDS SY) O} UOISSIUPE 10§ BUSILD 8y} 198w NoA JeY} ‘MOjaq uojeleap
oy Buiubis £Aq ‘swuyuod Jepes| yite} Jo JB)siulw ‘1sald AnoA 1ey) 2ins axew 3snu noA spunoub yuey
1o m:o_m__w._ uo s |Jooyds v:mmm:m Jo __u._:._u mE;o__ou, ay3 3e eoed e 10} uonesidde JnoA ||

Ao m_ooe_um _u:m_m:m jo r_u._:_._u 0} suoned|ddy 4 uondag



Bed
eh(G) c abe
:21eQ
:1epea) Yiejusasiuiwasaud jo ainjeubis U3ty SNOIBI|DY JO UOHBUILIOUBP UBISUYD
chysiom Jo eoe|d/uonebaibuod jo sweN 11pEa)| Yiey 10 Jaisiulw ‘Isaud Jo ssaippe pue sweN

uoned)dde siy1 poddns |

swweiboid .Bmc&E:suEm& e u _um__Ecm s Ing pasndeq jou m__t_mr_u m_x.._.

m__E_mu_p u__m_tm.u Bussnoesd e si plyo siyl jo Ajwiey oy

” .w_u_k.ommu_m B k. DR - o | .. _._u.mr.._“ WLHUOD |

sopes] Yied Jo Jasiul 1seld Aq uopesepaq

ON  ssn. - Ppoueme eq SN Sleayied [ewisideq jo AdoD

Wi -

:ssalppe pue diysiom jo ade|d : "jooyps siyy Buisooy 104 uosesy
symtey m:o_m____m.__\.._o_umEEo:o_v o) R o _ 1§ UOIBG WOI) JOOYDS JO BWEN
~—ze-obey - IO SBWOY] 15

"elSILD SUoIsSILIpE mﬁpoﬁu_v_moa ay3 jo abed jueAajas BY OF J8jal 03 ySim Aew noj

| e _ ~ -uonesydde snok poddns
0} Mojeq Uotiee[pap sl ubls ysnw Jepea) yile; Jo Iaisiui ‘saud unok ‘spunoifs ey 40 snolbijas uo jooysg
21|0LIET) B PUBHE O} P|IYD JNOA BHji| PINOM NOA PUE Y3iE} JO UOIIEUIIOUSP JLIOUE JO Jaquiaw B 81k nok |

~ ‘mojeq uoheidpap ot Buiubis AQ ‘st uuyliod asnw 1seud anok ‘A djowe) Buisyoesd

e aJe oA j Uoiippe u) ‘swieiBoid syl Ui JUSWIOIUS WLIYLOD IShW 1saudunok 1o eyeoyiian) jewsndeg
nay jo Adoo e apiacid ysnw nok ‘swwesBoid sieustunydaied e ul pa)joiua Jo paesideq usaq sey pjiyo
1ok asnesaq Spuncib snobijas uo ‘jooyas doyren Bumo|jo} oyl 1e edg|d e Joj st uopedijdde unok 4

¢ Kjuo sjooups dljoyieD o3 suogedyiddy D uoidas



prrley 96

‘sasodind 13410 Aue 10) suoNESIULEIO

10 S[eNPIALPU] JAYI0 AU 01 paB[MAIp aq 10U [[1a pUE S)ie1ep [Buosiad 1nok p1endajes [jia sy "SSNLIOYINY [2007] JUBAD]D1 13110
ia Pazeys 2q Os[e BW PUE S[OOLDS PUE SIDYFO IURAS|S] (il [IDUNO)) 3Y) WIGIA KJ[BUISIUL UOHBLLIOJUI 2Y) IEYS {[Ia a4 dov(d
joo1ds & Joj uonesijdde ok Suissaoord jo sasodund a1y 105 twiog uoneajdde auy uo patjddns s[reap [euosiad ay) poy i am
66T 10V 101133)0a4 BIE(]

AN 'ACDI228pag@SUOISSILUPE  [IRUID
e

98872 YEZLO "ON Xed
0ZL81L ¥EZLO
auq] souinbug [elaust) suoydsiaj
dV6 ZVIW piojpag |
19045 ||oMpiNeD ‘||eH AEROD  maeg
~———~EBIHAIOG-SLIBIPHYT OIIAIBG SUOISSIIPY [O00YDS

:peuod aseald ‘syuswabuelie suolssiwpe aiy3 Inoqge suoisanb Aue aaey nok y|




| obed | nmb.;@ \

_ ‘(sielop
19e3U05 10} ¢ 9Bed 885) 921AIS SUOCISSILUPY [OOLRS 3y I0e3U0D ases|d ‘Jewnloy Jayioue Ul
UOIIBWILIO SIL2 PaBU NOA 10 ‘wioy siy1 Buns|dwod so Buipueysispun ul djay pasu noA y|

"0} SILY YHA SWIED Yaym Japjoog eyl Ajinjaied peas eses|d Adde nok aiojeg

"1s8nbal inok Japisuod 01 aaueliend jouued am "aiep sy Aq’

Ajdde jou op nok § gﬁ”ﬂ%ﬁ& uey3 Jaje] ou pue ‘ajqissod se uoos se siy} op aseald
N o W i

w0} siy3 Jo 9 abed uo ssasppe ay) o3 Ajpda41p wioy
s1y3 puas ases|d ‘jooyss Jomo)| aalyspiojpeg e Buipuaiye Apuaiind Jou s| ppys nok ji

VSN STBESvwRY §TOPS oy Y JU'Moue

S PJIYy> 1noA [ooydS JBMO] BY3 ©F 3} UIN33J “WI0) SIYY @SN NoA 1 1o aujjuo A|dde aseald

"uLio} uopedidde

sy} 839jdwo Jo aujjuo Ajdde 1snw nok ‘looyss s|ppiW yauspoipag Aue je aoeid e
104 Aidde o3 x| pjnom nok pue Aypqisucdsas jequaied yum ynpe Jo Juased e ale nok §)

a7 400z 1oquerdag Joy [ooyds Bppiw yespiespeg Aue je adeid e
Bunsanbal Joj ainpadoad ay1 BuiBUIPJO-0 SI 81AIDS SUCISSILPY |OOYISBHsP04Pag-oY |

SuoISsSIpeaUluoHN°ACB Mt SPiojPee MMM
®
dNITNO AlddV

1 600¢
w04 uonedijddy
|[ooYyosS S|PPIN O3 J8jsueld]

Ajuo asn jediyjo Jo4

9JIAIBG SUOISSIWPY pUNo3.Auna

|ooYDS Bdiyspicipeg= uaspioipee

= o adAL




na.:— G\ _ z obed

"9tioy JnoA 01 9502 [OOYDS € JO (DOYDS BaIe EmEcBmu Jnok sayye je mBm_._?m aq you Aew azeyd e 'siyy op nok y banamopy
‘aA0qE BOUDIUBS B} Blejap aseald jooyds eae JusLIyDleD oyt Je soeyd e 4o} pa1opIsu0 2q 03 pjiyd AnOA Juem Jou-op noA §f

‘jooyas eaie Juswiyses Aw e sdeld
£ 104 PaJapIsuc> 8q 03 Py AW UsIm | ‘BA0qe pajsij BARY | SJOOYDS By} jo Aue Je pliys Aw so} paseyjo aq jouued adejd e |

:ooudiapeld

:goualslald C

@ousseeld |
:[ooyds jo awep  :@dudlajaud Jo JepiO

asejd e pesoyo Bulaq
Jo acueyd anok asessdu) Jou [Im ‘aduo .._m__u ai0w [ooyds swes ayy Bulweu 1o ‘jooyds sue Ajuo m..._EmZ

i paresojje seoeid a1e Moy, Pa[HIUS 19300q

ay} jo ¢ eBed uo uondas ayy peal os|e ases|d “ul Pa1saIRIU| BI8 NOA S|OOYDS BY) 10} BLISILD SUCISSIWPE )
peai ases|d 1@pjooq ay jo 0| abed uo g uonoeg pue g abed uo z a0 sos asesid spaaN [euonesnpy
|eadg jo Juswalelg e sey piiyo Jnok 4| 'sjooyds paussaid INoA Buneujwou uaym UONEISPISUOD Ol SILL
a3e} O} PEBU NOA — B1I51LID SUCISSIWUPE 5,J00YS Yora Yim mocmn._ou.um ut AoLls peledo||e aq [|m sedeld

|O0YIS JUSWLDIED INOA 9 AjjeLIou pinom 8say} JO BuQ AIUNOD Ay} Ut S|ooYds
passpaud sa1y; 01 dn sjeuiou Aew noj (3 uonoag @as aseald [Puno)) Jeyloue AQ paulelulew jooyos e

10 _oo;um juepuadapul ue pusne o1 p|y> nok 1oy Buifjdde ale nok Jj) fpuno) Aune-edyspiejpeg jo
8y} UIUM S|ooYds 01 AJuo sejelas wIoy 2 jo Wed siy)

D-Aune-syspieipog- g uonag

‘uolewnIo asjej usalb aaey syuaded syl Jei) pulj am § :Bm‘_v_._«_i aq [Im apew Jagjo Aue uﬂi aj0u ased|d

rou |91 auke( :PIIYy> o1 diysuonersy
Jsweulng :s|eniu {019 SIN/IN) oL
Lqisuodsa |euased yum ynpe Jo juased Jo sweN

“:ou auoyds|a1 swoy

‘palliWpe Slep pue [00YDS JUSLND JO BUIBN
ajewad =T 1013 oseald) xag

(KA pwwi/pp) 1yaiq 4o aleq
:uonesidde jo swn je ssauppe s,idng

(s)oweu isiy rawewns sjidng
sjieza( s,jidng | -V uonoag
NI MIDV1E Buisn ‘S¥31137 MND0TE Ul Wiog siyy ut ||y esedid




4% q e\ ¢ obed
‘0 UONDBSG JO/PUE | UOIDBS Ble|dwon asead 'spuncib yyeysnoiBijas uo jooyos e je eoe(d e 1o} Buikjdde aie nok 4|

:?1e(]

:Apqisuodsas [eluased Lm ynpe Jo Jualed jo simeubls  :Aljiqisuodse [ejussed yiim }npe Jo Juaed jo suseN

(18piooq oy jo g abed uo y uonsag aas) ‘sssooud uonesyLsA nalp jo 1ed se ‘Jsenbas
uodn *ssasppe sp|iyd Aw Buipiebal UONBULIOU! YuM BDIAIBS SUDISSIUIPY [004DS 3y} aplacid o saibe |

_ _ "paiesojje ase saoed
yoIym ur Aem aUl pooisiopun aaey | 1BY) PUE 19910 S| WO SIY3 U0 UBAID UOHEeUIoJUI SUY) 18] WLUOD |

uoije.eda(g

‘J98ys ajesedss e uo anupuod ases|d ‘Kiessodau §| "uonesidde unoA
voddns o1 uonewuou [euonippe Aue snid (] uoRdag Ul PaJINba) UORBLWIOUY BYL O XOq SIYy) 8SN S5ed(d

uoIjeW.IOU| |[eUOlIPPY

“g UOIID8S Ul [0OYDS BY3 9PN{oUl JoU O(] ‘MO|9q s|te1ap aAIB asea|d |punol) Aunoy) auyspiojpeg
£q paulejuIet J0U [0OYRS € Jo [0oyds Juspuadapul ue pushe 0} pliy> Jnok Joy Ajeteledes Buididde sie nok y

jooys§ AJuno?) 4o InQ / u:wv:mn_wv:_ 3 uonoag

* X0q ,UOIIeULIOJU| [BUCIIPPY,, 3Y3 Ul S[ie3ap aAl6 asesid .m_..>onm (a0 {(n (103 S04, va_zﬁ:m nok §

{01 @Bed 18pjo0q 394)
;6 UOIIISS Ul S|ooYDs By} JO auo o3 uoissiwpe jo Aoud usaib oq pinoys
ay/ays Aym uoseas |esipaws jeuondesxs Aiaa, e aaey pliyd JnoA se0(] (.

(s oBed jopjo0q 995) ;PiIyD ,JoYe POO], € PlIyR nok S| {1

ispasp |euonednpd [enadg jo Juswialels e aaey PlIyYd Jnok ssoQ {
oN SOA : (01 ebed (11 03 (1 @ uondag ‘Jopjooq sag)
P|iy> 4ok jnoge uonewou] 18Ylo
oIl 95e8|d
uonewoju] .Yy O  uoIpeg

W uonRDag wouy
BIBYIP §1 PIIYR JOPIO JO SSRIPPY

:Buipuanie jooyog :ymiq Jo a1e( :awep

:Mojaq s|te1ap
_ an1B asea|d ‘pajeuliou aaey NoA s|ooyds By} Jo suo Bulpusyie 34 (|13 ||IM OYM P|iyd JapP|O Ue aAey NOA |

usIpIYd 410 5 uopdes.



t abed | wud\m.w_.

:ajeQq
uspes| Yueyaasiuiwasaud jo aimeubis _ yie; snoiBiay 1O UoRBUILOUDP URIISUYD
:diyssom Jo aoejduonebeibuod jo sweN :1opea| Yiey Jo Jaisiuiw ‘isaLd Jo sseippe pue swep

[o0YoS Jo awepN _ _ jooYDS JO awen

1 (s) jooyss Bumo||o} 341 0} UOISSIUPE JO} B1ISIID B1) 5133 pue
(mojeq ayapdwod oumw_& n_.._m..o___s jo adejd 7 uoneboibuod sy} Jo Jequiaw Buisnoesd / requiaw e s|

:Aupqisucdsas [elusied yum (snpe Jo shusied 1o sweN

jey] wayjuoo §

1apea yiled 1o J03sIuI 1selud Aq uonesepaq

:ssalppe pue diysiom jo ade|d "(s)looyss (@sayy) siyy Buisoold Joj uoseay
:y}ey snolbijal/uoieuILIoUdp JNOA g UOIID8S WD) S|OOYDS 10 |OOYDS JO dWepN
—e-0Beg - |jomA|oH -pe-ebag— UOysyY ——gp-obeg- ueqyy

‘sjuawialinbas asuepuane Aue 198w NoA Jey) LLUOD ued ays/ 3y Jeyl Os Nok Ym 1apjooq ayl jo efed
1UBAD|2) L) 9)B) P|NOYS NOA *|O0YDS By} O] UDISSIWPE 1O} LSO 81} 199w NOA Jel) ‘MoJaq uoheledap
ay BuiubBis Aq ‘suljucd Jepes) yitey Jo Jaisiuiw ‘1salid unok jeyy ains axew 3snw noA spunosb yey
Jo snoiBija1 uo s| s|ooyaS puejbug Jo yaanyd Bumolios oy jo Aue je adeid e oy uonesiidde anoA §

Ajuo sjooyog pue|bug jo ysany) o3 suoned)ddy 4 uondas



) jer ¢ abed
91eQ
.epes| yueiasiuiwassud Jo ainjeubig yue; snolbiay Jo uoiRUILIOUBP LUBISIYD
diysiom jo ase|dsuonebaibuod Jo swepn :19pea) Yiey 40 1eisiuiw ‘Isend Jo ssaippe pue suweN

uonesijdde sty poddns |
awwelboid s1eUBWINYDAIED B Ul P3)|0LUa S| INg pasndeq Jou s plIyo siy]
Ajtuey ojoyie) Buisnoead e s piys siyl Jo Apwey ayy,

ol esea)d _ 1BY} WIJUOD |

Japear Yyied Jo Ja1siulp ‘1seld Aq uonesepaq

ON SOA payseie oq | SNIN 21edHe) [ewsndeg jo Ado)

ML
:ssaJppe pue diysiom jo ase|d *jooyos siy3 Buisooyd 0} uosesy
:ypey snoibijal/uoneuizoudp JNox g UOIID3G WD) |[OOYDS JO BWeN
—obeg— sfuobain 1§

"BLIDIID SUOISSILIPE BY 10§ 19pjoog ayi jo abed jueas|ai ayy 03 18421 0} ysim Aew NOA

‘uonesijdde JnoA uoddns
01 Mojaq uonelepPap oy ubls 3Isnw Jopes| Yitey Jo Jarsiuiw ‘Isalid noA ‘spunoib yyey 1o snoibijal uo |00YdS
2IjOyIED) B pUSTIE 01 PlIyD INOA 81| PINOM NOA PUE Y11e} JO UORRUILUOUSP JBYIOUE JO JSGLUBL € 81e NOA §)

‘mojaq uoneieap ayl Bulubis Aq ‘siy1 wyuod ysnur 1saud nok A|iwey dtoyieD

Buisnoeid e ale nok jI uonippe uf ‘swiwesBosd sl Ul JUSWIOIUS WUOD Isnur 3said UNOA JO 81EDILSD) el
—sndeg s1ay3 jo Adod e apiacid 3snw noA ‘swwesbosd sjeuswinypaled e Ul pajjosus Jo pasndeq uaaq sey
Pjlyo 1noA ashessq spunoib snoibijes uo ‘|ooyss anetze Buimol|oy sy 1e soe(d e Joy s) uonedrdde noA yj

Ajuo sjooydg s1joyre) o3 suoned|jddy D uoipag



O.m,\ﬂ., g abed

. sasodind Jopo Aue Joj suonesiuedio

10 S[enpIAIpUI 33110 AUk 0) PaF|NAIP 99 10U [[Im pUe S{Ie)ap [euosIad INOA pIengdajes [|im oA, 'SONUOYINY [820T JUBAIJAL 1310
Y)1am PAIRYS 3q OS[e ABW PUE S[OOUDS PUE SI20YJO JUBAD[DI Y)IM [[OUNOD) Y} UNIM A[EUI3)U1 UOHBULIOJUT 31 dJBYS {lim 3 "aoerd
[ooyas & 10y uonesrdde ok Suissacosd jo sasodind st Joj unoy voneondde oy uo pariddns sqap [euosiad 3y ploy M ap
8661 17V uoNR0ag BB

yn'aoBnaspaq@suolssiwipe  jlews
)
9¥88¢2¢ ¥EC LD 'ON Xe4

0CL8lL VECLO

sur] sauinbug |eiauac) suoydsia]

dV6 CPIIIN P1oipag __
19015 [[OMPINED ‘|lBH AreD <Yy
~— S90S S HOPHY- 9DIAI8G SUOISSIWPY |OOYDS

;pejuod ssesjd ‘syuawabuelle suoissiwpe ay; inoqge suonsanb Aue aaey nok §




" -_DJ__._D.._l.m.n.. oC - 8lep mC_mO_U

"I - WG

SUOISSILWIPEAUIUO/HN'A0B SHYSPICHESY MMM

;aull-uo aoe|d e uo} Ajdde 1ou AYpp

‘90/8/1€ ncm\o\o:
UdB/M1S( uJoqg ualp|Iyd U:m sjualed Jojopinb v

jooyds buinelg

S82IAISS S,UaIPjIyD) IDUNOD7AsaesE o
" al11yspiojpoag

Q AUy ) ¥ g o)



aujjuo A|ddy

‘pauwlsouos sjualed ay) yum surewss sydelboioyd auy 1oy ybuAdon

‘sydelboyoyd asay] asn
0} uoIssiwad 0§ 18A0D 3y} uo Jeadde oym usip|iyo ay) Jo sjusled ay) yuey) 0] 8l PINOM SAA

H0z 11ounon Ajunosy-enyspiopeg WBAdoo G

b

[ooyas HBueig



SUOISSILUPR3UIUC/ YN ACD BHUYSPISIPOG MMM

Ara T m‘.\.
Jo a1ep BuIso|o ay} |nun

dn yaam e sAep 7 Aep e SInoy 2 9|ge|ieAe si )

iAepo} uo ho "Aejep j,uoQ
s

995 0] pajIU2 Jou ase Asal)
uonewloul Bulees suoAue Jusaald fim yoiym
sa.npaoold AJIND3s JO S31I9S E SBY WaSAS oY  »

180d 8y Ul 1s0|
186 | uoneoidde JnoA 1BY] ySU ou S1aray | -

paAleoa) usaq sey uonesdde
JNOA JEUY UOILBLLLIJUOD [IBWS 186 |Im noA -«

op O} Asea pue ¥oinb s3] -

‘Ajnoey suljuo suy Bursn aoe|d j00YIS Jamo| S,pIIYD
InoA 10} Aldde noA jeys puswiwioaal A|Buol}s apA

suolssiwpeauljuopn’ AobaHyIpreipaq MMM
je auljuo A|ddy

w0} uonedijdde [0OUDS SUIUO 8Y} OIUO YIUMS

|[ooyas Builels



.......................................... uo ®0_>._®m mCO_ww_ED(_ _OOF_Ow @r_w OH quQ
AQ WIo} aU) paulnjal pue Wioy uonesdde Jaded e psja|dwod aAey |

................................................................. Co _OOF._QW oocmhmh_.mu—a HwL_%
AW 0} W10} 8Y) pauinjal pue wioy uonedlidde laded e pa)o|dwiod aaey |

.............................................. CO U@H—-EDD@ wm}) Co_”—mo__QQm }E Ucm
SUOISSILIPBAULUO/SN AOD: S4SRIGLPSE MMM B SUIUC paldde aaey |

“SIL} WO O} UONRIR|0ap By} PalaIduioDd SARY | "UMBIPYIM 34 ({IM
ooe|d B JO 1910 By} UOHBWLIOJUI 8S[8) PapIAcId BAgY | Jl Jey) pueisiapun
| pue anJ) S| W0j 8} U0 papIAcId UCHBLLIOUI 8L} || Jey) ULuoD |

[

$pJ1099aJ INOA Joj UoRO3S siYy) 2)3|dwod aseald

BAOW SIY) JO DOUApPIAR
opiroid 0] pasu | Jey) mouy pue asnoy Bulaow Jo ssaooud sy Ul WE |

(paiinbai J1) sjeoulao [ewsndeq s,pruo Aw jo Adod e pajiuugns sAey |

uoneoidde auljuo ue apewl dAey | Ji Apejeledas siy) pajwgns
aABY pue uoISsiwpe 10} eSS snolbljal ayj 19wl | jey} LWjuod o}
uonese|dep ay} ubis o} Jepes| uyle) 10 sBIsiuIL 1saNd Aw payse aaey |

(Auo suoneondde saded) Juspuadapul Jo AHunod
JO N0 a1 yoiym 1oy palidde aaey | S|O0YDS Aue Ajejeiedas pajsy saey |

ales olgnd Ul 91 Py Js)je paxoo), B
s1 90e|d B 10} Buik|dde we | Wwoym 10} PIIYd 8Y} Jayiaum pojedipul aAey |

|ooyos Jejnoiled B sawel yoiym Spasp (euoneonp3
jetoads 10 JUSWB)EIS € SEY PlIYo AW JayIdym pajedipul SABY |

pais) 8AeY | (S){00YIS aU)
Buipuaye aq s j{jIm oym uaap|iyd Jayjo Aue Jo sjiejop paplacsd aaey |

]
[

O o o O O

|[euoljdo St Uo1l03s SiY |

[IDUNOY) AR OHYSPIOIPST JO EOIE SAHBHSHHHPE
-Bupsne-ay] Liypm ake p um__ BABY | S|O0YIS ay] ||B 1By} WLIJUOD |
AN Ratagheh VIR 3

g0az-oqwmaidel-g¢ sl (4eded Jo auiuo 19Uj1o)

paiiwgns ag 0} woJuy uopedlidde syy 10} sulipesp syj Jey) puelsispun |

soe|d e Bumsb p|iyo Aw jo saouUBYD By}
pue sj00yos pasajaid AW Jo) BLIBILD UOISSILUPE 3Y) PaISPISUOD BABY |

jooyos J0 sadA) Juaisyjip ay] puejsiapun |

O 0O O

[

sjuaJted 40} 1sIpPayY)d

|[ooyas Bunuels



9l

el

¢l

|ooyas Buiniels

SUOISSIWPRAUNUOHN'ACE BIYSPIOHPIq MMM

<s\&)

BII9]IID SUOISSIWPY pJepuels Alloyiny |edoT]

podsuel) |0oy9Ss 0} SWOoH

& )Nsal oY) Jeay |jim noA moH

wio) uoneoydde ayy Ut (|1} O} MOH

£ BII)IID SUOISSIWPE d4. JBUA

&' 19pISUOD | PINOYS JBUM

;1oj Aldde | ued sjooyas 1BUM

a[qelaWl] SUOISSIWPE [00YDS JMO| 8y L

10BIU0D 0] OUAA

S30IAIBS S,UIP|iYD 10 Jo1oauIg au) wolj ebessawl v

sjualed 1o} }sIpiosud

wJioy uonedldde jooyos auljuo syj OJUO YOIMS

S1U21U0D)



auljuo Ajddy

i

?\\EU

- A ==

¢l

0Ll

- ke T, WY W e

ec

— M e Wl et

¢c

; 8l

WI0) Yoeqpasy jusied

$]199US UOIJBUWIOUI [OOYIS JoMOT

Aoy - S198US UCHELLIOJUI [O0YDS JISMOT

sjo00Yyog jo Alojoalig

[ooyas Buipeis



SUOISSILLIPEBUI U/ N'ACD B11YSPIO)Paq MMM

‘aoeld jooyos e Joj Buld|dde 1noge aoiape Aue paau NoA

SIOIAIRG S, 1 Yoa.q -

"aousLBdxs aAsad pue
Addey e jooyos Buies pul (m pliyo 1noA eyl sdoy

~ 's$9001d sSUOISSIWPE 8y} Jo 109dse Aue jnoge Jes{aun
aie nok J aoiape pue poddns ‘eauepinb Jayyny apixoid o)
Addey aq |Im 221A198 SUOISSILPY |00Y2S ayl upliels AW
"PJaA0D JoU aJe JBL) Suoisanb aq jim a1ay} ¥1q 18400q
SIU} U] UBD 3Mm SE |lejap yonw se apiaoid 0] pét) aABY SAA

‘wdsAs voneoydde suluo Ino asn | noA jey) adoy
am pue 18|¥00q SIY} Ut NOA 10} 1N0 195 alg/auljuo BulAjdde jo
syyeuaq Auew ay | "uopeoidde inoA Bydew jo Aem jusioue

pue 3jes ‘yainb e s1 auluo aoeld jooyos e o} BuiAlddy
‘NOA 10J JUBIUSAUQD 3JOW [o0yos ¥ 10} Buifjdde jo ssaoold
aU) 93BW 0} SUOISSILLPE AUIUO PAJNPOAUL SARY M

-ss8004d 1ey) ybnouy) noA djgq o) uonjewlciut Alessadau ay)
aAeY NOA 1BY) 2ins ayeys 0} Juem am os Buisnjuod agq ued
aoeld joouyos e 10} Byih|dde Jo ssas0ad 34 18Ul MOUY S

1 821AI8S UOIIRONPS 3U) JO sousladxe
18411 hayL8q [IIm sy sJales pue sjualed Auew 104

"suolsioap uepoduw awos Bupew
SAAOAUL ING PIYD INOA 104 pue NoA 10} awy Bunoxe ue s
“a)IL4,pIyo JnoA uy suojsa|iw abny e si jooyas buniels

S9DIAIG S,Ud4p|IyD) Jo 103 dY) Wody sbessaw

[ooyss Buinelg



auljuo K|ddy

23|€)

Ja0WO SUOISSILPY Jueerssy ‘eiefung or

oISSILPY ‘PxON
UOISSILIPY J0IUSS ‘Ypfe ue

‘948 92IAI9G SUOISSIUPY |00YDS 9Y) JO SIaqUIBN

ov8gze (vezl0) xed
v_:.>om.owwumn@mco_mm_Eum JHew-3
Hps.v

dV6 ZvIW
pJojpag
102115 [|3MpINeD

391A19E SUOISSIUIPY [0OYOS
‘]2 SN J0BJUOD ued noA U0

oz18L2 (#€Z10)

:uo auI| saLNbus [eJaUaB SUCISSILUPY 100UDS N0 J0BRICD ases|d

1021U0D 0} OYAA

|ooyas Buinieis



suoISsILpeaUl|uoN'ACE a1Iysplojpag MMM

10 eaie aanessuxiupe Bunsixe ayl ulym
S|00YIs paujeule 10) asnpasosd uoegytde

‘aoerd |004yos e Joj A|dde o

MOY NOA 1|3} ||Im 13p100q m_sm\noom 1snbny | ¢ pue

&oow Jequisdag | usemlaq Ulog Sem prYd INoA J|
S

P

‘Apoey auyuo ay) Buisn kbneoldde
1B el noA 1ey) puswwgast ABuohs apa
[O0OUOS JaMO| 3S0Y) JO O}Ul UoISS|WpPE J

wuoj uonesydde a19(1dLwoo Ajuo P NoA
ey sueaw s#q] ‘|1ounod Ajuno spJojpeg

o13onpoulu|

n_ _\__ f
_M.u.\ . *)‘lqm M m
"3W02INOC a3 JO NoA AJjoU 0} 3}lum 3M a10jag suoyedl [dde e yum Aadoadesp o) 2w
3y} 9ARY 1M 3M SueaW SiYy] ‘alep siyl Aq wioy uonjes(dde anok uinyad oy Juepoduw) A13A st ]|,

-uonesydde JnoA Jo dWOTINO By} Mouy noA 19| 01 NOA 0 pajsod aq |Im ISl Y

860249qa00G-Z 1~

oo TRV ==

‘jooyos sauelaard 3841} INOA 0)
wuoy uoljesidde JnoA psuiniad 10 auljuo pajjdde aaey Jsnu noA ‘syep siyy Ag

8002 eqIRIdaS-0E-
o G 4’.;&%; St

“l00Yyos aoualeyeid 151y InoA 0y Wioj uonesydde Jaded e wnjal pue 2)9|dwod
UES NOA 10 SUOISSILUPESUNUC)/HN ACB Bxusp4epeq MMM J& aulluo Aldde ued nox

. 19)dag-0¢ 031 800ZTOURP
=02 S yorry, RO

SUOISSIWPE/YN ACD" HYSpIeIpeq MMM 18 BUIIUO B|qB|IBAY
"SUOISSIWPE [0OYDS J8MO]| U0 J8P00q INo ysiignd [IIm op\
~809&-/uhf
Lootl rmrETee

ajgejawi] SUOISSIWPY [00YIS JamoT ay L

9|ge1oWI] SUOISSILIPE |O0YdS JOMO| dY]L

i

[ooyos Builels



8_m_

DOP TEUAD UOIANDOIIUL 130G | 0Z\SUCISSILUDE [00YdS 1amoppiomssiwpergedyh

‘uonesdde suuo ue ayew NOA Jey} puswwodsl AlBuons am pue
Aupor; uoneadde sunuo sy Bussn aoed |0oyos e 10 Aldde ues noA yeys 186104 u0Q

‘ybnoiog piojpag Io aliyspiopag

(esuasy u aoed [0040s Jamo| B 10f Bul|dde 1o} Wio) sWes 8yl SN ued NoA

L 1L/0102 1eah ouspede ay) Joj aoejd [0oyos Jamol e 10§ BurAdde a1e noA pue 9002
1sNBny 1€ pue §o0g Jequaldas | uaamiaq uiog Sem plIys JNoA JI 1By} suesw Siy |

LL/Q1L0Z 194 oluwapeore

ay} Buunp [ooyos pels o} 9|qibie s1e ualpliyo 8soym pue sesie AJLOYINE |eJ0f 9S8y}
w Buiag usIp|Iyd JO SJaied 7 sjualed O] 851A19S SUOISSILIPY (00UOS PaJeYS & aptacid
0} paalbe aaey |12un07) YBNOIOY PIOKPSg SUY) PUE (10UNCY anysplojpag feausd ey
uoN2NPOoAIU|

010Z S1ap|0oq UojeWIoLU|




|O0YSs 3Yl Yiim spaau |Bnplalpul S plIyo

InoA ssnosip pInoys NOA pue uoljesnps awl [N}

} swi 1ed 1oy sjuswabuele sy noA o) uie|dxa
JIim jooyos ay] ‘obe jooyos Alojnies alojaq
aoeld awn ||nJ B JaY0 [jim SI004DS AuBl ‘JIaAIMOH
"abe |0oyos Auojnie)s JO SI 8ys 10 8Y [UN aW

IN} JO0YOS PUDE O} BABY JOU SBOP P{IYD JNOA

awy [Iny
[ooy9s puane p|iyo Aw jjim uayp

‘8jqe|ieae aseid ou |

“alay) 1ey) pul usyl Aew noA sdnolb ieak jusisylp
e OJU1 8q plhom UoISsSIWpPe 3y} asnedaq ased e
1o} Aldde-al 0] aaey |Im nOA op NoA §i "UOISSILIPpE
i8jop jJouued :o?.\ﬁ.om laqueydag u; abe jooyos
AoInjeIs JO S PHIYS JNOA )1 ‘Jey) sueaw siy w ...\o.w\om
|udy Aq eoe|d 1ey) dn axe) 3snw noA jnig ‘ebe
Jooyas AJOJNIe)S JO S PHUD JNOA |jun pansjop

0q 0} 8oe|d 2y} 10} ySE UBY} UBD NOA 'YsIm NoA J|
‘abe jooyos A10imels Jun |ooyos Jejs o} saey
10U S20p PIY2 1noA ybnoyjte ‘uo|ssiwpe Jo awll
[ewou 2y je aseid e Joj Aidde pinoys noA

(15qWia1da8) | 9 #00z 157Ny 1€
11-870C uwniny 5 — B00C dy |
(indv) 2 £00Z YJIBIN L€

1070z }ewwng | 4 goog Asenuer |
(Aenuer) | s$00z Joquieos( L¢
11,010z buds | <007 Joquajdeg |

abe
jooyoss Aiojnjels

Yorym ut wisj uaamilaq Aepylilg

'SMO||0) se aJe abe |ooYyos AioINje)s yoeal uaupiyo
usym sajep ay | ‘abe jpoyos Alonieis yoeal
Aay} [IIun |O0OYIS MBS 0} 8ARY JOU Op USJP[IYD

JeaA uoidesal ay) oyul peplwpe

8( UBD PlIYD JNOA Usym NoA (|81 ||Im J2300q SIY)
JO joeq al} 1B sjesys uonewUol 8Yy] “(sG Buisu)
aA) aWooaq Aay) yoiym Buunp wua) ay) |nun
uaIpNYo JWIPE 0} 3|qe JOU 8JE S|00YIS BUI0S Ing

auluo A|ddy

esh uondanal auy) o Lels aul 1e Si UdIym
‘Aepypig yunoj aisyy Bumoljos Jequisidag ayl ul
[oOY2s 0} A||BLuio} pajjiwpe A(|eulou ale ualpiyd

'saoe|d Aasinu Jo) suoneddde yum |eap

[llM S[O0OYOS |eNPIAIpU] "SSED JO Jun Alasinu g ul
aoeyd e Joy Aldde 0] wioy uonjealdde sy} ssn jou
JSNW NOA "18M00q S1Y) Ul Ino jas sjuswsbuene
ay} ynm aoueploooe ul aoed Jeak uondanal e uoj
Aidde Ajlewuo) 3snw nop “JeaA uondssal sy u
a|qejieae aq | aoeld e 1ey) uesw £|esjewone
J0U S0P SIY) suo Ul 8oe|d e palayo ussq o
SSE(0 40 JJun Aigsinu B 0} pajiwpe uasq sey
pIYo INoA 3| ~abe Jo siedA {7 1o € 18 SSe|D 4o Jun
A12S1nU B OJUl UBIPHIYD JILLPE S|00YDS JaMmO] Auep

£100Y9s Jess pliyo Aw [|Im uaym

‘[o0yos 1eyj o} piiyd

ino& Buipodsued) 10) s|qisuodsal 8q pINoM NoA
"8LIOY JNOA WOL} S2UB)ISIP SWOS [o0Yds e
Buipuaye piy2 1noA ut jnsal pjnoa ) ‘jooyos
Juswiyolen JnoA je 9oe|d e 10y YSE Jou op nok |

"Jooyos BaJte JusLiyoied 1noA je aoe(d e 1o}
Auoud aaey |us [Im noA ‘looyas padsagasd oA
e 9|geIeAe Jou s1 aoe|d e i ‘jey} uesw Aj[ensn
[iM SIYL ‘[joM SB ‘|00yDS JusLiyojes oA 10j
Aidde o) ysim Aew nox '|ooYy2s eale JUsLLYdIRD
JNoA jou S| |ooyds paliagald INoA Ji ‘sjooyoas

10 [00Y9S Jayioue Jo} asuslslald e ssaidxs o)
1yBl 8y} 8ABY NOA Ing [0OYDS BOIE JUSWYIIRD
S} pusye o} pIya Jiay} Juem |m suared ysop

SN 19RO aseald
“1aUlaIUl BY) 0) SSOO0B 9ARY JOU Op NOA |

SEAIBJUBLLIYDIEO NN ACD SHUSHHHPIEMMM
10)1SQaM |IDUNOY) AReS-eHepiopeg:

ay} ojuo BuibBo| AQ eale |EI0] INOA SBAIBS |[00YIS
UOIUM 1IN0 PUl UBD NOA "SAI| NOA SJ9ym Bale Bu}
SOAIDS UDIYM [O0UIS JBMO| B 8G [|Im 34aU] Jey)
suesw sy ‘Aoljod eale wswiydjes e sjelado ap

é10} Ajdde | ueo sjooyos Jeypa

;104 Aidde | ueo sjooyds 1eypp

|[ooyds Bunsels



SUOISSILPEAUI|UOHN'ACD 3IIYSPIOIPIG MMM

9|\

(ongeRiOPeqg Ul UONEONPT INCGE uonewloul
10 10] B Sey yoiym Buiuies| pue uoneanps, %¥9119)

3N ACB 2HYSP4OJPIY MMM SUIIUQ SHHSP1OIPOF
3¥n'aob pajsjormmm 431840

yn'aobrysopmmm S31Q
yn-AoBrasjuassiuaied mmm alU3) Siusied SYL
‘inydiay saysgam BuImo||o) U} puYy osie Aew noA
‘§)|NSSJ JUBLUSSBSSY WNNDLLING |[EUONEN  »
'P8ISL0 WNRINJLIND BY} JO S|eep  »

‘saAn02[go pue swie s |ooyos au} -

‘g1dwexa 1o} ‘jooyds aU) Jnoge Mouy
0} PsaU NOA Jeym NOA [[3) ||Im SJUSWINOOR 8S3Y L

{a31840) uonesnp3 ul
spiepue)g 10} 22140 8Y) Aq suodal uopoedsur .

‘syuased 0} podsd [enuue sioussach ayy -
‘snjoadsold jo0oYyds Y} -

:S|O0YDS |ENPIAIPUI
WwoJy uonew.oul Buimo|joy dU) 196 osje ued NOA

suorssiwpg £002
1BquIsYdag J0) paIayo sem aoeld Ise| syl

e118)0 SUOISSIWPE JO 18| 8Y) uo iod yolymie -

; ¢

[ooyas Buipels

L wm«oom jequeideg
ul SUCISSIWPE 10} pa.ayo sadeld Jo Jaquinu
sy} pue paAlaoal suoiedlidde Jo Jsquinu ay; .

'B1JS}IT SUOISSIWPE a4} .

- ‘Jleak uondasal ay) OjUl UOISSIWPE
JO awp ay) pue sjuswabuelle UOISSIWPE 3 .

‘puyy OS[e [|IImM NOA UOlBLLIOJUI OISEQ] SIU} SE [|9M SY

‘(wpe ues [ooyds
ay) spdnd Auew Mmoy) Jaquinu UCISSILLPE 84 -

b _\Qoow AJenuer 1o} 1[0J U0 Jaquinu auy} -
‘oBuel ebe sy pue |ooyds sy Jo A1obBajed sy} .
‘SSOIpPE |IBW-8 aY}

tlaguunu xXej au s

aquunu suoydals) ayl o

‘Jayoealpeay ay) JO sweu ayy -

‘ss8JppE Yl -

“put} [im NOA |ooYyds yoes Jod

‘g abed uo palsl|

ale S|00YIS 950U BaJE JUSWYDIED E DAISS

10U Op S]00YDS papie ABJUNjoA BWOS '[00YIS
1SNJ} B pue |00YDS LIoljepunoj e ‘jooyos papie
AJBIUNOA B ‘[00L0S PBI01u00 AJBJUN|OA B 'looyos
AlUNWWOD B UsaMISq adualsylp ayl suledxa

Zz obed uo A8y, 8yl "l00YIS JOMO] Alaas Jnoqe
LONJBLUIOJUY PUY ([IM NOA J900G SIU} JO %8G BW W

ipuape o} piyo Aw
9yl PINOM | [00Yyds Jeym Buipiosp
uaym Japisuod | pjnoys Jeym

©+* JOPISUOD | PINOYS 18YM

I




aujjuo A|ddy

‘pajeso||e alom gooz Jequeidas Jo) saoeld moy
pue uoiduoSgNSISA0 JO 19AB] 8L} INoge s|ielep
sapnoul yoiym snjoadsold e sey [0oyds yoedl

o ‘oGz 12qualdag uj asay aoeld e 10b
Ajalluyap j1m noA jey) ueaw jou moo@m\oow
Jaquaydag ul saae|d aseds sey jooyds e Jey)l
jor) By ‘9S1MaY I "IXau 3y} sadejd aseds aAey
1ng Jeak auo paquIsqNSIanc aq Aew [oOYyIS Y

"Jeak 0] Jeah

wioly Area s[aaa) uonduosqns Jey) sJeme aq Ing
‘Jooyss paLisesd INok e sigejieae aq o Al
ale saoe|d aleds jou 10 Jsyisym Buliapisuod aie
NoA usym |nydiaL uoneuLoUl SIY) pulj ABw NOA

“[ooyas Yyoes Jo)
JWij UOISSILIPE 3L)) O} J8ja. B5ed|d hm@om
Jequusidag ui saor|d JO Jaquunu Jejius e

aq |Im 812U} Jey) uesw Jou seop SIY] Jsquinu
uoissiupe 2y} ueyy Joybiy sem eele jJuswyoled

sy} ui BulAll UBJPHYD JO JBQuUNU SY) 8SNEDS( 9]
ABW SIY] "18QUINU UCISSILUPE 34} UBY)} SI0W SEM
palayo $a%e|d JO JaqLUNU 8t} SBSED SUOS U

"SI9QUWINU UOISSIWPE JUBIaYIp 8ABY S|00YDS
USJaIp pue Jeak o} teak Wol) SalieA |0oyds
Jenonded e Buisooyo ualp|iyo Jo Jequunu ayl

‘wioy uoneodde

ay) Ul [iy 0} NOA djay OS{e |Im } jooyas Jejnoted
B O} UOISSIUPE 1O} BLIBJLD 2y} Josw NOA 1sylaym
abpnl 0} nok djay ||Im sty "S1edYs UOHEBULIO)UI
ay) ul 8S9Y] JO SIRY3P pul [|IM NOA pue elejld
pJEPUE]S INO O] SUCHIPPE BARY S|00YDS SWO0g

g} 9bed uo

S|OOY2S Pa|joIU0D Alejun|oa pue Ajlunwiwod 104
BLJOJD SUOISSILUPE PIEPUEJS INO PUY {jIM NOA "asn
Sjooyoas AuBw Uyolym BLSBILO PIEpUBIS SABY S

"BLISJID SUOISSIWpE
paysiqnd sagy $|00U0S ||y ‘Paledo||e ale saoeld
yoIyMm Ul Japlo ay) utejdxe Asyl "a|geleae seoe|d
uey} saoejd 1o} suoijeoldde aiow ale aisY)
uaym Ajdde am sajni ay) ale BLBJID SUOISSILPY

JBLIDJLID suoIssiwpe ale Jeym

; B119}14D suolssiwpe ale Jeypa

[ooyas Buinels



- = OUNOT Ao SIYSPICIPEY JO

‘(g obed uo

 Uoloag 98S) SPaaU [euonEINPa [B1Dads Jo
JUaWISlE}S B Sey pjyo ok i Aidde Jou Aew siy |
‘Aoud 1seyBiy INoA se paynuspl 9AeY NOA
jooyoas sy je aoeld B NoA JaJ0 |Im Bm 'S[O0LOS
8S0U] JO BUO UBY} 3JOW 1B PlYD INOA Joj aoeld e s)
aJay) J| "wio) 8y uo 1nd noA sPoYos 8] Jo Yyoes
10} PJIY2 INOA 13PISUOD J|IM SAA "{OCYDS SUO Uey)
210W 10 |00YDS Jayjoue 1oy saouasejald e sseudxe
01 JYBL 8y} aAey noA Ing |o0YOS esJe JUAWYDeD
ay) puane o} pIyo JIay) juem |im sjusLed JSop
‘w0 uonesdde ue 10} AjIoYIne jey) JOBIU0D
pInoys noA eade AJOYINE |E20] J8Yloue Ul [ooyds
B pualie 0] pjIyo ok juem nok J| ‘Ajuoyiny {eoo7
LSHHIPI6IPOR SY) 18pUN SWO0J JOU Op JBY} S{O0Yds
10 Sj00YDS Juepuadspul UoNo8s siy) Ul apnioul
jou oq ‘6 abed uo q uoyoasg o} Jojeu aseald

INg ‘sSpasu (BUOREINP3 |e138dS JO Juswalels

e sey piyo JnoA y saydde os|e wioy siyy

-0} 0B 2. PIIYD JNOA JUBM
NoA S|OOLDS 10 J00YDS 3y} 40} dsuaiajaid e
ssa1dXa 0} NOA Smoj|e wioj ay} Jo uol}oas syl

\SI00UDS SHSPioIPag 1g UOHOIS

"J1,Uop nok uaym eaie Juswiysied ayj

ul 9A1] 03 wied noA J ajdwexsa 10j — Wied
J19BuUONS B YIM PIYD B 0) dae|d e paluap
Aj9Anoayod sey jey) uonew.ou Buipea(siw
10 Juanpneyy uaAlb aAey noA jey) puy am
_§1 9oe[d e JO 4310 Y] MEIPYNIM [|1M I
19)0U ased|ld

"9}ep J8)e| B 1B UCHewIou!
sIy) apiaoad O} paxse ag ‘alcjaial) Aew noA
pue $09yd wopuel na BulAued aq [Im am
‘ssaippe Jo Jooid apiacid 0} Jo Apjiqisuodsal
jeuaaed aaey Asy) JBU) 82USPIA 9pIACLd 0)
sialeg/siualed Bupjse jou sie em ybnoyly

‘unBaq sey ssaooud
UOIEDO||E 8] 4l SSAIPPE MBU JNOA JO JUNOJDE e}
01 @3)ue.ienb JouuRD am Jey) sieme ag asea|d

g ‘e|qissod se uoos se sn AJjou pinoys noA
‘uoijesidde JnoA Bumjwgns Jaye 2A0W NOA J|

"UONEIUBWNDOP |e1oYjo Jsulebe

SIY) %98Y92 |IIM aM ssaippe awoy e uo Alenb Aue
s1 a1yl J] “siyBiu Bupnjout (sAepii4 0y sAepuopy)
yo8M |O0UIS Y} JO Js0W Spuads PlIyo ayj aeym
pUB S3AI| Aj_WIOU P|IYD BY) JaYM BUO 3} 8] ||Im
aoe|d [oOYDS B 9)EDO||E 0} 9SN 9M SSAIPPE BL)
‘SSQIppe BUO URY) 2J0WL JB sjualied yum awy
spuads p|Iyo B §| "Sajoun Jo sjune ‘sjusiedpuesd
apnioul Ajjlensn jou [im Sty "seall Aljew.ou

PItYd 8Y) woym yim ‘Ayjiqisuodsal [ejusied yim
J2les 1o 'jualed sy} JO SSAJppE By} Sk ssalppe
swoy s,idnd e piebas om JeYy] 9)0U aseald

W0} 8y} JO UoN03S SIY} Ul S8X0q 3y} jje u
spiejap |euosiad s.pjiys INoA ajdwod Ised|d

s[Ie}o(] |BUOSIDd 1Y UOI}D3g

-sn Buu ases|d ‘wuo) ay) sje|dwod 0

MOLU NS Jou ale NOA }| "WBY) 10} $H)SE W0} 8y}
alouym sjiejep Jayuny Buialb ‘suonsanb Jueas|al
ay) [{e Jamsue pue A|jnjaied waly) pesl asea|d
‘Lwioy 9y} ul ||y noA djay o psubisap ale wio)
ay} uo sajou ayy pue sajou Buimoljo) syl

‘paplebalsip aq |im uonesiidde Jaded au)

‘op nNoA }| ‘uonedijdde Jaded e )wigns jou op
asea|d 'aunuo Aidde nok | ‘eouaiejaLd Jo jepio Ul
puaje 0} pIyYo JNoA Juem noA S|o0Yds ay) Isi| pue
oy uoneoldde auo Ajuo 818|dwod pINoyYs NoOA

"puanie 0} plIYD Jiaky a1 pinom Aay) |00YOS

aUj WJLUoD O) LWio} Sy} 3sn 0] sjualed yse am
‘(6 abed uo g uoag 93s) UBIP[IYD JBYIO

10 8S0Y} WO} JUBISYIP 31e SposU |euonednpsd
|eoads Jo SJUBWSLEIS YlIIM UBJIP|IYD 10} sainpaoo.d
suolssiwpe ay; ybnoyyy "suoissiupeau)uo/n
-AOBantsprompag mmm je aujjuo Adde noA jedl
puawiwosas ABuons pjnom am ng ‘Ajunpoddo
81y} noA saalb wioy uonesidde pasojpus 8yl
"0} 65 0} pjIYo Jiey) Juem Aayj sfooyas Jo |ooYds
8y} Joj 9ouaiayaid e ssaldxs 0} Ajunuoddo

ay} sAeY 1snw juased Aiaas jey) shAes me| 8yl

w0} uonesidde ayj ui |1} 0} MOH

w0} uojyedidde sy ul |1} 03 MOH

[oouzs Buielg

I\



aul|uo Alddy

[V L

L

‘pPaussouod (sHooyos ay) 1e ade|d e noA agjueienb
, Jouues am ‘peyaldwon s| ssanold uonesoje ay)
J9)e NOA 0} JUBAB|S) SBINDB(Y UONISS w_ﬁ lo
uoneWwIojUl SIY} 8placid J0U Op NOA §| "pauIBIu0D
(SHOOUDS B} Yim UORBWIONY SIU) 4IBYO (|IM SAA
w0} 8yl uo papiaold saxoq ayj} uj

‘puape Aay) jooyss sy} pue yiiq jo ajep

‘awreu s194) 1hd aseaid ‘g uooag ul pajeuiwou

aAey noA sjooyoss ayj Jo auo 03 Bujob |ys ‘S1y) 198ya4 sa101j0d UDISSILIPE 1By |

PIIYy2 Jayjoue aAey ||im NOA ‘UO|SSIWIPE JO ‘e8Je |EDO] JIBY) Ul UoHEINpa paseq-yle) e

. aw) ayy 3e ‘Y| "soe(d e Jo sojuesend e jou s| S|y} Buipiacid Se ||am SE BaJe JUSWDIED [B20| B
w INg [00Y2s Jey) 0] s80B Apealfe PIIYd J9PI0 VB galas Sj00YOS POpIE AIBJUNIOA JBYJ0 8Y L "BLIS}IO
J jooyos e je adeld e pasayo Buleq jo soueyo SUOISSILUPE UMO S,|O0YIS 8U) Y)IM 0UBPIOIOR

191e9.b & aary ABW P|IYD INOA $3SBO SWOS Uj 1OL)S Ul SI S|00YDS 2531} 0] UOISSIUPY
USIPIIYD 1840 -3 uond9g siBoy UOIYBNOH VA (9110y1eD) SIUSoUIA IS

‘wiioy ayy jo ¢ abed uo

uoibuippesd ‘yA (olloyied) shiepn 1s
uoneleps ay) o3 Jubieds ob ‘asimiayiQ w0}

a|} Jjo ¢ obed uo uoneleosg ayj ubis uay) pue q . —piojpegyA-stoties)-sydesepig

uoioag o) ob ases|d ‘spaap |euoneonpy jenedg
1O JUSWIAIBIS B SBY JO PIIYD JIBYE pPajoo), B SI -—pieipe gy (oo HBO-AGBRY-UYOP IS~

PIIYD INOA ) "spasp-{BIadgJe-juatialeIS-e-getie-

PIE— ¢ sibay uo)ybnoH

Eﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁ%&i 'VA (340 O) pesysium sewoy

. psezzng uoyBia ‘vYA (3 40 O) piojing

(61 — ¢) sebed uo podsuesy |ooyds a|geisung 'vA (3 3o 0) s1818d 1S uojysy

0} WOy UO Uo1}oDas sy} 99s) Hodsues
894} 0} JuUdWa3IIUs Inok J93))e OS|e pnod
"] "Jooyos jeyy je ajqejeae Buiaq jou
aoe|d ® ul j}jnsal pino2 3} sjuswabuene

uojssjwpe paysijqnd ayj o} buipioosoe -
[oOYDS EBIE JUIWYDIIRD JINoA J0) Jsonbod
£ 9){ewW Jou op NoA Ji ‘Siy} Jo asneday

:9JR 9$3Y | ‘Bale JusWyDled
|EDO| B 8AJSS 10U Op SJO0YDS SWO0S

‘|ooyas jo sadA} snolea

ay) Jo suoniuyap ayy seab gz obed uo
A3Y, 8y) pue s [00Y0S BaJE JUSWYDIED INOA
|ooyas jo adA} jeym noA 118} ||Im 33P00] Siy)

-aoualeyeid Aue JO joeq ay) 1B S199Ys UOIIELIOJ |O0YIS BY |

passaidxd you aaey sjuaied

9SOUM 9SO} 19pISu0D A3y} 910)9( |OOYIS
e 10} 9suasajaud e pessaldxs aaey sjuaied
asoym ualpjiy2 Buipupe iepisuos ysnw
sailuoyine suojssiwpe jey} sAes me| sy

'S|00Y2S 10 |ooyos padlajald ok e piyo inok
loj aoe|d B ,us) 8lay] §| |0OYOS BAIE JUSWYDIED
ayj} Je aoe|(d e 1o) Ajuoud aaey 1S NOA Jey) uesw
Allensn {im siy] 'saduaisyaid JnoA JO suo se
|jooyas eaue Juauiyoles JnoA Ind 0} ysim ABW NOA

jooyas Buiuelg



SUOISSILLPRIUNUO SN ACH 8.1 SPI0JPIq MMM

—{IDURBDAIWAOS-SALEPIOHITJC-BIIB-DARBHSIILPE DURSIXA- O ~—

‘uongedljdde unok

19PISUOD M UaYM JUNOIDE O 31 3)E] [|IMm
am ‘ELI9JII2 SuoISsiwpe 1191} jo ped se siy)
aAey g UOD3S U djeujuwiou NoA sjooyas 3y
jo Kue }| aoe(d e s9juelend jou saop sy} Ing
-dnoiBAe|d |B20] DY} JO SSE|O/HUN AI9sSInu By}
pusle Oym BaJe JUBWYOIeD dY) 3PISINOC WOy
uaip|iyo o3 Ajuold saybiy e aalb sjooyss awog

dnoibKe|d 10 sse[ofun AlasinN

‘paau 1ou Op NOA YDIYMm |00YDS € 1B

p{IyD JNOA 10} ade|d B Buneso||e SN PIoAE |IIMm SiyL
-uoyiesidde ok jo ssaibo.d By Inoge patulojul
sn daay os|e pinoys NoA "papiacid xoq ayj ul
jooyos aiy jo aweu 3y} ynd aseajd _/b_._:oo
3y} apisino [0oYds & 10 [00Yos Juapuadapul
ue je aseyd e 104 BulA|dde ate nok y

Jooysas Ajunod

jo Jnopuapuadapu| :3 :o_uoom
A

m. Z) ~
- 1opuIwIpIgl 1o sAne[al Jayio

‘18181 10 JBUJ01q 'Juied B Jo UoHIpuod [edipell
ay} 0} 31e1a) spunolfi 8s0y} Uaym spunoab
1EDIPAU UO UOISSILIPE JOPISUOD JOUUBD SAA

-spuncsb [eaipaw uo [ooyos paajeid au 0
pajIWpe 8g 0} PIIYJI JNOA JOj [BIUASSS SI 1| JOUIdyM
BUILLIDIBP O} JBJIJO [BJIPSLL INC JO SUBWILICD

3y} %88s ABL SAA T|OOYDS Jayjoue puspe 0} pey
PlIYD INOA §I pasned aq PINnom ey} SaNJILIP 3L
DUE |EjUDSSa S J00YDS 3y} 0} uoISsipe Aum
suoseaJ [eoIpaW pieA jno Bujes ‘jueynsuod 1o
10J50p S,PJIY2 INOA WO Hodalt [EDIpa B Jugns
1sNwi NOA ‘WO uonesljdde aul YIAA "UOUSILID SIY)

1o aaey suofeoldde ma) Alea SJESA JUa3al U

‘Spaau $,pIyD NoA 193w pinod jey} Ajeso| [00Yds
Ajuo ay) s1 [o0yIsS pousjaId By} 2Jaym pUe |ooUDS
Jenonsed B pusye o} pliyo tNoA 1o} jeljuassa

} 9B YoIYMm SUOSES] [EOIPBL euoldadxa

faaa ale aiay) aieym spunolb [eapaw uo
uonesydde 1noA 1apISUOD |[iM BAA ‘goed e

10 9ajuetenb e '1eAamoy ou st ‘(s)jooyos
paliajaid Inok ye adeld e Jo aoueyd 1o1ealb

e 181 J0 Wiy SAI6 AW SIY) UOIPUOD [BJIpBu
Buipue)sbuo| pue auinush e sey pjiyd oA J

spunoJo |e21pajy euoiidaoxg Atap {1l

jooyas Buiuels

-Auoyine ajeudosdde ayl yim

UOIBLLLIOJUI SIL} YOBYD [|IM SN "WI0) uojesdde
ay) uo s{iejep ay) apnisul Isnw nok ‘1aye

pa) 00|, St PIIY2 JnoA 3 9L abed uo plYs J8ye
Pa)00}, B JO UOIIULSP BY} pUY [IIM NOA "UOISSItipe
10y Ayuond yseybiy eyl aAey UBIP|IY3 JBLE PaYOOT,

uaipiiyd 19y pajoo1 (i

‘noA djay o} peseajd aq ||Im sUOSWIOS

al2ym owmmNNM.m.ﬂm&mwNN zoseEE-(v£210)
1193 ‘wea | BUIIOJIUOK PUR JUSWSSISSY

ay) Jorjuo asead ‘ssasoud siy} noqe
. U192U09 J0 sauanb Aue aaey nok §)

. "SPIoU [puoleINpa
|e1oads 0 JUSWSJE)S S,PIYD INOA UO Sweu o}
asodoid am yoiym [ooyos auyl o sweu ay)
ajqIssod Se U0oS SB Mouy NOA 131 |IIM BpR

‘pajesnpa 8q
1M PIIYD JNOA WOUM LM USIPYIYD ||& Jo
UOIESNPS JUBIOYLS SU) Ul s)nsel juswsdeld sy«

‘92JN0s3l JO asn
UBIde e SaIMsUoD Juawaoe|d au} .

‘spasu $,plIyo JNOA 198U UeD [00YoS 8y} -

1 JUBWIBJRIS BYj Ul JOOUDS
PSIBLILLOU INOA SLIBU JSNW AjLIOYINY (007 3UL

JUSLUSIE}S B LIUYIM |00YDS Jejnolped

B BWEBU UED 9M 810)aq joods ay} Jo Apod
BUIUIBACS) PUB JayoESIPesH U} LM Jnsucd ish
oM Jey) SABS Joy UOREONPT 966 BYL UIWSIEIS
B 9ABY JOU Op OUM USIP|IYD 1o} 8S0U} 0} JUBJOYP
aJe SpesU jeuOlEoNpa |e1oads Jo JUSLLSleS e Yiim
piuo e Bumiwpe Joj sjuswabuelie syy -gsaoosd
Bunuawyels ayy ybnoayy Bulob Apuaiind st
pPIIya inoA jl 10 spasu jeuonednpa jeioads

JO JUBWIAYE)S B SBY PIIYD N0k y uopads sitl
3)8|dutos pino2 noA i jnjdjay aq pinom il

spaau [euoeanpa
[e1oads Jo JUBWAIRIS € YHM UaIp[IYD (1

uoIJBWLIOU| JOY}O :q UolI2S



20p g uonoas snydadsord snsoduiooydws [\SmOpuI D)

%13

8808 00€ 00£0 2J1yspJojpag [DJ4u2)
£G£9IE £C210 —vbresoghiospag

"321A42G dIySdauiung JuaJod 244 Yy4m

22U3P1JU0D Ul YD UDD NOA ‘|00YIS MU D Of J2JSUDUL JO |00YIS JIDYS ADYL

U2YM Sp22Uu |DUCHLDINP2 [D122dS S P(IY? JNOA LhOGD SUJ22U02 2ADY NOA JT

‘ _ _

"suo1021jddD J42Y1o ||D SO ADM DWDS YL Ut P24DIIY

2q ||\™ 250]d [00YIS UIY} JOS SP2URUBJ24d UNOA ‘SN|d UOILDY [00YDS JO

uolloY [00Y2S 1D pajuoddns 240 Spaau jpuolDONP? [D122ds S, PjIYD JNoA JT
SN|d UODY 0 UOILDY 0 paLtoddns waJp|yd (' Ay

O 2/ uoi23s Japun papnjaui 3q o)

_ D |



siBoy uoybnoH 's JUSdUIA IS

pJojpag ‘Aqbiy uyor s
uojbuippe) ‘s.Aepn 1S
piojpag ‘s.udasor ig

‘w0 8y jo g abed uo uoReIe8p snoiBljes ay)
$9)91dW0oD Japes| ylie) Jo Js]siuil “seld InoA
1Y) BINS S%BW }Snw NoA yiley 1o uolbial e Jo

sequiaw Buisnoeld e e NOA J1 'uolippe U
-gjeolIed [ewsideq Jiey) jo Adoo e apiao.d
ysnu noA ‘pesndeq usaq sey pityd JnoA
asnEsaq s{0oYos Buimolio} ay) je spunolb
snoibijes uo aoerd e Joy Buid|dde aie nok J|

AL e
m UDPIIA
M sibay uojybnopn ‘peausiyss sewoyy
uonng

lnydol ‘s Aen 1s

oBay puUe yjeaH ‘spieucais
uolBUIWAAN ‘BouURIMET 1S
weyuapplg " ssWer g

UoIXOY

Asjasiy
uspsusaey
; pJezzng uoybia ‘pioyingd
IMYHON

eysladdapy

weyunlg '‘suucg uyor
uoiBuIpod ‘SaAsay Jaydoisuyd
s|geIsuUn( ‘s eled 1S UOWSY

<o s

L0} 3y} o
 obed vo sspeaT yled Jo JOISIUIN 1seud AQ
uonese|aaq, ays ubis pue 219|dwoo 0y 18pes|

auljuo Ajddy
m.o;@.

ype; Jo Jajsiui ‘1saud InoA Joj sbuele os|e
3snw noA spunoJb uypey o snoibij24 uo SjooYyIs
Buimo|joy 2y} je soed e 10} fuiA|dde aie noA y

-0} S)SE W0} ﬁ_w% uoljewsIoyul ay) Jje aplaoid

03 Juepodwi s1 i ‘spunoab yjey a0 snoibjau
uo jooyos e je adejd e Joy Buifjdde ale noA j|

-aauesenb e jou s1 ) ‘ulebe

"1nq 100Yos ey} 1e 9oe|d e Jo asueyd Jojealb e
piiyo 4noA aAlb os|e Aew yyej Jayjoue Jo Jagquisul
Buisioesd e Bulag "aoe|d B NOA sojieienb sheme
JOU S80P Jl INg “BLS]LIO SUDISS|WIPE S100YDS 34}
0} BuipJoooe |0oyos Jey) je aoe(d e Jo ddueyd
101e21B & p|iyo 1nok anb Aew ‘yuel jey) ol
pasideq usaq Buiaey 10 ‘yiie} sjendoidde ay

jo Jaquiew Buispoe.d e Bulag "Sjooyds JIOUIED
pue sjooyos pue|bu3 Jo yoInyd SABY S "UIE)
Jenoiped e jo Buiyoea) ay) smo||0} Jey) uoneanps
snolBisl apiaoad SjOoYIs Paply Alelun|oa

Spuno.c
uped/snoibiiay 19 pue 4 uondeg

‘sasodind By1o

Aue 10} suonesiuebio Jo s|enplaipul JBYo Aue
0] way) abjnAIp Jou |IMm pue sjiejap |euosiad
Inok pienBajes (jim SN “SSNUOYINY 1ED07]
JUBAS[DJ J8YI0 UjIM Yl BJeys os|e Aew pue
S|00UDS PUB SJAOII0 JUBASIS) YlM [DUNOD 8}
UIYIM A]|BLISIUI UOELLIOUL BU} DIBYS [IIM SAA
-aoeld |00yos & 4o} uones|dde Jnok Buissasoud
jo sasodind 8y} Joj WO} uoneoydde ayj uo
paijddns sjiejep jeucsied ay) Pioy 1M SAA
8661 10V uoldajo.id Bled

"£) UONJD9G JO/pue 4 uoloes ojo|dwo?d
o} Jaquiswa. aseald ‘spunoib ypeysnoibisl
Lo j0oy2s e Je ave(d e 1o} BuiA|dde aJe noA j|

"wioy 3y} jo
ped siy) ajep pue ubis ‘ajo|dwod ased|d
_ :uoneIR|03(Q

‘paLIeouos (so0Yds 8yl e soeyd

e J0 9ajuesenb ou aq |im 8J3Y) pa}a|dwod sl
ssaoold uoleoso|e ay) Jaye dnoiBAg|d |e20] 10
$SEJO/IUN Alesinu g 0} PARIWPE St PID INoA §

{ooyas Buinelg



9 [

20p-uCIIPPY 01 B6EJIaMOCE010ZIESHIISNYH NAHOMSSINANEYID

_ WO} JBJSURl) 3} Jo v 9bed uo
_Japean yiied 1o Jalsiulpy ‘1seld Ag uoie.e|99Q, aul ubis pue 8je|dwod 0} Japes| e} Jo
JgISiuiw ‘seud JnoA 1oy sbiuelre ose 1snw. noA spunosb ey Jo snoibigs uo S1004OG JSMOT
NA SAIeW 1S pUB SMaIpuy IS ‘uoiung je aoe|d e 10j BuiAidde a1 noA ) "spunoib snoibijai
uo Aidde oym syueaydde o} Auoud 19yBiy B eab S100YoS PalIoAuU0D AIBJUNIOA BWOS

o+

uonippy 01 8bed
DT



SUOISSIUIPEaUIUO A NA0EB Bl IyspIopPa MMM

"uoseas poob 1o} 8)e|] PaAlgDal aJe Jey) punol
suoIssIWpe |ewuou ay) u) ssoeid 10} suoneoiidde
1dacoe |im am a|qeonoeld Ajgeuoseas i se Jej sy
: S| punol suolss|wpe ‘6 obed uo @ uoyoss sas asead
2 letufBu st ot st _Eo__;%mm 10} 31Ep BUISOPD BY . SpaaUl [BUOREONPS |eI0ads JO Juswale)s
e Sy P[Iyo oA }| "s|qe|ieae s| aoeid e
w:O_ﬁmo__Qn_m 93eT] mouy noA 18] | pue uonesidde anok yum _wow I
0] pPasLIoyINe aq ||IM |O0Y2s B} ‘Jeak uondsgar
Hnos Ay} OJUI UOISSILIPE 210J0q ‘SSE[D 0 JIUn A1asinu
e U 2oe|d e 1o} BuiAjdde aie noA §i '19ABMO}
"J9JJO PljEA B JOU S| |O0YDS 8U} WOl Jaye)
"8100Yy0s asay) Jo U0 Je aeah uondadsl ay) uy
: : Hejs ued pjiyd oA slojeq aoe|d e plIyod Inok
, @ Frasvy ¥ Buliego sn wouy Jae| B 9ABY 1SNW NOA "JBaA
“SBIOUBIBA Yum SSBIRPE Sioy oy uondedal ayy u; sa0e|d (00UDS JBHO O} Jleyaq
O} [0042s ALIOYINY B0 ;BHYERIGHPIE ISaIEDU SI0UIBA0B Jooyos B uo sjusled 0} ajIm am
8y} 1e aoe(d e pajedo||e aq |m ‘aousialald uanum ‘IOABMOH "S|00UDS 858U} O} JILPE O} OYM SPIDOP
e $59.1dx8 JouU pIp sialeojjualed asoym 0 ‘'S|o0yDS $10U18A0B 00U BL) Hmcw sueaw SIy | - >.v0m_
pausgjaid uey) Jo Aue e adeld e pajeso|e usaq '
JOU BABY OUM / [1UNOD AHMOD-o31epIeipog 1O Buluieaon) sii s1 j0oyas 1sni| 1o papiy ARJUN[OA e
By uyum Buial spidng ‘UoIBPUNO mN_ou, Ajuoyine uoissiwpe ay|

\\\.:oc:oo

10 19UNQE349TTSI SHYSPIO

aAneJISIuIwpE BusTXE au) ul

)y (Cua o2y 20
‘ndnd 550@; ajqejieae & w_..uo_._um ISmL
[ooyos aoualtayeid paiyl ay) je aoeid sy Buiaes Pue paply AJejunjoA co.‘_um_ucsou_ \
'80UB.8)81d 181y J1aY) PRISLO 8q pINom Jussed ﬂi&e&uﬁ\

‘6 ebed uo
Q uopoag 99s esea|d spaau |euoliRINPS
|B108ds Jo Juswalels e SBY P|IYo NOA §| "a|ge|ieAe

8y} ased yoiym ul ‘ageyd e oy Ajjenb yiog ybiw
saouasejald pawy pue jsuy sjualed e ‘sidwexs 104
‘papiebausip aq |m SJaj0 Bupjuel Jomo| Aue

pue paiayo aq |m {uonesydde au-uo 10 wio) s1 82e(d e )| mouy| noA J9| ™ pue uoneoydde
uonesldde ay) uo asualsseld puodas 1o Jsny ‘9'1) INOA ypm |eap 0 pasuoyine aq ||1m [00Yos
Jualed ay) Aq Jaybiy pexuel |00yos ay) Jooyds ay) “Jeah uondasal sy ojul UOISSIWPE 21048q
U0 Uey) aJow e 8oe|d B J3)o 0} 9iqe S4B oM J| ‘SSB[0 10 Jun Asasinu e ul aoe|d e Joj Buik|dde
:Z 9be)g ale NOA JI ‘JOAIMOY "S|00YDS 3SaY) JO BUO 18

JeaA uondasal au) Ul HeIs ued ppyd JNoA a105eq
aoeld e p[1ys unok Buleyo sn wouy 18132) & sARY
ISNW NOA "0S a4 {|IM SIY] JBY] aLUNsse Jouued
noA ‘aoe|d B pjIyo INoA JaYo jIm ays Jo ay Jey)
ay; 41 ‘sdwexs 104 "suonesydde sousieyeid. SBJEoIpUl SI00YIS BS3AY JO BUO JO IBYOBIIPESY

PIIY) PUE PUODSS JS.1} USBMISG LIOOLNISID 8y} J| 1eak uondsosi ay) ui soed B pyo JNOA

ou s| 813y} 9BB)S SIY} )Y "BUSILD SUOISSIWPE J34j0 0} pasuoyINe Jou Ae S|ooYds 8say} JO
Sjooyas ay) 1suiebe Ajjenbe pasapisuco ase slayoeajpeay sy "Jeak uondasal ayj Ol
suoneoiidde aouaajaid paiy) pue puooss iy |y UOISSILUPE Joj seoeld 9)eo0)je am jey; SuesW SIuL
1} abe)g  "SI00Yds pajjojuod Algjunjop pue AHUNWwWod 404

Ajuoyine uoissilpe ay) st 'Ajuoyiny [eoo syl

"BIISIUD SUOISSILLPE 8y}

Jsulebe Ajjenba pasepisuos aie suoneoydde (e
‘'suoljesi|dde asuaussid pliy) pue puoosss
‘181l G a1e 219y pue sade|d gg sey [jooyos

"$$9001d UoBOO||B aY) Ul sabe)s om] aie alay)

1Y) sueauwi sy ‘saoejd Buneooje 1o) wa)sAs s|jooyas pajjoluocd
2ouaiajaud [enba Ue B)elado MOU S|00YDS N0 ||y Alejunjop pue Aunwwio)
épajeoo||e saoe|d aie moH ésaoe|d sajedso|je oM

IH

jooyds Buipelg



F__m_

‘0€ J3A0 SSE|D AU} %.) |0U PINom S1U) se Buo) 05 U3L/PIYd Juanbasqgns ay) JWEe 03 100yds

3y} %Se PINOM 3 J00YIS UOIIEPUNO) Jo papie-AIRjunion € 18 suaddey siyy j| Jaqunu paaibe 1ay) sano
10025 3y} SI¥EY 1t §t UBAS UAI/PIIYD Jusnbasqns sy 0) aoeyd e 4a)j0 0} 31qIss0d g Aew 11 USY] SSeY B Ul
UBIPIYY OE UBY] JaM3) SBY YDILM 100Y3S Pajjedjued-AJejunioa 1o AUNWWIOD € Paiayo S Pliyd 1Sy au) ||

UIJPIIY> OF UBY) JaMmd) Y)IM SBSSE1D

B i At L A
<_J”tntmﬂ..--d9§4:%% ﬂl«.a.. m\oll.b wu..rﬁ.nw\d i \v\z\l\%&L \% Ll | 9
‘(g abed aas 2se9)1d} UJPIYD
0F Jano aq 0} S855813 | 3belS A3y Joj me) B jsuiebe st )t Se AjIue) ag) ul ual/piyd J3Yla 341 03 1004d5
ay) 12 aoeyd e J3jj0 Jouued am g JO S8SSe)D U 1ybne) a1e uaLpiIYI 31aym100yds e e suaddey sy §y

uaipiIyd Og JO S3sse))

'sy3g
aidnnuw ym Ajsey e W0l PIIY2 1541 3y} S1j00YIS BIE DY ace)d e 13)30 am PIIYD 158} 3yl A))BU0ISEIDQ

sSJ8}40



20p’SSB0E A8} S1I9OOM0 L OZIdesuasurIpIoMmsSiwpRqedy.6

*|IN} S1 [OOYDS JBU} §f UBAS [O0LIS B O}
paRIWpPE 8g ABLW PUB UOISSILPE 40} )5I| Buliem B Uo UBIP[IYD JaYI0 JBA0 SuapsoaId
28] [IIM J000]01d S$800V Jied au) ybnosyy aoed |00Y9s B JOJ payuap! uaIpiyd

‘pIY2 3y} 10} Juswase(d PoYDS SGENNS B Ul Ynsal Jou Aew $$8004d LOISSILIPE [BUWIOU
3y} ‘looyas e wioy) papnioxa Ajusuewuad uaip|iyo sjdwexa 1o} ‘aoe|d |00YOS B Jnoylm
USIP|IYS BWOS 1O} “JonamoH "(siuased Joy sajou douepinb ajesedess 29s) siuswabuelle
UOISSIWIPE Jeak Ul BYi Ylim 92UBPIOIJE Ul IO 18P00q iyl Ut 1o 19s sjuswsburiie

3U} Y)IM 92UBPIOIOE Ul [O0YIS O] PAIIWIPE 2q [|IM USIP[IYD SOSBD JSoW U]

‘gjaissod se Aqoinb se [ooyos s|qelns e 0} PelIpe

aq (1A PIYD SYJ 1By} 8INSUB JOUUED 21NPa20id UOISSILPE [BLIOU 8y} 1B} UBaW PIIYD
8U} JO SOOURISWINDIID B} 818UM S3SED [euondeoxa Ul saljdde 1000j0id 8y "S|00Y0s
(e yum pasibe uaaq Sey ydiym |000301d SS990Y Jled B sey Ajuoyiny 2007 9y L
1090101 SS90V JIe4

0102 S191%00q 10} uoneuULIojU|



“UOIJEWIOJUI JBUNNY 1O} SJO0YDS 8S0Y) JOBIUOD
pinoys nok pue s)sy Bulem sty Buiueyjunew
Joj sjuswabuele JuaIsyip asey Aew sjooyos

18NJ} pue paple AUBJUN|OA UOEPUNO) BWOS

"UONJEULIOJU JBYLIN IO} SN JOBUOD mmmm_%w
Eﬁgﬁémﬁ [nun paulgjuew
1q M SIS m:_mm,.s mﬂwﬁ omﬂmw jo Auolew ay) o4

"|[OOYDS Jayjoue je
aoeid e pajdasoe aaey nok Jl UBA3 ‘noA J0EJU0D
(IIM @M 3|gB[IBAE S8LI0Jaq aoe|d e }| "S|jo0yos
[ENPIAIPU] JOJ BLBLID UOISSILIPE 3} O] Buipioooe
pasijuoud aq j|im ydiym 1sy Buijiem ay} uo sweu

i PIYo JNOA 20B[d |IM aM ‘(s)|jooyos padiayaud INoA
1€ a0eld B NOA JajI0 0} 9|qe Uas( JoU SABY SM §|

s3s1 Buniem

% bl ;065822 \0TLLYET

oz ‘zo78zz (¥£Z10) 19} ‘wes | Buuojuol pue
JUBLISSASSY 9} JOBUOD pinoys nok ‘jusuioiels
U} UO POWBU USAQ SBY UYIIUM [O0L0S BY} IN0QE
Addeyun eJe nok J| ‘jeedde JNoA yym |Bap Jouued
jpued sjeeddy SUOISSIWIPY BU} ‘Speau [BUONEDNDSD
je1oads jo Juswslels e sey piud INoA §|

-wioy uoneoydde jeuibuo Inok parejduiod noA
aouis Apueoyiubis pabueyd aaey SOIUBSLLINDND
reuostad JnoA ssojun ‘Iny Apealje si eyl

jooyos e e aded e 1o} noA woyy uoneoydde

UB JOpISUOD 0} 3|qe 84 JOU |lIM am “ISAMOH
"S|00L2S 9SOy} JO U0 je aoe|d e ysenbal

0} BIQE 94 {{IM NOA "B|geliBAE saoe|d sAey

[INS S{ooYIs BUI0 YdIyM NoA [13] 0S|E |lIM B\

‘saoe|d sieds
sey yolym ssaippe awoy s,pHud INoA o} |ooYos
Aoyiny |B007 Sdispdepag-isejeau 1xau ayy -

10 ‘sjqeeae sadeld
IS 2Je 218Lf} J| |00YDS BSIR JUSWIYDIED 84} -

e aoejd B plIyd INOA IBJJO |IIM BM (e [IDUNOY
Auneg-auysplonag JO BIIE SARBHSRHLPE
Huneka ay) Ul 9l noA pue sjooyos panesald
1noA jo Aue Je ade|d e 190 O} 8|qE jou 8Je am §|

<tle
9."adﬂrki\§ YEy A.l/«.wN«.?i 2w gt dd%w.ht =
w}x:mmaam 0] JuBM NOA Jt MOJ|0} O} ainpasoud
ay) Ihoge noAk 1|8} |jim B T1eued sieaddy
SUOISSIWPY juapuadapul ue 0} (jeadde jo b1l
jewLI0} BY} 8ARY NOA ‘S|00YDS 10 |OOYIS patisyaid
1noA Je aoe|d e noA o 0} S1QE JoU BlE SM }|

ey CTTY T

-aoeld e sey plIyd JNoA 819ym Jo0YIS

BY) NOA |81 0} 2wy ajeudoidde au) 18 NoA 0}
S)UM [IIM LWea | Bulo)UOW PUE JUSLISSSSSY Bl
‘gpasu [euoneonpa |eoads Jo JuUBUISIE)S B SBY
PIIYD INOA §| "euoyds|a) 8u} JOAO LIoRBWIOUI
18U} noA 2AI6 0} a|ge 8 JoU [IM am jel)) 8jou
ases|d "eoe|d g sey pliyo N0k sieym noA |18}

0)-906E—=2GHe0aq Ul JoJI9| B SAIDD8I ||IM NOA
Fal ¥ A% Nad a7

‘uoneondde noA Jo

aWO0INO0 8L} NOA ||3) O} B1LM 1M SM 'ssanoud

uorjeoolje ey peisjdwod aAeY am USUM

uopesijdde anok
JO Jjnsai 8y} Jeay ||im noA MoH

{lounoy Jusigraiyspioypad

-uoseal poob o} aye) si uopeoidde asoym
seole [ednJ Ul URIPIIYD ;eHdspie1peq 10} 9|GEIIBAE
wawaoeid Ayioud e exew o} Aiessaosu aq AW Y

JaASMOH "a|gelreAe saoed yum |00Yos 1S31esu
2y} 1e palsjjo g Ajpesauab |im aoeyd B ‘e 110UN0D

- AJUROD-DHHSPOIPOF JO BOIE SAHERSIUHHPE-

-Buspce-oy) UIyIm soAlf idnd 8y pue |in} S8
sjooyos paliajaid |je § ‘S|gejieA. aoeid e sey
124 |00Y0s Boualsaid 1saybly auy) je soe|d B
1940 [|IM 9M PUE SIO0YDS [BNpIAIPUL 8U3 JO BLIBILO
suoissiwpe sy} 0} Buipsodoe suoneoldde sy}
asnuold ||1m 9m Palajo uaa( SABY saoe|d 1aye
uoseas pooB yim aje| suoneolidde aA1@08) M J]

"SIy} Op 0} gojuelenb Ho:cmu
am Ing '0s Op 0} 9jqeonoeld st ) way JapISuo?
Jim am unbaq sey ainpaosoid uoneso)e ay) Joye

uoseal poob yiim aje| suoneoldde aA1a08] 8Mm ||

;*1nsa1 8y Jesy |{im NoA moH

ooyos buipeis



"Paulgauoo sjusled pue Jsyoeaipeay syl yim
uone)Nsuod (Iny Bumollof pue sanos Bunsixa uo
a|qe|ieae aJe sadeds Jl sojes AIBuQISSaauod e
obe jooyos Aioiniels-a.ud Jo sjidnd o) pspiaosd
8q Aew podsued] -abe |ooyss Aoynie;s Jo

SI PIIY2 JNOA uaym noA s|91 ysiym y abed uo
alge) ay) o) J9ja4 0) ysim Aew noy "ebe jooyos
Asoiniess jo a1e Aay) [yun podsued) 88.) 8AI899)
0} pajIus jou a.ie Lodsuel) 9alj J0) BLISTIO BY)
198w oym ebe |ooyas AJOjnle)s Japun usIpIyD

abe jooyos Aioymess Japun ualp(iyod

‘BwIoy S, plIyo JNOA Wod)

{(Anwe) sawoout mo| e se Jodsuel) Joj Ajjenb noA
$S8|UN 19A0 I0 abe Jo siesh g) se|iw ¢ Jo (abe
JO S1BSA g J8pUN) S3)IW Z UBY) 8I0W S| |O0YIS
L) J1 UBAS ‘[00YIS BAllBUIB)R UR 0} Wodsuel)
aplaold jou jiim am suaddey sy J1 “1ooyos

1eyi 1e p|iyo JnoA 4oy soe|d B 8q Jou ABwW 24ay}
‘88qUISBP 1900 SIY) AEM 8U) Ul |OOYDS eale
JUSLWY3eD INoA Joj 1s8nbal B axewr Jou op noA j|

‘Hodsuel) sy)

Joall 0] 2WOoy WoJy pue 0} 30UB)SIp 8|qeuosea.
2 yjem 0} aaey Aew s|idnd "sasnq aoiales g)gnd
uo |aaey 0] sassed syidnd Buialb AqQ jo sajoiysa
1oeuoD Buisn Aq Jayye podsued) apiaosd apn

‘Bunyby Jo

syjedjoo} INoYIM SPEOI JO 85N 3lY] BAJOAUI PINOM
‘|ooyDs jSaieal 9y JO ‘[O0YIS BAIE JUBLIYDIRD 3]
0] Aswinof ay) J1 ‘Jooyds ay) woly )il B Jjey uey)
2IoW $BAH oym Py e Joy spunoib Alejes peol

uo Jodsuel) apiaosd Aew em ‘ajeldoidde si )

"looyas ay) 0] BWOY S PHYD BY} WoJ) 81n0J Bupyem
1sapoys ay) Buisn asuelsIp i) aINSBal 9N

Up8ID xe | Buiiopn

10 oA Wnwixew sy jo ydieosl u) 21e oym
10 s|esw |ooYos 834) 0} PAfIIUS a4 uaip|Iyo
8S0UM 3UO Se paulap s| A|lWe) swoou mo|

|[ooyas Buiuelsg

iu_m,,

‘looyds ay) Wwouy saiw Z ueyy aiow Buiall usip)iyo
8s0lj} JO} |00YOS 3|qe)INS }SaIesU 3U) O) PapIAcId
94 (|IIm Jodsuel) 984} ‘s1eak || - g UBIPJIYD pabe

Alewid jo saijiey SWOOUI MO| JOJ ‘UoNIpPE U|

bie jo

abe suj yoealt Aay) yoiym ul Jeak siwspese
By} JO pud BY) |3UN HodSuel) 831} BAI803) 0)
anunuod (|im abe Jo sieah 1ybis Japun uaippyn

‘I00YDS 8t} wouy
Aeme (100 pue abe Jo sieak g) sajw ¢ Jo
(abe jo sieadk g Jopun) sejiw Z uey) aiow any .

:Aay) i pue

'20e|d B way) Jalo 0} s|qe Si YoIym awoy
Jidwyy 0] 1satesu jooyos sjeldoidde sy oy ob .

J0 {Jooyos Juawyoleos pajeubissp sy 0} o6 .
:Aauy 41

‘(e 110UNOD AURO - BitSpIejpog

JO Egle-ant Hit RS- 3] Ui SA Oym
(steak gL—g) abe jooyos Aios|indwod Jo usippy2
Joy pyodsuel) aauf apiaoad 03 s1 Aoijod |eiauab ingo

‘jueojdde yoes

JO S80UBISWNID 8y} pue sjuawannba.
|eBaj oy} Junoooe ol Buie; ‘Ajfenpiagpul
Hodsuely aaly 10} suoneosydde Japisuco 9
Jodsuel) aady

0] Paj}ljua s| OYM apidoap am MoH

"podsues]) jooyog-saba)(0D pue S|o0YoS

qe) BuiLises| pue uopeanp, 8y} 1210}

AN°AcB aHyEpIoIPIq MMM

9)ISUAM S,[I2UNOD AHReS) By Wwoly 10 LEYRCe
(reZ10) :ouoydale) — pioypeg ‘|leH AUnoD
‘s1us) 19BIUOD IBWCISNY ‘uonpag podsuel) Byl
wouy Aonod podsued) syi Jo sjielsp Ny 186 ues NCA

"$82UB)SWINDJID UeUso Ul Jodsued)

aal) sapiaold Ayloyine [eoo| ay) 12A3MOH
'JOOYds woly pue o) Asuinol ,piyo oA 10}
a|qisucdsal sie nok ‘Juaied e se ‘Ajjejoudd

Jodsueu) jooyoss 0} aWOoH

Hodsueuy jooyss 03 SWOH

2

7
2q |

1))

e

sl
b

Q

et

Ad
[OUE

set
A



-euo)uo abes|iw piepue)s ay) Jesw Asy) Jo
JUaWS}E)S 18y} Ul juawasnbal e se pspn|oul si I
SSBjuUN '|O0YDS JS8JesU IO eale JUaLIYDIeD |ED0)
ay) 0] SpesU [BUOlEoNPS [e10ads yum siidnd 10}
papirosd 8q Aflensn jou || podsuel ] “sjooyos
wieasutew uiyim sjiun pasiubooas Jo sjooyas
je1vads 0} Ajuo papiaoid aq Ajfensn [im yodsuel |

spaau je1dads yum sjidnd Joj podsues )

"|OCYOS D1|OYIeD 1S2JeauU aY)
0} Ajuo Jodsuel) 83l SALR08) 0} SNULIIUOD sidnd
eaJe podsuel) ay) apising swoy s,pliyd ayl 0}

321E8U |00U2S D1jOYIED Y} 10U SI )l Ji UsAa ‘JooUDs

pasayaud ayy woly soueysip Bunjiem Alojmels ayi
uey) sJow Bujal spdnd esou) o) uodsueln aay
sMO||e yoiym dn }8s uasq aaey Seaue yodsuel}
sjooyog Jamo aljoyie) sibay uolbnoH
‘SJUasUIA 1S pue uolbuippe) ‘s Aley 1§

‘gaJe podsuel) Jley) Buiaias 100yds ayl

woyy eoue)s|p Buiiiem Aiojnieis ayl ueyy 810w
Buiay spdnd ojoyeD o3 papiaosd Ajuo Ajensn

S| HOdSURI] "S|OOYIS OM) 3S3Y) Usamiaq eale
BuiAjpno Buipunoans sy} pue plojpag Buipiaip
dn jos usaq aAey seale podsues ajeiedas om]
(paojpag) s|ooyss JamoT

aljoyyen AqBiy uyor i pue sydasoris

1S|00YDS JOMO|
Buimol|of au) 40} st uolidaoxa Ajuo ay L

‘looYSs 8y} woiy (4sno0 Jo abe o
sieak g) sapw ¢ 10 (obe jo sieak g Jopun)
So|IW Z Uey} a10W S| ssaippe swoy INcA .

‘dnoub sbe
1091102 8} JO |00LDS |BUOBUILLIOUSP
1s8JE3U 8Y) St 0} s806 Py INOA [00UDS BU} »

‘Siy) LWIUOD SIOUIBA0B pue jooyos a8y} pue
aAOQE poulap se spunoJb jeuoleulLIouap
WO S| |0OUDS BU) O} UOISSIWPE S P[IYd INoA

‘2113}110 BuImo||0) Sy} 198w
NoA JI JJodsuel) [BUoljeulLLIousp apiacid apn

It

auyuo £|ddy

Vi

ouimﬂ

"|O0OYIS YSImar e
0} Bu1oB idnd ysmer e 1o j004Yag pueibul jo
yoanyo e o} Buiob pdnd pueibu3 jo yoinyj e

‘jooyos aoyies e o) Buiob jidnd aloyied e
ajdwexa 10} ‘uoneulwousp sno1BIR JUBAS|D)
ay; 0} Buojsq sjualed asoym sjidnd 1o) spunosbh
JEUONEBUILIOUSP Uo Hodsuel} 8plaoid |IIM apd

spunoJb jeuoneulwousp uo podsues)

“{IN} SI {OOYIS BY} PUB {OOYDS BAIE JUSWIYDIED InoA
os|e sl 4yolym |[ooyas paple AJgjunioa 1o Uohepuno)
e 10} 8oualajaid e ssaudxa NOA J| anJ) S| BLWes Sy

‘@InoJ Bupjem 1ssloys

sy} £Q |00y2s 1By} wod) (Alie} SWooul Moj e SE
yodsuedy 1oy Ajjenb nok ssajun Jaao 1o abe jo
sieak g) soqiw ¢ Jo (aBe jo sieak g sepun) sajiw
Z UBy) 2J0W 8A1| NOA papiacid 'a|gelieAe saoe|d
yum jooyss AJLoyiny [eooT iseleau 1xau ay) o)
podsued; epiaoid [jim am [Ny SI 3 pue [0040s esle
JuBsWILoED By} Jof souasdjald e ssaldxs nok §|

[N} S| JoOYOS Bale
JuawIydIed 3y} Ji douelsisse podsues |

‘Buo $1 218yl
'a21A198 HOodSUED) JSUJOUE UD Bl AJBUOISS30U0D
e 1e Jeas aleds e Buuayo Aq djsy o} 8|qe 8( Aew
am suaddey Siy} j| JoJUOD INO BPISINO S| SIY) PUE
Way) MEIPUIM 10 SBIIAISS JB)}je UBD saiuedwod
snq 1By} ejou aseald ‘snq @olaIes oljgnd [ewlou e
uo s4ej e sAed pue |o0Yds O] S|aAeS PIIYO noA j)

‘PBAJOAU| S1SOD
jle pue syuawsabuelie Lodsued) 1o} Agisuodsal
1da0oe 1snw noA aseo syl U (Ajuo SIEoA L - §
psbe usaup|iyo) Ajilie) SWwodul mo| e se podsuen

10} Ajjenb noA ssejun s3$00 podsued) au} splemol
djay |eroueuy anlb 1o podsuen apiaold Ajjewou

10U [IM Bm “qooLos Jeyl je edejd e sueb pjiya InoA

pue |00Y0S }S8Jeau J0 BaJE Juswioied alj uey
1310 |[00YDS & Jo) doudlaje.d e 55381dxa NOA Jj

jooyos jsaleau
40 Juawyoles J1ay) o} ob jou op
oym sjidnd 10} podsued; ypum dioH

yiodsues) |ooyds O3} SWOH

jooyos Buuelg



SUOISSILPEBUI U0 HNACE aIYSPIOJPaq MMM

"LEYBZZ (PEZLO)
auljdiay podsuesy ay) suoyd asea|d
‘wodsuel) Jnoge sauinbua jeisuab 104

"dV¥6 ZEMIN

‘piojpeg

‘1oaulg |lampined

'leH-Ahos

‘aljuan PEIUOD Jowoisny
‘Jabeuep sadIAIBS J1BWoISNY) aY |

:0} S)lUM PUE S|IB)9p

(I} BAID 8sE8|d "UOISIDap 8] MBIA3J 0] SN Yse
0} ajum Aew noA “Jaj0 am diay Modsuel; ayy
yum Addey Jou ale 1o djay Jjaypny paau noA J

UOIELLIOJU| JBYMNY

[ooyas Buinelg

D=
‘Hodsued; Joj wea | juswsjpug
Hodsueu ) [jooyag ay) 0} Aldde 0} pssu 10U op noy,

‘lleH Ajunod Je wes | juswsug

Jodsued] |004OS 8U) O} It PJEMIO) PUE WLIO)
1senbal podsuel) e a19|dwoo |pm A3y "jooyos
8Y} JOBIUOD O} PadU [jIm nok Jeak ojwapese ue
40 1e)s sy} Jeye plIyd INOA SHIWPE J0oYDs e |)

"‘Hodsue.) 994} 0} paflius

aJie Aay) Jayiaym Ssasse ualy) aps ‘spunoub
JeuollBUIIOLBR U0 [00YDS 8Y) PaIajua SABY Oym
SO} Swyuod pue s|idnd mau Jo )s|| e wes ]
juawanul yodsuel) |00Y2S BY) SPUaS |00YIs
yora ‘Jodsue)) reuojeullioudp JO ISED AL U|

"wo) uones|jdde ue 1o} suldisy wodsued) suy
JOBILOD PINOYS NOA ‘AJILIB) SUWOIUL MO| €

aJe noA asnedaq Jodsuely Jo) Aidde o) ysim noA
‘siead g Jo abe ayj sayoeal pliyo JNOA uaym ‘|

‘wodsueldy sal) 0}

pPsius SI pIIYS INOA 18y1aym SSOSSE ||Im AsU)
pue wea] juswsjjug Jodsuel] j00yds ayj o}
uciieunojul ayj ssed [Im 921A19G SUOISSILUPY
fooyog 8y] "wios uoiesydde sy ul paj|y 8Aey
noA UayYm op 0} paau nok siow Bulyjou st 818yl

&Py Aw s04 Jodsuelry Joy Ajdde | op mOH

Hodsues) oy BuiAddy

‘djay uea Aayy I Way) ySe pue dBAl| noA
a1aUym eaJe sy} 10) AlJoyiny |B207 B} 1PBIUOD
}Snw NoA ‘anyspioipag ul 9y jou op noA J|

Juodsuen) im
djay Aue 136 | ue) -alyspiojpag ui jooyds e 0
$906 pIyo Aw Inq asysprojpag ul aAl| jou op |

allysplospeg apisino BulAl

podsuelsy jooyds 0} dWOH

Jue

| Lo

Q)

189.e:
pa..

SN

= rh

dn

1



|

‘lenuajod ) ny 118y} Yyoeal o

way) a|qeus o) paau Aay} uoneasnps

ay) 186 o) ppys Ausas 10) wWie S JUWUISADS
ay) aasiyoe djay 0} spuajul ABajeng siy|

‘s|idnd pue syusied 0} ajqejieae

JaARI) JO SEPOLL 9|QEUIBISNS PUB Bjes ay)
10 sjiejep Buipiaold Ag 921042 [BUONLEINDS
anoidwi o) swiejusinsop ABajeng ayy

aoejd auo ojul Lodsuel}

pue |aAel] pue sanss) jeuoneonpa Bulbuliq
By J511} U} SO '|OOYIS O] |9ARI) 9|qBUIBISNS
ajowoud pue sjidnd s} Jo spaau podsuel)
puB [2ARJ) 8Y) SSOSSE [|IM AjoUIng au)

Moy 1no s19s Jey) Absjeng |aael] JO SSpPOW
g|qeulR)SNS B padojandp SEY-SJiepeaipag
sjuswalnnbal Juswuwiaach yum auj| |

‘abueyo sjewo

pue Ajjenb Jie uo 109)8 8y} pue sajA)sayl
aAljoBU} JO SWIR) Ut yjoq ‘eidoad BunoA

ul Lteay Jood pue sjooyos je Ajajes peol
punoJe sulasuod Buisesiou os|e aie 818y

‘uonsafuoo olyel)

h awiy yead o) Bunynquuoo sAauwinof Jes jo

"N Aob-aHyapiepeq mmm 0} 06 Juawnoop Jaquinu jueoyubis e sejelaush aHyspicipes
19AB1] JO SaPOW B|qeUlBISNS ||} 3Y) MBIA O] Ui S|OOYOS pUB S8118SINU 0} |8ARI) pue
1o jooyos o} buy|aael) Jnoge aiow o puy o ajaymilaaa wa|qoid e s) unJ jooyoss,

ay) jo pedw) sy) pue asn Jes pasesaldu)

2NNy 8} JOJ HJomatllel) B INo §)98

ABajens ay) ‘vodsuel) pue |3ABJ} 8|qeule)SNS
slowold 0] 1sIXe Apealje JBy) SaAfjeiiul Jo
Alauiea gyl yim Jaobo) ‘Bispiepeg-ul

s|ooyog Joj ABojeng jees) Jo-
uoisiaoid JeuoieoNPs JUsLINd 8y buielap Ag ~ SepoN Enw:_uam:w.n_.u..._mﬂmﬂ_mmmim_m _

D s




ay} Joj enuassa S| I AUm suoseal [ealpawl PlleA
1no Buipes ‘wuoy uoneodde syl Yyim pspiwgns 8q
1SNW JUE}NSLIOD JO JOJOOP S,P(IUD 8y} WoJy yodal
[eDIpaW Y "Spesu s pliyd 3} g8l pinod jey)
Ajle00] jooyos Ajuo aY) I [00Yos pauIsjald ay)
alaym pue |ooyos Jejnoised e pusye pinoys

PIIYS B JBU) [BIJUDSSS JI 9B UDIYMm suosesal
|eaipall [euondadxa ale 3I3Y)} 8J8Ym SISED

0) s19j2) spunolb [eaipaw euoldaoxs Aap,

spunous) [ealpajy Jeuocndasxsy AIsp,

‘uoiSsipe Jo ayep pasodold ayj je [00Yyas ay) ul
urewsa, o} Ajax1] 8q pue uoyeoydde jo awi sy) je
JOOYDs ayy Ul aq 1snw Bulgis jeul Aypgisuodsal
tejusled sey yueoldde sy} woym 10) pue ssaippe
swes ay] Je sepisal Ajusueuliad oym pliyd Jayio
Aue 1o ‘18}SIS 1o Jaljlolq B SE pauyep s bugis v

Bulais

(g¢ uoNI9g) J9pPIo BIED

- wusjul ue Io (1€ uonoag) JspJo aled (|}

e Jo 198lgns 9y} s1 oym uos.ed BunoA ; plIyo e o
- (0z vonpag) Ajuoyine |e00| oy} Aq pajepowwodoe
_ S1 oym uosltad BunoA / pjiyd e se Jsle paxoo|,
S1 OYM PiIyd B SBUYBP 686 10V UBIPIIYD SUl

uaIp|Iyo Jaye paxjoo,

suoluyad

-abe awes ay) jo s|idnd 10}
s19)E0 YoIyM Ssappe awoy s.jidnd ey 0}
|00y9S pauiBjuiEW AJLIOUYINE [BO0] JS8leau
sy} Je aoe|d e Jayo M AJoyiny 12907
sy} *asE0 SIL) U] "J004DS BUY 1E Jequinu
uoissiLpe sy} Buipseoxs uesll pinom si
: J1 |00YDS BalE JusIYDIeD B} je soed B
] J1ayjo 0} Jnoup siow aq Aew I (peje|dwoo
- ugaq sey $s000Jd uoned0||e 8y} Jaye 10)
punoJ SUOISS|LPE [ELLIOU 8y} 3PISIN0
poJe Jusuwyojed ayj Ot seaotu pdnd e
J1 ‘punos suoissiwpe [ew.ou ay Buunp
|oouas Jeyy je soeid e Jo) Aldde sjuased
J1 joOUDS BaJE JUSWYDJED 8y} Je voeld e
1340 AjjRUuIoy i Ajiouyiny [B00 8UL '€

2t|<

'|09010Id SS820Y

Ale 18 A-Uj 84} yim asuepsodoe u| ‘siidnd

JO uoissiwpe 8y} 0} uaAlb aq Os|e jlIm

AjIOL °[00Y2S 9U) SBWBU Ydiym SPasN

jeuonesnpd |e1oeds 10 JUBWIIE]S B BABY

oym sidnd jo uoiss|wpe ay) 0y Ayioud
Buipuiano aAIb [im Ajuoyiny [e20T 9YL 2

_ "BLI9JLO JBYI0 }8aW OYm
USIP(IY0 0] UOLISNID UDED UIYIM Auoud
aAIf J0U M Auoyiny [B007 8Y L "jO0YDS
ay) Jo Apog Butuiaaob oy Aq paulwisp
a)ls jooyos syy uo julod [BReaS e 0} swoy
. s idnd au) jo julod ssalppe 8y} wodj
20UBISIP 9Y) 2insesW [jIm AJLIoUINY 2007
ay] ‘wejsAs Buiddew pasueindwod e
Buisn ‘aul brens e ul painsesw |00yYds
ay} woyy seal| ndnd ay) asuelsip 9yl 8q
M esaq a1 auj 'seoeld a|ge|ieAE JO
Jaquinu ayy Ueyj |00Yds 8L 0} uoissilupe
0} 1yBu renbs ue yym usapyd 240w Buiaq

9@5 u) syNsal euslLo asay) buifidde §| “|

S9)ON

usip|iyo oo Auy G

sbulqis v

spunoJb [eoipswl Jeuondaoxa AlBA, '€
eale jJuswyes ay; ul Buiag sdnd . 2

usip|iyo Jo)e padooT, IV L

:ajqe|ieae saoed Jo

Jaquinu ay} uey sjualed woy sisanbal aiow

ale alay) usym pajeso|e aq [pm saoeid udiyum

Ul J8pJ0 3y} P10ap O} (UMOUS JOPJO Juel B} ul)
euso Buimoy|oy syl Aldde im Aoyiny j8007 8yl

s|ooyos paj|onuod
KiejunjoA pue Ajjunwiwo)
10} BLI9JIID) SUOISSIWUPY
psepuels Ajuoyiny [8007

eLI911I7Y) SUOISSIWPY plepuels Ayloyiny [8307

i

jooyos Buies



SUOISSILIPEAUI|UC HN'ACE 21IYSPIOPOq MMM

‘UCIBIUBWINDOP |BIDILO
1suieBe paxoayo aq (|Im SIY) SS8IPPE 8WOoY 8y} Uo
Alanb Aue si auay) 4| swybiu Buipnpoul (sAepti4 o}
sAepuoly) 38em |00Yas ay} jo Ajuolew ay; spuads
p|IY2 By} a1aym pue Juapisal Aljlewuou st idnd ay)
UoIym 1B au0 ay) aq jim aoe|d jooyos e ajedo|e
0] pasn SSaIPPE ) ‘Sselppe SUOo Uey] siow je
sjualed yum swiy spuads plyo e a1aYAA "s8joun 1o
syune ‘'syjuasedpuelb apnoul Ajjensn jou ||Im Syl
-SaAl| AfeuIou Py syl woyum unm Alqisuodsal
|ejusied yim siaied 1o sjuaied ayj Jo $S8Ippe

ay) se papJebial aq ||Im ssaJppe oYy s,jidnd ¥

ssaJppy 9WOH

I9PUIUP|IYD/BAIRE[3) 1BYIO IO

JasIS Jo Jayloiq ‘jualied e jo jey) 0} sojes
UONIPUOD |EDIPBW BY) 84aym PaJapisuod 89
JouuBes spunosb [espatl uo uoISsiWpPY ‘spunob
[E2IPa UO |00y0s paliagaid ay) 0} pSRIWPE 8q

0] PIIYD € 10} |EIUBSSA S )i JayIaum apLoep O}
1ybBnos aq Aew Jso1yo [eDIPaLL UMD g Ajuoyiny 8y}
JO SJUSWIOD 8Y | JOOYDS JaLoue pusye o) peu
PIIYD U} JI POSNED ag PINom jey) senoyip W
pue uonsanb ul [COYDS ayy o} pajiiwpe a4 o} piyd

| BLIDYID SUOISSILIPY piepuelg Ayuoyiny (82071

[ooyas Bunseis

a
no t
¥sr

"uC
un
joc

|emn

aw
Au

(02



SUOISSILIPEBUI|UO SN 'ACB 24IYSPIOsPaT MMM

o2

‘S190428 jo ssuofieleo justayp oy swedxa zz abed up Ay ay 1
pafoNuoD ARILNIGA (DA Paphy Aeunjop, WA

£6 (onoyied) wA JOMOT SJUBSUIA IS sibay uojybnoy
1S Alunwiwo?) 1amon sibay uoybnoy siBay uojybnoy lrm
av Aunwuion 18M07 Yied UIOIMEY siBoy uobnony| |
0S Aunwiwon I8moT 1senbuoy uoyybnoy | 1senbuon uolybnoy e
0s Anunwwog 18MOT SYIPOOH opoon | [
L/ M 1amo piojsukey moay ! |
/£ Alunwwon JamoT JuemiaQy mojus| |
88 (310 0) vA JemoT spleuoeig| yoeey puy yeay | |
v Alunwuwon Jamon saufeH sasudey
I 1sna} 19M07 ploueH ploLieH |
v Alunwwos JamoT uojbuiey uojBurpey
Sy A lamo pjayusaln ployuasIo
St Alunwuwion JamoT plopeq jealo) piopieg jealc
¥y Ajunwwon Jamo jsinyuaaels 15InyusAeio)
86 Ajunwwogd JomoT pisysidwa] PRI
¥G Alunwwon lamo JoowsBuy oM
1934 Agunwwod JOMOT HoImill4 ML |t
g9 LT JOMOM [jiLuyoulg weysawey
YA Aunwiwon JOMOT Uouaag uouaad|
Ly Alunwiwon JamoT JIOUSIaAg wousieng| |
Ly Ajunwwon JOMOT MOIS|T MO}SI3
6E Aunwwon Jamo Aeug uojeg >m__m_c2mm_
8¢ A Jamo uojung uoung

SOL Ajunwiwon Jamo Buiiean a|geisunq | |
£g Ajunuiwion Jamon) sasydoisuyn 1s aiqeysung | | .
1G Anunwiwon Jomo as1y ye a|qeisung _
9g Ajunwiwon J5MO0T JooUET] siqepsung | |
o Aunwwion Jomon ueLpeH algqeisung :
8¢ Ajunwwon 18MoT pleluyo] Ijqejsungg aigeisung| | .
ac Aunwiwon 18M0T apIsumoQ slgeisung| |
Iz Ajunwwion 18M07 101093y aiqeysund | [ ¢
174 (310 2) VA 1aM07 s48)8d 1S UOYSY sigeisund| |
£z Alunwiwon 19MOT |IH Ao|ply aiqeisung | I
9e oA 12M07 plsyue) plagueid | [T ¢
9 Aunwwo) 19M07 pu3g UOKOD pu3 UOROD H
ce AunwiLLon 18mo7] adon) g|doD
06 (310 2) vA JomoT (jnydol) s Alew 1s ydold
£2 (F0 D) vA 1BMOT SUleS |l uoylId ue

Alobajen

awepN |o0Yyosg

uoneo07]

[ooyas Buipelg



autjuo A|ddy

"BLISHIO $,J004U2S 38U} 3I8YD 0} Wsy) Jo}
%00q SIY} 9)B) Ishu noA uolelyje snoibijal JNoA WIUod 0) Wo) JnoA ubis 0} Jopes|

shotBija JnoA Juem nok 1 ‘a10jai18y] "YoInyd e je souepudlie tejnbay, Aq jueaw S| sUoIuUySP
1eym Jo uoneue|dxs ue sidwexe 10§ ‘UouAID Jenoiued B j98W NOA JI pue)sispun BlI3)LID
'~ noA diay 0} BLIS}IIO SUOISSIWPE JI8Y) JO Jed se SUOIUSp 9ARY S|00YOS SUI0S SUCISS|WPY

os op 0} ajeudoidde s| il JI ) PIEMIOS [IIM O AN aoBraliyspioypag sooyss@oddns

10} [iBW-2 2UO PUSS 9seald ‘uoSeal PieA B JO} S[O0YDS JOMO| SUHEPISTRT

© |12 100D 0} YSIM NOA §) "Payoo|q 8q |jim ssalppe ANOA wWoyj |lew juanbasqns ‘op

' NOA J| "S|O0UDS JOMO| BHMSPIOHRSE (€ 0] [IeW-9 puss 0) ISI| SIY} Ul SB8SSaIppe |lew-8  Sassaippe {lews
._ ay) 9sn LON OQ '$92In0s |1ewW-a }{nq Jayjo pue ssiuedwod o) 200N J0 s8s)

-, B80Z Jequiedes u

uonduosgnsiano ueaw jou ___N moom Jaquisydag ul uonduosqnsiaao mw_ng__p__.\omaw

Jaquisldag w1 aige|ieA. aq ||1fA saoe|d Jey) ueaw Jou |ji hoom Jagquwaldag ul sase|d

10 AJIjige|ieA. 8y pue Jeah o] Jeah wol) Aea siaquinu jey) “IBASMOY ‘Dieme aq
pPINOYS NOA “{00Uds pauiajald 1ok je a|qe|ieae 8q 0) A|9yl} 8le sadejd Jou JO JBLlaym wwoow Jlaquajdag
Buuapisuoo uaym nyd|sy i puy Aetl NOA SB uoRewWIOUl SIU] PapNoUl SABY 9AA Ut SUOISSIWpY

_ : ‘[ooyos sy} jo azis .

- A[@1| 8y} nok moys Mﬂ \Qoom Auenuer Joj (|0 8y} Pepnioul 9ABY BAA 1|0y UO JequunnN b \wau HON
. "BLIBJUO SUOISSIWPE S,|00yds ay) 0} Buipioooe Ajuoud o Jeplo ul seoe(d 8)eoo)e am
qooyos 1ey) je saoeqd Jo Jaquinu ay) uey) sade|d Joj s1seNnbal 810W BB 818Y) IBUM

M ‘saoeld Joj s1sanbal
“ ale 2194) JI JesA ay) Jo 8s1no2d ay) Buunp Jun| Jey) o) dn Jwpe o} pajoadxe ale Jagquinp
sjooyos ‘Jeak yoee ul Iwpe ued jooyss ay} syidnd jo Jequinu ay) syuaseldal siyL uoIss|upy

. BABY SJOUIOACS) DYy ° » 81} JoJ sngejiAg uoneonpd snolbliey pesiby oy}

smojjo} uoieanpa snolblfey “SiolliaAcs) [ooyos 8y} Jo uonosallp au} Jopun ‘puejbug

JO yanyy) auy) Jo mc_commu ay} smojio} Allensn diysiom snoibijsy ‘sjuswabuelse
LIOISSILUPE 3y} JO} B|qIsuodsal ) AJoyINy [E207 9YL "Pe||onuo) AIBJUN|OA A

w _ -joo42S AQUNWWOD & Ul uBy S8sIWaLd 2y Jo 88N U} 18A0 [01IU0D J8jealb
W...

“[ooYds pa|oijuod)

10 Ajunwwod) e uy ueys Buipjing sy jo dasydn sy} 40} saiiqisucdsal JSpim

aaey pue Jjeis ay) Aojdwe sioularoB ayy 1nq |ooyos sy} sulelew

IIouno) Aunes ay | “(aljoyie 1) ylel aljoyied syl 4o (3 Jo 5 ) pueibusz jo yoanyg
ay) jo Buiyoea) ay} smojjo) uoyeanps snolblisy |ooYas YA B u sjuawabuene

UOISSILIPE U} Jo} B|qIsucdsel s| Apog Buluianog eyl paply ABjUnjop

VA
, —_— e T Sy .
L "Jooyog 1snJ1 e Ul sjusabuelle uoissiwpe ay) Joj a|qisuodsal s Apog m:_Ew>m.m Rt b .m.:ruu /b

ay] -seseyd usamjaq :o__u_m:mb Moddns 0} pue aanoeid 1seq aseys 0} sisuped
© jeussyxe ynm Bunjiom sjooyos jo dnoub e Jo jooyss auo 1snl apnjoul Aew Jsnit v

1SNy w@ﬂ%mco e Aq peuoddns s1 ysiym |00Y3s uoijepunoy ..m..w_ﬁosom Isnij Isni
Ay - G, - 2y Yoo O
o) sem i of vwwadum {sfﬂu&wé fmm_ m:www\.‘uiﬁ ﬁm:o&_uuﬂ ._oocoﬁmﬂw\:mucsou
e u| Sjuswabuelie uoissiwpe sy} Joj aiqisucdsai s| Apog BullisA0D 3y ucpiepuno4

@Ar,?&.si k3R By} 10) sngeliAs

uoijeonp3 snoibijay paaiBy 8y} Smojio} S|00UDS AJUNLULIOD U uoieanp3 snolbjjey
‘Sjueliebuelle UCISSIWPE ay) 10} Bjqisucdsel s| Auoyny 8007 YL Ajlunwuwion

Aoy

"PUBYIE O} PIYd IN0A 31| p|nom NOA (s)|ooyos
LOILYM JBpPISU0D O] NoA d(dYy 0] S|00YIS UNO INOGe uoneuuoul pajielep usejuod sabed Buimo)|oy sy,

S}99US UORRLIOJU| S|OOYDS J9MOT]

$199S UOI1RWLIOU| S|OOYDS JOMOT

[ooyos Buineis




poe|d e paseyo | 1, I _ T
aism sjuesydde [eFH0Z 12quiesaq g€ [passyo 5t :paaadal 09 Jaquiny
Ul UoNeD0| | |B1jIUI‘BY] JO B} By} 1Y saoejd s)jsanbay UoISSIWPY

wgw. raquisidag ul suoIssiwpy
ua.piiys Jayjo Auy -

sbuiigig

spunoiB jeoipsw |euondeaoxa Alep,

B8JE JUBWY2)eD ay} ul Buial spdny -

usipliyo Jaye paqoo, ||y -

:Ajdoud Jo Jspac BUIMO||04 Y LI pajedo)e aq |Im saoe|4

A BLI3ID UOISSIWpY

6002 Joquaideg 6002 Jequiaides 8007 Jaquseidag uoISSiWpY jo ajeq
G0/8/1€ — G0/P/L SO/E/1LE — SO/L ¥0/ZLILE — ¥0/6/1 yuig jo ajeq
sjusawshbueiry

lea uondanay ay) ojul UOISSIWPE {BNUUY uoISSIWpy

HN'AOB 2J[UYSPIOIPAQ SIOOYISTISMO|IUAB|PIE |1ew-3
sieah ¢ 0} dn ££6909 (2Z8510) :xed 556299 (28S10) ;181
Ajunuiwon SHEAM S S peay
abuey aby ZNE 9N allysplojpag ajgeisung ‘peoy Jayimon
A106oje) [00Y2g 1Mo |IIH Ajpiy

3,02 13qQWINN
uoIssIwpy

002
HON

b g0z Jequisides Joj 18pioog ,|0oyds
Buipels, ay) ul paquosap w m._._ﬁco Japun

pPaNILLPE 2J9Mm 3OS vcm;mwm I eLBILD Japun YA
paniwpe 21am 00z 4oquisdaq | 0g :palayo _8£ paaadal 0¢ daquinu
ut uoliB30]1e' [ENiul 8y J0 swi ay) 1y saoe|d s1sanbay UOISSILUPY

P mooN laquigjdag ul suoissiupy
"ualp|Iyo Jayjo Auy
R e
2ol wuc_mwa_,_\_@,. 10 spdnd jo sbuygis v

sSpunoJb |esipaw |euoidasxy AJBA, '€

eaJe Juswyoleo sy ul Buiay spdnd 2

\ uaJpiya Jeye paxool, IV '}
\ _ :Ajuond Jo Japlo Buimoyoy ay) ul pajedo|ie aq ||Im ssoeld
BLI3]LL) UOISSIWPY

6800z Jequeldesg 6002 laqusidag 600Z Jaquaidasg uoiSSILPY Jo ajed
C0/8/LE — GO/P/L S0/e/LE — GO/L/L PO/ICLIVE — YO/6/L _ _ yuig jo aed
"uaJdpiiyd 18bBunoA 10) ssejo AlesinN sjuawabueny

‘iea A uo)}desay au) ojul UCISSIWPE [BLLIO) [ENUUY uoissiupy

sieah g oy dn NN ADD 94IYSPIOIPaq S|00YISD)IaMO|SIUIES||B (|jBL-d

- 55 (3400} _—" 0¥¥829 (29v10) Xed. viv8e9 (29¥L0) -I0L
0g 884 YA 2 |1eARIS) TSI tpeeH

S35 L19DS ayspiojpad
®*ld Fu0Z 19gwnN %0027 abuey aby ‘piojgays ‘uoLD ‘1Pens yanyd
uoISSIWIpPY ¥HON AiobBajen {00YDS JoMO0T] syules IV

HTYY ™ EAN u..ﬁu..wﬂ TEANVYE Sye e e .,.U.DJ unr.d\u} O.\

$198YS UOI1BULIOJUI |OOYDS JOMOT

i

|ooyds Buels

joc
s

‘081

no

uor
1ac

pinG

1ot

uo



outuo Aiddy 011

O oN O s3A

JUSLULLIOD 9sEs|d

cinydiay yejs ay) puy noA pip ‘8d1AI8g SUOISSIWPY 34} PIOBIUOD noA }

O ON [ s3A

:panoidwi 8g pinoo )1 moy sn 118} aseafd ‘ON JI

¢ piemaopybiens sseo0ud uolssiwpe 3y} puy noA pig

0 oN [ S3A

ZUNoUYP puy NOA PIp 1900 au) Jo siied Jeym 'ON Ji

;puejsiapun o} Asea punoy NoA Aem e up ualIm uaaq }3]300q sU) SeH

0 OoN [ S3A

:s|eyep anib aseald ‘SIA

419009 @y uj papnjoul aq 03 uojjewioul jeuonippe Aue 241 noA pjnom

O ON [O S3A

:panosdwul 8q pInoa 3l moy sn |18} aseald ‘ON }

£M0||0} 0} ASED 191004 Siy} Jo Jnoke| ayy puy noh pig

xoq ajeudoidde you asesd

-0} siyj Buiuinal pue Bups|dwoo Aq siy} Ul SN ISISSE 8SBS|d 1914009 SIY) UO SMBIA JNOA BWICD|oMm
pinoM pue sjuaigd 0) usAIb uolewIOUl Y} Suiaoidwi 0} PAIILWIOY SI BDIAIBG SUOISSILUPY 100UIS YL

W0} oeqpesy Jualed

jeoyos Buipess




42} 2\

. Joylabo U0
000512 D o1 BO/SIVI0 BT . _ sbupeacoxd yieboy Buy

00005 | Me3g peseR AL 30 uonnaesosd o pes| Aew puk rt WD LUl LRI PEFLOUINEUN BZOEMOOGE ON 30uedT S0 Jraunosy ulbnoieg Papag pue
“pons SIuBu gy WBukdo usalry g Bukidew Asung aTueug LD PISEQ WUND] LENOWOR IoJRag Ag PEINDOIY LGRS BINSEILIP S EAUDT)
amppRy

] a!_u_.ix& 1 { l | 1

T
e_wmw“omvmn_u

ﬂ ypamsuey
uoibuippeg
g n
&

uojbuing

.mvoo
O 2 ls@
ebpuquers
apepsurt-ueiubiay
uoBuBeg

UaPSIHEeY N,

LY B UIgRy
uolBuippe )

uzdig ¥
Loy m..,o_mmuo.u_/ i

R
. 7 -
Ao .H

4a)Buiddels \m.vv m
yuowbpry v
£

uepineR
WP oo cimm S
a
PIOjiBg § HI00IN

1sanbucy
ueBnoy AEBISIOK UOISIEN

ARo-apuaned )
j1Gum
uoiBultiyg

Ieyssany

3
uoputs , &%

RSB

Plogicis:

Lapes O
usjied sbuewabion
Q
&
)
C] AL
N

“ (K1epunoq ysued ym) aaiysprospag jenuad




| obed
SRi%

. JPUNOD). AQUNCD), AIYSEIOPST-O BRIE SARISIILDE 84} JO Aepunod Bunsme-eu- Ll

"(s4aquwinu auoydae|ey Jo} g sbed asas)
32IAI9G SUOISSILWPY [O0YIS 9Y1 30BIU0D as5ea|d ‘1ew.of Jayloue Ui uolewlojul
s14} paau nok 10 ‘wioy siyy Bunaidwos Jo Buipueisiapun ui diay pasu noA |

‘1sanbaJ unoA Jspisuod o} aatuesenB jouued am ‘siep sl Aq Adde 10u op nok ||

—800Z-12¢ardag ge uey) Jaje| ou pue ‘s|qissod se UOOS sk siYyl op ases|(
raen Z p?.ficmt < |

g

ATNO NOILVOIddV INO 3131dINOD 3SVId

OO 8 ARSI SeRY S TR ‘[ooyas-+ame-adussayaid-
394104 03 31 UIN13L ‘WJo} S1Y} ash noA 1 U0 aujjuo A|dde ases|d

- [ooyas Buitiels, 19pjooq sy Ajjnyased peal ases|d Aidde nok aiojeg

"unio) uonedidde siyy s19|dwod
10 auijuo A|dde 1SNl noA ‘jooyds 1omo| wadtjspaespag Aue e aoe|d e Joj Aldde
o1 93jI pinom nok pue Aljigisuodsal [eiuated yum 3npe 10 jusied e aue nok |

\m\oow 3snBny L pu \oom soquadeg | usamiaq usoq uaip(iyd
10§ _oor_S hwgo_m,wuﬁmﬁuoﬁwmm Aue je aoce|d e Bunssanbai 1oy ainpadoid

sy} BUBUIPIO-0D S| 8DIAIBG SUOISSILPY [O0YDS S:HYSP}pag BY L

g suoissiwpeauljuo Hin°‘Aob aliyspiojpog mmm )
®
INITNO AlddV
\. /
( )

@“_‘\%@om

|oOY>S 18Mo-] 03 uoissiwpy 104 uonedijddy
9JIAI9G SUOISSIWPY
|ooY2S aiyspaojpog -

\_ W,

__uczgyc:0u
? H(spiojpa

var.»@a@@




@wv_nm,_ ¢ 9bed

‘8WOY JNOA 0] 550J2 JOOYIS © JO [00DS Bale Jusuydtes Jnok Jaylie e ajqejiere 3G Jou Aew adeid e 'sj) Oop NOA ji 48ABMOH
‘aA0qe 93uBIUas By} B18|8p asesid ‘JooISs Bale JuBWYIED SY] 18 8reld B J0) PaIapISUOD Bg 0 PlIyd JNOA Juem Jou Op NOA ji

‘Jooyds ease Juswyes Au je ased
€ 10} paiapIsuos aqg o3 PIY> AW ysim | ‘8aoqe pe3si| Baey | S[OCYIS By} jo Aue 1e p|Iy> Al 10) paJayo aq Jouued adejd e §]

:eoudIRpeld €

@2 Cmﬂwu—.wgn_ ‘

~goydde-{i-se

%%%%Eo%%ﬁﬁ%é

BouduRyeld L

:jooysg Jo swep  :adua18ja4d jo J8pLO

-ase|d e pasayjo Bujaq
JO B3ULYD INOA SSLIJIIUI JOU [[IM ‘B3U0 uey) 3Jow [ooyds awes 3y} Bujuleu 1o ‘jooyds auo Ajuoc Bunuen

‘i pa1ed0||e saoe|d ale moH,, pejIiuL 13400

ayy 40 | | abed uo UORDES By Pe3I OS|E BSES|d Ul PBISISIUI 318 NOA S|OOYDS BU) JO} BUISILD SUOISSIWPE
a1 peal asea|d 12PI00g oYl 40 4 abed uo ( uondag pue 9| sbed uo g s10N e8s asead spesN [euoned
-npJ |epadg jo Juswalels e sey piiys Jnok J| 'sjooyds pauapaid Inok Buneuiwou Usym UOKRIBPISUOD Gl
S)L} ©)e) O} PAdU NOA — BLISIUD SUOISSIWPE S,|O0U0S Y28 YHIM 32UBPI0dDR Ul A|1DU1S Paledoj|e aq (|m sade|d

|O0YDS JUBWLDIED INOA B A||BULIOU PNOM 85343 JO BUQ AIUNOD BY) Ul 5|00LDS
pasuajeid saiys 01 dn sjeuiwiou Kew nog *(3 uonoag das aseald |1DUNCD Jayioue Ag paulelulew jooyss e

10 jooyas epuadapu) ue pusne o} pjiys Jnok o) Buikdde aie nok ) [Puno?) Axnes-ayspiepog JO
eate 3y} ulym sjooyds o3 Ajuo saje|as wioy ayy Jo ped siy)

sjooyds§ [iduno) ?o&.mm:u_mﬁ*o%wmvi g uoI}d9g

‘uonieuLIoul asjej usalb aaey syuased ay) Jey) puly dMm J UMBIPYUM 34 |IIM m.tmE Jagjo Aue jeys ajou aseald

:0u |81 swnhe(] ‘PIiYo 01 diysuonejay
‘sweung ‘S|eluu| :(018 SINMIN) oL
:Aupgqisuodsal |ejualed yum Jnpe Jo isied jo swepn

:0u auoyda(e) awoH

:pariwpe atep pue dnoubAeid Jo Assinu Juaund Jo sweN
a|ewsH ale 1 ose9|d) xeg

(S0/8/1€ — ¥0/6/1) *yHIq O d1e(
:uoneo)dde jo swn je ssaippe s,idng

:{s)aweu 15414 :owewns s,|idnyg

sjte3aq s,jidnd V uoioes
. NI JDVIG Buisn ‘Y3117 MDOTG Ul wiioy siyy ul i} 8sea|d




..._UMLAN; ¢ obed

'0) UORDAS Jo/puUE J UoRaos 318|dwod ases|d ‘spunalb yiey/snoiBiel uo jooypds e e aoe(d e 1oy Bulfjdde aie noA y|

:@1e(]

:Aujqusuodsas [e3usied yum jnpe Jo juased jo ainjeubis :Aqisuodsal guased yum jnpe Jo Juaied Jo awep|

(18pj00q sy jo 7 ebed uo v uopdas 8a5) “ssavoid uonesyusa sy jo wed se ‘Jsenbal
uodn 'ssaippe sy Aw Buipieba) UOREWIOMI YIIM 821495 SUOISSIWPY [00ydS 8y apircid o) aaibe |

. ‘pajeojje ase sedejd
Yolym Ul Aem ay) pOOISISPUN SARY | 1BYL PUB 108102 SI Lo SIY} UO USAIB UOHREBULIOIUL BYT 1BY} WLHJUOD |

uoneiepaq

eays ajesedes e uo anupuod aseald ‘Aesssdsu J| “uonediidde inok
uoddns 0} uoneuloul [euoiippe Aue snid (] uonoag ul pasnbal uoewout By} 10} XOq SILY BSn ased|d

uoljew.Ioju| [eUOIPPY

"g UONDAS Ui |0OLDS Syl BPNOUI Jou O *Mojaq s|ie1ep aaIb esea(d ‘|punol AunoD aliysploypag
Aq psulRIUIRLL 10U [0OYDS € 10 |00YDS JUspUadapul ue pusiie o1 pjiy snok 1oy Ajzjesedes Buif|dde aie nok |

[ooyag A3uno?) jo 1nQ / wuapuadapu) 3 uonas

T xoq ..:o_um.Ehom:_ [euoIUpPPY,. 8y} ul sjie3ap aalb asead ‘anoqe (140 (It (1 03 50K, pasamsue nok §|

(9| abed 13pjo0q 295)
g UoRIag Ul $|OOYdS Y} JO BUo 0} uoissiuipe Jo Auoud uaalb aq pinoys
aysoys Aym uoseal |edipaw ,|euondaoxs A1aa, e aAey PjIy 1IN0 saoQ (m

(91 oBed 13pjooq 8ag) ;p|IY> 1248 paxoO), B piyd snoks] (i

(SpooaN [euonesnpd |epads jo uswWeleIs B aARY P|iyd JNOA $30(] (1
ON S9A {6 abed (1 03 (1 q UoRIaS "18p 00q 335}
P(1Y> JnoA Jnoge uoijeuLIoul 1B YL0
)}213 dsead|d
uonewJoju] 12410 | (] UoIsg

:9A0(E ¥ UOI1DSS Lo
JUBIBHIP I PIIY2 JSP|O JO S52IPPY

:Buipuane (jooyag yHIq jo |1eq . :awieN

:MO|3Q s|Ie1oP
anB asea|d ‘paleulwiou aaey NOA s|ooyds 3Y) 4o auo Buipuane a4 ||us [|Im Oym P|Iy2 Jep|o ue aaey nok 4|

uaJpjiyo o 4y30 2 UoIPIg



¥ abed N@_@—

:a1eqy
11apes)| yiey/teisiuiiisaud jo aimeubig yuey snoibijay 1o uopeUILIOUBP UBASLIYY)
:diyssom o aoe|dsuoneBaibuod jo swep :19pea| YHey 10 J81SIUIW “Isa1id JO SSBIPPE puR awep

|o0Y2g o awiep _ . [00YdS Jo aueN

: (s) s|oo0yds Buimoyj|o} ay) 03 uorssiwpe 10} erIa3M>
2y} s3aaw pue diysiom jo adeyd 7 uoizeBaiBuod anoqe ays3 jo Jaquiaw Buispoeuad ;7 Jaquisw e s)

Ayqsuodsal (eyusied yum (shnpe o (shuaied jo swepy

I2Y] wnijuod |

lapeaT yie4 1o s23siullp] ‘1salld Aq uonesepaq

:ssaippe pue diysiom jo ade|q "(s)|ooyas (aseyy) siyy Buisooyd 1o uoseay

:yHey snoibijal/uciieulousp Jnoy ‘g UOIID3S WOl S|00YDS IO [COYIS JO IWeN
—58-2684 SpIeu0a 1§ 79=bea pioj|nd

[gebey  eousimeT g vo-ebey [I'YHoN

~——9pt-obey USP|IM pg-abey S9Wer 15 zyebeg l|eyssaddapy
+gr-eBey  peaysuypp sewoyy GLabey UOIX0Y 25-abeg BUUO(] uyor
L&aB8y uonng ~g£.afiey Asjasiy pe-eBeg  sansay taydosuyn

ogebeg InydoD ‘sAte 15 0z-obey uspsuasey ~vzebegq  sialad 1§ uolysy

'sjuswalnbas souepusye Aue 19aw NOA Jeyl WLUOD ued ays/ ay 18y} os oA ytim 1apjooq sy} jo abed
HUBASIL S} SHE3 PNOYS NOA *|00YIS SY3 O} UOISSILIPE 10} BLBILD 841 198W NOA JBY] ‘MOJ9q UoHRIRDSP
sy BuiuBis Aq 'suuyuod Japes| yiey 1o Jsisiutui ‘1seud unok 1eyy a1ns sxew 3snuw noA spunoub yyey
10 snojbija4 U s| sjooyds puelbug o ysinyy Bumojjos syl jo Aue 1e ade|d e uoy uoneoidde inok

Ajuo sjooyds puejbug jo yoiny) o3 suonediddy 4 uondag



G abed

W3IE
:93eQq
:19pead| yyeyuaisiuiwasand jo aunjeubis yiiey snolbljay 1o uoneulluouap uensuyd
diysiom jo soe|dsuoneBaiBuod Jo swep :19pea| Yiley 4o Jsisiui ‘1saud jo ssauppe pue swep

uones)dde siyy yoddns |
swuweiBoid ajeuswnyraied e Ul paj|oIus st Ing pasideq 10U s1 pjiyd Siy |
Ajiwey onjowaen) Buisnoesd e si piiy siyl jo Ajrwiey oy

)21 ases|d . Iy} WIIUOD |

lapeaT yie4 Jo Ja)siullAl ‘1salid Aq uonelepag

ON SoA ._uw_._umﬁm aq 1SNIN 21ediiua) |ewsizdeg jo Ado)

AL
:ssasppe pue diysiom jo aseld "(s)jooy>s (asayi) siyy Buisooy 1o} uosesy
:yyey snolbias/uoneuILouUsp INOA g UOID2g WL} S|OOYDS JO [OOYIS JO BWEN

ce-oBed — s usdUIA 15 ‘gg-eBed — AGBIY uyor 15-4g-sBed — uciBuippen ‘shie 15 ‘eg-ebed: - sydesorig
"BLIBIID SUOISSIWPE 841 10} 18pjeoq ay) jo abed uers|ar sy 01 Jajau 0} Ysim Aew Nop

‘uonesidde moA uoddns
0} mojaq uonesepap ayi ubis 3snw sopes| yiley 10 Jasiuiw “1saud Jnok ‘spuncib yiey Jo snojBijat uo [oOoYOS
SN0y B pusie o} iy IN0A 3X1] pjnom oA pue yiie} JO UORBUILIOUSP JSYIOUR JO JBaquIBW & 318 NOA |

‘Mmojaq uonesepap ayl Buiubis Aq 'sif wiyuoo ysnw isaud unok ‘Ajwey ooyie) Bu

-soeud e aie NOA 1 uoiippe Uy ‘dwweIBoId BY U) WBWIOIUS WU 3snW Isaud INOA 1o 81edyIua) [ewsh
-deg n1ays jo Adoo e apinosd 3snw nok ‘swwelBoid ajeuswnyRsIed B Ul pa|jolua Jo pasindeq usaq sey plyd
InoA ssnenaq spunoib snoibiljal uo ‘sjooyds a1joyles Buimoljoy aup jo Aue te aoe(d e 1oy s uonesijdde noA 4

« Kjuo sjooysg s1joyien o3 suonedijddy £) Uoi3g




& G\ 9obed
‘sasodmd 1aypo £me J0] suonesnedio
IO S[ENPIATPUT IS0 AUR 0] PaSualp 24 10U [[Ia pur s[re1op [enosiod mok prendafes [[I4 3 SINUOMNY B0 WA IO0
Plm pateys aq Os[e AW PUE SJOOYIS PUR S130[JO JURAI[I [TA [IDUNOD) 9T UTIAM A[[EILIyUT UONRULIOJUI 31 SIeqs [[1M ap4 "9oeid
[ooyas e 1oj uoneordde mod Suissasold jo sasodmd ot J0J ro] woneardde om vo panddas sqeap reuosiad o ploy (I op
8661 12V uenjauq Bleq

yn'robaaspag@suoissiupe  jlews
|

owmwmm vEZLO "ON Xe4
OCL8LL PECLO
sur ssuinbug [e1auac) suoyda|s]
dV6 PN piojpag q
198135 [[PMPINED) ‘|[oH ARuR0S g

$BIIAIBG §,UdIP|IYD) ‘aDIAIDG SUDISSIWPY [00YDS

:poejuod aseald ‘sjuawabuelse suoissiwpe ayl inoge suopsanb Aue aaey nok |




SUOISSIWPY/
1edA-U|

9DIAIBS SUOISSIWPY |00UDSBH4SP-opaG-

-

- x.ﬂ%&&@



SUOISSILPY JEaA-U]

uelb Buiyiop
[ooyas e Joy a1qibi@ aq |jm noA 1eY) AjayHun AJsa
St} {PBAIOAUL 1800 8Y) Jnoge WBnoy) noA aaeH .

‘looyas sabueyo piyo JNoA it ‘i 3d Buipnjoul
‘Wwiopun mau A191e|dwoo e Ang 0} pssu Jybiw NoA
woyun

£18)ns jou saop
Buiuies| jay/siy ey 0s ‘Appoinb ajdoad mau
Mmouy o} 186 pue ul s|ies 0} 9|ge 8q 3US/AY |1\«

‘s1y) Jo ped juenpodun ue ase

‘S18Yyoes) Yiim pue ‘spual) yim sdiysuoneal
pue |ooyos je Addey |88} 0} paau uaip|iyd
sdiysuolje|ay

£898IN0D Wexs Jo sjoalqns
Mau Bupie) 9|qRUOILIOD 3] 1M PIIYD INCA  »

¢OLUES BU] 9q ||IM S3SIN00 3Y]

;looyos
mau B 1e 8109lgns swes Sy) 9] UBD PIYD INOA -

Jdaylaym 1ybnoyl noA aaeH
JUSIBIIP 1B $3SIN0D pUE SPIEOQ WEeXad 8yl leyl -

10 {|ooyds
MBU e Ul sjoalgns awes ay) op Lued Aay) j1ey ). -
puss Aew UasoYyd uaaq aaey syoslqns
WeXa J3)e [00YIS 19jSUBl} OYM U3Ip|Iyd 18p|0

£ B0UBIIS JO MAU YIOM 8UL SpUl BYs/ey §|

$Mdom 1ai4es uepodwi passiw
SBY IO BI0J8Q HIOM By} aUOp Sey ays/ay §|

ishem ualaylp ul sbulyy Buiog

$,88|nJ mau Bujuiesj yjipn
:2dod plIy2 INoA |[Im MOH

4+

"SI} JuUslayip
1B pUB SABM JUBIBLIP Ul LUNNJLLING [BUOIEN 8yl
yoea] Aewl jooyos Jayoue ‘B'a sbuiyy Buiop Jo Aem
UMo S} sey [ooyss Aiaas 'abe Aue Jo ualpiiyo 104
uonesiuebio joolos pue Buiyoseay

JooY9s $.plIYo Jnok

abueyo o} Buipioap a10jaq Buimoljo) sy} JopISUOD
0} PaauU |IIM NOA “YBNOY] [NJ2J1B2 INOUNIM LaXB) 8q
JOU pPINOYS UOISIOS8P 8Y) pue sAem AUBW Ul LIBY)
1094 UBD |00YDS JBYJoUE 0} PlIYD JNOA BUIAON

paaouw jou
aaey noA §1 uonesjdde ue Bupep

‘wio)
uoneoldde 1eaA-u; pasojous a8y} 9)8|dwod 0} pesu
[l NOA ‘DWIOY M3U JNOA WOy Je} 00} S| )l 8SNeasq

|OOUDS JUSLIND JIBY} PUSIE O} 8NUIUOD JOUUED PjIYD

INOA pue.aLysSpIoHRaa-UIylIm Buirow aie noA §|

‘uno} uoljeoydde JesA-uy pasojous
ay} 813|dwoo 0] pasdu ||IM NOA ‘aoe|d j0oYIS B SABY

10U Op puB-sHHSpiepag O Hulaow aie noA |

paAoiu aAeYy hok ji uoneandde ue Bupjey

"|ooyos
abueyo 0] plIyo 118y} 1| pinom ng 'Buiaow jou
ale ‘aHUSPHOIPOR Ul 9Al| OUM SISJBD IO Sjudled -

-aoeid jooyos

€ sey Apealle pliyo Jiay)} PUE ‘oepiospag
UM BLIAOW 248 OUM SISIED 1O SjuaIed

"PIIYS 11BY)
10J aoe|d j00Y0S B BARY JOU Op PUE -SHYSpioIpeg-
o1l BUIAOWL 9Je oYM SIBIED JO SJUBIEd

:uoissiupe
lesA-ui jJo sodA] Jusiallip a81y] aue aisy ]

UOIIONPOJIU|



suoissiwpelealulynaoh -

Pi0}PaY MMM

Qofnz

‘WD) |OOYDIS MaU 3y}

1O 1els ayj pun uonedydde anoA Japisuod 0)
ajqe aq jou Aew am ‘sAepijoy |jooyss ayj Buunp
uonjesjjdde Jnok aAlad34 am Ji ‘Jeyy) ajou ases|d

dV6 ZrIN
piojpag
19213 ||8MPINED

L]

80IAI2G SUOISSILLPY [O0YDS

JJE SN 0] 8JldMm 10 v_:.>om.uw%vmg@mco_wm_sﬁm
:0) Ainbua JnOA [1Bw-8 ued noA Ajganeulaly

0Z1812 vEZLO ‘U0 dulj
ssuinbua |elauab a0IAIag SUOISSIWIPY |00YOS aY)

10eju0o ases|d ‘wio) uonesydde ayy Buna|dwod )
djay 10 901APE J1aYUN) AUB PaaU NOA JI 'JaAIMO
"Op 0} paau NoA JBUMm NOA 9] ||Im SBjou 888y ]

"LONJRWLIOUI
Jaypny 40} SN JOBJUOD PINOYS NOA PUE SBSed
asoy) Jo yora ui $9ss9901d ayeledes aie a1ayl

‘(1e@A uondeosl su)
oju1 §1 Jeyy) AJjua Jo awhy [ewiou Uy je aoeid
|ooyos somo| e 1oy BuiAidde aue noA .

‘jooy9s Jaddn 0] S|ppIW WO 10 [O0YIS 3[ppIW
0} JOMO]| LLIOJ J8JSURI] 0} @np SI PlIYD oA  »

'sSpas| jeucneanp3
jeroedg Jo Juswalers e sey pliyo JnoA .

1J) W10} S1Y] 9SN JOU pPINOYS NOA “J8ABMOH

‘|[ooyos yoea 0} uonesndde sjeiedas e ayew
0) pasuU 10U Op NoA {ooyos auo uey) sJow je aoed

e J0) Ajdde UBeD NoA "SHUSP4EPOg Ul [00YOS Aue
1e 9oe|d e oy Buifidde 1of Wlo] SIY) 8sSn UBD NOA

w104 uonediddy ay

‘wloy uopesldde Jeak-ul pasoous

ay] 9)9]dw oo pinoys noA ‘jooyds Jsyjoue 0} pliyo
INOA Jajsuel) 0} YSim NoA ‘SIOUISAOSD) JO JIBYD)
flayoesipeay sy} Yiim SUISDUOD INCA pPassnosIp
Buiaey pue saoge ay) Jo ||e patepisuoo Buiaey ‘|

"SI0UIBAOC) JO JleY D 8U) O} ajum
0} 9pIoap ABW NOA UOHOBISIIES JNOA O) Yum Jjeap
10U 8JE SUISDUOT INOA J| “1Sil J8yoeajpesy sy O}

yeads pinoys NoA pliyo INoA yum Bunjiom si jooyos

ay) yoiym ui Aem sy) 1noge Addey jou aie nok )|
saNss| 2y} Buiajosal 0] MaIA B Y)m |00YDS jualIng
ay) yum swa|qoud JnoA ybBnouyy yjey pue Ajinjgied
AaA U1yl PINOYS NOA [00YDS JBYIoUe 0) Jajsuen
e 159nbal 0] UoiS|oap J)UISP B 9XBW NOA 310jag

‘{ooyos s,plIy2 Jnok Buibueyo 1noyim
paAjOSal 8¢ Ued pue ajy jooyds Jsyssiy u ebels Aue
1e idnd Aue 0] IN200 UeD SBNSSI SA0QE 3} JO ||y

‘N0 payos
ag jouued )l Jey} |83 NOA pue 3|gnoJ} U USaq sey
10 ylom Jayssiy yum BuiBBnis si pliys snoA aghep
"JUSLUOW By Je slayoesyspusuy ym uo Bumeb jou
s1 10 Addeyun Buijes) 8q ABW PlIYD INCA |OOYIS

B UIY}IM BS1LIE UBD JBUY) SSINoUNP Auew sie sisy ]|

‘uoneaNpPa $,pIYS INoA 1098 A|8sSIsApe ued

pUE SUISOUOD INOA BA|0SDL JOU |IM S|0oyos Bulaow
U3 "S|O0YIS SAOW 0} paau 9y} JNOUiIm 1IN0 PaLIos
2q ued usIpHY pue sjualed Aulom ey sbuiyy Auep

“Inoge yuy) o3 sBuiyy 12y10

"9oUBISISSE {aAel] 10y 9|qtb1|s

2q 0] A|ajun aJe nNoA S$32uBSWNDII 1SoW U)

-gauaJts)aid gusled se paplefials aq Ajlensn
IIm 8BUBYD v L PIA|OAUI ISOD BY] 8Q [IM JBUA -

£100yos mau e 0} 186 pliyd INoA pinom moH .

"aLLUN-UO JALIE pue Ajajes ‘Ajises
([O0YDS O} |9ARY) O} 8)qR 9q 0} Spaau pliyd INoA
Jodsuea]



SUOISSILIPY JBBA-U|

:2@.

*Jooyos Bale JUaWYIIeD
ay) ie aoepd e pliys ok aajuesenhb jouued am
‘sooejd pajeso||e ARy am JAYR 10 ‘uolssiwpe
JO B} [BULIOU 3Y] Jalje Bale JUSWYDIEd

3y} ojul sAcw nok Ji ‘jeyy ajou asea|d

‘aoe|d e jo

19110 DY} MEIPUNIM [|IM 8Mm — EBIE JUBWIYDIED BY)

Ul @oUBPISaL 0] WIeD as|e} e 3jdwexa 10) — ueo
laBuons B yum piyo & o} ase|d e pajuap Ajgajoalje
sey eyl uonewlol Buipea|siw Jo jusnpney uaalb
aaeY nok 1ey] puly uay) pue aoeid e Jaljo om §|

"0IApE 10} Sh JoBjU0D aseeld
‘uoHEWIOMI SIY} JO Aue 8piaoid Jouued noA §j

"MN 84} Ul apoqe jo Jybu sy sey

PHIU2 JNOA JBY) WIYuod 0} SoUaPIAS AlBjUBLINOOp
Jayyo Jo ‘uodssed J1noA Jo ‘podssed s p|ys JNoA Jo
sobed Jueas|al a4} J0 Adoo e apiaoid os|e Jsnw NOA
‘Y1 SY) Ul 9Al| 0] peoiqe woldy Bulaow ale noA J|

‘BOJAPE J8YLINY 0}

(PPZ819 08610 118}) 801A18S AIOSIADY UONIBINP]
S, uaIplIyD Y} JOBJUOD PINCYS UoHBLLIoIUL SIY)
A|ddns 0} 8|qe 10U ale oym sal|lWe) adlAleg

‘spaau Allwe) JnoA Joj ajeindosdde

S Ydlym pue 8l o} pusiul Ajiwe} Jnok pue

noA _.,_.o._;__s ui suo aq pjnoys Ausdoud ayy “1aye

SUYIUOW Z| }SBJ] IB JO) PUB UOISSILWPE JO awl}

ay) 1e ssappe pasodoud ay) 1. Juapisal ag ||im
noA jey) Buimoys Juswasibe Aoueus) (eUIO) Y«

JuAYNS 8q |lim JOHINOS
INOA WoJy 1a)8| e AlewloN (ssaippe mau
INOA OjUl PRADW BABY |IM NOA UdIym Ag ajep
e paysi|qe}Sa SABY PUB SIoEIU0D pabuetoxe
Apealje aaey noA ‘st jeyy) buipuig Ajjebal

51 @seyoand asnoy JNOA JEL) UOIBLLIYUOD

:BuImo]|o) au} Jo Jayle aptacad
1SNW noA ‘esnoy Bulaow sie NoA asneossq
UOIELLIOJUI SIY) 8pIAcsd 0} 8|geun ase noA §|

HJ2UBGPIIYIHN-ACB 2ILIY MMM JOUIBIUI BL)
U0 821IA18S-9 JJauag plIyD 8y} 8sn ues nok Jo
yn aob 1sb oamy@igauag piiyd

:0) Jaquinu
10BIU0D SWIIARP pUR 1aquwinu 80Ua49)al Jysusq plIyo
‘quIq Jo @1Bp 'aWEBU S,y JNCA ‘Ssalppe ‘aueu

{Iny 1noA Buijiews AQ jusuaq pliyd JO UOBWIIYUOD
1senbal ueo noA ‘AjAleWBYY "l Z0E GP80

U0 au Alnbug wsuag pliyD |yl 1oejuoD

ases|d JuUsWLIE)S |BNUUE JBuUsq PlIY2 INOA J0

Adoo e alinbal noA §| "Alqisucdsal [ejusied aaey
NoA 1ey) WULUOD [[IM Yoiym ‘uoneuwlIous 11psid Xel
Ajlle) INOA 10 JUSWSIL]S [ENUUE Fyauaq pliyd 1nok
10 Adoo e pue (Jajem 1o Aooae ‘seb ‘xe) (1I0unod
‘a|dwexa J0y) |1g Ann jusosl e Jo Adoo e wuoj siy)
0] YorlE ISNW NOA ‘SSaIpPE S,plIY2 JNCA Wiljuod o)

"Wy By} jo

uonNpSs SIY) Ul saxoq ay) [1e vl Buiy Ag 'looyss
snolAsldiualng s piIyd JNOA INOQeE UOIIELLIOUI pue
spejap |euosiad s.pliyo JnoA a1e|dwod aseald

s|iejaq idnd :g uonoag

‘paJinbaa s aoe|d sy} usym ajep ay) aAaIb asesid
-AJIOUINY (D0 BHYSPISIPOE BU) J8pun 8w
10U Op }ey) s|00y2s apnioul jou o "ede|d e 10}
P3JSPISUOD 8q 0} P[IYD JNOA B3I} PINOM NOA Yalym
1e (8)[ooyos au) asusisyald JO Jeplo Ul iS| 9SBd|d

pajsanbay (s)jooyog JO SLUEN [y UOIJ09g

‘SN 10B1U0D asedyd ‘Wioy sy}

219{dLWO0D 0] MOY 24NS JOU 8J. NOA j| "Wway) Jo) syse
w10} 8y} alsym s|iejap Jeyun) buialb ‘'suonsenb
JUBASJ2I 9] {|€ JemSUE pue A|njaled way) peal
asesjd "Wwio) ayj ul ||y noA disy 0y paubisap aie
W0} 8y} U0 $8J0U aL) pue sajou Bumojio) syl

wJo} uopeddde
Sy ul ||!} 03 MOH



suoissiupelealul HN'ACD ayspiopag mmm

ShiE\

£602-1800)0@ uonEDIGN Jo Ajed

WOOA \d!\vw.#w

aoe(d e pliyo JnoA
sajueenb Jou saop ) suonsanb ay) jo Aue o) $8X,
'sasodind Jayjo Aue Jemsue NOA §| "WIOJ 8U] JO UoNH8S SIY) 8)a|dwod

10} sucnesiuebio 10 sienplaipul Jaio Aue 0] Wwaly) osea|d ‘uopeadde noA ssesoid o sn djay oL
aBnaip 10U s pue sjietsp [euoslad inoA pienbaes

1M BAA “SONLOYINY (8007 JUBAS|SI 18410 UIM }I uofjewroju] JayjQ 3 uosg
21EUS OS|E ABLW PUB S{00L0S PUR SISO1I0 JUBAD|l

‘soe|d & pjys JnoA asjueiend Jou seop spunosb
snotbijal uo [ooyds e je aoejd e Joy BulA|ddy
"UCIBLUIOUI JBYLINY JO) JOOYDS SU) 1oBjU0D 9seald
‘ayeoyntas wsndeq sy jo Adoo e apiaoid 0)

pajxse aq ABW NoA 10 ‘WJo) ucnedidde ay) Jo yoeq
woo _\ “_.U< CO__HUQH_.O.‘_n_ mu.me alj] uo uone.iePap sy} @)8|dwos o] peyse aq Aew
lapean snolbljay InoA ‘a|dwexs Joj ‘uoneodde
JnoA poddns o} uonewlojul {euoppe eplacid o}
|00OYOS Byl AQ payse aq ABW NOA "10) SHSE W.0)
8y} JO UoNDas SIY] UoIlELWIOU Y} ||e aplaoid 0)

UM |12UN07T oY) Uiyl AjjELISIUI LORBWIOUE 9U)
aIeus |Im apA eor|d jooyos e o} uonedldde JnoA
Buissaonid jo sasodind sy 4o} wuey uonediidde
ay) uo palddns sjelep [euosiad ayj ploy [|Im apA

"IIGE[IBAR S
aoeid e I mowy NoA 19| pue (s)jooyas sy yim asiel|
(1M app (s)jooyos peliajald 18410 INOA e ajge|IieAR

sl a0e|d B Jay)ayMm auLISIdp 0] sn o) passed aq Juepodun st “spunosb snoiBija) uo (00Yds pepie
uay} jim wio) uoneoidde Jno A sinpaocold sjesdde —+seyenter e je aoeid e Joj Buifdde aie nok )

ay) 1O pasIApe aq |Im NOA ajqe|ieAe Jou si aoejd thiuo-sjooysspape
B J| "|ooyos soualaaid 181y inok e s|qe|leae s Lieyunior)spunois snoibijey :d :o:um.
aoe|d & JI mouy NOA 18{ 0} AjlloyIny |E20T 8Y) 1o T )

[OOYDS 8U) JOUYIS LOI) ISNI3| B SAI08] [|IM NOA -aoeyd e ssjuelenb Jaramoy ‘Jou S80p SIyL
‘pPaUIBoU0D (8)|ooyss aU] Ylm uonewliojul

jooyos 9oualdad 3siy anok SILY HOBYD [IIM SAA "ULIOJ 8Y) UO papiaoid sex0q

0] pauinjas 2 pINoys wuoj ay| ay) Ul ‘puane Asy) [0OYIs ayj pue yuiq jo a1ep
. ‘swel #13y) 1nd aseajd “y uojoag Ul psieulwou

w0} 8yy sABY NOA S|00Y2S BU} J0 BUO Bupuaye plIyd

j0 ped siy) 91ep pue ubis ‘9)8|dwoo aseadid JOYIOUE BABY [|IM NOA “UOISSILLPE JO SN BY) Je 'Y

-uoljele|o9(] UBIPIIYD JoLO D UOROBS




03 - . ﬁu Y AV ZEWI PIOIDIE 1395 ISMAINED 2K ALNa3 (N ANOD 21USRIoIPeR 'Seaas arieans Aq paubisaq 107197

yn-Aob2gEpaqsuoISsiWpe [jew3y
02181 ¥ETZL0 ouoydate )

HOHROS-ARIRGO-3HYSPINPaH

salnbua |eiauab 321A18G SUOISSILIPY [OOYIS

J||eo ases|d uo)eLWIOU| JBYHNY JO-

HE6 ZPH
piojpeg

UM Aemoaettspioped

66¥S ONY 1sodasid
SUOCISSIWPY JedA-u|
Wes| a2jAJag JBWwoisny

0008LL ¥EZLO

Lelo Bifs2o\
sfisewnioju] vz
eloeuLIOjU]
QUOIZBULIOJU] 194
119 1c 3

B (P

e

UOTORWLIOJUT I3

'MO]8Q SS8JPPE INO JB SN 0} 8)l4M

Jjo suoyds|a) ases|d ‘S9OIAISS UNO pue

sn Jnoge uonewJous 10 Adod jund-sbie
e ‘sa1do9 Jayln; 8yl pinom noA Jj

alow 1no Buipui4

(> Ny



tyfei

:®ouaisald t

aouaaoid z

:oUIBeId I
"tu.._:c.mm ase|d aled  'Jooydg Jo mEmZ :asuaiajaid Jo JpIo

‘aoeyd e pausyo Buisq jo soueys
inoA aseaiou] jou ___..s ‘90U UBY) 8JOW [OOYDS Blues Byl mEEmc 10 ‘looyds auo Auo Bujwep

‘|ooyas aWYoeD JNOA 8q >=w§oc pInom asay)

Joaug. _oo:om vm__o:_._ou bm_cs_o.; 10 papie AtejunjoA ‘uciEpuUNO} ‘Auunwwod aq Aew asay |,
m.__r_mEoEwm_ Jedy 0 m:o._om_ Eo%mm_ ul w_oocuw _umEEm:a sa E 2 Q: o_mc_Eoc ABW noA

< :o;uow

..._o_auE._oE_ es|e) uaalb

T T

JV1aibuisr

jooyds oo:wn‘_.m_o._n_ LSHI4
INOA 0} w0} SIY} uinjal asea|d

"IVINIDG SUOISSILIPY |OOYIS Y] JOBILOD cmmm_._n ‘“Jewio) Jayjoue ul UojjeulIojUl
Sy} paau noA 10 ‘wioy siyj Bunsidwoa Jo Buipuelsiapun ui djay paau noA §|

‘uonedldde unoA joaye Ajasiaape Aew J wiioj

auo uey} aiouwl )9|dwios noA j| ‘sasuaiajaid tnok Buijels wioy auo Ajuo ajejduiod
ased|d ‘SpaaN {euolieanpy jeioads Jo Juawslels e sey pliyd 1nok | wioy

SIY] asn JOU op ased|d "AJuo SUOJSSIWPE Jeak-ul 10} pash aq PINOYsS W0} SiyL
"3oUEPINY JO SIION 9Y) peas aseajd wuio} uonesjdde ayy a19]dwos noA alojeg

Jooyas allyspaojpag [enuar)
10 ybnoiog piojpag e ui aoseid e o) }jsonbay

SNOISSINGY HYIA-NI

Joyieb0o] Bupjiom
|1I2UNOD anyspuolpeg [eUSD

pue jpunod ybnouog piojpag mu%>- mm
SUOISSIWPY JooYyosS

" " joyusn

*




XN
‘aa0ge g uolpeg
wosy Jussap y Buljagis jo-ssaippy
mc__u:w-u.w _oo_._om yuq jo .vumn_ _ "o_._:az
C Mojaqg .
m__ﬂmu m>_m mmmm._a ‘08 uou m>m.c noA m_oosum ay _o auo m:ﬁcm:m aq s __=s OUM PlIY2 JoylouE aARY noA 4| _
:m._u__:o 49410 D uondes

m__m_mv mzm mmmm a mm»

_oo;um m:o_>m._n_ e 10 _oa;om Em::o h_mﬁ Eo: vmns_oxm cmmn_ u_Eu Eo.a mmI

BB SJoydsEaipealy

SIoqUINN X2 pue suoydafo

 {o0UDs SNOIBIdAUBLING JO SSAIPPE Pue SleN |

‘ou |9} swpfeq | wewng |- ‘sjeniuy (019 SUWAW) BpIL

ou 9] m—._._mtawﬁ_ . BulelINg SRl ﬁoﬂw w‘_q‘_t—av ajl

_b.___&mcon..mm.h.__mEmhmn_ E_EA :znm ._o Amrcmzma j0 Amvamz ;

_._“on duoydeel swoy - :9p091504

o sseaid) xos

H{ARAALPP) UMIG JO 18

:uoneotdde Jjo awi 1B ssalppe sjidnd .

(s)owed 15414 :aleuns s __a:n_

__ _.,m_.__ﬂ_mnﬁ__%m. e g uooag |




Yol

~afied 1xau U0 enuyuod ases|d

‘uones)dde oA poddns 0} uoteLLIGUL (BUOIIPPR AUR
oy X0g SIL} @SN OS[e UBD NOA “JeaA Jooyas Juaiind sy} Buunp eoejd e Buysanbal 1o} suoseas 1NoA sab ases|y

uoneuwLIojul _NCO_U—__UU<

“S{ejop anlb

ﬁmfmm%

B} UGHEUIWIOUSP INOA -

aoe|d g0} Butdjdde .n.w._m,sﬁmm _oocow pap
~spunoiy shojbljey”

ROty oad 2

o

o«



o\ \m,

600¢ Aepy_uoneand Jo 8leg

ajeudosdde se sjejag,

ajeQ PUION Wwea] uoisnpu)  ,ON/STIA 98ld Ol pleH b

jeeddy J0j a1eg Bwiso|n 918 Juoyiny [esoooyoss Aq suaied o) Jues lagis] suljaeq

00y e alqenene 10U soe|ld g

aleq Lltoyiny [Bootooyas Aqg siuaied of wes Jens| jel0

|looyog e g|gepeae aoe|ld 2
LON/STA SuoISSILPY |004OS Yim 1s) Buiem payoayn
{uoneandde siyy Buipnioxe) — - dnoipreei ullsquiny T dnotmyaeeA T JoquinN uolssmupy

Auoyiny jea01/jooyag Aq paleidwos aq of - SN IJNI4L0 HOL

dv6 2Py PIoipay
19813 [oMpINeD ‘fleH ybnosog
9IRS SUDISSIWIPY [00Y2S By |

3N ACD pPIOJpaq @ SUOISSILIPE  [[leLud

0z181L (vESLO)
:uo auy| sauinbua [eisual suoISSHpY
[ooyoss ay orju0d aseald ‘sjuswsbuenre uogeardde ay; Inoqe suopsanb Aue aaey nok j

TOOHOS d0N3H343dd LSHId HNOA OL INHO4 SIHL NHNL3H 3SVaATld

sogodind

Jauo Aue oy suoijesiuebio so sjenpiaipul sayio Aue 0y wayy aBinap Jou (1M pue spielap jeuasiad JnoA pienfajes |m app “ssiuoyIny
(2207 JUBASIRI JBUIO YiIm )| S1BYS OS{e ABLU PUE S|00YOS PUE SISOIY0 JUBASISS YIM |IDUNOY S} Utylis Aj(ELLISIUl UONBLLLIO] BY) BIBUS (|[IM
ap eord [00yos ® Jo} uopeoydde inof Buissescid jo sesodind ey Joj wuoy uonedjdde sy} uo payddns sjejsp [euosiad 8y} PIoyY [IIM 27
2661 1Y uondIoid ejeq

+19pe{ P} 10 JeISiului 150ud Jo SSOppE pue uiey

_ : (jooyos
m£ ._E um::a@. __ ucm >__._o mu::o.,m m:o_m__mc :o m_._oamo__n_nm ._on:

o Jeped-snojbijpyiAq :o_.«m._m_omo




	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Central Bedfordshire Admissions Forum held on 24 March 2009
	7 Update on 2009 Admissions and Appeals
	8 Annual Report to the Schools Adjudicator
	Annual Report to teh Schools Adjudicator - Appendix A1
	Annual Report to the Schools Adjudicator - Apendix A2

	9 CHOICE Advice
	CHOICE Advice - Appendix A
	CHOICE Advice - Appendix B

	10 In-Year Fair Access Protocol
	11 Admissions Arrangements for 2010
	Admission Arrangements 2010 - Appendix A

	12 Parental Feedback on 2009 Admissions
	12 Parent Feedback - Appendix A
	12 Parent Feedback - Appendix B
	12 Parent Feedback - Appendix C
	12 Parent Feedback - Appendix D
	12 Parent Feedback - Appendix E

	13 Information for Parents for 2010 Admissions
	13 Information for Parents 2010 - Appendix A
	13 Information for Parents 2010 - Appendix B
	13 Information for Parents 2010 - Appendix C
	13 Information for Parents 2010 - Appendix D
	13 Information for Parents 2010 - Appendix E
	13 Information for Parents 2010 - Appendix F
	13 Information for Parents 2010 - Appendix G


